
Scrutiny Standing  
Panel Agenda 

1 

 
 
 
 
Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing 
Panel 
Monday, 3rd November, 2008 
 
Place: Committee Room 1 
  
Time: 7.30 pm 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer: 

I Willett -  The Office of the Chief Executive 
Tel: 01992 564243 Email: iwillett@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors Mrs M McEwen (Chairman), R Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Mrs P Brooks, 
J Demetriou, Ms J Hedges, J Markham, J Philip, B Rolfe, Mrs M Sartin, D Stallan and 
Mrs J H Whitehouse 
 
 
A BRIEFING FOR THE CHAIRMAN OF THE PANEL WILL BE HELD AT 

6.00 PM PRIOR TO THE MEETING 
 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. NOTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 3 - 8) 
 

  Attached. 
 

 3. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)   
 

  (Assistant to the Chief Executive)  To report the appointment of any substitute 
members for the meeting. 
 

 4. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS   
 

  (Assistant to the Chief Executive). To declare interests in any items on the agenda. 
 
In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code 
of Conduct, Overview & Scrutiny members are asked pay particular attention to 
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements. 
 
This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before 
an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another Committee or 
Sub Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub Committee in which the 



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Monday, 3 November 2008 
 

2 

Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a member. 
 
Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting 
purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing information on such a 
matter. 
 

 5. TERMS OF REFERENCE / WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 9 - 12) 
 

  (Chairman/Lead Officer) The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has agreed the Terms 
of Reference of this Panel and associated Work Programme. This is attached. The 
Panel are asked at each meeting to review both documents. 
 
The OSC is about to formulate next years OS work plan incorporating a programme 
for this Panel. In view of this, the Panel may wish to bring forward suggestions/ideas 
on topics for inclusion in its work programme for next year.  
 

 6. REVIEW OF CIVIC CEREMONIAL ARRANGEMENTS  (Pages 13 - 46) 
 

  Report attached.  
 

 7. CONTRACT STANDING ORDERS - REVIEW OF PROVISIONS RELATING TO 
CONSULTANTS  (Pages 47 - 52) 

 
  Report attached. 

 
 8. REVIEW OF EXECUTIVE CONSTITUTION  (Pages 53 - 190) 

 
  Report attached. 

 
 9. REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE   
 

  To consider which reports are ready to be submitted to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee at its next meeting. 
 

 10. FUTURE MEETINGS   
 

  The next programmed meeting of the Panel will be held on 12 January 2009 at 7.30 in 
Committee Room 1 and then on: 
 
6 April 2009 
 

 



1 

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
NOTES OF A MEETING OF CONSTITUTION AND MEMBERS SERVICES SCRUTINY 

STANDING PANEL  
HELD ON MONDAY, 8 SEPTEMBER 2008 

IN COMMITTEE ROOM 1 
AT 7.30 - 8.55 PM 

 
Members 
Present: 

Mrs M McEwen (Chairman), R Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Mrs P Brooks, 
J Markham, J Philip, B Rolfe, Mrs M Sartin (Environment Portfolio Holder) 
and D Stallan 

  
Other members 
present: 

J Whitehouse  

  
Apologies for 
Absence: 

Ms J Hedges and Mrs J H Whitehouse 

  
Officers Present I Willett (Assistant to the Chief Executive), S G Hill (Senior Democratic 

Services Officer), W MacLeod (Elections Officer), P Seager (Chairman's 
Secretary) and M Jenkins (Democratic Services Assistant) 

 
9. NOTES OF THE LAST MEETING  

 
RESOLVED: 

 
That the minutes of the last meeting of the Panel on 30 June 2008, be 
agreed, subject to Councillor Mrs M Sartin being entered on the minutes as a 
Portfolio Holder, when she was on the Panel in her primary capacity as a 
District Councillor. 

 
10. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)  

 
Noted that Councillor J Whitehouse was attending the meeting as a substitute for 
Councillor Mrs J Whitehouse. 
 

11. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 
No declarations of interests were made pursuant to the Member Code of Conduct. 
 

12. TERMS OF REFERENCE / WORK PROGRAMME  
 
The Assistant to the Chief Executive informed the Panel that item 3 of the Work 
Programme, Review of Contract Standing Orders – Engagement of Consultants, was 
being moved from the current meeting date of 8 September 2008 to the next Panel 
meeting date of 3 November 2008, as it had not yet been completed. 
 
Item 6 on the Work Programme, Government White Paper on Empowerment was 
being amalgamated with item 7 (b) Review of Constitution – Local Government Act 
2007, Overview and Scrutiny. It was unclear as to when these items would be 
discussed at the Panel. There were parts of the Local Government Act 2007 which 
were not yet in force and its impact on Overview and Scrutiny was as yet unclear. 
 

13. REVIEW OF CONTRACT STANDING ORDERS - USE OF CONSULTANTS  
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelMonday, 8 September 
2008 

2 

The report on Use of Consultants had not yet been completed and was going to a 
future meeting of the Panel. 
 

14. WEEKEND VOTING - MINISTRY OF JUSTICE CONSULTATION PAPER  
 
The Assistant to the Chief Executive presented a report to the Panel regarding the 
Ministry of Justice’s consultation document on Weekend Voting. The government 
was concerned about low turnouts in elections, a current initiative to raise voter 
turnout was to provide for weekend voting instead of the more traditional weekday 
polling day. The District Council had publicised the consultation on its website, but 
there had been little response. 
 
The Panel discussed the questionnaire from the consultation document which 
consisted of nine questions: 
 
Q1. Do you think that polling day should be: 
 
a weekday, 
 
a Saturday, 
 
a Sunday, or 
 
take place over both Saturday and Sunday? 
 
The Panel were concerned that voter turnout on weekends would be affected by both 
days being a Sabbath. Weekends were also leisure days for much of the public who 
would be less inclined to vote during their time off. Councillor J Markham thought that 
politics needed to be made more attractive to voters; currently there was a lack of 
interest. The Panel noted that there would be resource problems in having weekend 
voting with increased staffing costs, it was also believed that any change to the 
voting arrangements may be met by public hostility and that consequently, this would 
lead to a fall in turnout. 
 
Q2. Who would be affected by changing the voting day to a weekend and 
how? 
 
Members commented that religious observance would be affected by weekend 
voting, and there would be a reduction in the number of party members who would 
be available for canvassing during the immediate run up to the election. The 
Assistant to the Chief Executive advised the Panel that there would be difficulties in 
booking polling stations and bookings would be at a premium on weekends, and 
schools would be closed as well. Postal voting arrangements would also be a 
problem on weekends. Those public buildings that could be utilised would also be 
using up energy which would not otherwise be used because those premises would 
normally be closed at weekends. This would have environmental consequences. 
Councillor J Whitehouse informed told the Panel that some European countries had 
voting on Sundays. However he felt that staffing in this District would be a problem. 
The Panel were also advised that some voters may be disenfranchised by a limited 
access to public transport at weekends. There would also need to be a police 
presence and this would be more expensive on Saturdays and Sundays. 
 
Q3 Do you think that greater access to advance voting in polling stations 
should be made available alongside weekend voting? Please explain why? 
 

Page 4



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelMonday, 8 September 
2008 

3 

Members felt that there was already a certain amount of confusion regarding polling 
days coupled with a general mis-understanding about postal voting. This scheme 
may well cause more confusion. 
 
The Panel was advised that there was no evidence from previous pilots that voter 
turnout was enhanced through this scheme. There were other considerations such as 
security of ballot boxes. These would have to be stored at the Civic Offices and 
transported to and from the polling stations if both Saturdays and Sundays were 
voting days. The cost may not justify the additional turnout. There would be added 
problems of public transport access in remote areas. 
 
Q4. Do you think that greater access to remote voting (whether through 
traditional postal voting or by electronic means) should be made available 
alongside weekend voting? Should such arrangements be explored even if 
polling day were not moved to the weekend? Please explain why? 
 
The Panel believed electronic voting posed a security risk and that this might 
heighten the public anxiety in relation to postal voting. There was concern about the 
costs and the lack of a clear audit trail for such voting methods. However it could be 
an attractive voting method to younger generations. 
 
Q5. What do you perceive to be the benefits and the drawbacks of remote e-
voting? 
 
Electronic voting could not be used by voters without access to computers. There 
had been similar problems with Housing Services’ Choice-Based Lettings Scheme. 
 
Q6. Should the Government pilot weekend voting before introducing it 
across the UK? 
 
The Panel thought that a pilot should take place. The Panel’s view did not detract 
from the Council’s opposition to the principle of weekend voting. The Panel took the 
view that a pilot should take place for a single type of election to avoid confusion. 
 
Q7. What other issues may arise if the polling day is moved to the weekend? 
What are the issues for: 
 

• resources? 
 

• polling station venues? 
 

• security? 
 

• administration of the election? 
 
The Panel were advised that staff covering weekend voting would be entitled to 
enhanced rates. Staff already worked a full week and some may not wish to 
volunteer to cover a weekend election. Ballot box security would pose a security 
problem. 
 
There were issues surrounding the burden of cost if weekend voting went ahead. 
Under normal circumstances, the District Council paid for its own elections with a 
government allowance in Rate Support Grant. In the case of County elections, the 
District Council was reimbursed, similarly reimbursement applied to European Union 

Page 5



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelMonday, 8 September 
2008 

4 

elections. Parish Councils would be expected to have some difficulty in financing a 
weekend election. There would also need to be a review of the election timetable. 
 
Mr S Hill advised the Panel that Saturday post mailings were usually quite sparse, 
there was no post on Sundays. The District Council was expected to accept postal 
votes up to the deadline. 
 
Q8. If weekend voting is introduced for local government elections, do you 
agree that the normal time for holding elections should be moved from the first 
Thursday in May to the second weekend in May? 
 
If not, please explain which weekend you believe it would be most appropriate 
for these elections to be held and why. 
 
The Panel thought that the second week in June would be better than the second 
weekend in May, because of potential clashes with school holidays in May. The 
Panel was also advised that election clashes with major sporting events could be a 
problem as well. 
 
Q9. Are you aware of any barriers which prevent individuals from voting? 
What re the issues and how can they be overcome? 
 
The Panel did not believe there were many physical barriers to voting, the main 
barriers were the perceptions which many people had of politicians and democracy in 
general. The Panel also felt that particularly amongst younger generations, there was 
not enough education regarding the voting process. Citizenship classes, mock 
elections in schools and the Youth Council can all make a contribution to general 
awareness of political issues. A councillor added that the current electoral system 
made election results dependent on perhaps 100,000 votes cast in marginal seats 
across the country, an election being decided by a relatively small proportion of 
votes. 
 
Rural polling station accessibility was a growing problem. This was linked to limited 
public transport links or a complete absence of them. 
 
Even though it was not a part of the consultation, the Panel discussed if compulsory 
voting should be introduced, however the feeling amongst most members was that 
this should not happen. 
 

RECOMMENDED: 
 

That the above mentioned views be approved for submission to the Ministry 
of Justice and the Council’s views and that all those views be subject to the 
overall condition that those views should be seen in the context of the 
Council’s opposition to the principle of weekend voting. 

 
15. SCOPING REPORT - CIVIC CEREMONIAL REVIEW  

 
The Senior Democratic Services Officer, Mr S Hill, presented a scoping report for 
Civic Ceremonial Review, to the Panel. The review was to concentrate on the 
operation of the Office of the Chairman, the functions of the Chairman and Vice 
Chairman, and aspects of the management of the civic aspect of full Council 
meetings. 
 
The report was covering: 

Page 6



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelMonday, 8 September 
2008 

5 

 
The role of the Chairman of Council 
 
• A response to the report of the Councillor’s Commission 
• A review of the Council’s Protocol and the Status of the Chairman and Vice 

Chairman 
• A review of the member accountability statements contained within the 

constitution 
• How could the Chairman and Vice Chairman be better promoted 
 
Annual Council 
 
• Civic and Business aspects of the Annual Council 
• Changes in 2009 
 
The Annual Civic Events 
 
• A review of their: timing, type, relevance and affordability 
• What other authorities do 
 
Issues from other reviews 
 
• An update on the last review 
• Issues from Audit reports: Gifts and Hospitality, Account Handling, Bank 

Account Processes 
 
The scoping report was to better promote the Chairman’s role as ambassador for the 
District Council. The Panel wanted past Chairmen and Vice Chairmen to provide 
feedback to the Panel on their experiences and to receive fresh ideas on the future 
role of the Chairman of Council. 
 
Councillor D Stallan suggested that it would be useful to find out how other local 
authorities use their Council meetings, were they more civic orientated as opposed to 
processing practical Council business. 
 

RESOLVED: 
 

That the scope of the Civic Ceremonial Review be approved as outlined 
above. 

 
16. REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 
The following report was going before the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 29 
September 2008: 
 
Weekend Voting plus copy of responses to questionnaire. 
 

17. FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
The following, future dates of the Panel, were noted: 
 
3 November 2008 
 

Page 7



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelMonday, 8 September 
2008 

6 

12 January 2009 
 
6 April 2009 
 

Page 8



G:\C\WILLETT\G 2005\TERMS OF REFERENCE - STANDING PANEL.doc 

TERMS OF REFERENCE - STANDING PANEL 
 
 
 
Title:  Constitution and Member Services 
 
 
Status:  Standing Panel 
 
 
Terms of Reference: 
 
1.  To undertake reviews of constitutional, civic, electoral and governance matters and services 
for members on behalf of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
 
2.  To report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, the Council and the Cabinet with 
recommendations on matters allocated to the Panel as appropriate. 
 
 
 
Chairman:     Cllr  Mrs M McEwen 
 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

an
d 

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s 

St
an

di
ng

 P
an

el
 

Ite
m

 
R

ep
or

t 
D

ea
dl

in
e 

/ 
Pr

io
rit

y 

Pr
og

re
ss

 / 
C

om
m

en
ts

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 
Fu

tu
re

 
M

ee
tin

gs
 

 (1
) 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f M

ay
 2

00
8 

E
le

ct
io

ns
 

  30
 J

un
e 

20
08

 
 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 –

 O
S

C
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
28

.8
.0

8 
 (2

) R
es

po
ns

e 
to

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
D

oc
um

en
t o

n 
th

e 
da

te
 

fo
r L

oc
al

  E
le

ct
io

ns
 in

 2
00

9.
 

 

  30
 J

un
e 

20
08

 
 C

om
pl

et
ed

 –
 O

S
C

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

28
.8

.0
8 

 (3
) R

ev
ie

w
 o

f C
on

tra
ct

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
O

rd
er

s 
– 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t o

f 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s 
 

3 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
08

  
R

ep
or

t s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 th
is

 
m

ee
tin

g 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

de
fe

rr
al

 

 (4
) R

ev
ie

w
 o

f C
iv

ic
 C

er
em

on
ia

l F
un

ct
io

ns
 S

co
pi

ng
 R

ep
or

t 
 

 8 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

08
  

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 

 (5
) G

ov
er

nm
en

t C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

D
oc

um
en

t o
n 

W
ee

ke
nd

 V
ot

in
g 

 

 8 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

08
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
. R

ep
or

t d
ue

 fo
r 

su
bm

is
si

on
 to

 O
S

C
 o

n 
6 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

8 
 

 (6
) R

ev
ie

w
 o

f C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

– 
Lo

ca
l  

G
ov

er
nm

en
t e

tc
 A

ct
 2

00
7 

 (a
) t

he
 C

ab
in

et
 

 (b
) O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

R
ev

ie
w

/G
ov

er
nm

en
t W

hi
te

 p
ap

er
 o

n 
E

m
po

w
er

m
en

t 
 

   3 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
08

 
  To

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

 O
n 

ag
en

da
 fo

r t
hi

s 
m

ee
tin

g 
   R

el
ev

an
t s

ec
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 A
ct

 a
re

 
no

t y
et

 in
 fo

rc
e.

  

 (7
) R

ev
ie

w
 o

f C
iv

ic
 C

er
em

on
ia

l F
un

ct
io

ns
 –

 F
ul

l R
ep

or
t 

 3 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
08

 

 

 (8
) M

em
be

r T
ra

in
in

g 
R

ev
ie

w
 

 

  12
 J

an
ua

ry
 

20
09

 

 

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d.
 

Page 11



C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

an
d 

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s 

St
an

di
ng

 P
an

el
 

Ite
m

 
R

ep
or

t 
D

ea
dl

in
e 

/ 
Pr

io
rit

y 

Pr
og

re
ss

 / 
C

om
m

en
ts

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 
Fu

tu
re

 
M

ee
tin

gs
 

 (9
) A

nn
ua

l  
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f F
in

an
ci

al
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 O

ffi
ce

r D
el

eg
at

io
n 

 

 12
 J

an
ua

ry
 

20
09

 

 

 (1
0)

 A
nn

ua
l R

ev
ie

w
 o

f C
on

tra
ct

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
O

rd
er

s 
 

   6
 A

pr
il 

20
09

 
 

 

  

Page 12



 1

Report to Constitution and Members  
Services Standing Scrutiny Panel 
 
Date of meeting: 3 November 2008 
  
Subject:  Civic Ceremonial Function – Review 2008 
 
 
Officer contact for further information:  Simon Hill Ext 4249 
 
Committee Secretary:  M Jenkins 
 
 
Recommendations: 
 
(1) To receive evidence from and consider the views expressed by past/present 
Chairmen on the following areas: 
 

(i) the appointments process at Annual Council; 
 
(ii) proposals for improvements to the diary and events,  
 
(iii) the role and status of the Chairman; 

 
and to consider whether to implement any or all of their suggestions; 

 
(2) To consider whether: 
 

(i) any changes are required to the process of automatically electing the 
Chairman; 
 
(ii) the inclusion of the responsibility for Promoting Democracy should be 
placed with the Chairman of Council; and 
 
(iii) the Remuneration Panel should be requested to take account of the 
results of this review in respect of the of the Member Accountability Statements 
for the Chairman & Vice Chairman of the Council and the Leader; and 

 
(3) That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Council be recommended to 

adopt a revised Constitution Article 5, incorporating changes suggested by the 
review and that the existing protocols on the role of the Chairman and Vice 
Chairman and on the Election of the Vice Chairman of the Council be 
incorporated in Article 5 and deleted as separate documents. 

 
 
Report: 
 
1. (Senior Democratic Services Officer) At the last meeting members agreed a scoping 
report on a Civic & Ceremonial Review for 2008. This report brings forward a number of 
issues for consideration following an officer review and also takes account of views from past 
Chairmen of Council and practice in other local authorities. Officers have also looked at the 
references to the role of the Chairman contained within the Council’s Constitution. 
 
2. The Scope of the review was agreed at the meeting of the Panel on 8 September 
2008 as follows: 

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



 2

 
Scope 
 
The role of the Chairman of Council 
 
• A response to the report of the Councillor’s Commission 
• A review of the Council’s Protocol and the Status of the Chairman 
• A review of the member accountability statements contained within the constitution. 
• How could the Chairman be better promoted? 
 
Annual Council 
 
• Civic and Business aspects of the Annual Council 
• Changes in 2009 
 
The Annual Civic Events 
 
• A review of their: timing, type, relevance and affordability 
• What other authorities do. 
 
Issues from other reviews 
 
• An update on the last review 
Issues from Audit reports: Gifts and Hospitality, Account Handling, Bank Account Processes 
 
Constitutional Elements - The Role of the Chairman & Vice Chairman of the Council 
 
3. Contained within the Council’s Constitution are four main documents relating to the 
Chairman/Vice Chairman: 
 
(a) Article 5 (pages B10 to B12) covers the Chairing of the Council;  
 
(b) Protocol on the Role of the Chairman and Vice Chairman (pages S5 to S7) which 
covers much of the same ground as Article 5; 
 
(c) Protocol for the Election of the Vice Chairman of the Council (page S4 as recently 
amended); 
 
(d) Member Accountability Statements (pages W3 (Chairman) , W4 (Vice Chairman), W5 
(Leader) which were intended to be the equivalent of a “job description” for Councillors 
holding certain positions and devised in 2001 but not reviewed since. 
 
A review of the Council’s Protocol and the Status of the Chairman 
 
4. Past Chairmen have been invited to the meeting to discuss their views on their year 
as Chairman and they have been sent a questionnaire was also sent to the most recent 
Chairmen. Their responses are attached at Annex 2. The questions posed sought views on 
the broad areas for review and the replies are summarised below with a commentary from 
officers. 
 
Section 1 – Vice Chairman 
 
5. Two of the respondents did not have the opportunity to be Vice Chairman prior to 
becoming Chairman. However, those who had been Vice Chairman felt that this gave them 
invaluable experience and had been an opportunity to prepare for their Chairmanship. They 
felt that organisations had readily accepted that the Vice Chairman would attend events if the 
Chairman could not and that this gave an opportunity to meet some of the other Chairmen. 
 

Page 14



 3

6. The notion of shadowing the Chairman in the Vice Chairman year seems to have 
worked well but is reliant on the availability of the Vice Chairman to attend the regular 
Chairman/Chairman’s Secretary meetings, thereby keeping up to date with forthcoming 
events and the planning for them. 
 
Commentary 
 
7. One question has been raised about how the Chairman would be elected if the Vice 
Chairman were unable to become the Chairman. An example could be if a member who was 
not re-elected. Paragraph 5.02 of the proposed Article 5 (attached at Annex 1) would need to 
be amended if members feel that the Constitution should cover this point.  This situation has 
arisen and the Council has suspended the relevant protocol and dealt with the chairmanship 
on an ad hoc basis without difficulty. To suspend the Protocol requires a 65% majority in 
Council. 
 
Section 2 – Annual Council Meeting 
 
8. None of the respondents thought that there should be a separate event to elect the 
Chairman and appoint a Vice Chairman and that other Councillors would not support this 
idea. There is a view, however, that the appointments to Committees etc at the Annual 
Meeting should be dealt with by Group Leaders beforehand or in a separate setting. Other 
ideas include a ‘Meet the Chairman’ event each year, inviting outside bodies and local 
councils. 
 
Commentary 
 
 9. Elsewhere on this agenda the Panel will have noted a report that describes the new 
legal requirements for appointments. These changes will should the appointments process 
less onerous to chair as the number of bodies to which appointments will be made by the 
Council (rather than the Leader) will reduce. In addition, no District elections are programmed 
for 2009. In the past the equivalent year has usually had a simpler Annual Council. 
 
10. The Panel may wish to consider whether any further changes could be made to the 
Annual Meeting. Evidence from the past Chairmen indicates that there is not support for 
alternative or additional meetings but a desire to deal with appointments before the Council 
meeting so that the process is simplified. The Panel are asked to express its view on the 
Annual Meeting. 
 
Section 3 – Diary and Events 
 
11. Attendance at events in any year is dependant on invitations received. All Chairmen 
enjoyed their year in office and the opportunity to meet different people and organisations. 
Support was also evident from previous Chairmen. Chairmen were complimentary about 
officer support they received. 
 
12. Following Councillor Sandler’s year improvements were made to the ‘green’ 
information form that is used to clarify the processing of events in which the chairman’s 
involvement is sought.  This seems to be operating well. 
 
13. The Chairmen have made the following suggestions for improvements/changes: 
 
• A two year appointment for chairman and vice chairman of the Council (see below). 
• Being more proactive in promoting the Council to groups including young people. 
• Encouraging invitations from Schools, Hospitals, Services and Care Homes. 
• Chairman should be the “extended arm” of the Council and used far more to promote 

the Council. 
• The Council could consider twinning with a European area to raise the profile of the 

civic role. 
• Regular meetings with press officers. 

Page 15



 4

• Interviews with new Chairman and Vice Chairman with the press. 
• Promotion via the website with more items/photographs on events and a  home page 

link – Chairman must get as much publicity as possible. 
 
14. The Chairmen have made the following comments about the Council’s understanding 
of the role of Chairman: 
 
• This could be enhanced by having monthly meetings with the Leader. 
• Other Chairmen of Council have far more support for Charitable Fundraising and have 

a far larger budget. 
• The role of the chairman does not always seem to be understood and could be given 

more prominence in the induction training sessions for members and officers. 
 
Commentary 
 
15. Two-year appointments are made by Essex County Council. In Section 4 below the 
extension of the role of the Chairman is more full discussed. Having a more formal 
arrangement between the Chairman and the Leader/Press has merit and the Leader is happy 
to formalise this arrangement.  
 
16. The idea of discussing the role of the Chairman and the differences from the role of 
the Leader could included in both member and officer induction. Another idea would be to 
develop an ‘easy guide’ for the public designed to explain the Chairman’s role. Such a guide 
could also assist those acting as event organisers.  
 
Section 4 – Status of Chairman 
 
17. Respondents have indicated that there was sometimes confusion about the 
respective roles of the Chairman and Leader (and/or Mayor) which often needed to be 
carefully explained to the residents. There were also indications that there were some 
tensions when undertaking duties within the district when Town Mayor or Chairman were 
present. 
 
18. Two past Chairmen made reference to the use of a Civic Car. One advocating a car 
for all events, another suggesting that without a car they had to ‘park round the back’ at 
functions. 
 
19. Past Chairman have suggested maybe having a “wearable badge” to functions when 
the Chain of Office was not appropriate. 
 
Commentary 
 
20. The Government has recently published its white paper response to the to the report 
of the Councillor’s Commission. This response signals the intention of the Government to 
place a statutory duty on Local Authorities to promote democracy. This is in addition to their 
expectation of increased electoral participation. The Government are advocating promotion of 
local democracy through programmes such as ‘Civic Champions’ or ‘Democracy Advocates’.  
 
21. Government ideas include: 
 
• Working with local schools, including initiating visits to explain their role and to support 

active citizenship education; 
• Making a positive presentation to local volunteer groups or boards about governance 

roles and how to apply; 
• Promoting the role of the council and councillor to community and voluntary groups; 

and 
• Developing links with town and parish councils and supporting democracy activities. 
 

Page 16



 5

22. It is suggested that the Chairman, as the Civic Head of the Authority, is in a unique 
position to undertake this role as they already have the overall responsibility for promoting 
public involvement in the Council’s work. This would also have the effect of differentiating the 
Leader’s role in political leadership/management of the Council from that of the Civic Head. 
The suggestion seems to fit well with Past Chairman’s comments about being involved in 
schools and group’s.  
 
23. Officers have suggested wording in the revised Article 5 at paragraph 5.03 (d) to 
cover this aspect.  The role should also be reflected in the Member Accountability 
Statements. This aspect falls within the remit of the Remuneration Panel. The latter is already 
under an instruction from the Council to look again at these statements and these ideas for 
developing the role of the Chairman could be taken into account at the same time. 
 
24. A ‘citizenship’ programme could be looked at if members were minded to look at this 
issue further. We are aware (through involvement with the National Association of Civic 
Officers Group (NACO)) that there are some good practice examples across the country that 
could form the basis of such a scheme. However, any extensive programme would have 
resource implications for the chairman and officers and would require a detailed discussion 
with each Chairman to establish what is practically possible. 
 
Section 5 - The Annual Civic Events 
 
26. All Chairmen enjoyed their Civic Events giving them a chance to meet diverse groups 
of people; promoting the district; meeting people who have contributed their time to the 
community and having an input to the event.  
 
27. All Chairmen felt that EFDC events were the best they had attended and were well 
organised. One area that was a common factor was a finding a venue for functions within the 
district which is large enough and suitable to accommodate them.  
 
28. It was generally felt that no changes were required in the timing or type of events. 
Officers will continue to monitor the costs of events and will manage the current budget 
accordingly.  No changes or budget increases are proposed. 
 
29. Views were also expressed giving ideas for event types: 
 
• Visits to places of interest (by the other Chairmen) as part of the Civic Lunch. This 

promotes their authority to other civic leaders. 
• A Garden Party 
• Civic Offices Open Day 
• Forming links with local businesses 
• Coffee mornings with representatives of local charities/ Youth Council Event. 
• Inviting Town and Parish Clerks to an informal seminar about the civic role and 

etiquette. 
 
29. Member’s comments are sought on these ideas. 
 
Section 6 – Chairman’s Charity 
 
Commentary 
 
30. Views expressed were mixed on the need for support for the Chairman’s Charity 
although support from the officers is a common theme. Clearly, officers are spending time on 
charitable efforts although this is not their main function. The Chairman and the chosen 
charity have to provide the main thrust for any fundraising. Support to the Chairman from the 
charities themselves seems to have been variable. In Councillor Haigh’s year, a meeting with 
the Charities was held in early part of the year at which the expectation of support from them 
was explained.  
 

Page 17



 6

Questionnaires to other Local Authorities 
 
31. Through NACO we have sought responses to a questionnaire from other Local 
Authorities. The combined results are at Annex 3 
 
32. The chart below shows a comparison of allowances made to the Chairman/Mayor 
across a number of other authorities. Epping Forest’s level of allowance seem to compare 
favourably with others. 
 

Chairman's Allowances

£0
£2,000
£4,000
£6,000
£8,000

£10,000
£12,000
£14,000

Epp
ing

 Fore
st

Brai
ntr

ee
 D

C

Cas
tle

 Poin
t

Che
lm

sfo
rd 

BC

Eas
t H

ert
s

Le
ice

ste
r C

C

Roc
hfo

rd 
DC

Allowance per annum

A
ut

ho
rit

y

Series1

 
 
33. Having assessed the information provided it is evident that in Epping Forest DC have 
more in common with Braintree DC and Rochford DC rather then the other Councils who 
returned the questionnaire.  
 
34. The result of the questionnaire shows that most Councils plan a core number of 
events each year, which are organised by the civic officer and paid for through Council 
budgets. Golf Days appear to be the only event attracting sponsorship from local companies 
on a regular basis. Although each Civic Head supports a charity for their year in office there 
is a variety of ways that the charity is supported through the job description of the Civic 
Officer. The support varies between none and full involvement.  
 
35. Interestingly, of the responding authorities, only one other stated that there was 
confusion between the roles of the Chairman and the Leader. 
 
Revisions to Article 5 of the Constitution 
 
36. The two Protocols largely reproduce the text contained within Article 5 of the 
Constitution. It is recommended that, as a tidying up exercise, the texts be brought together 
into one document in the main article. The suggested text is attached at Annex 1 to this 
report. 
 
37. Members will need to decide whether changes suggested by officers, specifically 
those related to: 
 
(i) Process for the automatic appointment of the Vice Chairman; and 
(ii) Additions to the responsibilities of the Chairman; 
 
should be adopted. The adoption of the changes would be a matter for full Council. 
 

Page 18



 7

Issues from other reviews - An update on the last review 
 
36. In December 2006 a review was undertaken into a number of aspects of the Civic 
function. More officer support was secured for the Chairman. This has enabled support 
across three day each week. Further funding was also secured for transport giving more 
flexibility. New custody arrangements for Civic Regalia are being followed and are proving 
robust. 
 
37. New long service awards have been designed in conjunction with the original 
designer of the civic regalia and are in use. These comprise Gold, Silver and Bronze service 
badges. Examples will be available at the meeting if members would like to see them. 
 
Issues from Audit reports 
 
38. Internal Audit had previously raised the issue of how the Charity banking was being 
handled insofar as each Chairman maintains a separate charity bank account into which all 
donations are deposited. This process was ‘outside’ the Council’s financial monitoring 
system. Agreement has been reached with Accountancy that the account would be 
maintained but that regular reconciliation of the account would be undertaken by Finance. 
Audit had no other concern about the Charity banking process that has clear measures to 
ensure other normal checks are made during the process.   
 
 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



G\C\WILLETT\00 CONSTITUTION AMENDMENTS\ARTICLE 5 – CHAIRING THE COUNCIL PROPOSED REVISION 

ANNEX 1 
 

PROPOSED REVISION 
 NOVEMBER 2008 

 
Proposed Changes are shown underlined 
 
ARTICLE 5 - CHAIRING THE COUNCIL 
 
 
5.01 Introduction 
 
 This article sets out the role, responsibilities and duties of the Chairman of Council.  

The role, responsibilities and duties fall to the Vice-Chairman in the absence of the 
Chairman. 

 
5.02 Election of Chairman of the Council and Appointment of Vice-Chairman of 

Council 
 
 The individual elected to the office of Chairman of Epping Forest District Council shall 

be elected on merit, without regard to party affiliation. 
 
 The appointment of the Vice-Chairman of the Council shall also be on the basis of 

merit and without regard to party affiliation in accordance with the following 
provisions: 

 
 (i) Nominees for the office of Vice-Chairman of the Council should in future 

submit a nomination form signed by not less than 12 District Councillors drawn from 
at least two political groups; 

 
 (ii) Nominees for Vice-Chairman of the Council may be drawn from any political 

group or any independent member serving on the Council; 
 
 (iii) The process of agreeing a nomination for Vice-Chairman of the Council shall 

be co-ordinated by the Leader of the Council in consultation with independent 
members and the Leaders of all political groups; 

 
 (iv) The person nominated under this article and appointed by the Council as 

Vice-Chairman of the Council shall automatically become the Chairman of the 
following Council year; 

 
 (v) It shall be open to the Council to suspend the operation of the appointment 

process at any Annual Council meeting if this is in the best interests of the Council.  
Such suspension shall, however, only be agreed if 65% of the Council membership 
support a motion to that effect. 

 
5.03 Overall Responsibilities 
 
 The Chairman and Vice-Chairman will be elected by the Council annually.  Set out 

below are the overall responsibilities.  It will be noted that these fall into two 
categories i.e. 'Chairing the Council meeting' and 'Civic/Ceremonial'.  Further 
information on these two roles is set out in 5.04 - 5.06. 

 
 (a) to uphold and promote the purposes of the Constitution, and to interpret the 

Constitution when necessary; 

Page 21



G\C\WILLETT\00 CONSTITUTION AMENDMENTS\ARTICLE 5 – CHAIRING THE COUNCIL PROPOSED REVISION 

 
 (b) to preside over meetings of the Council so that its business can be carried out 

efficiently and with regard to the rights of Councillors and the interests of the 
community; 

 
 (c) to ensure that the Council meeting is a forum for the debate of matters of 

concern to the local community and at which members who are not on the Executive 
or hold Committee Chairmen are able to hold the Executive and Committee 
Chairmen to account; 

 
 (d) to promote public involvement and local democratic engagement (CLG white 

paper – Response to Councillors Commission) in the Council's activities; 
 
 (e) to uphold the Members' Charter;  and 
 
 (f) to attend such civic and ceremonial functions as the Council and he/she 

determines appropriate. 
 
5.04 Chairing the Council Meeting 
 
 The Chairman shall undertake the following duties: 
 
 (a) to determine that meetings of the Council are properly constituted and that a 

quorum of members is present; 
 
 (b) to be informed as to the business and objects of meetings; 
 
 (c) to preserve order in the conduct of those present; 
 
 (d) to confine discussion within the limits required by the business to be 

determined and within a reasonable period of time; 
 
 (e) to rule on the admissibility of motions and amendments put in debate by the 

Members' of the Council; 
 
 (f) to formulate summaries of those issues arising in debate for the consideration 

of the meeting; 
 
 (g) to adjudicate on points of order and personal explanation raised at meetings 

and other incidental issues; 
 
 (h) to determine the proper and most appropriate method of voting on any 

question before the Council; 
 
 (i) to put relevant questions to the meeting, secure orderly votes thereon and 

declare the result; 
 
 (j) to inform the Council whether he or she will vote on any matter to be 

determined; 
 
 (k) to give, if appropriate, a second vote or a casting vote in order to deal with an 

equality of votes in the circumstances set out in this Article; 
 

Page 22



G\C\WILLETT\00 CONSTITUTION AMENDMENTS\ARTICLE 5 – CHAIRING THE COUNCIL PROPOSED REVISION 

 (l) to adjourn any meeting of the Council should the circumstances justify or 
require it, having first of all taken such steps to establish that Members' of the 
Council support such action; 

 
 (m) to read out any motion to exclude the press and public from meetings and to 

seek the consent of the Council;  and 
 
 (n) to sign the minutes of Council meetings as a correct record, following 

approval by the Council. 
 
 In carrying out these duties, the Chairman shall at all times act in accordance with 

legal requirements as advised by the Chief Executive, shall take care to ensure that 
the rights of individual members shall at all times be protected and, in the conduct of 
meetings shall disregard considerations arising from political affiliation and shall 
always have regard to the civic dignity of the Council and the office of Chairman. 

 
5.05 Use of Casting Vote 
 
 The Chairman of the Council shall, at all times, have due regard to the requirements 

of the Constitution and statute law concerning the use of a "second" or "casting" vote.  
The Chairman shall: 

 
 (a) give a "second" vote (after voting previously on the issue) or a "casting" vote 

(having not voted previously) on any issue on which there is equality of voting; 
 
 (b) shall issue a "second" or "casting" vote in favour of the status quo unless 

there is a legal requirement to vote otherwise than for the status quo; 
 
 (c) may decline to give a second or casting vote if an affirmative vote is not 

required on grounds of urgency or otherwise and an opportunity will arise to consider 
the matter again, within a reasonable period;  and 

 
 (d) shall, in the circumstances outlined in (c) above, explain such a decision to 

the Council. 
 
5.06 Civic/Ceremonial Role 
 
 (a) In the carrying out of civic duties on behalf of the Council, the Chairman shall 

at all times act in a way consistent with the dignity of the office of Chairman and the 
policies of the Council. 

 
 (b) The Chairman of Council as first citizen in the district and the representative 

of the Queen will take precedence in the absence of the Lord Lieutenant of Essex.  If 
the Chairman is invited to a function organised or within the district he/she is always 
the Guest of Honour. 

 
 (c) When the Chairman of Council is invited to carry out duties at an official 

Council function (e.g. naming of a street or opening of Council buildings), the 
following people should be invited to attend: 

 
 (i) the Chairman of the Committee or member of the Executive responsible for 

the function; 
 
 (ii) the Leader of the Council or a member of Cabinet nominated by him; 
 

Page 23



G\C\WILLETT\00 CONSTITUTION AMENDMENTS\ARTICLE 5 – CHAIRING THE COUNCIL PROPOSED REVISION 

 (iii) if unavailable, the Vice-Chairman of Committee or another member of the 
Executive deputises; 

 
 (iv) district members for the ward in question; 
 
 (v) the Service Director responsible for the function; 
 
 (vi) Parish Chairman or Town Mayor; 
 
 (vii) other members and officers agreed by the Chairman of Council, the Chairman 

of Committee, the Leader of the Council and the Service Director;  and 
 
 (viii) the Public Relations and Marketing Officer will attend appropriate functions 

when the press are invited. 
 
5.07 Absence of Chairman and Vice-Chairman 
 
 There may be occasions when the Chairman of the Council or Vice-Chairman of the 

Council cannot attend functions.  In these circumstances, the Chairman of the 
Council shall nominate a past Chairman of the Council or other appropriate member 
to act on his behalf at any such event. 

Page 24



Annex 2

Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



 

Page 40



A
N

N
EX

 3
 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 fo

r E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
- C

iv
ic

 R
ev

ie
w

 2
00

8 
 

 
C

om
pi

la
tio

n 
of

 R
es

ul
ts

 

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 6

 

 Q
ue

st
io

n 
A

ns
w

er
 

 1.
 W

ha
t i

s 
yo

ur
 C

ha
irm

an
/M

ay
or

s 
al

lo
w

an
ce

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r?

 
 

E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
   

 £
77

60
 

B
ra

in
tre

e 
D

C
   

   
   

   
£3

81
0 

C
as

tle
 P

oi
nt

 B
C

   
   

 £
61

37
 

C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

B
C

   
   

  £
12

50
0 

E
as

t H
er

ts
 D

C
   

   
   

£6
25

0 
Le

ic
es

te
r C

C
   

   
   

  £
40

00
   

R
oc

hf
or

d 
D

C
   

   
   

  £
85

00
  

 2.
 W

ha
t i

s 
yo

ur
 C

iv
ic

 C
er

em
on

ia
l B

ud
ge

t f
or

 th
e 

ye
ar

? 
 

E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
   

 £
17

62
0 

B
ra

in
tre

e 
D

C
   

   
   

   
£1

73
40

 
C

as
tle

 P
oi

nt
 B

C
   

   
 £

95
00

 
C

he
lm

sf
or

d 
B

C
   

   
  £

21
25

0 
E

as
t H

er
ts

 D
C

   
   

   
£4

55
0 

Le
ic

es
te

r C
C

   
   

   
  £

23
30

0 
R

oc
hf

or
d 

 D
C

   
   

   
 £

10
00

0 
 3.

 H
ow

 is
 th

is
 b

ud
ge

t b
ro

ke
n 

do
w

n?
 

   

E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
 

B
ra

in
tre

e 
D

C
 

C
as

tle
 P

oi
nt

 B
C

   
   

   
   

   
  v

ar
io

us
 b

re
ak

do
w

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
co

st
s 

C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

B
C

 
E

as
t H

er
ts

 D
C

   
   

- 
Le

ic
es

te
r C

C
 

R
oc

hf
or

d 
D

C
 

Page 41



A
N

N
EX

 3
 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 fo

r E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
- C

iv
ic

 R
ev

ie
w

 2
00

8 
 

 
C

om
pi

la
tio

n 
of

 R
es

ul
ts

 

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 6

 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
A

ns
w

er
 

 4.
 H

ow
 m

an
y 

ev
en

ts
 d

oe
s 

yo
u 

C
ha

irm
an

/M
ay

or
 a

tte
nd

 
du

rin
g 

th
ei

r y
ea

r i
n 

of
fic

e?
 

 

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
   

   
15

0 
- 1

80
 

B
ra

in
tre

e 
D

C
   

   
   

   
   

90
   

   
   

C
as

tle
 P

oi
nt

 B
C

   
   

   
40

0 
C

he
lm

sf
or

d 
B

C
   

   
   

 3
00

-4
00

 
E

as
t H

er
ts

 D
C

   
   

   
  6

0 
Le

ic
es

te
r C

C
   

   
   

   
 7

00
   

 
R

oc
hf

or
d 

D
C

   
   

   
   

 1
50

 
 

 5.
 W

ha
t t

yp
e 

of
 e

ve
nt

s 
w

ou
ld

 y
ou

r C
ha

irm
an

/ M
ay

or
 

at
te

nd
? 

   

E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
 - 

Lo
ca

l e
ve

nt
s/

ch
ar

ity
/E

FD
C

 e
ve

nt
s/

ot
he

r E
ss

ex
 e

ve
nt

s 
B

ra
in

tre
e 

D
C

   
   

   
- L

oc
al

 e
ve

nt
s/

ch
ar

ity
/B

ra
in

tre
e 

D
C

 e
ve

nt
s/

ot
he

r E
ss

ex
 e

ve
nt

s 
C

as
tle

 P
oi

nt
 B

C
   

 - 
S

ch
oo

l t
ou

rs
/c

ha
rit

y/
lo

ca
l e

ve
nt

s/
ot

he
r E

ss
ex

 e
ve

nt
s 

C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

B
C

   
  -

 a
tte

nd
s 

as
 m

an
y 

ev
en

ts
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
/d

oe
s 

no
t r

ef
us

e 
in

vi
te

 
E

as
t H

er
ts

 D
C

   
   

- O
pe

ni
ng

s/
 C

iv
ic

 F
un

ct
io

ns
/ C

ha
rit

y 
E

ve
nt

s/
 O

pe
ni

ng
s,

  
Le

ic
es

te
r C

C
   

   
   

- L
oc

al
 c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
s/

ch
ar

ity
/C

ity
 e

ve
nt

s/
ot

he
r a

ut
h.

 e
ve

nt
s 

R
oc

hf
or

d 
D

C
   

   
  -

 C
iv

ic
 e

ve
nt

s/
ch

ar
ity

/c
hu

rc
h 

se
rv

ic
es

 
 6.

 H
ow

 m
an

y 
C

iv
ic

 E
ve

nt
s 

do
es

 th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 h
os

t i
n 

a 
C

iv
ic

 y
ea

r?
 

 

E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
   

   
   

5 
B

ra
in

tre
e 

D
C

   
   

   
   

   
  2

 
C

as
tle

 P
oi

nt
 B

C
   

   
   

   
8-

10
   

   
   

 
C

he
lm

sf
or

d 
B

C
   

   
   

   
 8

   
 

E
as

t H
er

ts
 D

C
   

   
   

   
  2

   
 

Le
ic

es
te

r C
C

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0-
12

0 
R

oc
hf

or
d 

D
C

   
   

   
   

   
 3

 

Page 42



A
N

N
EX

 3
 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 fo

r E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
- C

iv
ic

 R
ev

ie
w

 2
00

8 
 

 
C

om
pi

la
tio

n 
of

 R
es

ul
ts

 

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 6

 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
A

ns
w

er
 

 7.
 W

ha
t t

yp
e 

of
 e

ve
nt

s 
ar

e 
or

ga
ni

se
d?

 
 

E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
   

- G
ol

f D
ay

s/
C

ar
ol

 S
er

vi
ce

/M
ul

ti 
Fa

ith
 S

er
vi

ce
/C

iv
ic

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  L

un
ch

/C
iv

ic
 A

w
ar

ds
   

   
   

B
ra

in
tre

e 
D

C
   

   
   

   
- C

iv
ic

 R
ec

p/
G

ol
f D

ay
/V

ol
un

te
er

 e
ve

nt
s/

C
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

/P
C

   
   

   
   

C
as

tle
 P

oi
nt

 B
C

   
   

 - 
A

fte
rn

oo
n 

Te
as

/F
ire

w
or

k 
Fe

st
iv

al
/ C

hr
is

tm
as

 C
ar

ol
s 

&
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

ec
ep

tio
n/

C
iv

ic
 D

in
ne

r/ 
R

em
em

br
an

ce
 D

ay
 e

ve
nt

s 
  

C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

B
C

   
   

  -
 C

hu
rc

h 
se

rv
ic

es
/R

em
em

br
an

ce
 S

un
da

y/
 R

ec
ep

tio
ns

/ T
re

e 
   

   
P

la
nt

in
g/

 C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ve
ni

ng
 

E
as

t H
er

ts
 D

C
   

   
   

- C
iv

ic
 D

in
ne

r &
 C

iv
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Le

ic
es

te
r C

C
   

   
   

  -
 C

iv
ic

 D
in

ne
rs

/re
ce

pt
io

ns
/te

as
/c

hu
rc

h 
se

rv
ic

es
/c

ha
rit

y 
ev

en
ts

 
R

oc
hf

or
d 

D
C

   
   

   
  -

 C
iv

ic
 D

in
ne

r/ 
R

ec
ep

tio
n/

C
ar

ol
 S

er
vi

ce
 

 8.
 W

ho
 is

 in
vi

te
d 

to
 a

tte
nd

 th
es

e 
ev

en
ts

? 
 

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
  -

 D
is

t C
llr

s 
/L

or
d 

Li
eu

/H
ig

h 
S

he
rif

f/C
ha

in
 G

an
g/

co
m

 re
ps

/M
P

 
B

ra
in

tre
e 

D
C

   
   

   
 - 

D
is

t C
llr

s 
/L

or
d 

Li
eu

/H
ig

h 
S

he
rif

f/C
ha

in
 G

an
g/

co
m

 re
ps

/M
P

 
C

as
tle

 P
oi

nt
 B

C
   

   
- D

is
t C

llr
s 

/L
or

d 
Li

eu
/H

ig
h 

S
he

rif
f/C

ha
in

 G
an

g/
co

m
 re

ps
/M

P
 

C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

B
C

   
   

 - 
D

is
t C

llr
s 

/L
or

d 
Li

eu
/H

ig
h 

S
he

rif
f/C

ha
in

 G
an

g/
co

m
 re

ps
/M

P
 

E
as

t H
er

ts
 D

C
   

   
  -

 D
is

t C
llr

s 
/L

or
d 

Li
eu

/H
ig

h 
S

he
rif

f/C
ha

in
 G

an
g/

co
m

 re
ps

/M
P

 
Le

ic
es

te
r C

C
   

   
   

 - 
D

is
t C

llr
s 

/L
or

d 
Li

eu
/H

ig
h 

S
he

rif
f/C

ha
in

 G
an

g/
co

m
 re

ps
/M

P
 

R
oc

hf
or

d 
D

C
   

   
   

 - 
D

is
t C

llr
s 

/L
or

d 
Li

eu
/H

ig
h 

S
he

rif
f/C

ha
in

 G
an

g/
co

m
 re

ps
/M

P
 

 9.
 A

re
 th

es
e 

ev
en

ts
 p

ai
d 

fo
r b

y 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l o
r b

y 
ou

ts
id

e 
sp

on
so

rs
hi

p?
 

 

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
  -

 G
ol

f D
ay

 S
po

ns
or

sh
ip

/ o
th

er
 e

ve
nt

s 
by

 c
ou

nc
il 

B
ra

in
tre

e 
D

C
   

   
   

 - 
G

ol
f D

ay
 S

po
ns

or
sh

ip
/ o

th
er

 e
ve

nt
s 

by
 c

ou
nc

il 
C

as
tle

 P
oi

nt
 B

C
   

  -
 a

 %
 o

f c
iv

ic
 d

in
ne

r s
po

ns
or

sh
ip

/ o
th

er
 e

ve
nt

s 
by

 c
ou

nc
il 

C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

B
C

   
   

- A
ll 

ev
en

ts
 b

y 
co

un
ci

l  
E

as
t H

er
ts

 D
C

   
   

 - 
m

ai
nl

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
C

ity
 c

ou
nc

il 
bu

dg
et

/o
cc

as
io

na
l s

po
ns

or
sh

ip
 

Le
ic

es
te

r C
C

   
   

   
 - 

m
ai

nl
y 

th
ro

ug
h 

C
ity

 c
ou

nc
il 

bu
dg

et
/o

cc
as

io
na

l s
po

ns
or

sh
ip

 
R

oc
hf

or
d 

D
C

   
   

   
 - 

A
ll 

ev
en

ts
 b

y 
co

un
ci

l 
 

Page 43



A
N

N
EX

 3
 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 fo

r E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
- C

iv
ic

 R
ev

ie
w

 2
00

8 
 

 
C

om
pi

la
tio

n 
of

 R
es

ul
ts

 

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 6

 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
A

ns
w

er
 

 10
. C

an
 y

ou
 p

le
as

e 
su

pp
ly

 a
 b

re
ak

do
w

n 
of

 c
os

ts
? 

 

E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
  

B
ra

in
tre

e 
D

C
 

C
as

tle
 P

oi
nt

 B
C

   
   

   
   

   
   

va
rio

us
 b

re
ak

do
w

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
co

st
s 

   
  

C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

B
C

 
E

as
t H

er
ts

 D
C

   
   

- 
Le

ic
es

te
r C

C
 

R
oc

hf
or

d 
D

C
 

 11
. D

o 
th

es
e 

ev
en

ts
 c

ha
ng

e 
ev

er
y 

ye
ar

 w
ith

 e
ac

h 
C

ha
irm

an
/M

ay
or

 o
r d

o 
yo

u 
st

ic
k 

to
 a

 tr
ad

iti
on

al
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 
ev

en
ts

 e
ac

h 
ye

ar
? 

  

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
 –

 s
im

ila
r e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 
B

ra
in

tre
e 

D
C

   
   

   
– 

si
m

ila
r e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 
C

as
tle

 P
oi

nt
 B

C
   

 –
 s

im
ila

r e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 

C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

B
C

   
  –

 s
im

ila
r e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 
E

as
t H

er
ts

 D
C

   
   

- s
im

ila
r e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 
Le

ic
es

te
r C

C
   

   
  –

 s
im

ila
r e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 
R

oc
hf

or
d 

D
C

   
   

  –
 s

im
ila

r e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 

 
 12

. I
s 

th
er

e 
ev

er
 a

ny
 c

on
fu

si
on

 b
et

w
ee

n 
in

vi
ta

tio
ns

 to
 

C
ha

irm
an

/ M
ay

or
 a

nd
 L

ea
de

r o
f C

ou
nc

il?
 

 

E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
 –

 y
es

 (C
ha

irm
an

) 
B

ra
in

tre
e 

D
C

   
   

   
- y

es
 (C

ha
irm

an
) 

C
as

tle
 P

oi
nt

 B
C

   
  -

 n
o 

(M
ay

or
) 

C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

B
C

   
  -

 v
er

y 
ra

re
ly

 (M
ay

or
) 

E
as

t H
er

ts
 D

C
   

   
- n

o 
(C

ha
irm

an
) 

Le
ic

es
te

r C
C

   
   

  -
 v

er
y 

ra
re

ly
 (M

ay
or

) 
R

oc
hf

or
d 

D
C

   
   

  -
 n

o 
(C

ha
irm

an
) 

 13
.  

If 
ye

s,
 h

ow
 d

o 
yo

u 
re

so
lv

e 
th

es
e 

is
su

es
? 

  

E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
   

 - 
? 

B
ra

in
tre

e 
D

C
   

   
   

   
- c

on
ta

ct
 o

rg
an

is
er

 
C

as
tle

 P
oi

nt
 B

C
   

   
 - 

n/
a 

C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

B
C

   
   

  -
 c

on
ta

ct
 o

rg
an

is
er

 
E

as
t H

er
ts

 D
C

   
   

   
- n

/a
 

Le
ic

es
te

r C
C

   
   

   
  -

 c
on

ta
ct

 o
rg

an
is

er
 

R
oc

hf
or

d 
D

C
   

   
   

  -
 n

/a
 

Page 44



A
N

N
EX

 3
 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 fo

r E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
- C

iv
ic

 R
ev

ie
w

 2
00

8 
 

 
C

om
pi

la
tio

n 
of

 R
es

ul
ts

 

P
ag

e 
5 

of
 6

 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
A

ns
w

er
 

 14
. D

oe
s 

yo
ur

 C
ha

irm
an

/ M
ay

or
 s

up
po

rt 
a 

ch
ar

ity
? 

 

E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
   

- y
es

  
B

ra
in

tre
e 

D
C

   
   

   
  -

 n
or

m
al

ly
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
as

tle
 P

oi
nt

 B
C

   
   

- y
es

 
C

he
lm

sf
or

d 
B

C
   

   
 - 

ye
s 

E
as

t H
er

ts
 D

C
   

   
  -

 y
es

 
Le

ic
es

te
r C

C
   

   
   

 - 
ye

s 
R

oc
hf

or
d 

D
C

   
   

   
 - 

ye
s 

 15
. H

ow
 m

uc
h 

su
pp

or
t i

s 
gi

ve
n 

by
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l t
o 

th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

/M
ay

or
s 

C
ha

rit
y?

 
 

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
   

- d
ep

en
ds

 o
n 

th
e 

ev
en

t 
B

ra
in

tre
e 

D
C

   
   

   
  -

 m
in

im
al

 
C

as
tle

 P
oi

nt
 B

C
   

   
- n

o 
C

he
lm

sf
or

d 
B

C
   

   
 - 

no
  

E
as

t H
er

ts
 D

C
   

   
  -

 v
ar

ia
bl

e 
Le

ic
es

te
r C

C
   

   
   

 - 
fo

r t
he

 3
 m

ai
n 

ch
ar

ity
 e

ve
nt

s 
 

R
oc

hf
or

d 
 D

C
   

   
   

- y
es

 
 

 16
. I

f y
es

, i
s 

th
is

 s
up

po
rt 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t o
ffi

ce
rs

 
jo

b 
de

sc
rip

tio
n?

 
 

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
   

- n
o 

B
ra

in
tre

e 
D

C
   

   
   

 - 
ye

s 
C

as
tle

 P
oi

nt
 B

C
   

  -
 n

o 
C

he
lm

sf
or

d 
B

C
   

   
- n

o 
E

as
t H

er
ts

 D
C

   
   

 - 
no

 
Le

ic
es

te
r C

C
   

   
   

- y
es

  
R

oc
hf

or
d 

D
C

   
   

   
- y

es
 

 

Page 45



A
N

N
EX

 3
 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 fo

r E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
- C

iv
ic

 R
ev

ie
w

 2
00

8 
 

 
C

om
pi

la
tio

n 
of

 R
es

ul
ts

 

P
ag

e 
6 

of
 6

 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
A

ns
w

er
 

 17
. D

o 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

sc
he

m
es

? 
If 

so
 p

le
as

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
de

ta
ils

. 

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

C
 - 

? 
B

ra
in

tre
e 

D
C

   
   

  -
 n

o 
C

as
tle

 P
oi

nt
 B

C
   

- n
o 

C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

B
C

   
 - 

no
 

E
as

t H
er

ts
 D

C
   

   
- n

o 
Le

ic
es

te
r C

C
   

   
  -

 C
iti

ze
n 

of
 th

e 
Y

ea
r 

R
oc

hf
or

d 
D

C
   

   
  -

 Q
ui

z 
ni

gh
t, 

go
lf 

da
ys

, d
is

tri
ct

 to
ur

s 
 18

. D
o 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 a
 p

ro
to

co
l f

or
 y

ou
r C

ha
irm

an
/m

ay
or

? 
If 

ye
s 

m
ay

 w
e 

ha
ve

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 it

? 

 
B

ra
in

tre
e 

D
C

   
   

- e
nc

lo
se

d 
C

as
tle

 P
oi

nt
 B

C
  

C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

B
C

  -
 e

nc
lo

se
d 

E
as

t H
er

ts
 D

C
   

 
Le

ic
es

te
r C

C
 

R
oc

hf
or

d 
D

C
   

  -
 e

nc
lo

se
d 

 19
. M

ay
 w

e 
ha

ve
 a

 c
op

y 
of

 y
ou

r j
ob

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n?

 
 

 B
ra

in
tre

e 
D

C
   

   
 - 

un
de

r r
ev

ie
w

 
C

as
tle

 P
oi

nt
 B

C
  -

 e
nc

lo
se

d 
C

he
lm

sf
or

d 
B

C
   

- n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
E

as
t H

er
ts

 D
C

   
 - 

en
cl

os
ed

 
Le

ic
es

te
r C

C
   

   
- n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

R
oc

hf
or

d 
D

C
   

   
- n

ot
 e

nc
lo

se
d 

  

Page 46



Report to the Constitutional Affairs Standing 
Scrutiny Panel 
 
Date of meeting:  3 November 2008 
 
Report of:  Assistant to the Chief Executive 
 
Subject:  Review of Contract Standing Order C13 (Provisions for 
 Appointment of Consultants) 
 
Contact for further information:  I Willett (Ext 4243) 
 
Democratic Services Officer:  M Jenkins (Ext 4607) 
 
 

Recommendation: 
 

 That the revised Contract Standing Order C13 set out in Appendix 1 to this 
report be approved and recommended to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee and the Council for adoption. 

 
Report: 
 
1. An officer working party has reviewed arrangements for recruitment of consultants.  

This review was carried out because of concerns expressed about the process for 
recruiting consultants being used in various directorates of the Council.  These 
concerns focus on the following aspects: 

 
 (a) that consultants are being engaged for extended periods often to cover 

establishment posts; 
 
 (b) that there is not always evidence of adequate market testing in order to 

demonstrate value for money in these appointments; 
 
 (c) that consultants are often engaged and retained at high cost which may 

adversely affect the number of staff hours available to the Council. 
 
2. Some aspects of the engagement of consultants by the Council and also their duties 

and responsibilities on behalf of the Council are covered in Contract Standing Order 
C13.  However, the officer review indicates that this Contract Standing Order does 
not go far enough in ensuring that consultant services are procured in such a way as 
to secure value for money for the Authority.  With this in mind, the review has 
focussed on the different roles that consultants perform within the Authority and how 
Contract Standing Orders can regulate the use of these appointments. 

 
3. In broad terms, the use of consultants falls into two categories: 
 
 (a) cases where the Council supplements its own staffing resources with 

specialist advice and support for specific projects over a predetermined period; and 
 
 (b) cases where consultants are brought in to supplement the staffing resources 

of the Council where there are vacancies etc which are affecting basic workflow. 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 47



4. The officer review has concluded that the term “consultant” has not been clearly 
defined.  Therefore, if Contract Standing Orders are to apply to the procurement of 
such persons, they will need to define what a consultant is.  The review also 
highlighted the fact that there are occasions when the term “consultant” is often used 
in the context of temporary members of staff which must be dealt with in a completely 
different manner. 
 
Definition of Consultant 

 
5. The definition of “consultant” which is recommended is a non-established person 

(i.e. not employed by the Council and not on the payroll or covering an establishment 
post).  The person may be engaged to carry out a specific task over a specific period 
and recruited externally, either directly with the individual, through a company or 
similar commercial undertaking or through an agency.  This definition envisages that 
the consultant will be appointed, carry out the task allocated over a pre-determined 
period and then cease to be employed at the completion of the project. 

 
 Definition of Temporary Staff 
 
6. A definition of temporary staff is also required.  It is recommended that temporary 

staff be defined as those appointments which cover existing posts within the Council.  
These persons will appear on the Council’s payroll and appear on its staffing 
establishment, in a temporary capacity.  Temporary staff may be recruited directly, 
through commercial concerns or through agencies but there should be a condition 
that they are appointed within the relevant salary scale for the post being covered.  
There must also be budgetary provision available. 

 
7. There is a requirement that temporary staffing positions must be time limited so as 

not to create for the individual employment rights which may be to the detriment of 
the Authority as employer.  Thus, the definition of a temporary member of staff 
includes reference to a six-month employment limit. 

 
 Procurement of Consultants 
 
8. “Consultants” as defined above must be procured with regard to value for money.  

With this in mind, it is proposed in the revised Standing Order that these 
appointments must be subject to the competition rules set out in Contract Standing 
Orders unless the Essex Procurement Hub or the Capita Recruitment System has 
been used.  Those two systems have in-built market testing which achieve value for 
money.  Only if those systems are unsuitable or unable to secure an appointment 
would Contract Standing Orders apply.  This principle has already been included in 
Contract Standing Orders for other types of procurement. 

 
 Procurement of Temporary Staff 
 
9. It is proposed that Service Directors, in addition to having regard to budgetary 

considerations and salary scales, should be able to appoint at up to 20% above 
maximum scale point concerned if there are any problems in securing an 
appointment. 

 

Page 48



 Legal Advice 
 
10. Procurement of legal advice services has been specifically excluded from the 

requirements of Contract Standing Orders and the Procurement Hub/Capita System 
because of the extremely specialised advice that is required.  Often in these cases, 
competition between different legal advisers is not a reality because of specific legal 
experience or expertise and it is considered that the Contract Standing Order should 
recognise this.  However, Contract Standing Orders should still require competitive 
quotations to be sought whenever this is a practical proposition. 

 
 Revisions to Contract Standing Order C13 
 
11. The Panel is asked to consider the proposed revisions to the Contract Standing 

…  Order.  These are set out in Appendix 1 to this report in bold type underlined.  If the 
Panel accepts these changes, they should recommend accordingly to the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee and the Council for adoption as part of the Council’s 
Constitution. 

 
12. Other aspects of Contract Standing Orders will be brought forward as part of the 

forthcoming annual review for 2008/9.  This matter was brought before the Panel now 
because it is considered urgent to have a framework for procuring consultant 
services as soon as possible. 

 
 
 

G:\C\CONSTITUTIONAL AFFAIRS STANDING PANEL\3 NOVEMBER 2008.doc 

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



G:\C\WPCON-STANDING ORDERS\REVISED CONTRACT STANDING ORDER C13 

APPENDIX 1 
 
 

 
REVISED CONTRACT STANDING ORDER C13 (APPOINTMENT OF CONSULTANTS) 
 
(1) It shall be a condition of the appointment of any architect, engineer, quantity 

surveyor or other consultant (not being an officer of the Council) who is to be 
responsible to the Council for the supervision of a contract on its behalf, that in 
relation to that contract there shall be compliance with the requirements of these 
Standing Orders relating to contracts as though the Consultant was a 
Chief Officer.  The Council’s standard forms of appointment for consultants shall 
apply in all cases unless the Chief of Legal, Administration and Estates Officer 
directs otherwise.  These are set out on the Council's intranet. 

 
(2) The engagement of consultants shall be in accordance with Standing Orders C3 

(Contracts not Exceeding £25,000), C4 (Contracts Exceeding £25,000 but not 
Exceeding £50,000), C5 (Contracts Exceeding £50,000), C6 (Restricted 
Tendering), C7 (Ad Hoc List - Contracts over £2 million), C8 (Open Tendering), 
C9 (Negotiated Tendering - Contracts over £50,000) or C11 (Serial Contracts), 
dependant on the estimated amount of the fees and disbursements to be paid to 
them. 

 
(3) The procurement of consultants as defined in paragraph (5) below shall be 

exempt from the requirements of paragraph (2) above if appointments are 
sought and made through the Essex Procurement Hub or the Capita system.  
In the event that the Procurement Hub and the Capita system cannot secure a 
suitable appointment, paragraph (2) above will apply. 

 
(4) The appointment of any consultant to the Council in respect of duties performed 

or services rendered on projects with an estimated or potential scheme value in 
excess of £250,000 shall be under seal.  The appropriate Chief Officer may 
however, require that any contract in respect of a scheme of less than £250,000 
in value or amount shall be under seal if it is considered that this would be in the 
Council's best interests. 

 
(5) For the purposes of this Contract Standing Order, "consultant" is defined as an 

appointment of a non-established person (ie not employed by the Council or 
included on the Council’s payroll or covering an establishment post) which is 
procured directly, through a company or similar commercial undertaking or 
through an agency (and engaged to perform a specific task over a 
predetermined period). 

 
(6) Any appointment which does not meet the definition of consultant shall be 

deemed to be an appointment of a temporary member of staff, being a person 
included on the Council’s staffing establishment and payroll, whether procured 
directly, through a company, or similar commercial undertaking or through an 
agency.  Such a temporary appointment shall be deemed to be for the purpose 
of covering establishment posts within the Council.  Such appointments shall 
be made by the relevant chief officer under delegated authority subject to the 
following conditions: 

 
 (a) appointments being funded from the existing salary budget for the 

service or Directorate concerned; 
 

Page 51



G:\C\WPCON-STANDING ORDERS\REVISED CONTRACT STANDING ORDER C13 

 (b) appointments being made at a salary within the appropriate salary scale 
for the post being covered; 

 
 (c) delegated authority being exercisable by the relevant chief officer within 

a salary level equivalent to 20% above the highest scale point in the 
salary scale concerned; 

 
 (d) such temporary appointments being made for no more than six months. 
 
(7) The engagement of Counsel (or similar legal adviser) is exempted from the 

requirement to place orders through the Essex Procurement Hub or the Capita 
system but the Director of Corporate Support Services is required to 
demonstrate value for money has been obtained provided that the nature of the 
legal advice concerned makes competitive arrangements realistic. 

 

Page 52



1 

Report to Constitution and 
Members' Services Standing Scrutiny Panel 
 
Date of meeting:  3 November 2008 
 
Portfolio Holder:  Leader 
 
Report of:  Assistant to the Chief Executive 
 
Subject:  Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 - Executive 
Constitution 
 
Officer contact for further information:  I Willett (01992 564243) 
 
Democratic Services Officer:  I Willett (01992 564243) 
 
 
Recommendations: 
 
(1) To consider proposed amendments to the following parts of the Constitution: 
 
 Article 3 (Citizens and the Council) (Appendix 1) 
 Article 4 (The Full Council)   (Appendix 2) 
 Article 7 (The Executive)   (Appendix 3) 
 Council Procedure Rules   (Appendix 4) 
 Executive Procedure Rules   (Appendix 5) 
 Scheme of Delegation   (Appendix 6) 
 
(2) To review the following schedules: 
 
 Delegation to Officers 
 
 Appendix 7 - Leader Approval 
 Appendix 8 - Council Approval 
 
 Outside Bodies 
 
 Appendix 9 - Leader Approval 
 Appendix 10 - Council Approval 
 
(3) To consider the Council's public statement regarding this review of the 

Council's executive arrangements; 
 
(4) That a report be submitted to the Council recommending the adoption of the 

statement under (3) and the proposed changes to the Constitution and seeking 
authority for other minor and consequential amendments to be made by the 
Assistant to the Chief Executive;  and 

 
(5) That, prior to submission to the Council, the report of this Panel be submitted 

to the Cabinet for consultation purposes as well as the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee. 

 
Report: 
 
1. The 2007 Act makes a number of changes to the operation of local authority 

executives and in particular the powers of the Leader of the Council. 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 53



2 

2. Previously the Council had a choice between three types of executive but the new Act 
has reduced this by one to the following options: 

 
 (a) Elected Mayor and Cabinet;  or 
 
 (b) Leader and Cabinet. 
 
3. This Council has been operating (b) since 2000 but on a different basis from the one 

which the 2007 Act provides.  The Council's Leader and Cabinet Executive is the 
optional "Weak Leader" model with appointments of the Leader, Deputy and portfolio 
holders etc made by the Council.  Likewise, the number and duties of portfolios, 
delegation to officers and appointments to outside organisations are not dealt with by 
the Leader but by the Council. 

 
4. The 2007 Act ends the "Weak Leader" executive and requires the Council to move to 

the "Strong Leader" model.  This means that the various functions summarised in 
Paragraph 3 are now the sole responsibility of the Leader of the Council.  However 
the Council retains responsibility for non-executive functions and the governance 
arrangements, which apply to them. 

 
5. Main Changes Summarised 
 
 (a) the Leader of Council is appointed by the Council at its Annual meeting; 
 
 (b) if not appointed at the Annual meeting, the Council must make the 

appointment at its next available meeting; 
 
 (c) a Leader's term of office starts on the date of election into that role and ceases 

at the conclusion of his/her term of office as a Councillor unless: 
 
  (i) the Leader resigns. 
 
  (ii) the Leader becomes disqualified. 
 
  (iii) the Leader is removed from office by a majority vote in the Council. 
 
  (iv) the Leader becomes incapacitated. 
 
 (d) the Leader may only be removed from office on the grounds mentioned in (c) 

above or by reason of regulations which have yet to be made by Parliament; 
 
 (e) the Leader's term of office runs until his/her term of office as a Councillor ends 

but the 2007 Act extends this by a few weeks to the next Annual Council 
meeting and for that reason, his/her term of office as a Councillor is extended 
by the same period. 

 
 (f) Section 63 of the 2007 Act makes the Leader of the Council responsible for 

discharge of all executive functions. 
 
Previous Council Discussions 
 
6. At the Council meeting on 22 April 2008 (Minute 121(b)), the Council resolved: 
 
 (a) to continue with the Leader and Cabinet executive; 
 
 (b) to reject the option of a Mayor and Cabinet executive; 
 
 (c) to vary the Constitution in accordance with statutory requirements; 
 

Page 54



3 

 (d) to consider a public statement regarding the Council's decision, set a timetable 
for implementation and describe any interim arrangements; 

 
 (e) to retain the provision for the Leader to be removed from office by a majority 

vote in the Council. 
 
Next Steps 
 
7. The Council now needs to amend its Constitution to accord with the 2007 Act.  The 

following documents are therefore submitted for review: 
 

…   (a) Article 3 (Citizens and the Council) - Appendix 1. 
 

…  (b) Article 4 (The Full Council) - Appendix 2. 
 

…  (c) Article 7 (The Executive) - Appendix 3. 
 

…  (d) Council Procedure Rules - Appendix 4. 
 

…  (e) Executive Procedure Rules - Appendix 5. 
 

…  (f) Scheme of Delegation - Appendix 6. 
 
8. These documents show the existing wording and proposed changes to comply with 

the 2007 Act. 
 
Delegation to Officers 
 

… 9. In addition, there are two Appendices (7 and 8) relating to the Schedule of Delegation 
to Officers.  Appendix 7 indicates those delegations which are to be approved by the 
Leader because they relate to executive services.  Appendix 8 shows the remaining 
delegations which are to be approved by the Council. 

 
10. These appendices represent a subdivision of the existing schedule.  The criterion for 

the executive list is that the delegations relate to services.  For the Council/Regulatory 
list those delegations which relate to corporate governance and non Cabinet services 
have been included. 

 
Outside Organisations 
 

… 11. Two further Appendices (9 and 10) are submitted in respect of appointments to 
outside bodies.  Appendix 9 are bodies where appointed by the Leader and are the 
same as those listed in the category "Executive" in the existing schedule.  Appendix 
10 shows those which are proposed to remain with the Council. 

 
12. Later this year, the Panel will be conducting the normal review of the list. 
 
Notes on Delegation to Officers and Outside Organisations 
 
13. It is worth bearing in mind that all the Panel is being asked to do is to recommend how 

the two lists are to be configured, not actual appointments. 
 
14. Outside Organisations are subject to a pro rata division between political groups, 

although the executive local and ex-officio categories are not included. 
 

Page 55



4 

Action which the Council must take 
 
15. Although some government regulations have yet to be published, the changes 

needed to the Constitution are clear.  The Act requires the Council to publish a 
statement indicating: 

 
 (a) the Council's decision on the form of executive and the reasons for this 

decision; 
 
 (b) the changes to the Leader and Cabinet Executive which are now proposed; 
 
 (c) the timescale for introducing the changes; 
 
 (d) any interim arrangements which will operate. 
 

… 16. A draft statement is set out in Appendix 12 for consideration by the Panel.  Once 
approved by the Council, it is suggested that this be published: 

 
  (a) on the website; 

 
 (b) in The Forester; 
 
 (c) by means of press releases. 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\C\CONSTITUTION AND MEMBERS SERVICES\2008\REPORT - LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT IN 
HEALTH ACT 2007 - EXECUTIVE CONSTITUTION.doc 

Page 56



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 
g\

c\
co

ns
tit

ut
io

na
l a

ffa
irs

 s
ta

nd
in

g 
pa

ne
l\0

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f C

ab
in

et
 C

on
st

itu
tio

n\
A

rti
cl

e 
3 

- C
iti

ze
ns

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il  

 
A

R
TI

C
LE

 3
 –

 C
IT

IZ
EN

S 
A

N
D

 T
H

E 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

   3.
01

 
C

iti
ze

ns
' R

ig
ht

s 
 

 
 

C
iti

ze
ns

 h
av

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

rig
ht

s.
 T

he
ir 

rig
ht

s 
to

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
ar

e 
ex

pl
ai

ne
d 

in
 m

or
e 

de
ta

il 
in

 th
e 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
R

ul
es

 in
 P

ar
t 4

 o
f t

hi
s 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n:

 
 

 

(a
) 

Vo
tin

g 
an

d 
Pe

tit
io

ns
  

 
 

C
iti

ze
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

el
ec

to
ra

l r
ol

l f
or

 th
e 

ar
ea

 h
av

e 
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 v
ot

e 
an

d 
si

gn
 a

 p
et

iti
on

 to
 

re
qu

es
t a

 re
fe

re
nd

um
 fo

r a
n 

el
ec

te
d 

m
ay

or
 fo

rm
 o

f C
on

st
itu

tio
n.

 
 

 

(b
) 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

 
 

 
C

iti
ze

ns
 h

av
e 

th
e 

rig
ht

 to
: 

 

 

(i)
 

at
te

nd
 m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

its
 c

om
m

itt
ee

s 
ex

ce
pt

 w
he

re
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l o
r 

ex
em

pt
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

di
sc

lo
se

d,
 a

nd
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
he

ld
 in

 p
riv

at
e;

 
 

 

(ii
) 

at
te

nd
 m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f t
he

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
ex

ce
pt

 w
he

re
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l o
r e

xe
m

pt
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
di

sc
lo

se
d,

 a
nd

 th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

is
 th

er
ef

or
e 

he
ld

 in
 p

riv
at

e;
 

 

 

(ii
i) 

fin
d 

ou
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

pl
an

 w
ha

t k
ey

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

by
 th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

an
d 

w
he

n;
 

 

 

(iv
) 

se
e 

re
po

rts
 a

nd
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
pa

pe
rs

, a
nd

 a
ny

 re
co

rd
s 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

th
e 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e;
 a

nd
 

 

 

(v
) 

in
sp

ec
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il's
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
th

ei
r v

ie
w

s 
kn

ow
n 

to
 th

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 

au
di

to
r. 

 

 

Page 57



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 
g\

c\
co

ns
tit

ut
io

na
l a

ffa
irs

 s
ta

nd
in

g 
pa

ne
l\0

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f C

ab
in

et
 C

on
st

itu
tio

n\
A

rti
cl

e 
3 

- C
iti

ze
ns

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il  

(c
) 

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
 

 
 

C
iti

ze
ns

 h
av

e 
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
 q

ue
st

io
n 

tim
e 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 w
he

n 
in

vi
te

d 
by

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

vi
a 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
th

e 
sc

ru
tin

y 
ru

le
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 P
ar

t 4
 o

f t
hi

s 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n.
 

 

1.
 

A
D

D
 "a

nd
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
's

" a
fte

r "
C

ou
nc

il's
" i

n 
th

e 
fir

st
 li

ne
. 

 2.
 

A
D

D
 n

ew
 s

en
te

nc
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
 

 "C
iti

ze
ns

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
ha

ve
 th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 a
tte

nd
 a

nd
 a

dd
re

ss
 m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f 
th

e 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
an

d 
th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

pp
ea

ls
 a

nd
 R

ev
ie

w
 P

an
el

s 
(o

n 
m

at
te

rs
 p

er
so

na
l t

o 
th

em
) a

nd
 a

s 
ap

pl
ic

an
t f

or
 p

la
nn

in
g 

co
ns

en
t (

or
 o

bj
ec

to
r)

 a
t a

n 
A

re
a 

P
la

ns
 S

ub
 C

om
m

itt
ee

, t
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
r f

or
 a

ny
 p

ur
po

se
 a

gr
ee

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

at
 a

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
fu

ll 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

 R
E

A
S

O
N

:  
To

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 p
ub

lic
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
t 

C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 b

od
ie

s 
w

he
re

 c
iti

ze
ns

 c
an

 a
dd

re
ss

 
C

ou
nc

il 
bo

di
es

." 
 

 (d
) 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

 
 

C
iti

ze
ns

 h
av

e 
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 c
om

pl
ai

n 
to

:  
 (i)

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
its

el
f u

nd
er

 it
s 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

sc
he

m
e;

  
 

 

 
(ii

) 
th

e 
O

m
bu

ds
m

an
 a

fte
r u

si
ng

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il's

 o
w

n 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
sc

he
m

e;
 a

nd
  

 

 

 
(ii

i) 
th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 B
oa

rd
 fo

r E
ng

la
nd

 a
bo

ut
 a

 b
re

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s'
 C

od
e 

of
 

C
on

du
ct

. 
 

D
E

LE
TE

 "S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 B

oa
rd

 fo
r E

ng
la

nd
" a

nd
 s

ub
st

itu
te

 "E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tri

ct
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 C
om

m
itt

ee
" i

n 
th

e 
fir

st
 li

ne
. 

 R
E

A
S

O
N

:  
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
ar

e 
no

w
 re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 th
e 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t e

tc
 A

ct
 2

00
7.

 
 3.

02
 

C
iti

ze
ns

' R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

 
  

C
iti

ze
ns

 m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

vi
ol

en
t, 

ab
us

iv
e 

or
 th

re
at

en
in

g 
to

 c
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

or
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

nd
 m

us
t 

no
t w

ilf
ul

ly
 d

am
ag

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 c
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

or
 o

ffi
ce

rs
. A

ny
 s

uc
h 

be
ha

vi
ou

r m
ay

 re
su

lt 
in

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f s

an
ct

io
ns

, w
hi

ch
 m

ig
ht

 in
cl

ud
e 

te
rm

in
at

io
n 

of
 c

or
re

sp
on

de
nc

e 
or

 te
le

ph
on

e 
co

nt
ac

ts
, o

r, 
in

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 c
as

es
, i

ns
tit

ut
io

n 
of

 le
ga

l 
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

s 
or

 th
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

m
at

te
r t

o 
th

e 
P

ol
ic

e.
 

 

 

Page 58



C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

A
rt

ic
le

 4
 –

 T
he

 F
ul

l C
ou

nc
il 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 2

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\0
 A

rti
cl

e 
4 

Ex
is

tin
g 

Te
xt

 
Su

gg
es

te
d 

A
lte

ra
tio

ns
 

4.
01

 T
er

m
s 

of
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 
  Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 a

nd
 o

nl
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 w
ill

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

fu
nc

tio
ns

:  
 (a

) A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 a
nd

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n;
  

 

 

(b
) A

pp
ro

va
l o

f, 
ad

op
tio

n 
of

 a
nd

 re
vi

si
on

s 
to

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

an
d 

th
e 

bu
dg

et
. (

Th
e 

bu
dg

et
 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 to

 d
iff

er
en

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, p

ro
po

se
d 

co
nt

in
ge

nc
y 

fu
nd

s,
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
ba

se
, s

et
tin

g 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
an

d 
de

ci
si

on
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
co

nt
ro

l o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il's
 b

or
ro

w
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t, 
th

e 
co

nt
ro

l o
f i

ts
 c

ap
ita

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 a
nd

 th
e 

se
tti

ng
 o

f v
ire

m
en

t l
im

its
); 

 
 

 

(c
) A

do
pt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

  
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

 
B

es
t V

al
ue

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 P
la

n 
 

C
ap

ita
l S

tra
te

gy
  

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
n/

S
tra

te
gy

  
C

rim
e 

an
d 

D
is

or
de

r R
ed

uc
tio

n 
S

tra
te

gy
  

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tra

te
gy

  
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

 
P

la
ns

 a
nd

 S
tra

te
gi

es
 w

hi
ch

 c
om

pr
is

e 
th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

 
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
tra

te
gy

  
H

ou
si

ng
 In

ve
st

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

 
Lo

ca
l A

ge
nd

a 
21

 S
tra

te
gy

  
Lo

ca
l T

ra
ns

po
rt 

P
la

n 
 

S
oc

ia
l I

nc
lu

si
on

 S
tra

te
gy

  
O

th
er

 p
la

ns
 w

hi
ch

 it
 d

ec
id

es
, a

s 
a 

m
at

te
r o

f l
oc

al
 c

ho
ic

e,
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 a

do
pt

; 
 

 

(d
) A

pp
ro

va
l o

f a
ny

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f S

ta
te

 in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ny
 H

ou
si

ng
 L

an
d 

tra
ns

fe
r. 

i.e
. t

he
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

r a
do

pt
io

n 
of

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 (w
he

th
er

 in
 d

ra
ft 

fo
rm

 o
r n

ot
) t

o 
th

e 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f S

ta
te

 fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l o

f a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 d
is

po
sa

l o
f 5

00
 o

r m
or

e 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

to
 a

 
pe

rs
on

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
Le

as
eh

ol
d 

R
ef

or
m

, H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ct
 1

99
3 

or
 to

 d
is

po
se

 
of

 la
nd

 u
se

d 
fo

r r
es

id
en

tia
l p

ur
po

se
s 

w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

va
l i

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
un

de
r S

ec
tio

ns
 3

2 
or

 4
3 

of
 th

e 

 

Page 59



C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

A
rt

ic
le

 4
 –

 T
he

 F
ul

l C
ou

nc
il 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 2

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\0
 A

rti
cl

e 
4 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ct

 1
98

5;
  

 (e
) A

do
pt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il's
 C

od
es

 o
f C

on
du

ct
; 

 
 

(f)
 S

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

ur
ge

nc
y 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e,
 c

on
ta

in
ed

 in
 th

e 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

P
ro

ce
du

re
 R

ul
es

 
in

 P
ar

t 4
 o

f t
he

 C
on

st
itu

tio
n,

 m
ak

in
g 

de
ci

si
on

s 
ab

ou
t a

ny
 m

at
te

r i
n 

th
e 

di
sc

ha
rg

e 
of

 a
n 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
fu

nc
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 is
 c

ov
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
or

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 w

he
re

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 
m

ak
er

 is
 m

in
de

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
it 

in
 a

 m
an

ne
r w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

nt
ra

ry
 to

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

or
 

co
nt

ra
ry

 to
/o

r n
ot

 w
ho

lly
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
;  

 

 

(g
) E

le
ct

io
n/

A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t o
f t

he
 C

ha
irm

an
 a

nd
 V

ic
e-

C
ha

irm
an

 o
f C

ou
nc

il;
  

 
 

(h
) A

pp
oi

nt
in

g 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

 a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 C

ab
in

et
;  

 
(h

) D
EL

ET
E 

“a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 C

ab
in

et
”. 

 R
EA

SO
N

:  
Th

is
 ta

sk
 

is
 n

ow
 o

ne
 fo

r t
he

 L
ea

de
r o

f C
ou

nc
il.

 
(i)

 A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 to

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

an
d 

S
ub

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s;

  
 

 

(j)
 A

gr
ee

in
g 

an
d 

am
en

di
ng

 th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
fo

r C
om

m
itt

ee
s,

 d
ec

id
in

g 
on

 th
ei

r 
co

m
po

si
tio

n 
an

d 
m

ak
in

g 
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
 to

 th
em

;  
 

 

(k
) A

pp
oi

nt
in

g 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 to
 o

ut
si

de
 b

od
ie

s;
  

 
(k

) A
D

D
 “e

xc
ep

t t
ho

se
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
”. 

(l)
 A

do
pt

in
g 

an
 a

llo
w

an
ce

s 
sc

he
m

e 
un

de
r A

rti
cl

e 
2.

05
;  

 
 

(m
) C

on
fir

m
in

g 
th

e 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t o
r d

is
m

is
sa

l o
f t

he
 H

ea
d 

of
 P

ai
d 

S
er

vi
ce

;  
 

 

(n
) M

ak
in

g,
 a

m
en

di
ng

, r
ev

ok
in

g,
 re

-e
na

ct
in

g 
or

 a
do

pt
in

g 
by

la
w

s 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

or
 o

pp
os

in
g 

th
e 

m
ak

in
g 

of
 lo

ca
l l

eg
is

la
tio

n 
or

 p
er

so
na

l B
ill

s;
  

 

 

(o
) A

ll 
lo

ca
l c

ho
ic

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 P
ar

t 3
 o

f t
hi

s 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

de
ci

de
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

by
 it

se
lf 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e;

  
 

 

(p
) I

nv
iti

ng
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 fr

om
 re

le
va

nt
 c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

or
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

;  
 

 

(q
) A

gr
ee

in
g 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

  
 

 

Page 60



C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

A
rt

ic
le

 4
 –

 T
he

 F
ul

l C
ou

nc
il 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 2

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\0
 A

rti
cl

e 
4 

- w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 e
xt

er
na

l p
ar

tn
er

s;
  

- o
ffe

rin
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r '

pu
bl

ic
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n 
se

ss
io

ns
' c

om
m

un
ity

 s
po

ke
sp

er
so

ns
 e

tc
.; 

 
- r

ec
og

ni
si

ng
 C

ou
nc

il 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
;  

 (r
) D

el
eg

at
io

ns
 fr

om
 c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

in
vi

te
d;

 
 

 

(s
) S

ta
te

 o
f t

he
 D

is
tri

ct
 d

eb
at

e;
  

 
 

(t)
 S

in
gl

e 
is

su
e 

de
ba

te
s;

  
 

 

(u
) R

ec
ei

pt
 o

f w
rit

te
n 

re
po

rts
 fr

om
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

, C
ha

irm
an

 o
f O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
ea

ch
 o

f t
he

 P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
rs

 o
ut

lin
in

g 
pr

og
re

ss
 o

n 
on

-g
oi

ng
 is

su
es

 w
ith

in
 th

ei
r a

re
as

 o
f 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y;
 a

nd
  

 

 

(v
) R

ec
ei

pt
 o

f q
ue

st
io

ns
 fr

om
 M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 re

sp
on

se
s,

 a
nd

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t 

de
ba

te
 th

er
eo

n,
 o

n 
m

at
te

rs
 fa

lli
ng

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
rs

. 
 

(v
) D

EL
ET

E 
“a

nd
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 re

sp
on

se
s 

an
d 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 

de
ba

te
 th

er
eo

n”
 b

ec
au

se
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
re

 n
ot

 d
eb

at
ed

 in
 th

is
 w

ay
. 

 A
D

D
 n

ew
 (x

) a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 
 “(

x)
 re

ce
ip

t o
f q

ue
st

io
ns

 fr
om

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 

re
sp

on
se

s”
. 

4.
02

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
gs

 
  Th

er
e 

ar
e 

th
re

e 
ty

pe
s 

of
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

ee
tin

g:
  

 (a
) t

he
 a

nn
ua

l m
ee

tin
g;

  
(b

) o
rd

in
ar

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
; a

nd
  

(c
) e

xt
ra

or
di

na
ry

 m
ee

tin
gs

. 
 

 

4.
03

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r F
un

ct
io

ns
 

  Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 k
ee

p 
up

-to
-d

at
e 

th
e 

ta
bl

es
 in

 P
ar

t 3
 o

f t
hi

s 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
se

tti
ng

 o
ut

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

fo
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il's
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e.
 

 

 

 

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



A
R

TI
C

LE
 7

 - 
TH

E 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 3

 
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
 \0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

 A
R

TI
C

LE
 7

 –
 T

H
E

 E
X

E
C

U
TI

V
E

 

A
R

TI
C

LE
 7

 - 
TH

E 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

  
 7.

01
 R

ol
e 

 
  

Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y,
 w

he
th

er
 b

y 
la

w
 o

r u
nd

er
 th

is
 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n.

  
 

 

7.
02

 F
or

m
 a

nd
 C

om
po

si
tio

n 
 

  
Th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

w
ill

 c
on

si
st

 o
f e

ig
ht

 c
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

ap
po

in
te

d 
to

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

D
EL

ET
E 

"e
ig

ht
 c

ou
nc

ill
or

s"
 a

nd
 s

ub
st

itu
te

 "b
et

w
ee

n 
3 

an
d 

10
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s"

 
 D

EL
ET

E 
"b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il"
 a

nd
 s

ub
st

itu
te

 "b
y 

th
e 

Le
ad

er
" 

 
7.

03
 L

ea
de

r  
  

Th
e 

Le
ad

er
 w

ill
 b

e 
a 

co
un

ci
llo

r e
le

ct
ed

 to
 th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
of

 L
ea

de
r b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fro

m
 

am
on

g 
th

e 
te

n 
co

un
ci

llo
rs

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 to

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e.
 T

he
 L

ea
de

r w
ill

 h
ol

d 
of

fic
e 

un
til

:  
  

(a
) h

e/
sh

e 
re

si
gn

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
of

fic
e;

 o
r  

  
(b

) h
e/

sh
e 

is
 s

us
pe

nd
ed

 fr
om

 b
ei

ng
 a

 c
ou

nc
ill

or
 u

nd
er

 P
ar

t I
II 

of
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
A

ct
 2

00
0 

(a
lth

ou
gh

 h
e/

sh
e 

m
ay

 re
su

m
e 

of
fic

e 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

of
 s

us
pe

ns
io

n)
; o

r  
  

(c
) h

e/
sh

e 
is

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 a

 c
ou

nc
ill

or
;  

  
(d

) u
nt

il 
th

e 
ne

xt
 A

nn
ua

l C
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
g 

bu
t m

ay
 b

e 
re

-a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 fo

r f
ur

th
er

 te
rm

s;
  

  
(e

) h
e/

sh
e 

is
 re

m
ov

ed
 fr

om
 o

ffi
ce

 b
y 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 th

e 
ev

en
t o

f a
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 
po

lit
ic

al
 c

on
tro

l o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il,
 o

r t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

pr
o 

ra
ta

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

po
lit

ic
al

 g
ro

up
s 

or
 fo

r a
ny

 o
th

er
 re

as
on

.  
 

  D
EL

ET
E 

"te
n"

 (S
ee

 7
.0

2 
ab

ov
e)

. 
  (a

) 
A

D
D

 "o
r a

s 
a 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
" 

 (b
) 

D
EL

ET
E 

ex
is

tin
g 

w
or

di
ng

 a
nd

 s
ub

st
itu

te
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 
"h

e/
sh

e 
is

 d
is

qu
al

ifi
ed

 a
s 

a 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

;" 
 (c

) 
D

EL
ET

E 
 (d

) 
A

M
EN

D
 to

 re
ad

 "u
nt

il 
th

e 
ne

xt
 A

nn
ua

l C
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
g 

af
te

r c
om

pl
et

in
g 

hi
s/

he
r t

er
m

 o
f o

ffi
ce

 a
s 

a 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

;” 
 (e

) 
D

EL
ET

E 
al

l w
or

ds
 a

fte
r "

C
ou

nc
il"

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 li

ne
 

 A
D

D
 n

ew
 s

ec
tio

n:
 

 "(
f) 

if 
re

m
ov

ed
 fr

om
 o

ffi
ce

 b
y 

vi
rtu

e 
of

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 m

ad
e 

pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 S

ec
tio

n 
44

4 
of

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 2

00
0"

 
 R

ea
so

n:
  C

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 2

00
7 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
re

so
lv

ed
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

in
 th

e 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n.
 

Page 63



A
R

TI
C

LE
 7

 - 
TH

E 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 3

 
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
 \0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

 A
R

TI
C

LE
 7

 –
 T

H
E

 E
X

E
C

U
TI

V
E

 

7.
04

 D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
  

  
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
sh

al
l a

pp
oi

nt
 a

 D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

fro
m

 a
m

on
g 

th
e 

10
 c

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
ap

po
in

te
d 

to
 th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e.

 T
he

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

tta
ch

in
g 

to
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t a

nd
 h

ol
di

ng
 th

is
 

po
si

tio
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
as

 th
os

e 
ap

pl
yi

ng
 to

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
, a

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 7

.0
3 

ab
ov

e.
  

 

A
M

EN
D

 to
 re

ad
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
 

 "T
he

 L
ea

de
r w

ill
 a

pp
oi

nt
 a

 D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

fro
m

 
am

on
g 

th
os

e 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
ap

po
in

te
d 

to
 th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e.

 
 Th

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

at
ta

ch
in

g 
to

 th
is

 a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t s
ha

ll 
be

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 
7.

05
 b

el
ow

.” 
7.

05
 O

th
er

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
M

em
be

rs
  

  
O

th
er

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
m

em
be

rs
 s

ha
ll 

ho
ld

 o
ffi

ce
 u

nt
il:

  
  

(a
) t

he
y 

re
si

gn
 fr

om
 o

ffi
ce

; o
r  

  
(b

) t
he

y 
ar

e 
su

sp
en

de
d 

fro
m

 b
ei

ng
 c

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
un

de
r P

ar
t I

II 
of

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 

20
00

 (a
lth

ou
gh

 th
ey

 m
ay

 re
su

m
e 

of
fic

e 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

of
 s

us
pe

ns
io

n)
;  

  
(c

) t
he

y 
ar

e 
no

 lo
ng

er
 c

ou
nc

ill
or

s;
 o

r 
  

(d
) t

he
 n

ex
t A

nn
ua

l C
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
g 

bu
t m

ay
 b

e 
re

-a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 fo

r f
ur

th
er

 te
rm

s 
  

(e
) t

he
y 

ar
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 o
ffi

ce
, e

ith
er

 in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 o
r c

ol
le

ct
iv

el
y 

by
 re

so
lu

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f a

 c
ha

ng
e 

of
 p

ol
iti

ca
l c

on
tro

l o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il,
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 p
ro

 ra
ta

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

ll 
po

lit
ic

al
 g

ro
up

s 
or

 fo
r a

ny
 o

th
er

 re
as

on
. 

 

    (a
) 

A
D

D
 "o

r a
s 

a 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

" 
 (b

) 
D

EL
ET

E 
an

d 
su

bs
tit

ut
e 

"h
e/

sh
e 

is
 d

is
qu

al
ifi

ed
 a

s 
a 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
" 

 (c
) 

D
EL

ET
E 

 (d
) 

N
O

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

(N
.B

. A
nn

ua
l a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
ta

in
ed

) 
 (e

) 
D

EL
ET

E 
al

l w
or

ds
 a

fte
r "

by
" i

n 
th

e 
fir

st
 li

ne
 a

nd
 s

ub
st

itu
te

 
"th

e 
Le

ad
er

". 

7.
06

 P
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

 o
f t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

 
  

P
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

 o
f t

he
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

sh
al

l t
ak

e 
pl

ac
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

P
ro

ce
du

re
 R

ul
es

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 P

ar
t 4

 o
f t

hi
s 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n.

  
 

 

7.
07

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r F
un

ct
io

ns
  

  
Th

e 
Le

ad
er

 w
ill

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

lis
t i

n 
P

ar
t 3

 o
f t

hi
s 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

se
tti

ng
 o

ut
 w

hi
ch

 in
di

vi
du

al
 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e,

 c
om

m
itt

ee
s 

of
 th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e,

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 o
r j

oi
nt

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

of
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
.  

   

 

Page 64



A
R

TI
C

LE
 7

 - 
TH

E 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 3

 
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
 \0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

 A
R

TI
C

LE
 7

 –
 T

H
E

 E
X

E
C

U
TI

V
E

 

7.
08

 P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r A

dv
is

or
y 

G
ro

up
s 

 
  

Fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t a

ny
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

fu
nc

tio
n 

an
y 

m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
m

ay
 c

on
ve

ne
 a

 P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r A

dv
is

or
y 

G
ro

up
. D

et
ai

ls
 o

f t
he

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r s
uc

h 
gr

ou
ps

 a
re

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
A

pp
en

di
x 

to
 th

is
 A

rti
cl

e.
  

 

 

7.
09

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
 

 Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
ay

 a
pp

oi
nt

, f
ro

m
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e,

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

of
 th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

co
m

pr
is

in
g 

so
le

ly
 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 C

ab
in

et
. T

he
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
te

rm
s 

of
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

ar
e 

se
t o

ut
 in

 P
ar

t 3
 o

f t
hi

s 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
(R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r F

un
ct

io
ns

). 
  

  A
M

E
N

D
 b

y 
de

le
tin

g 
"T

he
 C

ou
nc

il"
 in

 th
e 

fir
st

 li
ne

 a
nd

 s
ub

st
itu

tin
g 

"T
he

 L
ea

de
r o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il"

 

    
G

:\C
\C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TI

O
N

AL
 A

FF
AI

R
S 

ST
AN

D
IN

G
 P

A
N

E
L\

0 
R

EV
IE

W
 O

F 
C

AB
IN

ET
 C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TI

O
N

\A
R

TI
C

LE
 7

 - 
TH

E 
EX

EC
U

TI
V

E.
do

c   

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 P

R
O

C
ED

U
R

E 
R

U
LE

S 
 C

O
N

TE
N

TS
 

 R
ul

e 
 

 1.
 

A
nn

ua
l M

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

 2.
 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ee
tin

gs
  

 3.
 

E
xt

ra
or

di
na

ry
 M

ee
tin

gs
  

 4.
 

Ti
m

e 
an

d 
P

la
ce

 o
f M

ee
tin

gs
  

 5.
 

N
ot

ic
e 

an
d 

S
um

m
on

s 
to

 M
ee

tin
gs

  
 6.

 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

f M
ee

tin
g 

 
 7.

 
Q

uo
ru

m
  

 8.
 

D
ur

at
io

n 
of

 M
ee

tin
g 

 
 9.

 
Q

ue
st

io
ns

 b
y 

th
e 

P
ub

lic
  

 10
. 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 b

y 
M

em
be

rs
  

 11
. 

M
ot

io
ns

 o
n 

N
ot

ic
e 

 
 12

. 
M

ot
io

ns
 w

ith
ou

t N
ot

ic
e 

 
 13

. 
R

ul
es

 o
f D

eb
at

e 
 

 14
. 

P
re

vi
ou

s 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 a
nd

 M
ot

io
ns

  
 15

. 
V

ot
in

g 
 

 

Page 67



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 16
. 

V
ot

in
g 

on
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

  
 17

. 
M

in
ut

es
  

 18
. 

R
ec

or
d 

of
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

  
 19

. 
E

xc
lu

si
on

 o
f p

ub
lic

  
 20

. 
M

em
be

rs
' C

on
du

ct
  

 21
. 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 o
f P

ub
lic

  
 22

. 
S

us
pe

ns
io

n 
an

d 
A

m
en

dm
en

t o
f C

ou
nc

il 
P

ro
ce

du
re

 R
ul

es
  

 23
. 

P
la

nn
in

g 
A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
  

 24
. 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e,

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

an
d 

S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

 
   C

O
U

N
C

IL
 P

R
O

C
ED

U
R

E 
R

U
LE

S 
 1.

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
F 

TH
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
 In

 a
 y

ea
r w

he
n 

th
er

e 
is

 a
n 

or
di

na
ry

 e
le

ct
io

n 
of

 c
ou

nc
ill

or
s,

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 m

ee
tin

g 
w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 
w

ith
in

 2
1 

da
ys

 o
f t

he
 re

tir
em

en
t o

f t
he

 o
ut

go
in

g 
co

un
ci

llo
rs

. I
n 

an
y 

ot
he

r y
ea

r, 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 in
 M

ar
ch

, A
pr

il 
or

 M
ay

.  
Th

e 
an

nu
al

 m
ee

tin
g 

w
ill

:  
 (i)

 
el

ec
t a

 p
er

so
n 

to
 p

re
si

de
 if

 th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 o
f C

ou
nc

il 
is

 n
ot

 p
re

se
nt

;  
 (ii

) 
el

ec
t t

he
 C

ha
irm

an
 o

f C
ou

nc
il;

  
 (ii

i) 
el

ec
t t

he
 V

ic
e-

C
ha

irm
an

 o
f C

ou
nc

il;
  

 

                

Page 68



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

(iv
) 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

m
in

ut
es

 o
f t

he
 la

st
 m

ee
tin

g;
  

 (v
) 

re
ce

iv
e 

an
y 

an
no

un
ce

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
;  

  (v
i) 

el
ec

t t
he

 le
ad

er
 a

nd
 d

ep
ut

y 
le

ad
er

;  
   (v

ii)
 

ag
re

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f m

em
be

rs
 to

 b
e 

ap
po

in
te

d 
to

 th
e 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
an

d 
ap

po
in

t t
ho

se
 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 c

ab
in

et
;  

 (v
iii

) 
ap

po
in

t a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
, a

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 
su

ch
 o

th
er

 c
om

m
itt

ee
s 

as
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
co

ns
id

er
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 m
at

te
rs

 w
hi

ch
 

ar
e 

ne
ith

er
 re

se
rv

ed
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

no
r a

re
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 P
ar

t 3
, 

Ta
bl

e 
1 

of
 th

is
 C

on
st

itu
tio

n;
  

 (ix
) 

ap
po

in
t C

ha
irm

en
 a

nd
 V

ic
e-

C
ha

irm
en

 to
 th

os
e 

bo
di

es
;  

 (x
) 

ag
re

e 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
of

 d
el

eg
at

io
n 

or
 s

uc
h 

pa
rt 

of
 it

 a
s 

th
e 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

de
te

rm
in

es
 it

 is
 fo

r 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 a
gr

ee
 a

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 P

ar
t 3

 T
ab

le
 3

 o
f t

hi
s 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n)

;  
  (x

i) 
ap

pr
ov

e 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 o

rd
in

ar
y 

m
ee

tin
gs

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r t
he

 y
ea

r; 
 

 (x
ii)

 
co

ns
id

er
 a

ny
 b

us
in

es
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

no
tic

e 
co

nv
en

in
g 

th
e 

m
ee

tin
g;

  
 (x

iii
) 

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
w

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
r t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

an
d 

a 
jo

in
t w

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
r O

ve
rv

ie
w

 
an

d 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

fo
r t

he
 e

ns
ui

ng
 y

ea
r; 

an
d 

 
 (x

iv
) 

be
 n

ot
ifi

ed
 o

f G
ro

up
 L

ea
de

rs
 a

nd
 D

ep
ut

ie
s 

an
d 

G
ro

up
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 o
n 

re
le

va
nt

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s.
  

 

     D
E

LE
TE

 “a
nd

 d
ep

ut
y 

le
ad

er
” b

ec
au

se
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ca

n 
on

ly
 

ap
po

in
t t

he
 L

ea
de

r, 
al

l o
th

er
 C

ab
in

et
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 fa
lli

ng
 to

 th
e 

la
tte

r. 
 D

E
LE

TE
 –

 a
ll 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

 a
re

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
 o

f 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

 A
D

D
 –

 “a
nd

 A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

” a
fte

r “
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

” i
n 

lin
e 

on
e.

 
      (x

) A
M

E
N

D
 b

y 
ad

di
ng

 a
fte

r “
C

on
st

itu
tio

n”
 in

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 li

ne
 th

e 
w

or
ds

 “b
ut

 e
xc

lu
di

ng
 d

el
eg

at
io

n 
of

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 
th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

 o
f C

ou
nc

il.
” 

        A
D

D
: n

ew
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 (x
v)

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 “T
o 

be
 n

ot
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

of
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
, o

n 
th

e 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f C
ab

in
et

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s,

 d
el

eg
at

io
n 

of
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

to
 C

ab
in

et
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

nd
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 
to

 o
ut

si
de

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

”. 

Page 69



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 
 1.

2 
Se

le
ct

io
n 

of
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
on

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

an
d 

O
ut

si
de

 B
od

ie
s 

 
 A

t t
he

 a
nn

ua
l m

ee
tin

g,
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l m
ee

tin
g 

w
ill

:  
 (i)

 
de

ci
de

 w
hi

ch
 c

om
m

itt
ee

s 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
fo

r t
he

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 y

ea
r; 

 (ii
) 

de
ci

de
 th

e 
si

ze
 a

nd
 te

rm
s 

of
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

fo
r t

ho
se

 c
om

m
itt

ee
s;

  
 (ii

i) 
de

ci
de

 th
e 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 s
ea

ts
 to

 p
ol

iti
ca

l g
ro

up
s 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
po

lit
ic

al
 b

al
an

ce
 

ru
le

s;
  

 (iv
) 

re
ce

iv
e 

no
m

in
at

io
ns

 o
f c

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
to

 s
er

ve
 o

n 
ea

ch
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 o
ut

si
de

 b
od

y;
 a

nd
  

   (v
) 

ap
po

in
t t

o 
th

os
e 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

an
d 

ou
ts

id
e 

bo
di

es
 e

xc
ep

t w
he

re
 s

uc
h 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

 a
re

 
ex

er
ci

sa
bl

e 
on

ly
 b

y 
th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e.

  
 

     (i)
 A

D
D

 a
fte

r "
ye

ar
", 

th
e 

w
or

ds
 "e

xc
lu

di
ng

 th
os

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
w

hi
ch

 
ar

e 
th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

 o
f C

ou
nc

il"
. 

     (iv
) A

M
E

N
D

 b
y 

ad
di

ng
 a

fte
r “

bo
dy

” t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g:
  “

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
th

os
e 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

or
 o

ut
si

de
 b

od
ie

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
”. 

 (v
) A

M
E

N
D

 b
y 

de
le

tin
g 

“e
xe

cu
tiv

e”
 in

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 li

ne
 a

nd
 

su
bs

tit
ut

in
g 

“th
e 

Le
ad

er
”. 

 (v
i) 

A
D

D
 n

ew
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

s 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 
 "(

vi
) T

o 
re

ce
iv

e 
re

po
rts

 fr
om

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

on
 th

e 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t o
f a

 D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
, t

he
 C

ab
in

et
, C

ab
in

et
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s,

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 C

ab
in

et
 m

em
be

rs
, a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 
to

 o
ut

si
de

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
an

d 
de

le
ga

tio
n 

of
 C

ab
in

et
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 to

 o
ffi

ce
rs

. 
 (v

ii)
 T

o 
re

ce
iv

e 
a 

re
po

rt 
fro

m
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
on

 a
ny

 
de

le
ga

tio
n 

of
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 to
 J

oi
nt

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

l 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s"
. 

 2.
 O

R
D

IN
A

R
Y 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

 2.
1 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
de

ci
de

d 
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
an

nu
al

 m
ee

tin
g.

 O
rd

in
ar

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ill
:  

 

Page 70



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 (i)
 

el
ec

t a
 p

er
so

n 
to

 p
re

si
de

 if
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 a

nd
 V

ic
e-

C
ha

irm
an

 a
re

 n
ot

 p
re

se
nt

;  
 (ii

) 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
m

in
ut

es
 o

f t
he

 la
st

 m
ee

tin
g;

  
 (ii

i) 
re

ce
iv

e 
an

y 
de

cl
ar

at
io

ns
 o

f i
nt

er
es

t f
ro

m
 m

em
be

rs
;  

 (iv
) 

re
ce

iv
e 

an
y 

an
no

un
ce

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
, L

ea
de

r o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il,
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e;

  
 (v

) 
re

ce
iv

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 fr

om
, a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

ns
w

er
s 

to
, t

he
 p

ub
lic

 a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 m

at
te

rs
 w

hi
ch

 in
 th

e 
op

in
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pe
rs

on
 p

re
si

di
ng

 a
t t

he
 m

ee
tin

g 
ar

e 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 o
f t

he
 m

ee
tin

g;
  

 (v
i) 

re
ce

iv
e 

w
rit

te
n 

re
po

rts
 fr

om
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

, C
ha

irm
an

 o
f O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
ea

ch
 o

f t
he

 P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
rs

 a
nd

 re
ce

iv
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
ns

w
er

s 
on

 a
ny

 o
f t

ho
se

 
re

po
rts

 o
r a

ny
 m

at
te

rs
 fa

lli
ng

 w
ith

in
 th

ei
r a

re
a 

of
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y;

  
 (v

ii)
 

re
ce

iv
e 

re
po

rts
 a

bo
ut

 a
nd

 re
ce

iv
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
ns

w
er

s 
on

 th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 o
f j

oi
nt

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
l o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

;  
 (v

iii
) 

co
ns

id
er

 m
ot

io
ns

;  
 (ix

) 
re

ce
iv

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
;  

 (ix
) 

co
ns

id
er

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 b

us
in

es
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 in
 th

e 
su

m
m

on
s 

to
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 fr

om
 th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
bu

dg
et

 a
nd

 
po

lic
y 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
an

d 
re

po
rts

 o
f t

he
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
fo

r d
eb

at
e,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
nu

al
 re

po
rts

 fo
r b

ot
h 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

an
d 

th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
on

 th
ei

r a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

 A
pr

il 
of

 e
ac

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
ye

ar
;  

 (x
) 

an
y 

m
at

te
r o

f p
ub

lic
 c

on
ce

rn
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 a

ny
 o

rd
in

ar
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
g 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 

of
 d

eb
at

e;
  

 (x
i) 

de
al

 w
ith

 a
ny

 it
em

s 
of

 b
us

in
es

s 
de

em
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 a
s 

ur
ge

nt
 b

us
in

es
s 

in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 S

ec
tio

n 
10

0B
(4

) o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 1

97
2.

 

Page 71



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

  2.
2 

St
at

e 
of

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t D
eb

at
es

  
 (i)

 
C

al
lin

g 
of

 d
eb

at
e 

 
 Th

e 
Le

ad
er

 w
ill

 c
al

l a
 S

ta
te

 o
f t

he
 D

is
tri

ct
 d

eb
at

e 
an

nu
al

ly
 o

n 
a 

da
te

 a
nd

 in
 a

 fo
rm

 to
 b

e 
ag

re
ed

 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
.  

 (ii
) 

Fo
rm

 o
f d

eb
at

e 
 

 Th
e 

Le
ad

er
 w

ill
 d

ec
id

e 
th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f d
eb

at
e,

 w
ith

 th
e 

ai
m

 o
f e

na
bl

in
g 

th
e 

w
id

es
t p

os
si

bl
e 

pu
bl

ic
 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 p

ub
lic

ity
. T

hi
s 

m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

ho
ld

in
g 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 e
ve

nt
s 

pr
io

r t
o 

or
 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 o
f t

he
 D

is
tri

ct
 d

eb
at

e.
  

  (ii
i) 

R
es

ul
ts

 o
f d

eb
at

e 
 

 Th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

 d
eb

at
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
ss

em
in

at
ed

 a
s 

w
id

el
y 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 
to

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

; a
nd

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

by
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

 in
 p

ro
po

si
ng

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 p

ol
ic

y 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r t
he

 c
om

in
g 

ye
ar

.  
 

     A
M

E
N

D
: d

el
et

e 
"w

ill
" a

nd
 s

ub
st

itu
te

 "m
ay

". 
 R

E
A

S
O

N
: a

vo
id

s 
a 

de
pa

rtu
re

 fr
om

 C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

if 
a 

de
ba

te
 is

 n
ot

 
he

ld
. 

 2.
3 

Si
ng

le
 Is

su
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
gs

  
 Th

e 
Le

ad
er

 m
ay

, f
ro

m
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e,

 c
al

l f
or

 a
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

ee
tin

g 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 d
ea

lin
g 

w
ith

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
is

su
e 

of
 c

rit
ic

al
 im

po
rta

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
. T

he
 n

or
m

al
 ru

le
s 

of
 d

eb
at

e 
w

ill
 a

pp
ly

 
in

 th
e 

ca
se

 o
f '

si
ng

le
 is

su
e'

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
gs

.  
 

 

 3.
 

EX
TR

A
O

R
D

IN
A

R
Y 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

 
 3.

1 
C

al
lin

g 
Ex

tr
ao

rd
in

ar
y 

M
ee

tin
gs

  
 Th

os
e 

lis
te

d 
be

lo
w

 m
ay

 re
qu

es
t t

he
 P

ro
pe

r O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
ca

ll 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

ee
tin

gs
 in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 

or
di

na
ry

 m
ee

tin
gs

:  

 

Page 72



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 (i)
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

by
 re

so
lu

tio
n;

  
 (ii

) 
th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il;

  
 (ii

i) 
th

e 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r; 

an
d 

 
 (iv

) 
an

y 
fiv

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

if 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

si
gn

ed
 a

 re
qu

is
iti

on
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 to
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

he
/s

he
 h

as
 re

fu
se

d 
to

 c
al

l a
 m

ee
tin

g 
or

 h
as

 fa
ile

d 
to

 c
al

l a
 

m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

in
 s

ev
en

 d
ay

s 
of

 th
e 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
re

qu
is

iti
on

.  
  3.

2 
B

us
in

es
s 

 
 A

n 
ex

tra
or

di
na

ry
 m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
al

l t
ra

ns
ac

t t
he

 b
us

in
es

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
ag

en
da

.  
 

 

 4.
 

TI
M

E 
A

N
D

 P
LA

C
E 

O
F 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

 
 M

ee
tin

gs
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

sh
al

l b
e 

he
ld

 a
t t

he
 C

iv
ic

 O
ffi

ce
s,

 H
ig

h 
S

tre
et

, E
pp

in
g 

at
 7

.3
0 

p.
m

. o
r a

t 
su

ch
 o

th
er

 ti
m

e 
or

 v
en

ue
 a

s 
th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
ay

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

th
e 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e.

 A
ll 

bu
si

ne
ss

 a
t C

ou
nc

il 
m

ee
tin

gs
 s

ha
ll 

be
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

10
.0

0 
p.

m
.  

 

 5.
 

N
O

TI
C

E 
A

N
D

 S
U

M
M

O
N

S 
TO

 M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

 
 O

ne
 o

r b
ot

h 
of

 th
e 

Jo
in

t C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
es

 w
ill

 g
iv

e 
no

tic
e 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 o
f t

he
 ti

m
e 

an
d 

pl
ac

e 
of

 
an

y 
m

ee
tin

g 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
R

ul
es

. A
t l

ea
st

 fi
ve

 c
le

ar
 d

ay
s 

be
fo

re
 a

 m
ee

tin
g,

 o
ne

 o
r b

ot
h 

of
 th

e 
Jo

in
t C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

es
 w

ill
 s

en
d 

a 
su

m
m

on
s 

si
gn

ed
 b

y 
hi

m
 

or
 th

em
 b

y 
po

st
 to

 e
ve

ry
 m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il,
 le

av
e 

it 
at

 th
ei

r u
su

al
 p

la
ce

 o
f r

es
id

en
ce

 o
r 

po
st

ed
 o

r d
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 s
om

e 
ot

he
r a

dd
re

ss
 th

at
 a

 m
em

be
r m

ay
 n

ot
ify

 in
 w

rit
in

g.
 T

he
 s

um
m

on
s 

w
ill

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
da

te
, t

im
e 

an
d 

pl
ac

e 
of

 e
ac

h 
m

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
sp

ec
ify

 th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 to
 b

e 
tra

ns
ac

te
d,

 
an

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ni

ed
 b

y 
su

ch
 re

po
rts

 a
s 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e.
 

 

   D
E

LE
TE

 re
fe

re
nc

es
 to

 “J
oi

nt
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

es
” a

nd
 s

ub
st

itu
te

 
“C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e”
. 

Page 73



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 6.
 

C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
 O

F 
M

EE
TI

N
G

  
 Th

e 
pe

rs
on

 p
re

si
di

ng
 a

t t
he

 m
ee

tin
g 

m
ay

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
an

y 
po

w
er

 o
r d

ut
y 

of
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
. W

he
re

 
th

es
e 

ru
le

s 
ap

pl
y 

to
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 m

ee
tin

gs
, r

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 
al

so
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

f C
om

m
itt

ee
s,

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
s,

 B
oa

rd
s 

an
d 

P
an

el
s.

  
 

 

 7.
 

Q
U

O
R

U
M

  
 Th

e 
qu

or
um

 o
f a

 m
ee

tin
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

on
e 

qu
ar

te
r o

f t
he

 w
ho

le
 n

um
be

r o
f m

em
be

rs
. D

ur
in

g 
an

y 
m

ee
tin

g 
if 

th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 c
ou

nt
s 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f m
em

be
rs

 p
re

se
nt

 a
nd

 d
ec

la
re

s 
th

er
e 

is
 n

ot
 a

 
qu

or
um

 p
re

se
nt

, t
he

n 
th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

ill
 a

dj
ou

rn
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
. R

em
ai

ni
ng

 b
us

in
es

s 
w

ill 
be

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
t a

 ti
m

e 
an

d 
da

te
 fi

xe
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
. I

f h
e/

sh
e 

do
es

 n
ot

 fi
x 

a 
da

te
, t

he
 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 b

us
in

es
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

t t
he

 n
ex

t o
rd

in
ar

y 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

 

 

 8.
 

D
U

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

EE
TI

N
G

  
 (1

) 
A

ll 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

re
qu

iri
ng

 to
 b

e 
tra

ns
ac

te
d 

in
 th

e 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

f t
he

 p
re

ss
 a

nd
 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ha
ll 

be
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

10
.0

0 
p.

m
. a

t t
he

 la
te

st
.  

 (2
) 

A
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

ap
po

in
te

d 
un

de
r (

1)
 a

bo
ve

, t
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 s
ha

ll 
pe

rm
it 

th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 

de
ba

te
 o

n 
an

y 
ite

m
 s

til
l u

nd
er

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n,
 a

nd
 a

t h
is

 o
r h

er
 d

is
cr

et
io

n,
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 b
us

in
es

s 
w

he
re

up
on

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
al

l p
ro

ce
ed

 to
 e

xc
lu

de
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 
pr

es
s.

  
 (3

) 
A

ny
 p

ub
lic

 b
us

in
es

s 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 to
 b

e 
de

al
t w

ith
 s

ha
ll 

be
 d

ef
er

re
d 

un
til

 a
fte

r t
he

 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pr
iv

at
e 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ite
m

s 
su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r r
ep

or
t r

at
he

r 
th

an
 d

ec
is

io
n.

  
 

 

Page 74



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 9.
 

Q
U

ES
TI

O
N

S 
B

Y 
TH

E 
PU

B
LI

C
  

 9.
1 

G
en

er
al

  
 M

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 m

ay
 a

sk
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 L

ea
de

r, 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

f O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

r a
ny

 P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r a

t o
rd

in
ar

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

  
 

 

 9.
2 

O
rd

er
 o

f Q
ue

st
io

ns
  

 Q
ue

st
io

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

in
 th

e 
or

de
r i

n 
w

hi
ch

 n
ot

ic
e 

of
 th

em
 w

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
, e

xc
ep

t t
ha

t t
he

 
C

ha
irm

an
 m

ay
 g

ro
up

 to
ge

th
er

 s
im

ila
r q

ue
st

io
ns

.  
 

 

 9.
3 

N
ot

ic
e 

of
 Q

ue
st

io
ns

  
 A

 q
ue

st
io

n 
m

ay
 o

nl
y 

be
 a

sk
ed

 if
 n

ot
ic

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 g

iv
en

 b
y 

de
liv

er
in

g 
it 

in
 w

rit
in

g 
or

 b
y 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
m

ai
l t

o 
at

 le
as

t o
ne

 o
f t

he
 J

oi
nt

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
es

 n
o 

la
te

r t
ha

n 
m

id
da

y 
se

ve
n 

da
ys

 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

da
y 

of
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g.
 E

ac
h 

qu
es

tio
n 

m
us

t g
iv

e 
th

e 
na

m
e 

an
d 

ad
dr

es
s 

of
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

ne
r a

nd
 m

us
t n

am
e 

th
e 

m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

to
 w

ho
m

 it
 is

 to
 b

e 
pu

t. 
 

 

   D
E

LE
TE

 “J
oi

nt
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

es
” f

ro
m

 s
ec

on
d 

lin
e 

an
d 

su
bs

tit
ut

e 
“C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e”
. 

(N
B

:  
Th

e 
de

ad
lin

e 
fo

r p
ub

lic
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 d
iff

er
s 

fr
om

 th
at

 fo
r 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s’

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 –

 s
ee

 1
0.

3 
be

lo
w

) 

 9.
4 

N
um

be
r o

f Q
ue

st
io

ns
  

 A
t a

ny
 o

ne
 m

ee
tin

g 
no

 p
er

so
n 

m
ay

 s
ub

m
it 

m
or

e 
th

an
 tw

o 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

nd
 n

o 
m

or
e 

th
an

 tw
o 

su
ch

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 m

ay
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

on
 b

eh
al

f o
f o

ne
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n.

  
 

 

 9.
5 

Sc
op

e 
of

 Q
ue

st
io

ns
  

 E
ith

er
 o

f t
he

 J
oi

nt
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

es
 m

ay
 re

je
ct

 a
 q

ue
st

io
n 

if 
it:

  
 (a

) 
is

 n
ot

 a
bo

ut
 a

 m
at

te
r f

or
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
a 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
or

 w
hi

ch
 a

ffe
ct

s 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
;  

 

     D
E

LE
TE

 “J
oi

nt
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

es
” f

ro
m

 s
ec

on
d 

lin
e 

an
d 

su
bs

tit
ut

e 
“C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e”
.  

 

Page 75



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

(b
) 

is
 d

ef
am

at
or

y,
 fr

iv
ol

ou
s 

or
 o

ffe
ns

iv
e;

  
 (c

) 
is

 s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
as

 a
 q

ue
st

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pu
t a

t a
 m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 th

e 
pa

st
 s

ix
 m

on
th

s;
 o

r  
 (d

) 
re

qu
ire

s 
th

e 
di

sc
lo

su
re

 o
f c

on
fid

en
tia

l o
r e

xe
m

pt
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
  

 9.
6 

R
ec

or
d 

of
 Q

ue
st

io
ns

  
 O

ne
 o

f t
he

 J
oi

nt
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

es
 w

ill
 e

nt
er

 e
ac

h 
qu

es
tio

n 
in

 a
 b

oo
k 

op
en

 to
 p

ub
lic

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
w

ill
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 s

en
d 

a 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 q
ue

st
io

n 
to

 th
e 

m
em

be
r t

o 
w

ho
m

 it
 is

 to
 b

e 
pu

t. 
R

ej
ec

te
d 

qu
es

tio
ns

 w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e 

re
as

on
s 

fo
r r

ej
ec

tio
n.

 C
op

ie
s 

of
 a

ll 
qu

es
tio

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
ci

rc
ul

at
ed

 
to

 a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

ag
en

da
 fo

r t
he

 re
le

va
nt

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
g,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
tte

nd
in

g 
th

e 
m

ee
tin

g.
  

 

   D
E

LE
TE

 “J
oi

nt
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

es
” a

nd
 s

ub
st

itu
te

 “C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e”

. 

 9.
7 

A
sk

in
g 

th
e 

Q
ue

st
io

n 
at

 th
e 

M
ee

tin
g 

 
 Th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 w

ill
 in

vi
te

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
ne

r t
o 

pu
t t

he
 q

ue
st

io
n 

to
 th

e 
m

em
be

r n
am

ed
 in

 th
e 

no
tic

e.
 

If 
a 

qu
es

tio
ne

r w
ho

 h
as

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 a

 w
rit

te
n 

qu
es

tio
n 

is
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
es

en
t, 

th
ey

 m
ay

 a
sk

 th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 to
 p

ut
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
on

 th
ei

r b
eh

al
f. 

Th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 m
ay

 a
sk

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

ne
r’s

 b
eh

al
f, 

in
di

ca
te

 th
at

 a
 w

rit
te

n 
re

pl
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
or

 d
ec

id
e,

 in
 th

e 
ab

se
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
ne

r, 
th

at
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
de

al
t w

ith
.  

 

 

 9.
8 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l Q
ue

st
io

n 
 

 A
 q

ue
st

io
ne

r w
ho

 h
as

 p
ut

 a
 q

ue
st

io
n 

in
 p

er
so

n 
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

pu
t o

ne
 s

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 q
ue

st
io

n 
w

ith
ou

t n
ot

ic
e 

to
 th

e 
m

em
be

r w
ho

 h
as

 re
pl

ie
d 

to
 h

is
 o

r h
er

 o
rig

in
al

 q
ue

st
io

n.
 A

 s
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 

qu
es

tio
n 

m
us

t a
ris

e 
di

re
ct

ly
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

 o
rig

in
al

 q
ue

st
io

n 
or

 th
e 

re
pl

y 
an

d 
m

us
t b

e 
on

ly
 fo

r 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f e
lu

ci
da

tio
n.

 T
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 m
ay

 re
je

ct
 a

 s
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 q

ue
st

io
n 

on
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 
gr

ou
nd

s 
in

 R
ul

e 
9.

5 
ab

ov
e.

  
 

 

Page 76



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 9.
9 

W
rit

te
n 

A
ns

w
er

s 
 

 A
ny

 q
ue

st
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

no
t b

e 
de

al
t w

ith
 d

ur
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 q
ue

st
io

n 
tim

e,
 e

ith
er

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f l

ac
k 

of
 

tim
e 

or
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f t
he

 o
n-

at
te

nd
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 m
em

be
r t

o 
w

ho
m

 it
 w

as
 to

 b
e 

pu
t, 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
al

t 
w

ith
 b

y 
a 

w
rit

te
n 

an
sw

er
.  

 

 

 9.
10

 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 o
f Q

ue
st

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

or
 a

 C
om

m
itt

ee
/S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

  
 U

nl
es

s 
th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 d

ec
id

es
 o

th
er

w
is

e,
 n

o 
di

sc
us

si
on

 w
ill

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 o

n 
an

y 
qu

es
tio

n,
 b

ut
 a

ny
 

m
em

be
r m

ay
 m

ov
e 

th
at

 a
 m

at
te

r r
ai

se
d 

by
 a

 q
ue

st
io

n 
be

 re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

or
 a

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

. O
nc

e 
se

co
nd

ed
, s

uc
h 

a 
m

ot
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
vo

te
d 

on
 w

ith
ou

t d
is

cu
ss

io
n.

  
 

 

 10
. 

Q
U

ES
TI

O
N

S 
B

Y 
M

EM
B

ER
S 

 
 10

.1
 

O
n 

R
ep

or
ts

 o
f t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

or
 C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
 

 A
 m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

ay
 a

sk
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

, o
r t

he
 C

ha
irm

an
 o

f O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

or
 a

 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r a
ny

 q
ue

st
io

n 
w

ith
ou

t n
ot

ic
e 

on
 a

n 
ite

m
 o

f t
he

 re
po

rt 
of

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
or

 a
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 w

he
n 

th
at

 it
em

 is
 b

ei
ng

 re
ce

iv
ed

 o
r u

nd
er

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

  
 

 

 10
.2

 
Q

ue
st

io
ns

 F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

N
ot

ic
e 

at
 F

ul
l C

ou
nc

il 
 

 S
ub

je
ct

 to
 R

ul
e 

10
.4

, a
 m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

ay
 a

sk
:  

 (a
) 

th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

;  
 (b

) 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

;  
 (c

) 
a 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r  

 (c
) 

th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 o
f a

ny
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
r S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

  
 

 

Page 77



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

(d
) 

a 
qu

es
tio

n 
on

 a
ny

 m
at

te
r i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
po

w
er

s 
or

 d
ut

ie
s 

or
 w

hi
ch

 
af

fe
ct

s 
th

e 
Ep

pi
ng

 F
or

es
t D

is
tri

ct
.  

  10
.3

 
N

ot
ic

e 
of

 Q
ue

st
io

ns
  

 A
 m

em
be

r m
ay

 o
nl

y 
as

k 
a 

qu
es

tio
n 

un
de

r R
ul

e 
10

.2
 if

 e
ith

er
:  

 (a
) 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
gi

ve
n 

at
 le

as
t s

ev
en

 w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s 
no

tic
e 

in
 w

rit
in

g 
of

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e;
 o

r  
 (b

) 
th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

s 
to

 u
rg

en
t m

at
te

rs
, t

he
y 

ha
ve

 th
e 

co
ns

en
t o

f t
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 to
 w

ho
m

 
th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
is

 to
 b

e 
pu

t a
nd

 th
e 

co
nt

en
t o

f t
he

 q
ue

st
io

n 
is

 g
iv

en
 to

 th
e 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

by
 1

0.
00

 a
.m

. o
n 

th
e 

da
y 

of
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g.
  

 

        Se
e 

9.
3 

ab
ov

e.
 

 10
.4

 
R

ep
lie

s 
to

 Q
ue

st
io

ns
  

 A
n 

an
sw

er
 m

ay
 ta

ke
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f: 
 

 (a
) 

di
re

ct
 o

ra
l a

ns
w

er
;  

 (b
) 

w
he

re
 th

e 
de

si
re

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 in
 a

 p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
or

 o
th

er
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

w
or

k,
 

a 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

at
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n;
 o

r  
 (c

) 
w

he
re

 th
e 

re
pl

y 
ca

nn
ot

 c
on

ve
ni

en
tly

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
or

al
ly

, a
 w

rit
te

n 
an

sw
er

 c
irc

ul
at

ed
 la

te
r t

o 
th

e 
qu

es
tio

ne
r. 

 
 A

ns
w

er
s 

to
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 fa
lli

ng
 w

ith
in

 c
at

eg
or

ie
s 

(a
) a

nd
 (b

) a
bo

ve
 s

ha
ll 

be
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

m
em

be
r a

sk
in

g 
th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
on

e 
ho

ur
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

at
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

pu
t. 

A
ns

w
er

s 
to

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 u

nd
er

 (c
) a

bo
ve

 w
ill

 b
e 

ci
rc

ul
at

ed
 to

 a
ll 

co
un

ci
llo

rs
.  

 

 

Page 78



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 10
.5

 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
ry

 Q
ue

st
io

n 
 

 A
 m

em
be

r a
sk

in
g 

a 
qu

es
tio

n 
un

de
r R

ul
e 

10
.2

 m
ay

 a
sk

 o
ne

 s
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 q

ue
st

io
n 

w
ith

ou
t 

no
tic

e 
of

 th
e 

m
em

be
r t

o 
w

ho
m

 th
e 

fir
st

 q
ue

st
io

n 
w

as
 a

sk
ed

. T
he

 s
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 q

ue
st

io
n 

m
us

t 
ar

is
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 o
ut

 o
f t

he
 o

rig
in

al
 q

ue
st

io
n 

or
 th

e 
re

pl
y.

  
  

 

 10
.6

 
Q

ue
st

io
ns

 w
ith

ou
t n

ot
ic

e 
at

 fu
ll 

C
ou

nc
il 

 
 A

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
ay

 a
sk

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
, C

ha
irm

an
 o

f O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

or
 a

ny
 

m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 C
ab

in
et

 a
ny

 q
ue

st
io

n 
w

ith
ou

t n
ot

ic
e 

on
 a

ny
 n

on
-o

pe
ra

tio
na

l m
at

te
r i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

po
w

er
s 

or
 d

ut
ie

s 
or

 w
hi

ch
 a

ffe
ct

 th
e 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
ar

ea
 c

ov
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
(E

pp
in

g 
Fo

re
st

 D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il)

 o
r p

ar
t o

f i
t o

r t
he

 in
ha

bi
ta

nt
s 

of
 th

at
 a

re
a 

or
 s

om
e 

of
 th

em
, o

r 
w

hi
ch

 re
la

te
s 

to
 a

 w
rit

te
n 

re
sp

on
se

 g
iv

en
 b

y 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

, C
ha

irm
an

 o
f O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
r a

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 C
ab

in
et

.  
 

 

 10
.7

 
R

es
po

ns
e 

to
 a

 q
ue

st
io

n 
w

ith
ou

t n
ot

ic
e 

 
 A

n 
an

sw
er

 to
 a

 q
ue

st
io

n 
w

ith
ou

t n
ot

ic
e 

m
ay

 ta
ke

 th
e 

fo
rm

 o
f: 

 
 (a

) 
di

re
ct

 o
ra

l a
ns

w
er

 fr
om

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
 o

r, 
at

 th
e 

re
qu

es
t o

f t
he

 L
ea

de
r, 

fro
m

 a
no

th
er

 
m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 C

ab
in

et
;  

 (b
) 

di
re

ct
 o

ra
l a

ns
w

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

f t
he

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

r, 
at

 
th

ei
r r

eq
ue

st
, f

ro
m

 a
no

th
er

 m
em

be
r d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 th

at
 is

su
e 

as
 p

ar
t o

f a
n 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
re

vi
ew

;  
 (c

) 
w

he
re

 th
e 

de
si

re
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 in

 a
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

or
 o

th
er

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
w

or
k,

 
a 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
at

 p
ub

lic
at

io
n;

  
 (d

) 
w

he
re

 th
e 

re
pl

y 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

co
nv

en
ie

nt
ly

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
or

al
ly

, a
 w

rit
te

n 
an

sw
er

 c
irc

ul
at

ed
 la

te
r 

to
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

ne
r; 

or
 

 

 

Page 79



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

(e
) 

w
he

re
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

s 
to

 a
n 

op
er

at
io

na
l m

at
te

r, 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

, C
ha

irm
an

 o
f O

ve
rv

ie
w

 
an

d 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

r a
 m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 re

qu
es

t t
ha

t a
 re

sp
on

se
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

di
re

ct
 to

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
ne

r b
y 

th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r. 
 

  10
.8

 
Li

m
it 

on
 th

e 
Ti

m
e 

fo
r Q

ue
st

io
ns

  
 A

 ti
m

e 
lim

it 
of

 2
0 

m
in

ut
es

 s
ha

ll 
be

 s
et

 fo
r q

ue
st

io
ns

 u
nd

er
 R

ul
e 

10
.6

. A
ny

 q
ue

st
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

de
al

t w
ith

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
tim

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

w
ill

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
w

rit
te

n 
re

pl
y.

  
  

 

 11
. 

M
O

TI
O

N
S 

O
N

 N
O

TI
C

E 
 

 11
.1

 
N

ot
ic

e 
of

 M
ot

io
n 

 
 E

xc
ep

t f
or

 m
ot

io
ns

 w
hi

ch
 c

an
 b

e 
m

ov
ed

 w
ith

ou
t n

ot
ic

e 
un

de
r R

ul
e 

12
, w

rit
te

n 
no

tic
e 

of
 e

ve
ry

 
m

ot
io

n,
 s

ig
ne

d 
by

 a
t l

ea
st

 th
e 

m
ov

er
 a

nd
 s

ec
on

de
r o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
m

ot
io

n,
 m

us
t b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

to
 th

e 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
no

t l
at

er
 th

an
 s

ev
en

 d
ay

s 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 m

ee
tin

g.
 T

he
se

 w
ill

 b
e 

en
te

re
d 

in
 a

 b
oo

k 
op

en
 to

 p
ub

lic
 in

sp
ec

tio
n.

  
 

 

 11
.2

 
M

ot
io

ns
 to

 b
e 

se
t o

ut
 in

 A
ge

nd
a 

 
 M

ot
io

ns
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 n

ot
ic

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 g

iv
en

 w
ill

 b
e 

lis
te

d 
on

 th
e 

ag
en

da
 in

 th
e 

or
de

r i
n 

w
hi

ch
 e

ac
h 

no
tic

e 
w

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
, u

nl
es

s 
th

e 
m

em
be

r g
iv

in
g 

no
tic

e 
st

at
es

, i
n 

w
rit

in
g,

 th
at

 th
ey

 p
ro

po
se

 to
 

m
ov

e 
it 

to
 a

 la
te

r m
ee

tin
g 

or
 w

ith
dr

aw
 it

.  
 

 

 11
.3

 
Sc

op
e 

of
 M

ot
io

ns
  

 M
ot

io
ns

 m
us

t b
e 

ab
ou

t m
at

te
rs

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

a 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

or
 w

hi
ch

 a
ffe

ct
 th

e 
E

pp
in

g 
Fo

re
st

 D
is

tri
ct

.  
   

 

Page 80



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 12
. 

M
O

TI
O

N
S 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

N
O

TI
C

E 
 

 Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
m

ot
io

ns
 m

ay
 b

e 
m

ov
ed

 w
ith

ou
t n

ot
ic

e:
  

 (a
) 

to
 a

pp
oi

nt
 a

 C
ha

irm
an

 o
f t

he
 m

ee
tin

g 
at

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
m

ot
io

n 
is

 m
ov

ed
;  

 (b
) 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f t

he
 m

in
ut

es
;  

 (c
) 

to
 c

ha
ng

e 
th

e 
or

de
r o

f b
us

in
es

s 
in

 th
e 

ag
en

da
;  

 (d
) 

to
 re

fe
r s

om
et

hi
ng

 to
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 b
od

y 
or

 in
di

vi
du

al
;  

 (e
) 

to
 a

pp
oi

nt
 a

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 o

r m
em

be
r a

ris
in

g 
fro

m
 a

n 
ite

m
 o

n 
th

e 
su

m
m

on
s 

fo
r t

he
 

m
ee

tin
g;

  
 (f)

 
to

 re
ce

iv
e 

re
po

rts
 o

r a
do

pt
io

n 
of

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e,

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

or
 

of
fic

er
s 

an
d 

an
y 

re
so

lu
tio

ns
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

fro
m

 th
em

;  
 (g

) 
to

 w
ith

dr
aw

 a
 m

ot
io

n;
  

 (h
) 

to
 a

m
en

d 
a 

m
ot

io
n;

  
 (i)

 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 b

us
in

es
s;

  
 (j)

 
cl

os
ur

e 
m

ot
io

n 
- t

ha
t t

he
 q

ue
st

io
n 

be
 n

ow
 p

ut
 (s

ee
 P

ro
ce

du
re

 R
ul

e 
13

.1
1)

;  
 (k

) 
cl

os
ur

e 
m

ot
io

n 
- t

o 
ad

jo
ur

n 
a 

de
ba

te
 (s

ee
 P

ro
ce

du
re

 R
ul

e 
13

.1
1)

;  
 (l)

 
cl

os
ur

e 
m

ot
io

n 
- t

o 
ad

jo
ur

n 
a 

m
ee

tin
g 

(s
ee

 P
ro

ce
du

re
 R

ul
e 

13
.1

1)
;  

 (m
) 

th
at

 R
ul

e 
8 

(r
el

at
in

g 
to

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 b

us
in

es
s 

in
 p

ub
lic

 s
es

si
on

0 
be

 w
ai

ve
d 

to
 p

er
m

it 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 s
es

si
on

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 b

ey
on

d 
10

.0
0 

p.
m

.  
 (n

) 
to

 s
us

pe
nd

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 c
ou

nc
il 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
ru

le
;  

 

             (e
) A

M
E

N
D

 b
y 

ad
di

ng
 th

e 
w

or
ds

: “
bu

t e
xc

lu
di

ng
 th

os
e 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

 o
f C

ou
nc

il”
 

af
te

r “
m

ee
tin

g”
 in

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 li

ne
 

Page 81



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

(o
) 

to
 e

xc
lu

de
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 p
re

ss
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
R

ul
es

;  
 (p

) 
no

t t
o 

he
ar

 fu
rth

er
 a

 m
em

be
r n

am
ed

 u
nd

er
 R

ul
e 

20
.3

 o
r t

o 
ex

cl
ud

e 
th

em
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
un

de
r R

ul
e 

20
.4

;  
 (q

) 
to

 e
xt

en
d 

th
e 

tim
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 m

em
be

r's
 s

pe
ec

h 
un

de
r R

ul
e 

13
.4

; a
nd

  
 (r

) 
to

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
co

ns
en

t o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

he
re

 it
s 

co
ns

en
t i

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 th
is

 C
on

st
itu

tio
n.

  
   13

. 
R

U
LE

S 
O

F 
D

EB
A

TE
  

 13
.1

 
N

o 
Sp

ee
ch

es
 u

nt
il 

M
ot

io
n 

Se
co

nd
ed

  
 N

o 
sp

ee
ch

es
 m

ay
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

af
te

r t
he

 m
ov

er
 h

as
 m

ov
ed

 a
 p

ro
po

sa
l a

nd
 e

xp
la

in
ed

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 it

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
m

ot
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

ec
on

de
d.

  
 

 

 13
.2

 
R

ig
ht

 to
 R

eq
ui

re
 M

ot
io

n 
in

 W
rit

in
g 

 
 U

nl
es

s 
no

tic
e 

of
 th

e 
m

ot
io

n 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
be

en
 g

iv
en

, t
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 m
ay

 re
qu

ire
 it

 to
 b

e 
w

rit
te

n 
do

w
n 

an
d 

ha
nd

ed
 to

 h
im

/h
er

 b
ef

or
e 

it 
is

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
.  

 

 

 13
.3

 
Se

co
nd

er
’s

 S
pe

ec
h 

 
 W

he
n 

se
co

nd
in

g 
a 

m
ot

io
n 

or
 a

m
en

dm
en

t, 
a 

m
em

be
r m

ay
 re

se
rv

e 
th

ei
r s

pe
ec

h 
un

til
 la

te
r i

n 
th

e 
de

ba
te

.  
 

 

 13
.4

 
C

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 L

en
gt

h 
of

 S
pe

ec
he

s 
 

 S
pe

ec
he

s 
m

us
t b

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
n 

un
de

r d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

or
 to

 a
 p

er
so

na
l e

xp
la

na
tio

n 
or

 
po

in
t o

f o
rd

er
. N

o 
sp

ee
ch

 m
ay

 e
xc

ee
d 

fiv
e 

m
in

ut
es

 w
ith

ou
t t

he
 c

on
se

nt
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

  
 

 

Page 82



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 13
.5

 
W

he
n 

a 
M

em
be

r m
ay

 S
pe

ak
 A

ga
in

  
 A

 m
em

be
r w

ho
 h

as
 s

po
ke

n 
on

 a
 m

ot
io

n 
m

ay
 n

ot
 s

pe
ak

 a
ga

in
 w

hi
ls

t i
t i

s 
th

e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f d

eb
at

e,
 

ex
ce

pt
:  

(a
) 

to
 s

pe
ak

 o
nc

e 
on

 a
n 

am
en

dm
en

t m
ov

ed
 b

y 
an

ot
he

r m
em

be
r; 

 
 (b

) 
to

 m
ov

e 
a 

fu
rth

er
 a

m
en

dm
en

t i
f t

he
 m

ot
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

m
en

de
d 

si
nc

e 
he

/s
he

 la
st

 s
po

ke
; 

  (c
) 

if 
hi

s/
he

r f
irs

t s
pe

ec
h 

w
as

 o
n 

an
 a

m
en

dm
en

t m
ov

ed
 b

y 
an

ot
he

r m
em

be
r, 

to
 s

pe
ak

 o
n 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
is

su
e 

(w
he

th
er

 o
r n

ot
 th

e 
am

en
dm

en
t o

n 
w

hi
ch

 h
e/

sh
e 

sp
ok

e 
w

as
 c

ar
rie

d)
;  

 (d
) 

in
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

of
 a

 ri
gh

t o
f r

ep
ly

;  
 (e

) 
on

 a
 p

oi
nt

 o
f o

rd
er

; a
nd

  
 (f)

 
by

 w
ay

 o
f p

er
so

na
l e

xp
la

na
tio

n.
  

 

 

 13
.6

 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 M
ot

io
ns

  
 (a

) 
A

n 
am

en
dm

en
t t

o 
a 

m
ot

io
n 

m
us

t b
e 

re
le

va
nt

 to
 th

e 
m

ot
io

n 
an

d 
w

ill
 e

ith
er

 b
e:

  
 (i)

 
to

 re
fe

r t
he

 m
at

te
r t

o 
an

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 b
od

y 
or

 in
di

vi
du

al
 fo

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
or

 
re

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n;
  

 (ii
) 

to
 le

av
e 

ou
t w

or
ds

;  
 (ii

i) 
to

 le
av

e 
ou

t w
or

ds
 a

nd
 in

se
rt 

or
 a

dd
 o

th
er

s;
 o

r  
 (iv

) 
to

 in
se

rt 
or

 a
dd

 w
or

ds
.  

 as
 lo

ng
 a

s 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

 o
f (

ii)
 to

 (i
v)

 is
 n

ot
 to

 n
eg

at
e 

th
e 

m
ot

io
n.

  
 (b

) 
on

ly
 o

ne
 a

m
en

dm
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

m
ov

ed
 a

nd
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 a
t a

ny
 o

ne
 ti

m
e.

 N
o 

fu
rth

er
 

am
en

dm
en

t m
a y

 b
e 

m
ov

ed
 u

nt
il 

th
e 

am
en

dm
en

t u
nd

er
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

is
po

se
d 

 

Page 83



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

of
.  

 (c
) 

if 
an

 a
m

en
dm

en
t i

s 
no

t c
ar

rie
d,

 o
th

er
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 m
ot

io
n 

m
ay

 b
e 

m
ov

ed
.  

 (d
) 

if 
an

 a
m

en
dm

en
t i

s 
ca

rr
ie

d,
 th

e 
m

ot
io

n 
as

 a
m

en
de

d 
ta

ke
s 

th
e 

pl
ac

e 
of

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 
m

ot
io

n 
be

co
m

in
g 

th
e 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

m
ot

io
n 

to
 w

hi
ch

 a
ny

 fu
rth

er
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 m

ay
 b

e 
m

ov
ed

.  
 (e

) 
af

te
r a

n 
am

en
dm

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

ca
rr

ie
d,

 th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 w
ill

 re
ad

 o
ut

 th
e 

am
en

de
d 

m
ot

io
n 

be
fo

re
 a

cc
ep

tin
g 

an
y 

fu
rth

er
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
, o

r i
f t

he
re

 a
re

 n
on

e,
 p

ut
 it

 to
 th

e 
vo

te
.  

  13
.7

 
A

lte
ra

tio
n 

of
 M

ot
io

n 
 

 (a
) 

A
 m

em
be

r m
ay

 a
lte

r a
 m

ot
io

n 
of

 w
hi

ch
 h

e/
sh

e 
ha

s 
gi

ve
n 

no
tic

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

ns
en

t o
f t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il.

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il's

 c
on

se
nt

 w
ill

 b
e 

si
gn

ifi
ed

 w
ith

ou
t d

is
cu

ss
io

n.
  

 (b
) 

A
 m

em
be

r m
ay

 a
lte

r a
 m

ot
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 h
e/

sh
e 

ha
s 

m
ov

ed
 w

ith
ou

t n
ot

ic
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
ns

en
t 

of
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

th
e 

se
co

nd
er

.  
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
 c

on
se

nt
 w

ill
 b

e 
si

gn
ifi

ed
 w

ith
ou

t 
di

sc
us

si
on

.  
 (c

) 
O

nl
y 

al
te

ra
tio

ns
 w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

as
 a

n 
am

en
dm

en
t m

ay
 b

e 
m

ad
e.

  
 

 

 13
.8

 
W

ith
dr

aw
al

 o
f M

ot
io

n 
 

 A
 m

em
be

r m
ay

 w
ith

dr
aw

 a
 m

ot
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 h
e/

sh
e 

ha
s 

m
ov

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

ns
en

t o
f b

ot
h 

th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

an
d 

th
e 

se
co

nd
er

. T
he

 C
ou

nc
il's

 c
on

se
nt

 w
ill

 b
e 

si
gn

ifi
ed

 w
ith

ou
t d

is
cu

ss
io

n.
 N

o 
m

em
be

r m
ay

 s
pe

ak
 o

n 
th

e 
m

ot
io

n 
af

te
r t

he
 m

ov
er

 h
as

 a
sk

ed
 p

er
m

is
si

on
 to

 w
ith

dr
aw

 it
 u

nl
es

s 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 is
 re

fu
se

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

 

 

Page 84



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 13
.9

 
R

ig
ht

 o
f R

ep
ly

  
 (a

) 
Th

e 
m

ov
er

 o
f a

 m
ot

io
n 

ha
s 

a 
rig

ht
 to

 re
pl

y 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
de

ba
te

 o
n 

th
e 

m
ot

io
n,

 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 b

ef
or

e 
it 

is
 p

ut
 to

 th
e 

vo
te

.  
 (b

) 
If 

an
 a

m
en

dm
en

t i
s 

m
ov

ed
, t

he
 m

ov
er

 o
f t

he
 o

rig
in

al
 m

ot
io

n 
ha

s 
th

e 
rig

ht
 o

f r
ep

ly
 a

t t
he

 
cl

os
e 

of
 th

e 
de

ba
te

 o
n 

th
e 

am
en

dm
en

t, 
bu

t m
ay

 n
ot

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

sp
ea

k 
on

 it
.  

 (c
) 

Th
e 

m
ov

er
 o

f t
he

 a
m

en
dm

en
t h

as
 n

o 
rig

ht
 o

f r
ep

ly
 to

 th
e 

de
ba

te
 o

n 
hi

s 
or

 h
er

 
am

en
dm

en
t. 

 
 

 

 13
.1

0 
M

ot
io

ns
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

M
ov

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
D

eb
at

e 
 

 W
he

n 
a 

m
ot

io
n 

is
 u

nd
er

 d
eb

at
e,

 n
o 

ot
he

r m
ot

io
n 

m
ay

 b
e 

m
ov

ed
 e

xc
ep

t t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
al

 m
ot

io
ns

:  
 (a

) 
to

 w
ith

dr
aw

 a
 m

ot
io

n;
  

 (b
) 

to
 a

m
en

d 
a 

m
ot

io
n;

  
 (c

) 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 b

us
in

es
s;

  
 (d

) 
th

at
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
be

 n
ow

 p
ut

;  
 (e

) 
to

 a
dj

ou
rn

 a
 d

eb
at

e;
  

 (f)
 

to
 a

dj
ou

rn
 a

 m
ee

tin
g;

  
 (g

) 
th

at
 R

ul
e 

8 
(r

el
at

in
g 

to
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 b
us

in
es

s 
in

 p
ub

lic
 s

es
si

on
 b

e 
w

ai
ve

d 
to

 p
er

m
it 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

es
si

on
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 b
ey

on
d 

10
.0

0 
p.

m
.  

 (h
) 

to
 e

xc
lu

de
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 p
re

ss
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
R

ul
es

; 
an

d 
 

 

 

Page 85



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

(i)
 

to
 n

ot
 h

ea
r f

ur
th

er
 a

 m
em

be
r n

am
ed

 u
nd

er
 R

ul
e 

20
.3

 o
r t

o 
ex

cl
ud

e 
th

em
 fr

om
 th

e 
 

m
ee

tin
g 

un
de

r R
ul

e 
20

.4
. 

  13
.1

1 
C

lo
su

re
 M

ot
io

ns
  

 A
 m

em
be

r m
ay

 m
ov

e,
 w

ith
ou

t c
om

m
en

t, 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
ot

io
ns

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f a
 s

pe
ec

h 
of

 
an

ot
he

r m
em

be
r: 

 
 (i)

 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 b

us
in

es
s;

  
 (ii

) 
th

at
 th

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
be

 n
ow

 p
ut

;  
 (ii

i) 
to

 a
dj

ou
rn

 a
 d

eb
at

e;
 o

r  
  (iv

) 
to

 a
dj

ou
rn

 a
 m

ee
tin

g.
  

 (a
) 

If 
a 

m
ot

io
n 

to
 p

ro
ce

ed
 to

 n
ex

t b
us

in
es

s 
is

 s
ec

on
de

d 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 ru

le
s 

th
e 

ite
m

 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

ly
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

, h
e 

or
 s

he
 w

ill
 g

iv
e 

th
e 

m
ov

er
 o

f t
he

 o
rig

in
al

 m
ot

io
n 

a 
rig

ht
 o

f r
ep

ly
 a

nd
 th

en
 p

ut
 th

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
al

 m
ot

io
n 

to
 th

e 
vo

te
.  

 (b
) 

If 
a 

m
ot

io
n 

th
at

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
n 

be
 n

ow
 p

ut
 is

 s
ec

on
de

d 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 ru

le
s 

th
e 

ite
m

 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

ly
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

, h
e/

sh
e 

w
ill

 p
ut

 th
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

al
 m

ot
io

n 
to

 th
e 

vo
te

. I
f i

t i
s 

pa
ss

ed
 h

e/
sh

e 
w

ill
 g

iv
e 

th
e 

m
ov

er
 o

f t
he

 o
rig

in
al

 m
ot

io
n 

a 
rig

ht
 o

f r
ep

ly
 b

ef
or

e 
pu

tti
ng

 
hi

s/
he

r m
ot

io
n 

to
 th

e 
vo

te
.  

 (c
) 

If 
a 

m
ot

io
n 

to
 a

dj
ou

rn
 th

e 
de

ba
te

 o
r t

o 
ad

jo
ur

n 
th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
is

 s
ec

on
de

d 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 th

in
ks

 th
e 

ite
m

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
su

ffi
ci

en
tly

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 a

nd
 c

an
no

t r
ea

so
na

bl
y 

be
 

so
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 o
n 

th
at

 o
cc

as
io

n,
 h

e/
sh

e 
w

ill
 p

ut
 th

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
al

 m
ot

io
n 

to
 th

e 
vo

te
 w

ith
ou

t 
gi

vi
ng

 th
e 

m
ov

er
 o

f t
he

 o
rig

in
al

 m
ot

io
n 

th
e 

rig
ht

 o
f r

ep
ly

. 
 

 

Page 86



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 13
.1

2 
Po

in
t o

f O
rd

er
  

 A
 m

em
be

r m
ay

 ra
is

e 
a 

po
in

t o
f o

rd
er

 a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e.

 T
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 w
ill

 h
ea

r t
he

m
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
. 

A
 p

oi
nt

 o
f o

rd
er

 m
ay

 o
nl

y 
re

la
te

 to
 a

n 
al

le
ge

d 
br

ea
ch

 o
f t

he
se

 C
ou

nc
il 

R
ul

es
 o

f P
ro

ce
du

re
 o

r 
th

e 
la

w
.  

Th
e 

m
em

be
r m

us
t i

nd
ic

at
e 

th
e 

ru
le

 o
r l

aw
 a

nd
 th

e 
w

ay
 in

 w
hi

ch
 h

e/
sh

e 
co

ns
id

er
s 

it 
ha

s 
be

en
 b

ro
ke

n.
 T

he
 ru

lin
g 

of
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

n 
th

e 
m

at
te

r w
ill

 b
e 

fin
al

.  
 

 

 13
.1

3 
Pe

rs
on

al
 E

xp
la

na
tio

n 
 

 A
 m

em
be

r m
ay

 m
ak

e 
a 

pe
rs

on
al

 e
xp

la
na

tio
n 

at
 a

ny
 ti

m
e.

 A
 p

er
so

na
l e

xp
la

na
tio

n 
m

ay
 o

nl
y 

re
la

te
 to

 s
om

e 
m

at
er

ia
l p

ar
t o

f a
n 

ea
rli

er
 s

pe
ec

h 
by

 th
e 

m
em

be
r w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 a
pp

ea
r t

o 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 m
is

un
de

rs
to

od
 in

 th
e 

pr
es

en
t d

eb
at

e.
 T

he
 ru

lin
g 

of
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

n 
th

e 
ad

m
is

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 a

 
pe

rs
on

al
 e

xp
la

na
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
fin

al
.  

 

 

 14
. 

PR
EV

IO
U

S 
D

EC
IS

IO
N

S 
A

N
D

 M
O

TI
O

N
S 

 
 14

.1
 

M
ot

io
n 

to
 R

es
ci

nd
 a

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
D

ec
is

io
n 

 
 A

 m
ot

io
n 

or
 a

m
en

dm
en

t t
o 

re
sc

in
d 

a 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ad
e 

at
 a

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

pa
st

 s
ix

 
m

on
th

s 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

m
ov

ed
 u

nl
es

s 
th

e 
no

tic
e 

of
 m

ot
io

n 
is

 s
ig

ne
d 

by
 a

t l
ea

st
 1

5 
m

em
be

rs
.  

 

 

 14
.2

 
M

ot
io

n 
Si

m
ila

r t
o 

O
ne

 P
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

R
ej

ec
te

d 
 

 A
 m

ot
io

n 
or

 a
m

en
dm

en
t i

n 
si

m
ila

r t
er

m
s 

to
 o

ne
 th

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
je

ct
ed

 a
t a

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 C

ou
nc

il 
in

 th
e 

pa
st

 s
ix

 m
on

th
s 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
m

ov
ed

 u
nl

es
s 

th
e 

no
tic

e 
of

 m
ot

io
n 

or
 a

m
en

dm
en

t i
s 

si
gn

ed
 

by
 a

t l
ea

st
 1

5 
m

em
be

rs
. O

nc
e 

th
e 

m
ot

io
n 

or
 a

m
en

dm
en

t i
s 

de
al

t w
ith

, n
o 

on
e 

ca
n 

pr
op

os
e 

a 
si

m
ila

r m
ot

io
n 

or
 a

m
en

dm
en

t f
or

 s
ix

 m
on

th
s.

  
 

 

Page 87



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 15
. 

VO
TI

N
G

  
 15

.1
 

M
aj

or
ity

  
 U

nl
es

s 
th

is
 C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
pr

ov
id

es
 o

th
er

w
is

e,
 a

ny
 m

at
te

r w
ill

 b
e 

de
ci

de
d 

by
 a

 s
im

pl
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f 

th
os

e 
m

em
be

rs
 v

ot
in

g 
an

d 
pr

es
en

t i
n 

th
e 

ro
om

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

th
e 

qu
es

tio
n 

w
as

 p
ut

.  
 

 

 15
.2

 
C

ha
irm

an
’s

 C
as

tin
g 

Vo
te

  
 If 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
eq

ua
l n

um
be

rs
 o

f v
ot

es
 fo

r a
nd

 a
ga

in
st

, t
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
a 

se
co

nd
 o

r c
as

tin
g 

vo
te

. T
he

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
of

 th
is

 s
ec

on
d 

or
 c

as
tin

g 
vo

te
 s

ha
ll 

be
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 A
rti

cl
e 

5 
(p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 5
) o

f t
he

 C
on

st
itu

tio
n.

  
 

 

 15
.3

 
Sh

ow
 o

f H
an

ds
  

 U
nl

es
s 

a 
re

co
rd

ed
 v

ot
e 

is
 d

em
an

de
d 

un
de

r R
ul

es
 1

6.
4 

an
d 

16
.5

, t
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 w
ill

 ta
ke

 th
e 

vo
te

 b
y 

sh
ow

 o
f h

an
ds

, o
r i

f t
he

re
 is

 n
o 

di
ss

en
t, 

by
 th

e 
af

fir
m

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

m
ee

tin
g.

  
 

 

 15
.4

 
R

ec
or

de
d 

Vo
te

  
 If 

fiv
e 

m
em

be
rs

 p
re

se
nt

 a
t t

he
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

qu
ire

 it
, t

he
 n

am
es

 fo
r a

nd
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
m

ot
io

n 
or

 
am

en
dm

en
t o

r a
bs

ta
in

in
g 

fro
m

 v
ot

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
do

w
n 

in
 w

rit
in

g 
an

d 
en

te
re

d 
in

to
 th

e 
m

in
ut

es
.  

 

 

 15
.5

 
R

ig
ht

 to
 R

eq
ui

re
 In

di
vi

du
al

 V
ot

e 
to

 b
e 

R
ec

or
de

d 
 

 W
he

re
 a

ny
 m

em
be

r r
eq

ue
st

s 
it 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
fte

r t
he

 v
ot

e 
is

 ta
ke

n,
 th

ei
r v

ot
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

so
 

re
co

rd
ed

 in
 th

e 
m

in
ut

es
 to

 s
ho

w
 w

he
th

er
 th

ey
 v

ot
ed

 fo
r o

r a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

m
ot

io
n 

or
 a

bs
ta

in
ed

 fr
om

 
vo

tin
g.

  
 

 

Page 88



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 16
. 

VO
TI

N
G

 O
N

 A
PP

O
IN

TM
EN

TS
  

 16
.1

 
Vo

tin
g 

on
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

  
 If 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
m

or
e 

th
an

 tw
o 

pe
op

le
 n

om
in

at
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 p

os
iti

on
 to

 b
e 

fil
le

d 
an

d 
th

er
e 

is
 n

ot
 a

 c
le

ar
 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f v

ot
es

 in
 fa

vo
ur

 o
f o

ne
 p

er
so

n,
 th

en
 th

e 
na

m
e 

of
 th

e 
pe

rs
on

 w
ith

 th
e 

le
as

t n
um

be
r o

f 
vo

te
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
of

f t
he

 li
st

 a
nd

 a
 n

ew
 v

ot
e 

ta
ke

n.
 T

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 u

nt
il 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f v

ot
es

 fo
r o

ne
 p

er
so

n.
  

 

 

 17
. 

M
IN

U
TE

S 
 

 17
.1

 
Si

gn
in

g 
th

e 
M

in
ut

es
  

 Th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 w
ill

 s
ig

n 
th

e 
m

in
ut

es
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

 a
t t

he
 n

ex
t s

ui
ta

bl
e 

m
ee

tin
g.

 T
he

 
C

ha
irm

an
 w

ill
 m

ov
e 

th
at

 th
e 

m
in

ut
es

 o
f t

he
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

m
ee

tin
g 

be
 s

ig
ne

d 
as

 a
 c

or
re

ct
 re

co
rd

. 
Th

e 
on

ly
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 m
in

ut
es

 th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 
is

 th
ei

r a
cc

ur
ac

y.
 

 

 

 17
.2

 
Ex

tr
ao

rd
in

ar
y 

M
ee

tin
gs

 
 W

he
re

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 a
ny

 m
ee

tin
g,

 th
e 

ne
xt

 m
ee

tin
g 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f s
ig

ni
ng

 th
e 

m
in

ut
es

 is
 a

 
m

ee
tin

g 
ca

lle
d 

un
de

r p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 3

 o
f s

ch
ed

ul
e 

12
 to

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 1

97
2 

(a
n 

E
xt

ra
or

di
na

ry
 M

ee
tin

g)
, t

he
n 

th
e 

ne
xt

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
m

ee
tin

g 
(b

ei
ng

 a
 m

ee
tin

g 
ca

lle
d 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
th

an
 

un
de

r t
ha

t p
ar

ag
ra

ph
) w

ill
 b

e 
tre

at
ed

 a
s 

a 
su

ita
bl

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

s 
of

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 4

1(
1)

 
an

d 
(2

) o
f s

ch
ed

ul
e 

12
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 s
ig

ni
ng

 o
f m

in
ut

es
.  

  

 

 17
.3

 
Fo

rm
 o

f M
in

ut
es

  
 M

in
ut

es
 w

ill
 c

on
ta

in
 a

ll 
m

ot
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

ex
ac

t f
or

m
 a

nd
 o

rd
er

 in
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 p
ut

 th
em

.  
  

 

Page 89



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 18
. 

R
EC

O
R

D
 O

F 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
 

 A
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 p
re

se
nt

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

w
ho

le
 o

r p
ar

t o
f a

 m
ee

tin
g 

m
us

t s
ig

n 
th

ei
r n

am
es

 o
n 

th
e 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 s

he
et

s 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

co
nc

lu
si

on
 o

f e
ve

ry
 m

ee
tin

g 
to

 a
ss

is
t w

ith
 th

e 
re

co
rd

 o
f 

at
te

nd
an

ce
.  

 

 

 19
. 

EX
C

LU
SI

O
N

 O
F 

PU
B

LI
C

  
 M

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 a

nd
 p

re
ss

 m
ay

 o
nl

y 
be

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
ei

th
er

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
ul

es
 in

 P
ar

t 4
 o

f t
hi

s 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
or

 R
ul

e 
21

 (D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 b
y 

P
ub

lic
). 

 
 

 

 20
. 

M
EM

B
ER

S’
 C

O
N

D
U

C
T 

 
 20

.1
 

St
an

di
ng

 to
 S

pe
ak

  
 W

he
n 

a 
m

em
be

r s
pe

ak
s 

at
 fu

ll 
C

ou
nc

il 
th

ey
 m

us
t s

ta
nd

 a
nd

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

. I
f m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 m
em

be
r s

ta
nd

s,
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 w

ill
 a

sk
 o

ne
 to

 s
pe

ak
 a

nd
 th

e 
ot

he
rs

 m
us

t s
it.

 O
th

er
 m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t r

em
ai

n 
se

at
ed

 w
hi

ls
t a

 m
em

be
r i

s 
sp

ea
ki

ng
 u

nl
es

s 
th

ey
 

w
is

h 
to

 m
ak

e 
a 

po
in

t o
f o

rd
er

 o
r a

 p
oi

nt
 o

f p
er

so
na

l e
xp

la
na

tio
n.

  
 

 

 20
.2

 
C

ha
irm

an
 S

ta
nd

in
g 

 
 W

he
n 

th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 s
ta

nd
s 

du
rin

g 
a 

de
ba

te
, a

ny
 m

em
be

r s
pe

ak
in

g 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

m
us

t s
to

p 
an

d 
si

t d
ow

n.
 T

he
 m

ee
tin

g 
m

us
t b

e 
si

le
nt

.  
  

 

 20
.3

 
M

em
be

r n
ot

 to
 b

e 
H

ea
rd

 F
ur

th
er

  
 If 

a 
m

em
be

r p
er

si
st

en
tly

 d
is

re
ga

rd
s 

th
e 

ru
lin

g 
of

 th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 b
y 

be
ha

vi
ng

 im
pr

op
er

ly
 o

r 
of

fe
ns

iv
el

y 
or

 d
el

ib
er

at
el

y 
ob

st
ru

ct
s 

bu
si

ne
ss

, t
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 m
ay

 m
ov

e 
th

at
 th

e 
m

em
be

r b
e 

no
t 

he
ar

d 
fu

rth
er

. I
f s

ec
on

de
d,

 th
e 

m
ot

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

vo
te

d 
on

 w
ith

ou
t d

is
cu

ss
io

n.
  

 

Page 90



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 20
.4

 
M

em
be

r t
o 

Le
av

e 
th

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
 

 If 
th

e 
m

em
be

r c
on

tin
ue

s 
to

 b
eh

av
e 

im
pr

op
er

ly
 a

fte
r s

uc
h 

a 
m

ot
io

n 
is

 c
ar

rie
d,

 th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 
m

ay
 m

ov
e 

th
at

 e
ith

er
 th

e 
m

em
be

r l
ea

ve
s 

th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

or
 th

at
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
is

 a
dj

ou
rn

ed
 fo

r a
 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 p
er

io
d.

 If
 s

ec
on

de
d,

 th
e 

m
ot

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

vo
te

d 
on

 w
ith

ou
t d

is
cu

ss
io

n.
  

 

 

 20
.5

 
G

en
er

al
 D

is
tu

rb
an

ce
  

 If 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 g
en

er
al

 d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 m
ak

in
g 

or
de

rly
 b

us
in

es
s 

im
po

ss
ib

le
, t

he
 C

ha
irm

an
 m

ay
 

ad
jo

ur
n 

th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

fo
r a

s 
lo

ng
 a

s 
he

/s
he

 th
in

ks
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

.  
 

 

 21
. 

D
IS

TU
R

B
A

N
C

E 
B

Y 
PU

B
LI

C
  

 21
.1

 
R

em
ov

al
 o

f M
em

be
r o

f t
he

 P
ub

lic
  

 If 
a 

m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 in

te
rr

up
ts

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

, t
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 w
ill

 w
ar

n 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

 
co

nc
er

ne
d.

 If
 th

ey
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 in
te

rr
up

t, 
th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 w

ill
 o

rd
er

 th
ei

r r
em

ov
al

 fr
om

 th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

ro
om

.  
 

 

 21
.2

 
C

le
ar

an
ce

 o
f P

ar
t o

f M
ee

tin
g 

R
oo

m
  

 If 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 g
en

er
al

 d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 in
 a

ny
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 m
ee

tin
g 

ro
om

 o
pe

n 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
, t

he
 

C
ha

irm
an

 m
ay

 c
al

l f
or

 th
at

 p
ar

t t
o 

be
 c

le
ar

ed
.  

 

 

 22
. 

SU
SP

EN
SI

O
N

 A
N

D
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T 

O
F 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 
 22

.1
 

Su
sp

en
si

on
  

 A
ll 

of
 th

es
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

R
ul

es
 o

f P
ro

ce
du

re
 e

xc
ep

t R
ul

e 
13

.5
 a

nd
 1

7.
2 

m
ay

 b
e 

su
sp

en
de

d 
by

 
m

ot
io

n 
on

 n
ot

ic
e 

or
 w

ith
ou

t n
ot

ic
e 

if 
at

 le
as

t o
ne

 h
al

f o
f t

he
 w

ho
le

 n
um

be
r o

f m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il 

ar
e 

pr
es

en
t. 

S
us

pe
ns

io
n 

ca
n 

on
ly

 b
e 

fo
r t

he
 d

ur
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g.
  

 

Page 91



C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
E 

R
U

LE
S 

 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
\0

 R
E

V
IE

W
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
E

T 
C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

\C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

 22
.2

 
A

m
en

dm
en

t  
 A

ny
 m

ot
io

n 
to

 a
dd

 to
, v

ar
y 

or
 re

vo
ke

 th
es

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
R

ul
es

 o
f P

ro
ce

du
re

 w
ill

, w
he

n 
pr

op
os

ed
 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ed

, s
ta

nd
 a

dj
ou

rn
ed

 w
ith

ou
t d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 o
rd

in
ar

y 
m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

  
 

 

 23
. 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
 

 A
ny

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 d

ire
ct

ly
 to

 a
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
by

 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

/o
r a

n 
A

re
a 

S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 s

ha
ll 

be
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
fo

r p
ub

lic
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

by
 a

pp
lic

an
ts

, o
bj

ec
to

rs
 a

nd
 p

ar
is

h/
to

w
n 

co
un

ci
ls

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

w
ay

 a
s 

th
os

e 
ap

pl
ie

d 
to

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

an
d 

S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

by
 O

pe
ra

tio
na

l S
ta

nd
in

g 
O

rd
er

 5
.  

 

 

 24
. 

A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 T
O

 T
H

E 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

, C
O

M
M

IT
TE

ES
 A

N
D

 S
U

B
-C

O
M

M
IT

TE
ES

  
 A

ll 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

R
ul

es
 o

f P
ro

ce
du

re
 a

pp
ly

 to
 m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f f
ul

l C
ou

nc
il.

 N
on

e 
of

 th
e 

ru
le

s 
ap

pl
y 

to
 m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f t
he

 C
ab

in
et

 o
r o

th
er

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
bo

di
es

. O
nl

y 
R

ul
es

 2
(x

i),
 4

-7
, 1

2 
an

d 
13

, 1
5,

 
(e

xc
lu

di
ng

 1
5.

4)
, 1

7,
 1

9-
20

 (e
xc

lu
di

ng
 2

0(
1)

) a
pp

ly
 to

 m
ee

tin
gs

 o
f C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
an

d 
Su

b-
C

om
m

itt
ee

s.
 O

nl
y 

ru
le

s 
4-

7 
15

.1
-1

5.
3 

an
d 

21
.3

-2
1.

5 
sh

al
l a

pp
ly

 to
 w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

s.
  

 

 

 

Page 92



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 5

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

AL
 A

FF
A

IR
S 

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

\0
 R

E
VI

EW
 O

F 
C

AB
IN

E
T 

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
\E

XE
C

U
TI

V
E

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 P

R
O

C
ED

U
R

E 
R

U
LE

S 
 

Ex
is

tin
g 

Te
xt

 
Su

gg
es

te
d 

A
m

en
dm

en
ts

 
 

C
O

N
TE

N
TS

 
 R

ul
e 

1.
 

H
ow

 d
oe

s 
th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

op
er

at
e?

 
 2.

 
H

ow
 a

re
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
gs

 c
on

du
ct

ed
? 

 3.
 

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

ts
 a

nd
 W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 
 

 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 P

R
O

C
ED

U
R

E 
R

U
LE

S 
 1.

 
H

ow
 D

oe
s 

th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
O

pe
ra

te
? 

 1.
1 

W
ho

 m
ay

 m
ak

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ec

is
io

ns
? 

 Th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

 o
f e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 m
ay

 b
e 

se
t 

ou
t i

n 
th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 a
do

pt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

  I
f t

he
y 

ar
e 

no
t s

et
 o

ut
 th

er
e,

 th
en

 th
e 

le
ad

er
 m

ay
 d

ec
id

e 
ho

w
 th

ey
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

ex
er

ci
se

d.
  I

n 
ei

th
er

 c
as

e,
 th

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 o

r t
he

 le
ad

er
 m

ay
 p

ro
vi

de
 

fo
r e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
di

sc
ha

rg
ed

 b
y:

 
 (i)

 
th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

(C
ab

in
et

) a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

; 
 (ii

) 
a 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 o

f t
he

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
(C

ab
in

et
); 

 (ii
i) 

an
 in

di
vi

du
al

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e;
 

 (iv
) 

an
 o

ffi
ce

r; 
 (v

) 
an

 a
re

a 
co

m
m

itt
ee

; 
 

 

Page 93



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 5

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

AL
 A

FF
A

IR
S 

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

\0
 R

E
VI

EW
 O

F 
C

AB
IN

E
T 

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
\E

XE
C

U
TI

V
E

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

(v
i) 

jo
in

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
;  

or
 

 (v
ii)

 
an

ot
he

r l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
y.

 
 1.

2 
D

el
eg

at
io

n 
by

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
 

 
 

A
t t

he
 A

nn
ua

l M
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

 w
ill

 p
re

se
nt

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
a 

w
rit

te
n 

re
co

rd
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 d

el
eg

at
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

by
 h

im
/h

er
 fo

r 
in

cl
us

io
n 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

sc
he

m
e 

of
 d

el
eg

at
io

n 
at

 P
ar

t 3
 to

 th
is

 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n.
  T

he
 d

oc
um

en
t p

re
se

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Le
ad

er
 w

ill
 c

on
ta

in
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
co

m
in

g 
ye

ar
: 

 (i)
 

th
e 

ex
te

nt
 o

f a
ny

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
de

le
ga

te
d 

to
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

m
em

be
rs

 
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f t

he
 li

m
ita

tio
n 

on
 th

ei
r a

ut
ho

rit
y;

 
 (ii

) 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

an
d 

co
ns

tit
ut

io
n 

of
 s

uc
h 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
as

 th
e 

le
ad

er
 a

pp
oi

nt
s 

an
d 

th
e 

na
m

es
 o

f e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
m

em
be

rs
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 to
 th

em
; 

 (ii
i) 

th
e 

na
tu

re
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

t o
f a

ny
 d

el
eg

at
io

n 
of

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 

to
 a

re
a 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s,

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

or
 a

ny
 jo

in
t 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

na
m

es
 o

f t
ho

se
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

m
em

be
rs

 
ap

po
in

te
d 

to
 a

ny
 jo

in
t c

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r t

he
 c

om
in

g 
ye

ar
;  

an
d 

 (iv
) 

th
e 

na
tu

re
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

t o
f a

ny
 d

el
eg

at
io

n 
to

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ith

 d
et

ai
ls

 
of

 a
ny

 li
m

ita
tio

n 
on

 th
at

 d
el

eg
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 th
e 

tit
le

 o
f t

he
 o

ffi
ce

r t
o 

w
ho

m
 th

e 
de

le
ga

tio
n 

is
 m

ad
e.

 
 

 

1.
3 

Su
b-

D
el

eg
at

io
n 

of
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Fu
nc

tio
ns

 
 

 

(a
) 

W
he

re
 th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e,

 a
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f t

he
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

or
 a

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r a

n 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

fu
nc

tio
n,

 th
ey

 m
ay

 d
el

eg
at

e 
fu

rth
er

 to
 a

n 
ar

ea
 

co
m

m
itt

ee
, j

oi
nt

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 o

r a
n 

of
fic

er
. 

 

Page 94



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 5

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

AL
 A

FF
A

IR
S 

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

\0
 R

E
VI

EW
 O

F 
C

AB
IN

E
T 

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
\E

XE
C

U
TI

V
E

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

(b
) 

U
nl

es
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
s 

ot
he

rw
is

e,
 if

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
 d

el
eg

at
es

 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e,
 th

en
 th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

m
ay

 d
el

eg
at

e 
fu

rth
er

 to
 a

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 o

f t
he

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
or

 to
 a

n 
of

fic
er

. 
 (c

) 
U

nl
es

s 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

 d
ire

ct
s 

ot
he

rw
is

e,
 a

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 o

f t
he

 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

to
 w

ho
m

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

el
eg

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Le
ad

er
 m

ay
 d

el
eg

at
e 

fu
rth

er
 to

 a
n 

of
fic

er
. 

 (d
) 

E
ve

n 
w

he
re

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
el

eg
at

ed
, t

ha
t f

ac
t 

do
es

 n
ot

 p
re

ve
nt

 th
e 

di
sc

ha
rg

e 
of

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 b

y 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

 o
r b

od
y 

w
ho

 d
el

eg
at

ed
. 

 1.
4 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
Sc

he
m

e 
of

 D
el

eg
at

io
n 

an
d 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Fu

nc
tio

ns
 

 

 

(a
) 

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 (b

) b
el

ow
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

sc
he

m
e 

of
 d

el
eg

at
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

ad
op

tio
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
m

ay
 o

nl
y 

be
 a

m
en

de
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
  I

t w
ill

 c
on

ta
in

 th
e 

de
ta

ils
 re

qu
ire

d 
in

 A
rti

cl
e 

7 
an

d 
se

t o
ut

 in
 P

ar
t 3

 o
f t

hi
s 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n.

 
 (b

) 
If 

th
e 

Le
ad

er
 is

 a
bl

e 
to

 d
ec

id
e 

w
he

th
er

 to
 d

el
eg

at
e 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
, h

e/
sh

e 
m

ay
 a

m
en

d 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
of

 d
el

eg
at

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
.  

To
 

do
 s

o,
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

 m
us

t g
iv

e 
w

rit
te

n 
no

tic
e 

to
 th

e 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r 

an
d 

to
 th

e 
pe

rs
on

, b
od

y 
or

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 c

on
ce

rn
ed

.  
Th

e 
no

tic
e 

m
us

t s
et

 o
ut

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 o

f t
he

 a
m

en
dm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
of

 
de

le
ga

tio
n,

 a
nd

 w
he

th
er

 it
 e

nt
ai

ls
 th

e 
w

ith
dr

aw
al

 o
f d

el
eg

at
io

n 
fro

m
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n,
 b

od
y,

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 o

r t
he

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
as

 a
 w

ho
le

.  
Th

e 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r w

ill
 p

re
se

nt
 a

 re
po

rt 
to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 o
rd

in
ar

y 
m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

se
tti

ng
 o

ut
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
le

ad
er

. 
 (c

) 
W

he
re

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
 s

ee
ks

 to
 w

ith
dr

aw
 d

el
eg

at
io

n 
fro

m
 a

 
 

co
m

m
itt

ee
, n

ot
ic

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

em
ed

 to
 b

e 
se

rv
ed

 o
n 

th
at

 
 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 w

he
n 

he
/s

he
 h

as
 s

er
ve

d 
it 

on
 it

s 
ch

ai
r. 

     A
m

en
d 

by
 d

el
et

in
g 

th
e 

w
or

ds
 “I

f t
he

 L
ea

de
r i

s 
ab

le
 to

 d
ec

id
e 

w
he

th
er

 
to

 d
el

eg
at

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 …
.” 

an
d 

su
bs

tit
ut

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 
 “D

el
eg

at
io

n 
of

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 is

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ho
 s

ha
ll 

re
po

rt 
to

 th
e 

A
nn

ua
l C

ou
nc

il 
on

 d
el

eg
at

io
n 

ag
re

ed
. 

 H
e/

sh
e 

m
ay

 …
.” 

 D
el

et
e 

“p
ro

pe
r o

ffi
ce

r”
 in

 th
e 

ni
nt

h 
lin

e 
an

d 
su

bs
tit

ut
e 

“L
ea

de
r o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il”
. 

Page 95



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 5

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

AL
 A

FF
A

IR
S 

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

\0
 R

E
VI

EW
 O

F 
C

AB
IN

E
T 

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
\E

XE
C

U
TI

V
E

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

1.
5 

C
on

fli
ct

s 
of

 In
te

re
st

 
 

 

(a
) 

W
he

re
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

 h
as

 a
 c

on
fli

ct
 o

f i
nt

er
es

t t
hi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
al

t 
w

ith
 a

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

C
od

e 
of

 C
on

du
ct

 fo
r M

em
be

rs
 

in
 P

ar
t 5

 o
f t

hi
s 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n.

 
 (b

) 
If 

ev
er

y 
m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

ha
s 

a 
co

nf
lic

t o
f i

nt
er

es
t t

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

al
t w

ith
 a

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

C
od

e 
of

 
C

on
du

ct
 fo

r M
em

be
rs

 in
 P

ar
t 5

 o
f t

hi
s 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n.

 
 (c

) 
If 

th
e 

ex
er

ci
se

 o
f a

n 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

fu
nc

tio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 to

 
a 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 o

f t
he

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e,
 a

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

 m
em

be
r o

r a
n 

of
fic

er
, a

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
a 

co
nf

lic
t o

f i
nt

er
es

t a
ris

e,
 th

en
 th

e 
fu

nc
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
ex

er
ci

se
d 

in
 th

e 
fir

st
 in

st
an

ce
 b

y 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

 o
r b

od
y 

by
 

w
ho

m
 th

e 
de

le
ga

tio
n 

w
as

 m
ad

e 
an

d 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

as
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
C

od
e 

of
 C

on
du

ct
 fo

r M
em

be
rs

 in
 P

ar
t 5

 o
f t

hi
s 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n.

 
 

 

1.
6 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
M

ee
tin

gs
 - 

W
he

n 
an

d 
W

he
re

? 
 

 

Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 m

ee
t a

t l
ea

st
 1

2 
tim

es
 p

er
 y

ea
r a

t t
im

es
 to

 b
e 

ag
re

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

.  
Th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

sh
al

l m
ee

t a
t t

he
 C

iv
ic

 O
ffi

ce
s,

 
H

ig
h 

S
tre

et
, E

pp
in

g,
 E

ss
ex

 C
M

16
 4

B
Z 

or
 a

no
th

er
 lo

ca
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

ag
re

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

.  
M

ee
tin

gs
 w

ill
 c

om
m

en
ce

 a
t 7

.0
0 

p.
m

. a
nd

 a
ll 

bu
si

ne
ss

 s
ha

ll 
be

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 b

y 
10

.0
0 

p.
m

. 
 

 

1.
7 

Pu
bl

ic
 o

r P
riv

at
e 

M
ee

tin
gs

 o
f t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e?

 
 

 

A
ll 

m
ee

tin
gs

 o
f t

he
 C

ab
in

et
 a

nd
 C

ab
in

et
 C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
op

en
 to

 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

, p
re

ss
 a

nd
 a

ll 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il,

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
ne

ed
 

to
 c

on
si

de
r a

ny
 e

xe
m

pt
 o

r c
on

fid
en

tia
l b

us
in

es
s 

in
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ss
io

n.
  

E
xe

m
pt

 o
r c

on
fid

en
tia

l b
us

in
es

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

al
t w

ith
 a

t t
he

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

of
 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

es
si

on
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f 1

.6
 a

bo
ve

. 
  

 

Page 96



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 5

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

AL
 A

FF
A

IR
S 

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

\0
 R

E
VI

EW
 O

F 
C

AB
IN

E
T 

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
\E

XE
C

U
TI

V
E

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

1.
8 

Q
uo

ru
m

 
 Th

e 
qu

or
um

 fo
r a

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
, s

ha
ll 

be
 5

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e.
  T

he
 q

uo
ru

m
 fo

r a
 C

ab
in

et
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 s
ha

ll 
be

 th
re

e 
m

em
be

rs
.  

Th
e 

A
pp

en
di

x 
to

 th
es

e 
ru

le
s 

se
ts

 o
ut

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

fo
r 

sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 q
uo

ru
m

 in
 e

xc
ep

tio
na

l c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s.
 

 

 

1.
9 

H
ow

 a
re

 D
ec

is
io

ns
 to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
by

 th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e?
 

 
 

(a
) 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
de

ci
si

on
s 

w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 to

 th
e 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
as

 a
 w

ho
le

 w
ill

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
at

 a
 m

ee
tin

g 
co

nv
en

ed
 in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
R

ul
es

 in
 P

ar
t 4

 o
f 

th
e 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n.

 
 (b

) 
W

he
re

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
de

ci
si

on
s 

ar
e 

de
le

ga
te

d 
to

 a
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f 

th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e,
 th

e 
ru

le
s 

ap
pl

yi
ng

 to
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

de
ci

si
on

s 
ta

ke
n 

by
 th

em
 s

ha
ll 

be
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

as
 th

os
e 

ap
pl

yi
ng

 to
 th

os
e 

ta
ke

n 
by

 
th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

as
 a

 w
ho

le
. 

 (c
) 

W
he

re
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

de
ci

si
on

s 
ar

e 
de

le
ga

te
d 

to
 in

di
vi

du
al

 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e,
 th

es
e 

de
ci

si
on

s 
sh

al
l, 

in
 th

e 
un

av
oi

da
bl

e 
ab

se
nc

e 
of

 th
at

 p
er

so
n,

 b
e 

ex
er

ci
se

d 
by

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
its

el
f. 

 

          A
M

E
N

D
 b

y 
de

le
tin

g 
th

e 
w

or
ds

 “b
y 

th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
its

el
f” 

an
d 

su
bs

tit
ut

e:
 

 “a
s 

di
re

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Le
ad

er
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

  A
lte

rn
at

iv
el

y 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

 
m

ay
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

at
 m

at
te

r w
ill

 s
ta

nd
 re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 a
 C

ab
in

et
 m

ee
tin

g 
or

 
an

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 C
ab

in
et

 C
om

m
itt

ee
”. 

 R
E

A
S

O
N

:  
If 

a 
fu

nc
tio

n 
is

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 to

 a
 p

or
tfo

lio
 h

ol
de

r i
t i

s 
se

ns
ib

le
 

to
 a

llo
w

 a
no

th
er

 p
or

tfo
lio

 h
ol

de
r (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

) t
o 

de
al

 w
ith

 it
.  

R
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

n 
op

tio
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
 

bu
t t

he
re

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 g

re
at

er
 fl

ex
ib

ili
ty

 th
an

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 p

ro
vi

de
d.

 
 

Page 97



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 5

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

AL
 A

FF
A

IR
S 

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

\0
 R

E
VI

EW
 O

F 
C

AB
IN

E
T 

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
\E

XE
C

U
TI

V
E

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

2.
 

H
O

W
 A

R
E 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 M

EE
TI

N
G

S 
C

O
N

D
U

C
TE

D
? 

 2.
1 

W
ho

 P
re

si
de

s?
 

 If 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

 is
 p

re
se

nt
 h

e/
sh

e 
w

ill
 p

re
si

de
.  

In
 h

is
/h

er
 a

bs
en

ce
, t

he
n 

th
e 

D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
 w

ill
 p

re
si

de
.  

In
 th

e 
ev

en
t t

ha
t b

ot
h 

th
e 

Le
ad

er
 a

nd
 

D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
 a

re
 a

bs
en

t, 
th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 a
pp

oi
nt

 a
 p

er
so

n 
fro

m
 

am
on

g 
th

os
e 

pr
es

en
t t

o 
pr

es
id

e 
at

 th
at

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
 Th

e 
m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

ap
po

in
te

d,
 a

s 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

f a
ny

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 w

ill
 p

re
si

de
 a

t t
ha

t m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

at
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
t 

w
hi

ch
 h

e/
sh

e 
is

 p
re

se
nt

.  
If 

th
e 

ap
po

in
te

d 
C

ha
irm

an
 is

 a
bs

en
t, 

an
ot

he
r 

m
em

be
r f

ro
m

 th
os

e 
pr

es
en

t s
ha

ll 
pr

es
id

e 
fo

r a
ll 

or
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 m
ee

tin
g 

in
 q

ue
st

io
n.

 
 

 

 2.
2 

W
ha

t B
us

in
es

s?
 

 A
t e

ac
h 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

nd
uc

te
d:

 
 (i)

 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
m

in
ut

es
 o

f t
he

 la
st

 m
ee

tin
g;

 
 (ii

) 
de

cl
ar

at
io

ns
 o

f i
nt

er
es

t, 
if 

an
y;

 
 (ii

i) 
m

at
te

rs
 re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 th
e 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
(w

he
th

er
 b

y 
an

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 

sc
ru

tin
y 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 o

r b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il)

 fo
r r

ec
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
by

 
th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

 
th

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

ro
ce

du
re

 R
ul

es
 o

r t
he

 B
ud

ge
t a

nd
 

P
ol

ic
y 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
P

ro
ce

du
re

 R
ul

es
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 P
ar

t 4
 o

f t
hi

s 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n;
  

 (v
) 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

 re
po

rts
 fr

om
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 s
cr

ut
in

y 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s;
 

 

                    

Page 98



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 5

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

AL
 A

FF
A

IR
S 

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

\0
 R

E
VI

EW
 O

F 
C

AB
IN

E
T 

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
\E

XE
C

U
TI

V
E

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

(v
i) 

m
at

te
rs

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
ag

en
da

 fo
r t

he
 m

ee
tin

g,
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 s
ha

ll 
in

di
ca

te
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 k
ey

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
A

cc
es

s 
to

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

P
ro

ce
du

re
 ru

le
s 

se
t 

ou
t i

n 
P

ar
t 4

 o
f t

hi
s 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n;

 
 (v

ii)
 

bu
dg

et
 re

po
rts

;  
an

d 
  (v

iii
) 

re
po

rts
 fr

om
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

an
d 

in
di

vi
du

al
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e.

 
 

        A
D

D
 n

ew
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 (i
x)

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 
 “(

ix
)  

qu
es

tio
ns

 fr
om

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
sc

he
m

e.
” 

 
2.

3 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
 A

ll 
re

po
rts

 to
 th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

fro
m

 a
ny

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
or

 a
n 

of
fic

er
 o

n 
pr

op
os

al
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 a
nd

 p
ol

ic
y 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
m

us
t 

co
nt

ai
n 

de
ta

ils
 o

f t
he

 n
at

ur
e 

an
d 

ex
te

nt
 o

f c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 a

nd
 re

le
va

nt
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 s
cr

ut
in

y 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s,
 a

nd
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 th
at

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n.

  R
ep

or
ts

 a
bo

ut
 o

th
er

 m
at

te
rs

 w
ill

 s
et

 o
ut

 
th

e 
de

ta
ils

 a
nd

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
.  

Th
e 

le
ve

l o
f 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 to

 th
e 

na
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 m
at

te
r 

un
de

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n.
  

 

 

 2.
4 

W
ho

 c
an

 p
ut

 It
em

s 
on

 th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
A

ge
nd

a?
 

 (a
) 

Th
e 

Le
ad

er
 w

ill
 d

ec
id

e 
up

on
 th

e 
sc

he
du

le
 fo

r t
he

 m
ee

tin
gs

 o
f 

th
e 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e.
 H

e/
sh

e 
m

ay
 p

ut
 o

n 
th

e 
ag

en
da

 o
f a

ny
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

an
y 

m
at

te
r w

hi
ch

 h
e/

sh
e 

w
is

he
s,

 w
he

th
er

 o
r n

ot
 

au
th

or
ity

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
de

le
ga

te
d 

to
 th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e,

 a
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f 

it 
or

 a
ny

 m
em

be
r o

r o
ffi

ce
r i

n 
re

sp
ec

t o
f t

ha
t m

at
te

r. 
 T

he
 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r w
ill

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

le
ad

er
’s

 re
qu

es
ts

 in
 th

is
 

re
sp

ec
t. 

 

           

Page 99



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 5

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

AL
 A

FF
A

IR
S 

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

\0
 R

E
VI

EW
 O

F 
C

AB
IN

E
T 

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
\E

XE
C

U
TI

V
E

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

(b
) 

A
ny

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
m

ay
 re

qu
ire

 th
e 

P
ro

pe
r O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

pl
ac

e 
an

 it
em

 o
n 

th
e 

ag
en

da
 o

f t
he

 n
ex

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
of

 
th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

fo
r c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.

  I
f h

e/
sh

e 
re

ce
iv

es
 s

uc
h 

a 
re

qu
es

t t
he

 p
ro

pe
r o

ffi
ce

r w
ill

 c
om

pl
y.

 
 (c

) 
Th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
st

an
di

ng
 it

em
 o

n 
th

e 
ag

en
da

 o
f e

ac
h 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 

th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
fo

r m
at

te
rs

 re
fe

rr
ed

 b
y 

ov
er

vi
ew

 a
nd

 s
cr

ut
in

y 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s.
 

 (d
) 

A
ny

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
ay

 a
sk

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
 to

 p
ut

 a
n 

ite
m

 
on

 th
e 

ag
en

da
 o

f a
n 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
fo

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n,
 a

nd
 if

 
th

e 
le

ad
er

 a
gr

ee
s 

th
e 

ite
m

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

t t
he

 n
ex

t 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e.

  T
he

 n
ot

ic
e 

of
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

ill
 g

iv
e 

th
e 

na
m

e 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 w

ho
 a

sk
ed

 fo
r t

he
 it

em
 to

 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d.

  T
hi

s 
in

di
vi

du
al

 m
ay

 b
e 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 a

tte
nd

 th
e 

m
ee

tin
g,

 if
, i

n 
th

e 
op

in
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
 th

is
 w

ou
ld

 a
ss

is
t t

he
 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e'
s 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
at

 it
em

.  
In

 th
e 

ev
en

t t
ha

t t
he

 
Le

ad
er

 is
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
re

qu
es

t, 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 m

em
be

r o
f 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
al

l r
ec

ei
ve

 a
n 

ex
pl

an
at

io
n 

of
 th

at
 re

fu
sa

l. 
 (e

) 
Th

e 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r a

nd
/o

r t
he

 C
hi

ef
 F

in
an

ci
al

 O
ffi

ce
r m

ay
 

in
cl

ud
e 

an
 it

em
 fo

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

ag
en

da
 o

f a
n 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
m

ay
 re

qu
ire

 th
e 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r t
o 

ca
ll 

su
ch

 a
 m

ee
tin

g 
in

 p
ur

su
an

ce
 o

f t
he

ir 
st

at
ut

or
y 

du
tie

s.
  I

n 
ot

he
r 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s,
 w

he
re

 a
ny

 tw
o 

of
 th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 P

ai
d 

S
er

vi
ce

, 
C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ci

al
 O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
O

ffi
ce

r a
re

 o
f t

he
 o

pi
ni

on
 

th
at

 a
 m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
ca

lle
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

a 
m

at
te

r t
ha

t r
eq

ui
re

s 
a 

de
ci

si
on

, t
he

y 
m

ay
 jo

in
tly

 in
cl

ud
e 

an
 

ite
m

 o
n 

th
e 

ag
en

da
 o

f a
n 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
m

ee
tin

g.
  I

f t
he

re
 is

 n
o 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

so
on

 e
no

ug
h 

to
 d

ea
l w

ith
 th

e 
is

su
e 

in
 

qu
es

tio
n,

 th
en

 th
e 

pe
rs

on
(s

) e
nt

itl
ed

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
an

 it
em

 o
n 

th
e 

ag
en

da
 m

ay
 a

ls
o 

re
qu

ire
 th

at
 a

 m
ee

tin
g 

be
 c

on
ve

ne
d 

at
 w

hi
ch

 
th

e 
m

at
te

r w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
. 

  

     A
M

E
N

D
 to

 re
ad

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 
“T

he
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

st
an

di
ng

 it
em

s 
on

 th
e 

ag
en

da
 o

f e
ac

h 
m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 fo
r m

at
te

rs
 re

fe
rr

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
at

 e
ac

h 
or

di
na

ry
 m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 fo
r p

ub
lic

 q
ue

st
io

ns
.” 

Page 100



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 5

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

AL
 A

FF
A

IR
S 

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

\0
 R

E
VI

EW
 O

F 
C

AB
IN

E
T 

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
\E

XE
C

U
TI

V
E

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

3.
 

R
EP

O
R

TS
 O

F 
C

A
B

IN
ET

 M
EM

B
ER

S 
 Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ru
le

s 
w

ill
 a

pp
ly

 to
 th

e 
re

po
rts

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 a
ny

 m
em

be
r 

of
 th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

or
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
, a

 C
ab

in
et

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

r a
ny

 o
th

er
 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
bo

dy
, n

am
el

y:
 

 (a
) 

al
l r

ep
or

ts
 fo

r C
ab

in
et

 m
em

be
rs

 w
ill

 n
or

m
al

ly
 b

e 
dr

af
te

d 
by

 
of

fic
er

s 
bu

t i
f d

ra
fte

d 
by

 a
 C

ab
in

et
 m

em
be

r, 
th

ey
 m

us
t b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 a

t l
ea

st
 5

 w
ee

ks
 in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 C

ab
in

et
 m

ee
tin

g 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
ad

vi
ce

 o
f o

ffi
ce

rs
 to

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

; 
 (b

) 
C

ab
in

et
 m

em
be

rs
, o

nc
e 

in
 p

os
se

ss
io

n 
of

 a
n 

of
fic

er
's

 re
po

rt,
 

sh
al

l b
e 

ab
le

 to
 a

m
en

d 
re

po
rts

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 m
in

or
 w

or
di

ng
 

ch
an

ge
s 

or
 fo

rm
at

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

at
 th

e 
fa

ct
ua

l, 
le

ga
l a

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

ba
si

s 
is

 n
ot

 c
om

pr
om

is
ed

; 
 (c

) 
w

he
re

 C
ab

in
et

 m
em

be
rs

 w
is

h 
to

 a
dd

 o
r c

ha
ng

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

r a
dd

 o
pt

io
ns

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 th

ey
 m

us
t e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 re

as
on

s 
ar

e 
st

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
re

po
rt;

 
 (d

) 
at

 a
ll 

tim
es

, r
ep

or
ts

 re
qu

iri
ng

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 
st

at
ut

e 
la

w
 o

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il's

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

bu
dg

et
 fr

am
ew

or
k,

 s
ha

ll 
no

t b
e 

de
fe

rre
d 

by
 P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

rs
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 re
as

on
 b

ei
ng

 
re

co
rd

ed
 in

 w
rit

in
g;

 
 (e

) 
it 

sh
al

l n
ot

 b
e 

op
en

 to
 a

 P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r t

o 
ch

an
ge

 a
 re

po
rt 

su
bm

itt
ed

 b
y 

a 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r b

y 
om

itt
in

g 
re

le
va

nt
 fa

ct
s 

or
 b

y 
al

te
rin

g 
th

e 
fa

ct
s 

as
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 s
uc

h 
th

at
 th

e 
re

po
rt 

be
co

m
es

 
un

cl
ea

r; 
 (f)

 
it 

sh
al

l b
e 

op
en

 to
 th

e 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r a
nd

 th
e 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

co
ns

ul
t t

he
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r a

nd
/o

r C
hi

ef
 F

in
an

ci
al

 O
ffi

ce
r 

un
de

r A
rti

cl
e 

12
.0

3 
or

 1
2.

04
 o

f t
he

 C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

on
 a

ny
 p

oi
nt

s 
un

de
r (

d)
 a

nd
 (e

) a
bo

ve
 o

n 
w

hi
ch

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

ag
re

em
en

t; 
 a

nd
 

 

 

Page 101



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 5

  
G

\C
\C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TI

O
N

AL
 A

FF
A

IR
S 

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

\0
 R

E
VI

EW
 O

F 
C

AB
IN

E
T 

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
\E

XE
C

U
TI

V
E

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
 R

U
LE

S
 

(g
) 

in
 th

e 
ev

en
t t

ha
t a

 C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 C
ab

in
et

 m
em

be
r f

ai
l t

o 
ag

re
e 

on
 th

e 
su

bm
is

si
on

 o
f a

 re
po

rt,
 it

 s
ha

ll 
be

 re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
O

ffi
ce

r f
or

 a
 ru

lin
g 

on
 w

he
th

er
 th

e 
re

po
rt 

sh
ou

ld
 

pr
oc

ee
d.

 
 4.

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EP
O

R
TS

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
ES

 
 (a

) 
Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

sh
al

l s
ub

m
it 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
at

 it
s 

an
nu

al
 m

ee
tin

g 
a 

w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
C

ou
nc

il 
ye

ar
. 

 (b
) 

Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
sh

al
l s

ub
m

it 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 A

pr
il 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r a
 

re
po

rt 
on

 it
s 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
la

st
 C

ou
nc

il 
ye

ar
. 

 

  

Page 102



 

APPENDIX 6 
 

G:\C\WILLETT\J 2008\EFDC - SCHEME OF DELEGATION OF EXECUTIVE FUNCTIONS.doc 

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL - SCHEME OF DELEGATION 
OF EXECUTIVE FUNCTIONS 

 
 
1. GENERAL PRINCIPLES 
 
 (a) This scheme delegates the powers and duties of the Executive to Cabinet 

Members and officers as a partnership. 
 
 (b) This scheme delegates powers and duties within portfolios and includes 

powers and duties under all legislation present and future within those descriptions 
and all powers and duties incidental to that legislation as well as authorising the 
affixing of the Common Seal. 

 
 (c) This scheme operates under Section 15 of the Local Government Act 2000 

and the Local Authorities (Arrangements for the Discharge of Functions) (England) 
Regulations 2000 and all other powers enabling. 

 
 (d) Officers and Cabinet Members shall keep members (especially ward 

members) properly informed of activity and its implications arising within the scope of 
these delegations. 

 
2. GENERAL LIMITATIONS 
 
 (a) Before taking a decision a Cabinet Member shall receive advice from the 

appropriate officer. 
 
 (b) Any exercise of delegated powers shall be subject to a policy framework 

approved by the Council or the policies approved by the Cabinet from time to time 
including the Employment Policies (and Disciplinary Procedures), Equal 
Opportunities, Service Delivery Policies, and shall be guided by the relevant Codes 
of Conduct or Council protocols. 

 
 (c) Any exercise of delegated powers shall be subject to: 
 
 (i) any statutory restrictions; 
 
 (ii) standing orders; 
 
 (iii) financial regulations;  and 
 
 (iv) procurement standards. 
 
 (d) In exercising delegated powers, Cabinet members and officers shall not go 

beyond the provision in the revenue or capital budgets for their service except to the 
extent permitted by financial regulations and procurement policy. 

 
 (e) A Cabinet member shall not exercise delegated powers in respect of any 

issue which relates solely to his/her ward only, except if. 
 
 (i) the action is recommended by a Chief Officer;  or 
 
 (ii) the action is one of a range of options recommended by a Chief Officer 
 

Page 103



 

APPENDIX 6 
 

G:\C\WILLETT\J 2008\EFDC - SCHEME OF DELEGATION OF EXECUTIVE FUNCTIONS.doc 

3. GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
 (a) This scheme includes the power for officers further to delegate in writing all or 

any of the delegated functions to other officers (described by name or post) either 
fully or under the general supervision and control of the delegating officer.  
Sub-delegations shall be recorded in a register kept by the Head of Policy Unit. 

 
 (b) All action taken under the terms of these delegations shall be properly 

documented. 
 
 (c) It shall always be open to an officer either to consult with the appropriate 

Cabinet member on the exercise of delegated powers,  or not to exercise delegated 
powers but to refer the matter to the Cabinet.   

 
(d) It shall be open to a Cabinet member to determine that the exercise of their 
delegated powers is not appropriate in cases where a Chief Officer or the 
Monitoring Officer recommends reference to the Cabinet, where consultation with 
other members indicates that the matter should be referred to the Cabinet or where 
the Leader of the Council so directs. 
 

 (d) In exercising delegated powers, officers shall consult with other appropriate 
officers and shall have regard to any advice given. 

 
 (e) In this scheme "officer" means the holder of any post named in this scheme 

as having delegated powers and duties. 
 
 (f) This scheme operates from 16 May 2002. 
 
4. SPECIFIC DELEGATIONS 
 
4.1 Leader of Council 
 
 Exercise of the powers and duties of the Leader of the Council in accordance 

with Part 3 of the Local Government and Public involvement in Health Act 2007 
including: 

 
 (a) appointment of other Cabinet members up to a maximum of 10; 
 

(b) allocation of responsibility for executive functions to Cabinet Members 
and Service Directors; 
 
(c) establishment and terms of reference of Cabinet Committees; 
 
(d) approval of representatives on outside organisations directly involved 
in the carrying out of executive functions; 
 
(e) appointment of a Deputy Leader of the Council. 

 
4.2 Cabinet Members 
 

Decisions on executive functions falling within the allocated Cabinet service portfolio, 
and which are not delegated to officers. 

 

Page 104



 

APPENDIX 6 
 

G:\C\WILLETT\J 2008\EFDC - SCHEME OF DELEGATION OF EXECUTIVE FUNCTIONS.doc 

4.3 Officers 
 

Any decision which: 
 
 (a) implements a policy or decision previously approved or taken by the Council, 

the Cabinet or a Cabinet member; 
 
 (b) facilitates or is conducive or incidental to the implementation of a policy or 

decision previously taken by the Council, the Cabinet or a Cabinet member; 
 
 (c) relates to the management of the human, material and financial resources 

made available for carrying out the functions for which they are responsible;  and 
 
 (d) matters delegated by the Council, the Cabinet, a Committee or  

… Sub-Committee from time to time (see Appendix 5). 
 
5. SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES 
 
5.1 Where the proposed decision affects more than one service portfolio, there shall be 

an obligation for the other Cabinet members to be consulted before a decision is 
made. 

 
5.2 Where a decision is of corporate significance or where there is a conflict of view, 

such matter shall stand referred to the Cabinet for consideration. 
 
5.3 Cabinet members shall, in the exercise of delegated powers, consult with the 

Chairman of the appropriate Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the ward 
Councillor(s) where appropriate. 

 
5.4 Cabinet Members shall have regard to the requirements of the Council's petitions 

procedure when making decisions on matters raised in such representations. 
 
6. KEY DECISIONS 
 
6.1 Delegation to Chief Officers acting on behalf of the Cabinet in respect of executive 

decisions shall not extend to the Making of Key Decisions as defined in Part 4 of this 
Constitution (Access to Information Rules). 

 
7. INTERESTS 
 
7.1 Cabinet Members and officers making decisions on executive functions under this 

scheme of delegation shall act on the requirements of the law and the appropriate 
code of conduct in the event of an interest in that decision arising. 

 
7.2 Any Cabinet member with a prejudicial interest under the Council's Code of Conduct 

shall, having declared that interest, not take any further part in consideration of that 
matter.  The Cabinet members shall also not seek to influence the decision on that 
matter on any subsequent occasion.  The matter shall thereupon stand referred to 
the next Cabinet meeting. 

 

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 7

 

G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
 C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TI

O
N

 A
M

EN
D

M
EN

TS
\P

A
R

T 
O

N
E 

       

PA
R

T 
O

N
E 

  
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 F
U

N
C

TI
O

N
S 

– 
D

EL
EG

A
TI

O
N

 
  

B
Y 

TH
E 

LE
A

D
ER

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
    

Page 107



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
0 

C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

\ 0
5A

  E
XE

C
U

TI
V

E
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S
 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S 
– 

D
EL

EG
A

TI
O

N
 B

Y 
TH

E 
LE

A
D

ER
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
   

   
   

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 7

 
  

A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

A
5 

Fi
na

nc
e 

S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

39
8 

- 3
1.

1.
80

) 
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
FI

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 IC
T 

A
G

EN
D

A
 A

N
D

 M
IN

U
TE

S 
- C

H
A

R
G

ES
 T

O
 S

U
B

SC
R

IB
ER

S 
 To

 a
pp

ro
ve

 c
ha

rg
es

. 
 

A
6 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

74
 –

 4
.3

.9
2)

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
D

W
EL

LI
N

G
S 

 To
 a

cc
ep

t a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r r

eh
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 o
ffe

r s
ui

ta
bl

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

he
re

 th
e 

A
gr

ic
ul

tu
ra

l 
D

w
el

lin
g 

H
ou

se
 A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

dv
is

es
 th

at
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 is

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r o

cc
up

at
io

n 
by

 a
n 

ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l e

m
pl

oy
ee

 in
 th

e 
in

te
re

st
 o

f e
ffi

ci
en

t a
gr

ic
ul

tu
re

. 
 

A
7 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

C
on

tro
l C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
10

 –
 1

0.
5.

78
) 

H
EA

LT
H

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 
A

G
EN

C
Y 

(H
PA

) 
(A

ny
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 S
ta

ff 
M

em
be

r)
 

 

A
IR

C
R

A
FT

 
 P

ro
pe

r O
ffi

ce
r f

or
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f t
he

 P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 (A
irc

ra
ft)

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
97

0.
 

 

A
8 

C
ab

in
et

 
(M

in
ut

e 
14

2 
– 

14
.3

.0
5)

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
(o

r i
n 

hi
s 

ab
se

nc
e 

TH
E 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
) 

 

A
N

TI
 S

O
C

IA
L 

B
EH

A
VI

O
U

R
 A

C
T 

20
03

 
 P

ar
t 1

 (P
re

m
is

es
 W

he
re

 D
ru

gs
 U

se
d 

U
nl

aw
fu

lly
) 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 re
sp

on
d 

to
 P

ol
ic

e 
C

on
su

lta
tio

ns
 a

fte
r d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
w

ith
 W

ar
d 

C
ou

nc
illo

rs
 

 

 
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 
ST

R
EE

T 
SC

EN
E 

SA
FE

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S 

 
C

O
-O

R
D

IN
A

TO
R

 
A

SB
O

 O
FF

IC
ER

 
 

P
ar

t 4
 (D

is
pe

rs
al

 o
f G

ro
up

s )
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 o

f t
he

 P
ol

ic
e 

fo
r d

is
pe

rs
al

 o
rd

er
s 

w
ith

 w
ar

d 
m

em
be

rs
, C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

illo
rs

 
an

d 
To

w
n 

or
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

ils
 

 
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 
ST

R
EE

T 
SC

EN
E 

 P 
H

A
YW

O
O

D
 

H
EA

D
 O

F 
PA

ID
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 c
on

se
nt

 to
 th

e 
m

ak
in

g 
of

 D
is

pe
rs

al
 O

rd
er

s 
af

te
r c

on
si

de
rin

g 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 a

nd
 

af
te

r c
on

su
lti

ng
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

or
tfo

lio
 h

ol
de

r 
  P

ar
t V

I (
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t ) 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

fo
r m

ak
in

g 
of

 C
lo

su
re

 O
rd

er
s 

un
de

r S
ec

tio
n 

40
.  

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
fo

r n
ot

ic
e 

of
 c

an
ce

lla
tio

n 
of

 C
lo

su
re

 
O

rd
er

s 
un

de
r S

ec
tio

n 
41

. 
 

Page 109



G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
0 

C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

\ 0
5A

  E
XE

C
U

TI
V

E
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S
 

 
A

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
M

in
ut

e 
R

ef
 o

r 
O

th
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

 
C

ab
in

et
 

(M
in

ut
e 

10
 –

 6
.6

.0
5)

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
SA

FE
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S 
 

C
O

-O
R

D
IN

A
TO

R
 

A
SB

O
 O

FF
IC

ER
 

 

To
 re

sp
on

d 
to

 fo
rm

al
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
m

ak
in

g 
of

 A
nt

i S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

 
O

rd
er

s 
on

 b
eh

al
f o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 To

 is
su

e 
ce

rti
fic

at
es

 o
f c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
un

de
r t

he
 A

ct
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

B
1 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

19
 –

 3
0.

5.
20

00
) 

 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

B
R

ID
LE

W
A

YS
 (S

EE
 F

O
O

TP
A

TH
S)

 
 To

 a
ut

ho
ris

e 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 p
os

th
ol

de
rs

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
 to

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
po

w
er

s 
un

de
r S

ec
tio

n 
98

 o
f t

he
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

A
ct

 1
98

4 
to

 e
nt

er
 p

re
m

is
es

 in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 
of

 th
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
. 

 
B

2 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
23

(1
) –

 6
.2

.7
4)

 
 C

ou
nc

il 
M

in
ut

e 
(M

in
ut

e 
24

(1
) -

 9
.7

.9
1)

 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
A

ct
 1

98
4,

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 
su

bm
is

si
on

 to
 th

at
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f a

ny
 c

on
te

nt
io

us
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
. 

 
  D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
35

(1
) –

 1
5.

7.
99

) 

  PO
ST

 P
B

C
/0

1 
(A

SS
T 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
) 

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
C

T 
19

84
 

 To
 a

ct
 a

s 
P

ro
pe

r O
ffi

ce
r f

or
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

78
 o

f t
he

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
A

ct
 1

98
4.

 
 

 
 

PO
ST

 P
B

C
/0

2 
&

 0
3 

 
(P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
SU

R
VE

YO
R

) 
 PO

ST
S 

PB
C

/0
5-

10
 

(S
EN

IO
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
SU

R
VE

YO
R

S)
 

 

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
35

(2
) -

 1
5.

7.
99

) 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
C

T 
19

84
 

 To
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
A

ct
 1

98
4:

 
 (a

) 
S

ec
tio

n 
34

 - 
se

rv
e 

no
tic

es
 re

qu
iri

ng
 w

or
k 

co
nt

ra
ve

ni
ng

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
 o

r 
al

te
re

d 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e;

 
 (b

) 
S

ec
tio

n 
77

 - 
ap

pr
ov

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 to

 a
 M

ag
is

tra
te

s'
 C

ou
rt 

fo
r a

n 
or

de
r r

eq
ui

rin
g 

da
ng

er
ou

s 
bu

ild
in

gs
 o

r s
tru

ct
ur

es
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
sa

fe
; 

 

Page 110



G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
0 

C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

\ 0
5A

  E
XE

C
U

TI
V

E
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S
 

 
A

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
M

in
ut

e 
R

ef
 o

r 
O

th
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

(c
) 

S
ec

tio
n 

79
 - 

se
rv

e 
no

tic
es

 w
he

re
 it

 a
pp

ea
rs

 th
at

 a
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

is
 b

y 
re

as
on

 o
f r

ui
no

us
 o

r d
ila

pi
da

te
d 

co
nd

iti
on

 s
er

io
us

ly
 d

et
rim

en
ta

l t
o 

th
e 

am
en

iti
es

 o
f t

he
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

;  
an

d 
 (d

) 
S

ec
tio

n 
81

 - 
se

rv
e 

no
tic

es
 s

pe
ci

fy
in

g 
ce

rta
in

 m
at

te
rs

 a
nd

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 
of

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
. 

 
B

3 
P

er
so

nn
el

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

13
8 

– 
20

.3
.9

0)
 a

nd
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

– 
VE

TT
IN

G
 O

F 
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

 To
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 w
or

ki
ng

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 E

as
t A

ng
lia

 fo
r t

he
 

ch
ec

ki
ng

 o
f o

ne
(M

in
ut

e 
66

 - 
16

.1
.9

0)
 a

no
th

er
's

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
n 

a 
co

ns
ul

ta
nc

y 
ba

si
s,

 th
is

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t t
o 

be
 a

ct
iv

at
ed

 w
he

re
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 le

ve
ls

 fa
ll 

be
lo

w
 e

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t o

r v
ol

um
e 

of
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 

su
bm

itt
ed

 e
xc

ee
ds

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 c
ap

ac
ity

. 
C

2 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

11
5 

– 
26

.1
.9

3)
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 
ST

R
EE

T 
SC

EN
E 

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
 T

A
R

IF
FS

 
 To

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
 ta

rif
fs

 in
 o

ff-
st

re
et

 P
ay

 a
nd

 D
is

pl
ay

 C
ar

 P
ar

ks
 w

ith
in

 a
gr

ee
d 

po
lic

y.
  

C
3 

P
er

so
nn

el
 S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
79

 –
 1

7.
11

.8
1)

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
(a

fte
r c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 

co
m

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 
of

 th
e 

R
es

ou
rc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

) 
 

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S 

(C
O

U
N

C
IL

) 
 To

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 to
 u

se
 C

ou
nc

il 
of

fic
e 

ca
r p

ar
ks

. 
(S

ee
 a

ls
o 

un
de

r "
O

ffi
ce

s 
– 

U
se

 o
f")

 

C
4 

P
ol

ic
y 

&
 C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

44
(3

) -
 2

9.
11

.8
3)

 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 
ST

R
EE

T 
SC

EN
E 

 

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S 

(P
U

B
LI

C
) 

 To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 C
ou

nc
il 

ca
r p

ar
ks

 b
y 

ch
ar

ita
bl

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 o

r f
or

 o
th

er
 c

ha
rit

ab
le

 p
ur

po
se

s.
 

C
9 

P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

C
o-

or
di

na
tin

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
66

(a
) -

 4
.1

2.
90

) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

TE
N

A
N

C
IE

S 
- S

ER
VI

C
E 

O
F 

N
O

TI
C

ES
 

 To
 s

ig
n 

no
tic

es
 a

nd
 a

ns
w

er
s 

to
 o

rig
in

at
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r n
ew

 te
na

nc
ie

s 
un

de
r P

ar
t I

I o
f t

he
 L

an
dl

or
d 

an
d 

Te
na

nt
 A

ct
 1

95
4.

 
 

C
12

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

44
9 

- 1
1.

3.
02

) 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
D

EP
U

TY
 C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
 

C
O

M
PL

A
IN

TS
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
PL

IM
EN

TS
 P

R
O

C
ED

U
R

E 
 To

 m
ak

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
 u

p 
to

 £
25

0 
in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f u
ph

el
d 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

at
 S

ta
ge

s 
1,

 2
 a

nd
 3

 a
nd

 to
 m

ak
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

 a
bo

ve
 £

25
0 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
ns

en
t o

f t
he

 C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

P
an

el
 

  
C

13
 

C
ou

nc
il 

(M
in

ut
e 

74
(3

) -
 2

0.
12

.8
8)

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 

C
O

M
PU

LS
O

R
Y 

C
O

M
PE

TI
TI

O
N

 - 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

TO
 S

U
B

M
IT

 B
ID

S 
FO

R
 W

O
R

K
 IN

SI
D

E 
TH

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

 To
 s

ub
m

it 
bi

ds
 fo

r w
or

k 
in

si
de

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

, t
o 

ut
ili

se
 s

pa
re

 c
ap

ac
ity

/m
an

po
w

er
 o

nl
y.

 

Page 111



G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
0 

C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

\ 0
5A

  E
XE

C
U

TI
V

E
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S
 

 
A

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
M

in
ut

e 
R

ef
 o

r 
O

th
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

C
14

 
C

ou
nc

il 
(M

in
ut

e 
74

(3
) -

 2
0.

12
.8

8)
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

W
O

R
K

S 
U

N
IT

 - 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

TO
 S

U
B

M
IT

 B
ID

S 
FO

R
 W

O
R

K
 O

U
TS

ID
E 

TH
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
 

To
 re

fe
r t

o 
th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
Fo

ru
m

 a
nd

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
em

 to
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

ny
 p

ro
po

sa
l i

nv
ol

vi
ng

 th
e 

au
th

or
is

at
io

n 
of

 b
id

s 
fo

r w
or

k 
ou

ts
id

e 
th

e 
di

st
ric

t b
ut

 o
nl

y 
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f a
gr

ee
d 

po
lic

y 
fo

r s
ha

re
d 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
C

15
 

P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

34
7 

- 1
4.

2.
78

) 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
 

C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 - 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
B

Y 
O

FF
IC

ER
S 

 To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 o
f o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

t a
nn

ua
l c

on
fe

re
nc

es
, t

ak
in

g 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t m
at

te
r o

f t
he

 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
ar

y 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

m
ad

e.
 

D
2 

??
??

??
??

??
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 (o

r n
om

in
at

ed
 

D
ep

ut
y)

 

D
EB

TS
 

 To
 ta

ke
 s

te
ps

 to
 e

nf
or

ce
 a

 d
eb

t f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
e 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f b
an

kr
up

tc
y 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s,

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

ac
tio

n 
be

in
g 

re
po

rte
d 

to
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
. 

E6
 

P
ol

ic
y 

&
 C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

78
 - 

1.
12

.8
1)

 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

EN
ER

G
Y 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

&
 C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 
 To

 im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il's

 p
ol

ic
y.

 
E1

0 
P

er
so

nn
el

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

67
 - 

24
.1

1.
87

) 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

EX
 G

R
A

TI
A

 P
A

YM
EN

TS
 

 To
 c

on
si

de
r a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
m

ak
in

g 
of

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 e
x 

gr
at

ia
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 to
 s

ta
ff 

at
 a

ll 
le

ve
ls

 fo
r t

em
po

ra
ril

y 
un

de
rta

ki
ng

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

dd
iti

on
al

 d
ut

ie
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

su
bj

ec
t, 

in
 th

e 
ca

se
 o

f e
m

er
ge

nc
ie

s 
w

he
re

 
pa

ym
en

ts
 a

re
 n

ot
 c

ov
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 s

al
ar

y 
bu

dg
et

, t
o 

a 
re

po
rt 

be
in

g 
m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
. 

F1
 

Le
is

ur
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
5 

- 2
3.

5.
91

) 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
  D

EP
U

TY
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

 

FE
ES

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 –

 L
EI

SU
R

E 
 To

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f f

ee
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s 
ou

tli
ne

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

Le
is

ur
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
on

tra
ct

. 
 To

 in
tro

du
ce

 in
di

vi
du

al
 p

ric
in

g 
ch

ar
ge

s 
fo

r C
ul

tu
ra

l a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t l
ev

el
 o

f i
nf

la
tio

n,
 o

r i
n 

ce
rta

in
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

at
 a

 ra
te

 w
hi

ch
 re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
tru

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

 

Page 112



G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
0 

C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

\ 0
5A

  E
XE

C
U

TI
V

E
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S
 

 
A

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
M

in
ut

e 
R

ef
 o

r 
O

th
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

F2
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

72
 - 

21
.9

.8
3)

 
H

PA
 

(A
ny

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

ta
ff 

M
em

be
r)

 
(s

ee
 a

ls
o 

un
de

r 
"D

is
ea

se
 C

on
tr

ol
")

 

FO
O

D
 H

YG
IE

N
E 

- E
N

TR
Y 

TO
 P

R
EM

IS
ES

 
 To

 a
ct

 a
s 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 m

ed
ic

al
 p

ra
ct

iti
on

er
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

un
de

r t
he

 P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 (C
on

tro
l o

f D
is

ea
se

) A
ct

 
19

84
 a

nd
 th

er
eb

y 
au

th
or

is
ed

 to
 e

nt
er

 a
ny

 p
re

m
is

es
, v

es
se

l o
r a

irc
ra

ft 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

un
de

r t
ha

t s
ec

tio
n.

 
 

H
1 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
15

5 
- 1

2.
2.

80
) 

 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

H
A

R
D

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

S 
- C

O
U

N
C

IL
 H

O
U

SE
S 

(a
) 

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

y 
w

or
ks

 to
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

w
al

ls
, h

ed
ge

s 
an

d 
fe

nc
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
w

or
ks

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
E

ss
ex

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

be
in

g 
sa

tis
fie

d 
as

 to
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 o

f f
oo

tp
at

h 
cr

os
si

ng
s,

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 b

y 
te

na
nt

s 
to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 c

ar
 h

ar
ds

ta
nd

in
gs

 in
 fr

on
t g

ar
de

ns
;  

an
d 

 (b
) 

To
 a

pp
ly

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
po

lic
y 

to
 h

ar
ds

ta
nd

in
gs

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 te
na

nt
s 

w
ith

ou
t p

er
m

is
si

on
. 

 
H

7 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
12

5-
27

.1
.9

7)
 

 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 N
EE

D
S 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

 
 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
C

C
O

M
M

O
D

A
TI

O
N

 –
 A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 

 To
 a

llo
ca

te
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
 S

ch
em

e.
 

H
8 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

49
 –

 3
0.

10
.9

1)
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
C

C
O

M
M

O
D

A
TI

O
N

 - 
D

ES
IG

N
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 E
LD

ER
LY

 
 To

 c
an

ce
l d

es
ig

na
tio

ns
. 

H
9 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

41
(2

0)
 &

 (2
1)

 –
 

17
.9

.9
6)

 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
C

C
O

M
M

O
D

A
TI

O
N

 –
 T

EN
A

N
C

IE
S 

FO
R

 'L
IV

E 
IN

' C
A

R
ER

S 
 To

 g
ra

nt
 re

qu
es

ts
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
r e

xt
en

d 
jo

in
t t

en
an

ci
es

 to
 'l

iv
e 

in
' c

ar
er

s 
w

he
re

 s
uc

h 
re

qu
es

ts
 a

re
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

ju
st

ifi
ed

. 
H

10
 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

93
(b

) -
 1

1.
3.

87
) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 D
EF

EC
TS

 - 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 R
EI

N
ST

A
TE

M
EN

T 
W

O
R

K
S 

 To
 s

ub
m

it 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r d
ee

m
ed

 p
la

nn
in

g 
co

ns
en

t i
n 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

in
st

at
em

en
t o

f a
ll 

C
ou

nc
il 

ow
ne

d 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 d
ef

ec
tiv

e 
dw

el
lin

gs
. 

H
11

 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r D
ec

is
io

n 
(1

.3
.0

4)
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 L
A

N
D

 –
 U

SE
 F

O
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

EV
EN

TS
 

 To
 g

ra
nt

 li
ce

nc
es

 fo
r c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 o

n 
ho

us
in

g 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 (w
he

re
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l p
ro

pe
rti

es
 a

re
 lo

ca
te

d 
ne

ar
by

) a
nd

 a
ll 

he
al

th
 

an
d 

sa
fe

ty
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 b
ei

ng
 m

et
 b

y 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
st

ag
in

g 
th

e 
ev

en
t. 

 

Page 113



G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
0 

C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

\ 0
5A

  E
XE

C
U

TI
V

E
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S
 

 
A

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
M

in
ut

e 
R

ef
 o

r 
O

th
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

H
12

 
C

ou
nc

il 
(M

in
ut

e 
23

(7
)(

2)
 - 

29
.6

.8
2)

 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
11

6(
4)

 - 
26

.1
.9

8)
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

(in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

Po
rt

fo
lio

 H
ol

de
r)

 
 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 L
A

N
D

 - 
SU

R
PL

U
S 

PL
O

TS
  

 To
 n

eg
ot

ia
te

, a
gr

ee
 te

rm
s 

an
d 

di
sp

os
e 

of
 s

ur
pl

us
 p

lo
ts

 o
f g

ar
de

n 
la

nd
 (i

n 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r a

nd
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 W

ar
d 

M
em

be
rs

) a
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 

H
13

 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
14

5 
- 2

5.
3.

97
) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 L
A

N
D

 - 
W

A
YL

EA
VE

S 
 To

 g
ra

nt
 w

ay
le

av
es

 w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
de

tri
m

en
ta

l e
ffe

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
. 

H
14

 
C

ab
in

et
 (M

in
ut

e 
15

5 
– 

6.
2.

06
) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 O
PT

IO
N

S 
C

O
N

SO
R

TI
U

M
 

 To
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

th
e 

C
ab

in
et

's
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f t
he

 H
ou

si
ng

 O
pt

io
ns

 C
on

so
rti

um
, b

ei
ng

 a
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 o

f 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
of

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 a
 m

em
be

r. 
 

H
15

 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
74

 - 
4.

3.
92

) 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 R
EG

IS
TE

R
 R

U
LE

S 
– 

W
A

IV
IN

G
 

 To
 w

ai
ve

 H
ou

si
ng

 R
eg

is
te

r R
ul

es
 w

he
re

 th
e 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
co

ns
id

er
s 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
go

od
 g

ro
un

ds
 

fo
r s

o 
do

in
g.

 
H

16
 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ire
ct

or
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
6(

a)
(ii

i) 
- 2

9.
10

.7
3)

 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

(H
O

U
SI

N
G

) M
U

TU
A

L 
EX

C
H

A
N

G
ES

 
 To

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
M

ut
ua

l E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

ch
em

e.
 

 
I1

 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
72

 - 
21

.9
.8

3)
 

H
PA

 
(A

ny
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 
m

em
be

r o
f s

ta
ff)

 

IL
LN

ES
S 

- P
ER

SO
N

S 
IN

 N
EE

D
 O

F 
C

A
R

E 
A

N
D

 A
TT

EN
TI

O
N

 
 To

 a
ct

 a
s 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r t
o 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 S

ec
tio

n 
47

 o
f t

he
 N

at
io

na
l A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
A

ct
 1

94
8 

(re
m

ov
al

 to
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

pr
em

is
es

 o
f p

er
so

ns
 in

 n
ee

d 
of

 c
ar

e 
an

d 
at

te
nt

io
n 

or
 th

os
e 

su
ffe

rin
g 

fro
m

 g
ra

ve
 

ch
ro

ni
c 

ill
ne

ss
). 

 
I2

 
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

72
 - 

21
.9

.8
3)

 
(M

in
ut

e 
92

 - 
17

.3
.9

2)
 

 

H
PA

 
(A

ny
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 
m

em
be

r o
f s

ta
ff)

 

IN
FE

C
TI

O
U

S 
A

N
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

B
LE

 D
IS

EA
SE

S 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r t
o 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 th

e 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 (I

nf
ec

tio
us

 D
is

ea
se

s)
 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
96

8,
 th

e 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 (C

on
tro

l o
f D

is
ea

se
s)

 A
ct

 1
98

4 
an

d 
S

ec
tio

n 
47

 o
f t

he
 N

at
io

na
l 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Ac
t 1

94
8.

 
 

L2
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

57
 –

 7
.1

.9
8)

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
(A

N
D

 
R

EL
EV

A
N

T 
ST

A
FF

 
D

U
LY

 A
U

TH
O

R
IS

ED
 

TO
 A

C
T 

O
N

 H
IS

 B
EH

A
LF

) 

LA
N

D
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

A
N

D
 F

LO
O

D
 D

EF
EN

C
E 

 To
 a

ct
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 li
st

ed
 b

el
ow

: 
 Ep

pi
ng

 F
or

es
t D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
-L

an
d 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
B

ye
la

w
s 

20
05

 
   

Page 114



G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
0 

C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

\ 0
5A

  E
XE

C
U

TI
V

E
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S
 

 
A

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
M

in
ut

e 
R

ef
 o

r 
O

th
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

B
ye

la
w

 4
 

C
on

tro
l o

f s
lu

ic
es

 e
tc

. 
B

ye
la

w
 6

 
D

iv
er

si
on

 o
r S

to
pp

in
g 

U
p 

of
 W

at
er

co
ur

se
s.

 
B

ye
la

w
 9

 
N

ot
ic

e 
to

 C
ut

 V
eg

et
at

io
n.

 
B

ye
la

w
 1

0 
N

o 
ob

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

ith
in

 8
 m

et
re

s 
of

 th
e 

E
dg

e 
of

 a
 W

at
er

co
ur

se
. 

B
ye

la
w

 1
1 

R
ep

ai
rs

 to
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

. 
B

ye
la

w
 1

2 
C

on
tro

l o
f V

er
m

in
. 

B
ye

la
w

 1
3 

D
am

ag
e 

by
 A

ni
m

al
s 

to
 B

an
ks

. 
B

ye
la

w
 1

6 
N

ot
 to

 D
re

dg
e 

or
 R

ai
se

 G
ra

ve
l, 

S
an

d 
et

c.
 

B
ye

la
w

 1
7 

Fe
nc

es
, E

xc
av

at
io

ns
, P

ip
es

 e
tc

. 
B

ye
la

w
 2

1 
R

em
ov

al
 o

f S
un

ke
n 

V
es

se
ls

. 
 La

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

A
ct

 1
99

1 
 S

ec
tio

n 
14

 
G

en
er

al
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

po
w

er
s 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 w

or
ks

 
et

c.
 

S
ec

tio
n 

15
 

D
is

po
sa

l o
f s

po
il 

fro
m

 w
or

ks
 to

 w
at

er
co

ur
se

. 
S

ec
tio

ns
 2

5,
 2

6 
an

d 
27

 
P

ow
er

s 
to

 re
qu

ire
 w

or
ks

 fo
r m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 fl

ow
 o

f w
at

er
co

ur
se

s 
et

c.
 

S
ec

tio
n 

64
 

P
ow

er
s 

of
 e

nt
ry

 fo
r i

nt
er

na
l d

ra
in

ag
e 

bo
ar

ds
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
 

 
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ea

lth
 A

ct
 1

93
6 

 S
ec

tio
n 

26
0 

P
ow

er
 to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 p
on

ds
, d

itc
he

s 
et

c.
 

S
ec

tio
n 

26
2 

P
ow

er
 to

 re
qu

ire
 c

ul
ve

rti
ng

 o
f w

at
er

co
ur

se
s 

an
d 

di
tc

he
s 

w
he

re
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
 in

 
pr

os
pe

ct
. 

S
ec

tio
n 

26
3 

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f p

la
ns

 to
 c

ul
ve

rt 
or

 c
ov

er
 a

ny
 s

tre
am

 o
r w

at
er

co
ur

se
. 

S
ec

tio
n 

26
4 

Is
su

e 
of

 n
ot

ic
e 

re
qu

iri
ng

 th
e 

re
pa

ir 
or

 c
le

an
si

ng
 o

f c
ul

ve
rts

. 
 

L3
 

La
nd

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

13
0 

– 
31

.1
.9

5)
 

        R
es

ou
rc

e 
Su

b-
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
56

 –
 2

4.
9.

91
) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

  (a
fte

r c
on

si
de

rin
g 

an
y 

vi
ew

s 
of

 th
e 

Po
rt

fo
lio

 
H

ol
de

r)
 

   D
itt

o 

LA
N

D
LO

R
D

 A
N

D
 T

EN
A

N
T 

- E
ST

A
TE

S 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
 (a

) 
To

 s
er

ve
 n

ot
ic

es
 u

nd
er

 P
ar

t I
I o

f t
he

 L
an

dl
or

d 
an

d 
Te

na
nt

 A
ct

 1
95

4 
as

 a
m

en
de

d 
by

 P
ar

t I
 o

f t
he

 
La

w
 o

f P
ro

pe
rty

 A
ct

 1
96

9 
in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 n
eg

ot
ia

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 re

nt
al

s 
fo

r C
ou

nc
il 

pr
op

er
tie

s.
 

 (b
) 

To
 ta

ke
 im

m
ed

ia
te

 c
or

re
ct

iv
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
(e

xc
ep

t t
he

 in
st

itu
tio

n 
of

 le
ga

l p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

) f
or

 
br

ea
ch

es
 o

f c
ov

en
an

t i
n 

le
as

es
 o

f s
ho

ps
, i

nd
us

tri
al

 e
st

at
es

 a
nd

 in
du

st
ria

l l
an

d 
 (c

) 
To

 a
pp

ro
ve

 re
nt

 re
vi

ew
s 

an
d 

le
as

e 
re

ne
w

al
s 

fo
r s

ho
ps

 a
nd

 in
du

st
ria

l p
re

m
is

es
. 

 (d
) 

To
 le

t C
ou

nc
il 

sh
op

s 
fo

r p
er

io
ds

 o
f t

hr
ee

 y
ea

rs
 u

p 
to

 a
 m

ax
im

um
 o

f 1
2 

ye
ar

s.
 

 (e
) 

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 li

ce
nc

es
 to

 a
ss

ig
n 

an
d 

lic
en

ce
s 

fo
r c

ha
ng

e 
in

 u
se

 in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r. 

 

Page 115



G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
0 

C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

\ 0
5A

  E
XE

C
U

TI
V

E
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S
 

 
A

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
M

in
ut

e 
R

ef
 o

r 
O

th
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

L4
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

15
 –

 1
5.

6.
93

) 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
 

LI
C

EN
SI

N
G

 - 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 P
R

IV
A

TE
 A

N
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 E

N
TE

R
TA

IN
M

EN
TS

 
 H

ol
de

rs
 o

f P
os

ts
 P

B
P

/0
1,

 P
B

P
/0

8,
 P

B
P

/0
9,

 P
B

P
/1

0,
 P

B
P

/1
1,

 P
B

P
/1

2,
 P

B
P

/1
3,

 P
B

P
/1

4 
an

d 
P

B
P

/1
5 

au
th

or
is

ed
 to

 e
nt

er
 a

nd
 in

sp
ec

t p
re

m
is

es
. 

 
N

1 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

in
ut

e 
44

(3
) –

 
29

.1
1.

83
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 
ST

R
EE

T 
SC

EN
E 

N
A

M
IN

G
 O

F 
ST

R
EE

TS
 

 To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
na

m
es

 o
f n

ew
 s

tre
et

s 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

To
w

n 
an

d 
P

ol
ic

e 
C

la
us

es
 A

ct
 1

84
7,

 w
he

re
, 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n,
 o

ne
 n

am
e 

is
 a

gr
ee

d 
by

 a
ll 

pa
rti

es
. 

 
N

2 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

13
0 

– 
31

.1
.9

5)
 

 N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 A
irf

ie
ld

 
S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
15

(1
) –

 1
5.

5.
80

) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 

N
O

R
TH

 W
EA

LD
 A

IR
FI

EL
D

 - 
LE

TT
IN

G
S 

 (a
) 

To
 n

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
ll 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 re
cr

ea
tio

na
l l

et
tin

gs
 a

t N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 A
irf

ie
ld

; 
(b

) 
To

 n
eg

ot
ia

te
 w

ith
 a

ll 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 re

qu
es

tin
g 

ca
su

al
 o

r m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
le

tti
ng

s 
on

 N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 
A

irf
ie

ld
; 

(c
) 

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 c

as
ua

l o
r m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

le
tti

ng
s 

of
 N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 A

irf
ie

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
ey

 a
re

 fo
r 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
hi

ch
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 a
t p

re
se

nt
 o

r a
re

 s
im

ila
r a

nd
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
 p

ub
lic

 c
on

ce
rn

; 
(d

) 
To

 re
ne

w
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 le
as

es
 o

n 
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 A

irf
ie

ld
 a

t c
ur

re
nt

 m
ar

ke
t r

en
ta

ls
;  

an
d 

(e
) 

To
 n

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 le

tti
ng

s 
of

 th
e 

A
nn

ex
e 

to
 H

an
ga

r 2
 a

t N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 A
irf

ie
ld

 in
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r. 

 
N

3 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
72

 –
 2

1.
9.

83
) 

H
PA

 
(A

ny
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 m
em

be
r o

f 
st

af
f) 

(S
ee

 a
ls

o 
un

de
r 

"D
is

ea
se

 C
on

tr
ol

")
 

N
O

TI
FI

A
B

LE
 D

IS
EA

SE
S 

 To
 a

ct
 a

s 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r f

or
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f t
he

 P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 (C
on

tro
l o

f D
is

ea
se

) A
ct

 1
98

4.
 

 
N

4 
C

ab
in

et
 (M

in
ut

e 
14

2 
– 

14
.3

.0
5)

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
(o

r a
ut

ho
ris

ed
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 

O
ffi

ce
r)

 

N
U

IS
A

N
C

ES
 

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 m
ak

e 
cl

os
ur

e 
or

de
rs

 u
nd

er
 S

ec
tio

n 
40

 o
f t

he
 A

nt
i S

oc
ia

l B
eh

av
io

ur
 A

ct
 2

00
3 

an
d 

to
 g

iv
e 

no
tic

es
 o

f c
an

ce
lla

tio
n 

of
 c

lo
su

re
 o

rd
er

s 
un

de
r S

ec
tio

n 
41

 o
f t

ha
t A

ct
 

 

02
 

P
er

so
nn

el
 S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
79

 –
 1

7.
11

.8
1)

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
(a

fte
r c

on
si

de
rin

g 
an

y 
vi

ew
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

f 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
) 

O
FF

IC
ES

 - 
U

SE
 O

F 
 To

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 to
 u

se
 C

ou
nc

il 
of

fic
es

 (S
ee

 a
ls

o 
un

de
r "

C
ar

 P
ar

ks
 (C

ou
nc

il)
")

. 
 

04
 

P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

3 
– 

11
.1

0.
73

) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 

O
R

D
N

A
N

C
E 

SU
R

VE
Y 

 To
 a

ct
 a

s 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r f

or
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

19
1 

of
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 1
97

2 
(M

ar
ki

ng
 o

ut
 

an
d 

ch
ec

ki
ng

 o
f r

ep
ut

ed
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s)
. 

 

Page 116



G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
0 

C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

\ 0
5A

  E
XE

C
U

TI
V

E
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S
 

 
A

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
M

in
ut

e 
R

ef
 o

r 
O

th
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

P2
 

P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

C
o-

or
di

na
tin

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
99

 –
 2

1.
11

.8
9)

 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

PH
YS

IC
A

L 
A

SS
A

U
LT

S 
O

N
 S

TA
FF

 
 In

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f t

he
 C

ro
w

n 
P

ro
se

cu
tio

n 
S

er
vi

ce
 n

ot
 p

ro
ce

ed
in

g 
af

te
r p

hy
si

ca
l a

ss
au

lt 
on

 a
 C

ou
nc

il 
em

pl
oy

ee
, t

o 
gi

ve
 in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 to

 p
ro

se
cu

te
 w

he
re

 th
e 

H
ea

d 
of

 L
eg

al
 a

nd
 A

dm
in

. S
er

vi
ce

s 
co

ns
id

er
 th

at
 

th
e 

A
tto

rn
ey

 G
en

er
al

's
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 fo
r p

ro
se

cu
tio

ns
 in

 a
 p

riv
at

e 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
fo

r a
ss

au
lt 

ar
e 

sa
tis

fie
d.

 
 

P5
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

79
 - 

26
.1

0.
99

)
  

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 - 
EN

TR
Y 

TO
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
 To

 a
ut

ho
ris

e 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 p
os

t h
ol

de
rs

 w
ith

in
 P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

po
w

er
s:

 
 (a

) 
S

ec
tio

n 
88

 o
f t

he
 P

la
nn

in
g 

(L
is

te
d 

B
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

as
) A

ct
 1

99
0 

- p
ow

er
s 

of
 e

nt
ry

; 
 (b

) 
S

ec
tio

ns
 1

96
A

 a
nd

 1
96

B
 o

f t
he

 T
ow

n 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ct

 1
99

0 
(a

s 
am

en
de

d)
 to

 e
nt

er
 la

nd
 

an
d 

bu
ild

in
gs

 in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t o
f p

la
nn

in
g 

co
nt

ro
l; 

 (c
) 

S
ec

tio
n 

32
4 

of
 th

e 
To

w
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ct
 1

99
0 

(a
s 

am
en

de
d)

 - 
po

w
er

s 
of

 e
nt

ry
; 

 (d
) 

H
ed

ge
ro

w
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

99
7 

- p
ow

er
s 

to
 e

nt
er

 la
nd

. 
 (e

) 
P

ar
t V

II 
of

 th
e 

A
nt

i-S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

 A
ct

 2
00

3.
 

 
P1

1 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
74

 –
 4

.3
.9

2)
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
FI

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 IC
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 

PO
SS

ES
SI

O
N

 O
R

D
ER

S 
- M

O
R

TG
A

G
E 

A
R

R
EA

R
S 

 To
 o

bt
ai

n 
an

d 
ex

ec
ut

e 
in

 th
e 

ca
se

 o
f m

or
tg

ag
e 

ar
re

ar
s 

w
he

re
 a

n 
O

rd
er

 fo
r p

os
se

ss
io

n 
is

 g
ra

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

rts
, a

 w
ar

ra
nt

 fo
r t

he
 p

os
se

ss
io

n 
of

 a
 p

ro
pe

rty
. 

 To
 o

ffe
r f

or
 s

al
e 

on
 th

e 
op

en
 m

ar
ke

t a
ny

 p
ro

pe
rty

 s
ub

se
qu

en
tly

 re
po

ss
es

se
d.

 
  

P1
2 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

75
 –

 1
4.

11
.9

5)
 

  D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

   D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

    

PO
SS

ES
SI

O
N

 O
R

D
ER

S 
- R

EN
T 

A
R

R
EA

R
S/

G
A

S 
SA

FE
TY

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

S 
 (a

) 
To

 s
er

ve
 n

ot
ic

es
 o

f s
ee

ki
ng

 p
os

se
ss

io
n 

fo
r a

ny
 o

f t
he

 g
ro

un
ds

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
2 

of
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 1

98
5;

 
   (b

) 
W

he
re

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
, t

o 
se

rv
e 

no
tic

es
 to

 q
ui

t i
n 

ca
se

s 
w

he
re

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 is

 n
ot

 a
 s

ec
ur

e 
te

na
nt

 a
s 

de
fin

ed
 in

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ct

 1
98

5;
 

 (c
) 

To
 in

st
itu

te
 p

ro
ce

ed
in

gs
 in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

C
ou

rt 
fo

r t
he

 p
os

se
ss

io
n 

of
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
of

 
a 

no
tic

e 
se

ek
in

g 
po

ss
es

si
on

 o
r a

 n
ot

ic
e 

to
 q

ui
t; 

  

Page 117



G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
0 

C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

\ 0
5A

  E
XE

C
U

TI
V

E
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S
 

 
A

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
M

in
ut

e 
R

ef
 o

r 
O

th
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 

(d
) 

To
 in

st
itu

te
 p

ro
ce

ed
in

gs
 in

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

rt 
fo

r t
he

 re
co

ve
ry

 o
f r

en
t, 

co
ur

t c
os

ts
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 

ch
ar

ge
s;

  a
nd

 
 (e

) 
To

 o
bt

ai
n 

an
d 

ex
ec

ut
e 

a 
w

ar
ra

nt
 fo

r e
vi

ct
io

n 
w

he
re

 p
os

se
ss

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
w

ar
de

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

rt.
  

In
 re

sp
ec

t o
f s

ec
ur

e 
an

d 
no

n-
se

cu
re

 te
na

nc
ie

s 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 R
ev

en
ue

 A
cc

ou
nt

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
: 

 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
46

 –
 1

2.
9.

20
00

) 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

, A
SS

T 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 (P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 
A

N
D

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
), 

A
SS

T 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 (O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S)

, 
A

R
EA

 H
O

U
SI

N
G

 M
A

N
A

G
ER

 
(N

O
R

TH
), 

A
R

EA
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

 (S
O

U
TH

) 
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 N

EE
D

S 
M

A
N

A
G

ER
 

 

(f)
 

to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 a

nd
 s

ig
n 

N
ot

ic
es

 a
nd

 S
ee

ki
ng

 P
os

se
ss

io
n 

an
d 

N
ot

ic
es

 to
 Q

ui
t; 

  (g
) 

to
 in

iti
at

e 
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

s 
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

rt 
fo

r p
os

se
ss

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

re
co

ve
ry

 o
f r

en
t, 

m
es

ne
, 

pr
of

its
, s

er
vi

ce
 c

ha
rg

es
 a

nd
 c

ou
rt 

co
st

s,
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 re
le

va
nt

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n;

 a
nd

 
 (h

) 
to

 s
ee

k 
an

d 
ex

ec
ut

e 
w

ar
ra

nt
s 

of
 e

xe
cu

tio
n 

fo
r p

os
se

ss
io

n;
 a

nd
 ] 

 To
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 (a
), 

(b
) a

nd
 (c

) a
bo

ve
, i

n 
re

sp
ec

t o
f n

on
-s

ec
ur

e 
te

na
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

lic
en

ce
s 

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 H

om
el

es
s 

Pe
rs

on
s’

 H
os

te
l 

 

 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r D
ec

is
io

n 
(2

4.
3.

20
04

) 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 A

SS
ET

S 
M

A
N

A
G

ER
 (H

M
T/

01
) (

or
 a

ny
 

of
fic

er
 a

ut
ho

ris
ed

 to
 a

ct
) 

(i)
 

A
pp

ro
ve

 a
nd

 s
ig

n 
N

ot
ic

es
 o

f S
ee

ki
ng

 P
os

se
ss

io
n 

on
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

s 
of

 a
 b

re
ac

h 
of

 te
na

nc
y 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
fo

r n
ot

 a
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 re
qu

ire
d 

re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
; 

 (j)
 

In
iti

at
e 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
rt 

fo
r p

os
se

ss
io

n 
or

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

cc
es

s 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f 

un
de

rta
ki

ng
 th

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

an
nu

al
 G

as
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n;
  a

nd
 

 (k
) 

S
ee

k 
an

d 
ex

ec
ut

e 
w

ar
ra

nt
s 

of
 e

xe
cu

tio
n 

fo
r p

os
se

ss
io

n 
au

th
or

is
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

rt.
  

 
P1

5 
S

ta
nd

in
g 

O
rd

er
 A

41
(4

) 
   

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

(o
r i

n 
hi

s 
ab

se
nc

e 
th

e 
D

ep
ut

y 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e)
 

 

PR
ES

S 
R

EL
EA

SE
S 

 To
 is

su
e 

pr
es

s 
re

le
as

es
 in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f p

ub
lic

at
io

n 
of

 re
le

va
nt

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 m

in
ut

es
, i

f a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

. 

R
1 

Fi
na

nc
e 

S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

57
 –

 3
1.

5.
79

) 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 IC

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
R

A
TI

N
G

 - 
D

IS
A

B
LE

D
 P

ER
SO

N
S 

 To
 a

dm
in

is
te

r t
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
s 

of
 th

e 
R

at
in

g 
(D

is
ab

le
d 

Pe
rs

on
s)

 A
ct

 1
97

8.
 

 
R

2 
Le

is
ur

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

5 
– 

23
.5

.9
1)

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 –

 L
EI

SU
R

E 
A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
 A

N
D

 E
VE

N
TS

 
 To

 m
ak

e 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f f

ee
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
. 

 

Page 118



G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
0 

C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

\ 0
5A

  E
XE

C
U

TI
V

E
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S
 

 
A

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
M

in
ut

e 
R

ef
 o

r 
O

th
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

R
4 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

15
 –

 1
6.

6.
98

) 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
R

EN
O

VA
TI

O
N

 G
R

A
N

TS
 - 

PR
IV

A
TE

 S
EC

TO
R

 
 To

 re
st

ric
t, 

if 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y,

 th
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 fo

r r
en

ov
at

io
n 

gr
an

ts
 to

 th
e 

or
de

r o
f p

rio
rit

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
 g

ra
nt

 p
ol

ic
y 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 b

ud
ge

t p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

 
 To

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 in
 s

pe
ci

al
 c

as
es

 w
he

re
 th

e 
m

er
its

 o
f a

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
re

as
on

ab
ly

 ju
st

ify
 a

 d
ep

ar
tu

re
 

fro
m

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il's

 g
ra

nt
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

 
R

5 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
15

2(
c)

(2
) –

 1
1.

3.
80

) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

R
EN

T 
A

R
R

EA
R

S 
- D

EC
EA

SE
D

 T
EN

A
N

TS
 

 To
 w

rit
e 

of
f r

en
t a

rr
ea

rs
 in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f d
ec

ea
se

d 
te

na
nt

s,
 w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

m
ea

ns
 o

f r
ec

ov
er

in
g 

th
e 

de
bt

. 
 

R
6 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

16
1 

– 
15

.2
.7

7)
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

R
EN

T 
A

R
R

EA
R

S 
- N

O
R

W
A

Y 
H

O
U

SE
 

 To
 s

ec
ur

e 
th

e 
ev

ic
tio

n 
of

 a
ny

 h
om

el
es

s 
pe

rs
on

 a
t N

or
w

ay
 H

ou
se

 w
ho

 d
ef

au
lts

 in
 th

e 
pa

ym
en

t o
f 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

ch
ar

ge
s 

fo
r f

ou
r s

uc
ce

ss
iv

e 
w

ee
ks

 o
r m

or
e.

 
 

S1
 

C
ab

in
et

 
(M

in
ut

e 
18

4 
– 

10
.4

.0
6)

  
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
(o

r i
n 

hi
s 

ab
se

nc
e 

 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
(E

N
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

N
EI

G
H

B
O

U
R

H
O

O
D

S)
 A

N
D

 
(T

EC
H

N
IC

A
L)

 
 

“S
A

FE
R

, C
LE

A
N

ER
, G

R
EE

N
ER

” 
LE

G
IS

LA
TI

O
N

 –
 A

U
TH

O
R

IS
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
O

FF
IC

ER
S 

 To
 a

ut
ho

ris
e 

su
ita

bl
y 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 to
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

th
os

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 li
st

 o
f e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
as

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 A

pp
en

di
ce

s 
A

 a
nd

 B
. 

 

 
 

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 P
or

tfo
lio

 
H

ol
de

r 
To

 d
el

eg
at

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ow

er
s 

to
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f E
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 S

tre
et

 S
ce

ne
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f t

he
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
at

ta
ch

ed
 li

st
 o

f 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

as
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

A
 a

nd
 B

. 
 

C
ou

nc
il 

 
(M

in
ut

e 
23

 –
 1

5.
5.

08
)-

 
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

H
ol

de
r 

 

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 u

pd
at

es
 to

 th
e 

lis
t o

f e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l l
eg

is
la

tio
n 

se
t o

ut
 in

 A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

A
 a

nd
 B

. 
 

 
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

FC
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 

SU
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 
(L

EG
A

L)
 

SE
N

IO
R

 L
IC

EN
SI

N
G

 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

 

To
 a

ut
ho

ris
e 

su
ita

bl
y 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 to
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

th
os

e 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 li
ce

ns
in

g 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
at

ta
ch

ed
 li

st
 o

f e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
as

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

B
. 

 

 
  

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 P
or

tfo
lio

 
H

ol
de

r 
To

 d
el

eg
at

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ow

er
s 

to
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f C
or

po
ra

te
 S

up
po

rt 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
at

ta
ch

ed
 li

st
 o

f e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
as

 s
et

 
ou

t i
n 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

. 

Page 119



G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
0 

C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

\ 0
5A

  E
XE

C
U

TI
V

E
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S
 

 
A

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
M

in
ut

e 
R

ef
 o

r 
O

th
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

S2
 

C
ou

nc
il 

(M
in

ut
e 

24
(2

) –
 3

0.
6.

81
) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

(a
fte

r c
on

si
de

rin
g 

th
e 

vi
ew

s 
of

 th
e 

Po
rt

fo
lio

 H
ol

de
r)

 

SA
LE

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 H
O

U
SE

S 
- D

IS
C

O
U

N
TS

 
 To

 d
et

er
m

in
e,

 u
nd

er
 P

ar
t V

 o
f t

he
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 1

98
5,

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r d

is
co

un
tin

g 
of

 e
nt

itl
em

en
t p

er
io

ds
 

w
he

re
 a

 p
ot

en
tia

l p
ur

ch
as

er
 li

ve
s 

w
ith

 th
ei

r p
ar

en
ts

.  
 

S3
 

C
ou

nc
il 

(M
in

ut
e 

40
(4

) –
 1

5.
7.

86
) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

SA
LE

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 H
O

U
SE

S 
- R

ES
TR

IC
TI

VE
 C

O
VE

N
A

N
TS

, M
IN

O
R

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

S 
A

N
D

 
A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

S 
 To

 d
ea

l w
ith

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r m

in
or

 e
xt

en
si

on
s 

or
 a

lte
ra

tio
ns

 in
 s

ol
d 

C
ou

nc
il 

ho
us

es
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 
th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
ho

us
e 

sa
le

s 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

M
in

ut
e 

11
7(

5)
 &

 (6
) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

To
 a

gr
ee

, i
n 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r, 

fu
tu

re
 re

qu
es

ts
 fo

r r
el

ea
se

 o
f r

es
tri

ct
iv

e 
co

ve
na

nt
s 

to
 

al
lo

w
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

cu
rti

la
ge

 o
f f

or
m

er
 C

ou
nc

il 
pr

op
er

tie
s,

 p
rio

r t
o 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
er

m
is

si
on

 b
ei

ng
 

ob
ta

in
ed

. 
 

 
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

FC
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 

SU
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
To

 n
eg

ot
ia

te
 te

rm
s 

fo
r t

he
 re

le
as

e 
of

 c
ov

en
an

ts
 a

gr
ee

d 
by

 th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f H

ou
si

ng
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

be
in

g 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 th
e 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r f

or
 a

pp
ro

va
l. 

 
S4

 
C

ou
nc

il 
(M

in
ut

e 
11

(c
) –

 2
.6

.7
7)

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
FC

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 
SU

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

SA
LE

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 H
O

U
SE

S 
- V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

S 
 To

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 a

ll 
va

lu
at

io
ns

 in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f s

al
e 

of
 C

ou
nc

il 
ho

us
es

. 
 

S5
 

P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

3 
– 

11
.1

0.
73

) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

FC
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 

SU
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
SE

C
U

R
IT

IE
S 

 To
 a

ct
 a

s 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r f

or
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

14
6 

(1
)(

a)
(b

) o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 1

97
2 

(d
ec

la
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 c
er

tif
ic

at
es

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
se

cu
rit

ie
s)

. 
 

S6
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

73
 –

 2
1.

9.
83

) 
H

PA
 (A

ny
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 
m

em
be

r o
f s

ta
ff)

 
SH

IP
S 

 To
 a

ct
 a

s 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r t

o 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

s 
of

 th
e 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 (S
hi

ps
) R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

97
0.

 
 

S7
 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

12
1 

– 
8.

11
.7

7)
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

FC
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 

SU
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
(in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

es
) 

SQ
U

A
TT

ER
S 

- E
VI

C
TI

O
N

 
To

 ta
ke

 s
uc

h 
ur

ge
nt

 a
ct

io
n 

as
 is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

th
e 

va
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 C

ou
nc

il 
pr

op
er

tie
s,

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

oc
cu

pi
ed

 b
y 

sq
ua

tte
rs

. 
 

S8
 

C
ou

nc
il 

(M
in

ut
e 

90
(5

) –
 2

3.
2.

82
) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

FC
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 

SU
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
ST

A
FF

 - 
A

PP
O

IN
TM

EN
TS

 T
O

 P
O

ST
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

IN
G

 L
IT

TL
E 

O
R

 L
IM

IT
ED

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 
 To

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
he

th
er

, i
n 

re
sp

ec
t o

f t
he

 fi
llin

g 
of

 p
os

ts
 re

qu
iri

ng
 li

ttl
e 

or
 li

m
ite

d 
tra

in
in

g,
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
fro

m
 o

ut
si

de
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
 c

ur
re

nt
 w

or
kf

or
ce

. 
 

Page 120



G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
0 

C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

\ 0
5A

  E
XE

C
U

TI
V

E
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S
 

 
A

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
M

in
ut

e 
R

ef
 o

r 
O

th
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

S1
2 

P
er

so
nn

el
 S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
3 

– 
31

.5
.8

3)
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

(o
r i

n 
hi

s 
ab

se
nc

e 
th

e 
D

ep
ut

y 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e)
 

ST
A

FF
 - 

TR
A

VE
LL

IN
G

 A
LL

O
W

A
N

C
ES

 
 To

 c
on

si
de

r a
nd

 a
dj

ud
ic

at
e 

on
 a

ny
 re

qu
es

t t
o 

m
ak

e 
an

 e
xc

ep
tio

n 
to

 p
ol

ic
y 

fo
r r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t o
f t

ra
ve

llin
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 in
 p

ur
su

an
ce

 o
f a

n 
of

fic
er

's
 d

ut
ie

s,
 b

ei
ng

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 s

ec
on

d 
cl

as
s 

ra
il 

fa
re

. 
 

S1
3 

P
er

so
nn

el
 S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
77

 –
 2

8.
5.

74
) 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

D
EP

U
TY

 C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 

ST
U

D
Y 

LE
A

VE
 

 To
 g

ra
nt

, a
t t

he
ir 

di
sc

re
tio

n,
 u

p 
to

 o
ne

 w
ee

k'
s 

le
av

e 
of

 a
bs

en
ce

 w
ith

 fu
ll 

pa
y 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 fi

na
l 

re
vi

si
on

 in
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

pr
ec

ed
in

g 
an

 e
xa

m
in

at
io

n.
 

S1
4 

P
ol

ic
y 

&
 C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 (M

in
ut

e 
23

 –
 

5.
10

.9
3)

 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

SU
B

SC
R

IP
TI

O
N

S 
- O

U
TS

ID
E 

O
R

G
A

N
IS

A
TI

O
N

S 
 To

 p
ay

 s
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

 in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 re
pr

es
en

te
d 

at
 m

em
be

r l
ev

el
. 

 
S1

5 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
46

 –
 1

9.
9.

84
) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

SU
N

D
A

Y 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 - 
C

A
R

 B
O

O
T 

SA
LE

S 
To

 in
st

itu
te

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

 in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f s

uc
h 

sa
le

s 
w

he
re

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

ev
id

en
ce

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

 
 

S1
6 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

de
ci

si
on

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
H

/0
26

/2
00

2-
3 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

SU
PP

O
R

TI
N

G
 P

EO
PL

E 
– 

SI
G

N
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TS

 
 To

 s
ig

n 
th

e 
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

“B
lo

ck
 S

ub
si

dy
” a

nd
 “B

lo
ck

 G
ro

ss
” c

on
tra

ct
s 

w
ith

 E
ss

ex
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 2
00

3/
03

, a
nd

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t y

ea
rs

, i
n 

or
de

r t
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fro
m

 th
e 

E
ss

ex
 S

up
po

rti
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

B
od

y 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f s
up

po
rt 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
 

T2
 

P
er

so
nn

el
 S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
37

 –
 1

4.
2.

74
) 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

D
EP

U
TY

 C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 

TE
M

PO
R

A
R

Y 
ST

A
FF

 
 To

 e
ng

ag
e 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff 

an
d/

or
 p

ar
t t

im
e 

st
af

f a
nd

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l e
st

im
at

ed
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

bi
ll 

fo
r t

he
 

se
rv

ic
e 

co
nc

er
ne

d 
no

t b
ei

ng
 e

xc
ee

de
d 

in
 a

ny
 o

ne
 y

ea
r. 

 
T3

 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

6(
a)

(ii
i) 

– 
29

.1
0.

73
) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

TE
N

A
N

C
IE

S 
- C

O
U

N
C

IL
 H

O
U

SE
S 

 To
 a

llo
ca

te
 te

na
nc

ie
s 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

Sc
he

m
e.

 
 

T4
 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
(2

3.
8.

04
) 

   D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

FH
O

U
SI

N
G

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 O
R

 O
FF

IC
ER

 
N

O
M

IN
A

TE
D

 B
Y 

H
IM

 
 D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 O
R

 N
O

M
IN

A
TE

D
 

O
FF

IC
ER

 

TE
N

A
N

C
IE

S 
– 

D
EM

O
TE

D
 T

EN
A

N
C

Y 
O

R
D

ER
S 

 In
te

r a
lia

: 
(1

) 
To

 s
er

ve
 d

em
ot

ed
 te

na
nc

y 
no

tic
es

 in
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 c

as
es

; 
   (2

) 
To

 a
pp

ly
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

rt 
fo

r T
en

an
cy

 D
em

ot
io

n 
O

rd
er

s 
an

d 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 P
os

se
ss

io
n 

O
rd

er
s 

in
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 c

as
es

. 
 

Page 121



G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
0 

C
O

N
S

TI
TU

TI
O

N
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

\ 0
5A

  E
XE

C
U

TI
V

E
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S
 

 
A

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
an

d 
M

in
ut

e 
R

ef
 o

r 
O

th
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

T5
 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

33
(c

)(
2)

 –
 1

5.
5.

74
) 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

TE
N

A
N

C
IE

S 
- S

ER
VI

C
E 

 To
 a

cc
ep

t a
ny

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r p

rio
rit

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
ho

us
in

g 
in

 c
as

es
 w

he
re

 a
 te

na
nt

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
re

ac
he

s 
re

tir
em

en
t a

ge
 a

fte
r h

av
in

g 
oc

cu
pi

ed
 th

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
fo

r a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 1
5 

ye
ar

s.
 

 
W

1 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

6(
d)

(1
) –

 2
9.

10
.7

3)
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

W
A

R
R

A
N

TS
 O

F 
D

IS
TR

A
IN

T 
 To

 is
su

e 
w

ar
ra

nt
s 

of
 d

is
tra

in
t i

n 
ho

us
in

g 
ca

se
s.

 
 

W
2 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

60
 –

 6
.1

.9
3)

 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
52

 –
 1

7.
11

.9
2)

 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
56

 –
 2

4.
11

.9
2)

 
    D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
60

 –
 6

.1
.9

2)
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 
ST

R
EE

T 
SC

EN
E 

(in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f C
or

po
ra

te
 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s)

 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 –
 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

&
 

N
EI

G
H

B
O

U
R

H
O

O
D

S 
 D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
 

W
A

R
R

A
N

TS
 F

O
R

 E
N

TR
Y 

 To
 m

ak
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 to
 th

e 
M

ag
is

tra
te

s 
C

ou
rt 

fo
r e

nt
ry

 p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

th
e 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

A
ct

 
19

90
, P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 A

ct
s 

19
36

-6
1,

 C
on

tro
l o

f P
ol

lu
tio

n 
A

ct
 1

97
4,

 C
le

an
 A

ir 
A

ct
s 

19
56

-6
8,

 F
oo

d 
S

af
et

y 
A

ct
 

19
90

, B
ui

ld
in

g 
A

ct
 1

98
4,

 H
ou

si
ng

 A
ct

s 
19

57
-8

5 
an

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 H
ou

si
ng

 A
ct

 1
98

9.
 

     To
 m

ak
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 to
 th

e 
M

ag
is

tra
te

s'
 C

ou
rt 

fo
r w

ar
ra

nt
s 

of
 e

nt
ry

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
Bu

ild
in

gA
ct

 
19

84
 a

nd
 th

e 
To

w
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
19

90
. 

  
W

3 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
74

 –
 4

.3
.9

2)
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 

W
A

R
R

A
N

TS
 F

O
R

 R
EP

O
SS

ES
SI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 P
R

O
PE

R
TI

ES
 

 To
 o

bt
ai

n 
an

d 
is

su
e 

w
ar

ra
nt

s 
fo

r t
he

 re
po

ss
es

si
on

 o
f p

ro
pe

rti
es

 in
 th

e 
ca

se
 o

f r
en

t a
rr

ea
rs

, w
he

re
 

po
ss

es
si

on
 o

rd
er

s 
ar

e 
au

th
or

is
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
ur

ts
, o

r w
he

re
 s

us
pe

nd
ed

 o
rd

er
s 

ar
e 

au
th

or
is

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

ur
ts

 
an

d 
th

e 
or

de
re

d 
pa

ym
en

ts
 a

re
 n

ot
 m

ad
e.

 
 

W
4 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

14
4(

a)
 –

 9
.3

.7
7)

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
  (a

fte
r c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 

vi
ew

s 
of

 th
e 

Po
rt

fo
lio

 
H

ol
de

r a
nd

 lo
ca

l w
ar

d 
m

em
be

r(
s)

) 

W
A

ST
E 

D
IS

PO
SA

L 
O

N
 L

A
N

D
 

 To
 s

ub
m

it 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 to
 E

ss
ex

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

on
 a

ny
 p

ro
po

se
d 

lic
en

ce
. 

 

 

Page 122



 D54 REV 9 
G/C/New Council Constitutions/NEW CONSTITUTION BOOK/05B 2005 APPENDIX A.doc 

APPENDIX A 
 (Ref S1) 

 
LIST OF SAFER, CLEANER, GREENER LEGISLATION 
 
Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963 
Sections 1, 2 and 4 
 
Animal Health Act 1981 
Sections 15(6), 17, 18, 50, 52, 56, 63, 64, 64A, 81 and 91(2) 
 
Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003 
 
Breeding and Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999 
Sections 1-11 
 
Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 
Sections 4, 6, 9, 16, 16A and 23, and Schedule 1 
Paragraphs 5, 12 and 29 of Schedule 2 
Paragraphs 3, 6, 7, 9, 10, 12(4) and 13 of Schedule 3 
Paragraphs 8 of Schedule 5 
 
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973 
Sections 1, 1(2A) and 2 
 
Breeding of Dogs Act 1991 
Section 1 
 
Building Act 1984 
Sections 54, 56, 59 to 62, 64 to 68, 70 to 72 – 115 
 
EFDC bye laws for the control of dogs 
All 
 
Caravan Sites Act 1968 
Section 14 
 
Caravans Sites and Control of Development Act 1960 
Sections 3, 5 and 8 to 11 
Sections 24(1), (2) and (3) 
Sections 25 and 26 
 
Cattle Identification Regulations 1998 
Regulation 5 
 
Celluloid and Cinematograph Film Act 1922 
Sections 1 and 4 
 
Charities Act 1992 
Sections 68 and 70 
Section 78 
 
Chronically Sick and Disabled Persons Act 1970 
Sections 4 and 5 
 

Page 123



 D55 REV 9 
G/C/New Council Constitutions/NEW CONSTITUTION BOOK/05B 2005 APPENDIX A.doc 

 
Cinemas Act 1985 
Sections 1, 1(3)(6D) to 1(3)(6F), 2, 3(2), 3A, 9, 12, 13, 13(3), 14, 18 
 
Civil Evidence Act 1995 
Section 9 
 
Clean Air Act 1993 
Sections 4, 6 to 12, 15, 16, 18, 19, 22(3), 24 to 26, 30, 31, 34, 35, 35(2), 35(4) 
36, 38, 39, 45 to 48, 51, 55, 56, 57(5), 58, 60 
 
Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 
All 
 
Contaminated Land (England) Regulations 2000 
All 
 
Control of Dogs Order 1992 
Sections 4 and 5 
 
Control of Pollution Act 1974 
Section 22 
Section 23 
Sections 57, 60, 61, 62, 68, 91 and 93 
 
Cremation Act 1902 
Sections 6, 7 and 9 
 
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
Section 1 
Section 12 
Section 17 and 37 
 
Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 
Sections 13, 19, 20, 22 and 25 
Sections 50, 52 to 55 and 60 to 62 
 
Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994 
Sections 77, 78, 79(3), and 163 
 
Criminal Procedure and Investigations Act 1996 
Section 26 
 
Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 
Section 176 
 
Dairy Products (Hygiene) Regulations 1995 (made under the Food Safety Act 1990) 
Regulations 6, 6(11), 7, 8, 16 and 19 
 
Dangerous Dogs Act 1991 
Section 5 
 
Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976 
Sections 1, 3(1) to 3(3) and 4 
Defective Premises Act 1972 

Page 124



 D56 REV 9 
G/C/New Council Constitutions/NEW CONSTITUTION BOOK/05B 2005 APPENDIX A.doc 

Dogs (Fouling of Land) Act 1996 
Section 4 
 
Egg Products (Regulations) 1993 (made under the Food Safety Act 1990) 
Regulations 5, 5(5), 8 and 9 
 
Energy Act 1976 
Section 18 
 
Energy Conservation Act 1981 
Sections 20, 23 and 24 
 
Environment Act 1995 
Sections 82 to 84, 88 and 90 
Sections 108 to 113 
Paragraphs 2 and 6 of Schedule 18 
 
Environment and Safety Information Act 1988 
Sections 1 and 3 
 
Environmental Protection Act 1990 
Sections 2 to 4, 6, 6(6), 7, 8, 8(8), 10, 10(2), 10(3A), 10(5), 11 to 14 
19 to 22 and 24 
Section 33 
Section 46(5) 
Section 47 
Section 47(5) 
Sections 48, 49, 52, 55, 57, 59, 60, 62, 63 and 63A 
Sections 78B to 78E, 78G, 78H, 78N, 78P, 78R to 78V, 78X, 78YC and 79 to 82 
Sections 87 to 89, and 91 to 95 
Section 140 
Section 141 
Sections 149 and 150 
Section 156 
 
Essex County Council Act 1952 
Section 58 
 
European Communities Act 1972 
Section 2 
 
Fire Safety and Safety of Places of Sport Act 1987 
Sections 26 to 29, 31, 34 and 35 
 
Food and Environment Protection Act 1985 
Sections 16 and 19 
 
Food Premises (Registration) Regulations 1991 
All 
 
Food Safety (Fishery Products and Live Shellfish) (Hygiene) Regulations 1998 
All 
 
Food Hygiene (England) Regulations 2006 
All 

Page 125



 D57 REV 9 
G/C/New Council Constitutions/NEW CONSTITUTION BOOK/05B 2005 APPENDIX A.doc 

Food Safety Act 1990 
Sections 5 and 6 
Sections 9 and 10 AO 
Sections 11, 11(6) and 11(7) 
Section 12 AO 
Sections 18, 19, 23, 27 and 28 
Section 29 AO 
Section 30 AO 
Section 31 
Section 32 AO 
Sections 32(2), 40 to 42, 44 to 46 and 49 
Game Act 1831 
Section 18 
Game Licences Act 1860 
Sections 4, 8 and 14 
Gaming Act 1968 
Sections 11 and 34, Schedule 2 and Schedule 9 
 
Guard Dogs Act 1975 
Section 3 
 
Health and Safety at Work etc Act 1974 
Section 2 CPO 
Sections 2(1), 3, 4 and 15 
Sections 18 and 19 
Sections 20 to 23 and 25 INSPS 
Sections 26, 27 and 34 
Section 38 INSPS 
Sections 39 and 43 
 
Home Energy Conservation Act 1995 
Sections 2 to 5 
 
Home Safety Act 1961 
Section 1 
 
Housing Act 1985 
Sections 189, 190, 190A, 191A, 193 to 195, 197 and 202 
Sections 264, 265, 267, 268, 270 to 275, 278, 279, 284, 286 to 289, 291, 296 and 297 
Sections 304, 309, 310, 315, 319, 326, 330, 332, 334 to 340, 346 to 352A, 354, 356 to 358, 
363 to 365, 368, 372, 375, 377, 377A, 378 to 381, 383 and 385 
Sections 386 and 387 
Section 389 
Sections 390(2), 392, 395 and 397 
Sections 435 to 443 
Sections 523, 535 to 537, 540 to 542 and 544 to 546 
Sections 584A, 584B, 596 and 597 
Sections 604A, 605 and 606 
Sections 611, 614, 615 and 617 
 
Housing Act 2004 
Sections 11, 12, 20, 21, 25, 28, 29, 31, 32 to 36, 40 to 43, 46, 47, 49, 50, 64, 69, 70, 102, 
111, 112, 113, 121, 122, 131, 133, 136, 139, 210, 235, 239, 243 
 

Page 126



 D58 REV 9 
G/C/New Council Constitutions/NEW CONSTITUTION BOOK/05B 2005 APPENDIX A.doc 

Housing Grants, Construction and Regeneration Act 1996 
Sections 6 to 19, 21 to 43, 45 to 52, 56, 57, 63, 66 to 68, 70, 71, 71(2), 74, 76 to 79, 81, 82, 
84 to 89, 92, 95 and 97 
Sections 108 to 111 and 115 
Sections 131(4), 132, 134 to 136, 136(2) and 138 
 
Landlord and Tenant Act 1985 
Sections 1, 4, 5, 8, 12, 19, 20, 20B, 20ZA, 21, 21A, 21B, 22, 23, 29, 30, 30B and 31B 
Section 34 
 
Local Government and Housing Act 1989 
Parts VII, VIII, IX 
 
Local Government Act 1972 
Section 114, 135, 139, 142, 144, 145(2), 214, 214(3), 214(5), 215, 222, 224, 230, 236 
Paragraphs 11 and 24 of Schedule 26 
 
Local Government Act 1974 
Section 36 
 
Local Government Act 1988 
Sections 17, 20, 33, 37 
 
Local Government Act 1999 
Sections 3 to 5 
Section 16 
Section 26 
 
Local Government Act 2000 
Sections 150 and 151 
 
Meat and Meat Preparations (Hygiene) Regulations 1995 
Regulations 4, 5 and 12 
 
Meat Products (Hygiene) Regulations 1995 
Regulations 4 to 6, 12 and 17 
 
Medicines Act 1968 
Sections 108, 111 to 114, 117 and 119 
 
Motor Cycle Noise Act 1987 
Section 1 and paragraph 3 of the Schedule 
 
National Assistance Act 1948 
Section 47 
 
Noise Act 1996 
All 
 
Noise and Statutory Nuisance Act 1993 
Section 10 
 
Nurses Agencies Act 1957 
Sections 2 and 3 

Page 127



 D59 REV 9 
G/C/New Council Constitutions/NEW CONSTITUTION BOOK/05B 2005 APPENDIX A.doc 

Open Spaces Act 1906 
Section 10 
Sections 11(1) to 11(4) 
Sections 12 and 13 
 
Pedlars Act 1871 
Section 17 
 
Performing Animals (Regulation) Act 1925 
Sections 1 to 4 
 
Pigs (Records Identification and Movement) Order 1995 
The Order 
 
Plant Health Act 1967 
Sections 5 and 6(3) 
 
Poisons Act 1972 
Sections 5(1) to 5(3) 6 and 9(5) 
Section 9(6) INSPS 
Section 9(7) INSPS 
 
Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984 
Section 67(9) 
 
Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999 
Section 2 
 
Prevention of Damage by Pests Act 1949 
Sections 2, 4 to 7, 10, 19, 22 and 26 
 
Private Places of Entertainment (Licensing) Act 1967 
Sections 3, 3A, 3C to 3E, 4, 4A and 4A(3) 
 
Protection of Animals Act 1911 to 1960 
All relevant parts 
 
Protection of Animals (Amendment) Act 2000 
Sections 2, 3, 3(2) and 4 
 
Public Health (Control of Disease) Act 1984 
Sections 1, 11, 13, 16, 18 and 20 to 24 
Sections 26 to 32 and 34 to 43 
Sections 47, 48, 54, 56 to 59, 61, 64 and 69 
 
Public Health Act 1875 
Sections 153 and 161 
Section 164 
Sections 165, 305 and 308 
 
Public Health Act 1925 
Section 14 
Sections 17 and 19 
Section 56 
 
Public Health Act 1936 
Sections 1, 45, 48 to 50, 83, 84 to 87, 124, 140, 221, 222, 223, 227, 260, 261, 264, 265, 268 
to 270, 275, 276, 278, 284, 287, 290, 291, 293 and 298 

Page 128



 D60 REV 9 
G/C/New Council Constitutions/NEW CONSTITUTION BOOK/05B 2005 APPENDIX A.doc 

 
Public Health Act 1961 
Sections 17, 22, 34, 36, 37, 45, 73, 74 and 77 
 
Refuse Disposal (Amenity) Act 1976 
Sections 3, 6, 8 
 
Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 
Section 3, 5, 11, 28 to 30, 43, 45, 47, 49, 58 and 72 
 
Safety of Sports Grounds Act 1975 
Sections 1 to 5, 10, 10B and 11 
 
Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964 
Sections 1, 1(3), 1(5), 1(6), 1(9), 3(1), 3(3), 9(2) and 9(3) 
 
Slaughter of Poultry Act 1967 
Sections 4 and 6 
 
Slaughterhouses Act 1974 
Sections 4, 5, 10, 19, 20, 22, 29, 41 and 42 
 
Sunday Entertainments Act 1932 
Section 3 
 
Sunday Trading Act 1994 
Section 2(3) 
Paragraphs 4(3) and 5 of Schedule 1 
Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 2 
Paragraphs 3(a) to 3(c) of Schedule 2 INSPS 
Paragraphs 3(d), 8(5) and 8(7) to 8(9) of Schedule 2 
Paragraphs 3, 7 and 8 of Schedule 3 
 
Theatres Act 1968 
Sections 13(4), 13(5) and 15 
Paragraphs 1, 3 to 7 and 7C of Schedule 1 
 
Water Industry Act 1991 
Sections 77 to 85 
Section 115 
Section 200 
 
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 
Sections 20 and 25 
 
Zoo Licensing Act 1981 
Sections 1, 4 to 7, 10 to 12 and 14 to 27 

Page 129



 D61 REV 9 
G/C/New Council Constitutions/NEW CONSTITUTION BOOK/05B 2005 APPENDIX A.doc 

 
APPENDIX B 

(Ref S1) 
 
LIST OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH LEGISLATION (LICENSING) 
 
 
House to House Collections Act 1939 
All 
 
Hypnotism Act 1952 
Sections 1 and 2 
 
Licensing Act 1964 
Sections 3, 6, 7, 8A, 20A, 40, 44(1), 44(2), 45, 49(5), 49(6), 67A, 67C, 71, 72, 78A, 79, 
79(5), 81A, 81AA, 98, 1691 and 1691(2) 
Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 2 
Paragraphs 4, 6 and 8 of Schedule 6 
Paragraphs 2 and 5 of Schedule 8A 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
Sections 16, 20(1), 20(5), 23, 24, 25, 26, 33 and 35 
 
Licensing Act 2003 
All 
 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
Sections 16, 20, 35, Part II 
 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
Section 29, 30, 33, 37, 41, paragraphs 7, 8, 9, 10(13), 13, 15 to 19 and 25 pf Schedule 3 
 
Lotteries and Amusements Act 1976 
Sections 5 and 16 
Schedule 1, and paragraphs 16 and 17 of Schedule 3 
 
Pet Animals Act 1951 
Sections 1, 4 and 6 
 
Private Security Industry Act 2001 
Section 13 
 
Riding Establishments Act 1964 
Sections 1, 2 and 5 
 
Riding Establishments Act 1970 
Section 1 
 
Town Police Clauses Act 1847 
Sections 37, 43, 46, 47, 50, 68 
 
Town Police Clauses Act 1889 
Sections 4, 5, 6 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 130



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 8

 

G
\C

\W
IL

LE
TT

\0
 C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TI

O
N

 A
M

EN
D

M
EN

TS
\P

A
R

T 
TW

O
 –

 F
R

O
N

T 
PA

G
E 

      

PA
R

T 
TW

O
 –

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 A
N

D
 

 
R

EG
U

LA
TO

R
Y 

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

S 
   

D
EL

EG
A

TI
O

N
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
 

O
R

 O
N

 B
EH

A
LF

 O
F 

TH
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
    

Page 131



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
4 

R
E

V
 9

 
g:

\c
\w

ill
et

t\0
0 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

A
m

en
dm

en
ts

\0
5A

 2
00

5 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 In
fo

r A
ct

.d
oc

 

A
1 

C
ou

nc
il 

- 2
9.

10
.8

5 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
TO

 
A

C
C

ES
S 

TO
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 A

C
T 

19
85

 - 
PR

O
PE

R
 O

FF
IC

ER
 

(M
in

ut
e 

57
(2

)) 
TH

E 
C

H
IE

F 
 

 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

P
ro

pe
r O

ffi
ce

r f
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f t

he
 A

ct
 g

en
er

al
ly

 a
nd

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 - 

 
 

 
S

ec
tio

n 
10

0 
(B

)(
2)

 - 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
of

 re
po

rts
 a

nd
 a

ge
nd

a 
S

ec
tio

n 
10

0 
(B

)(
7)

(c
) -

 s
up

pl
y 

of
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
pr

es
s 

S
ec

tio
n 

10
0 

(C
)(

2)
 - 

su
m

m
ar

ie
s 

of
 m

in
ut

es
 

S
ec

tio
n 

10
0 

(D
)(

1)
(a

) -
 c

om
pi

la
tio

n 
of

 li
st

s 
of

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

pa
pe

rs
 

S
ec

tio
n 

10
0 

(D
)(

5)
(a

) -
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
pa

pe
rs

 
S

ec
tio

n 
10

0 
(F

)(
2)

 - 
pa

pe
rs

 n
ot

 o
pe

n 
to

 m
em

be
rs

 
 A

2 
P

ol
ic

y 
&

 C
o-

or
di

na
tin

g 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
A

C
C

ES
S 

TO
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 A

C
T 

19
85

 - 
D

EP
O

SI
T 

O
F 

B
A

C
K

G
R

O
U

N
D

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 (M

in
ut

e 
62

(1
) 

D
EP

U
TY

 C
H

IE
F 

- 1
1.

2.
86

) 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
P

ro
pe

r O
ffi

ce
rs

 fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

10
0(

D
)(

1)
(b

) -
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f o

ne
 c

op
y 

of
 re

le
va

nt
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
pa

pe
rs

 to
 b

e 
op

en
 fo

r i
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

by
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
t a

ll 
re

as
on

ab
le

 ti
m

es
. 

  A
3 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

A
D

VE
R

TI
SE

M
EN

TS
 - 

C
A

PT
IV

E 
B

A
LL

O
O

N
S 

(M
in

ut
e 

6 
- 2

2.
5.

84
) 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
 

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e,
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

To
w

n 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

(C
on

tro
l o

f A
dv

er
tis

em
en

ts
) R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

99
2,

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 re

qu
iri

ng
 c

on
se

nt
. 

  A
4 

P
ol

ic
y 

&
 C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
A

FF
ID

A
VI

TS
 - 

SW
EA

R
IN

G
 O

F 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

(M
in

ut
e 

56
 - 

30
.9

.9
7)

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
To

 s
ec

ur
e 

sw
or

n 
af

fid
av

its
 fr

om
 a

ny
 m

em
be

r o
f C

ou
nc

il 
st

af
f w

he
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

  A
5 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Su
b-

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
A

G
EN

D
A

 A
N

D
 M

IN
U

TE
S 

- C
H

A
R

G
ES

 T
O

 S
U

B
SC

R
IB

ER
S 

(M
in

ut
e 

39
8 

- 3
1.

1.
80

) 
FI

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 IC
T 

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 c

ha
rg

es
. 

  A
6 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

A
G

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

D
W

EL
LI

N
G

S 
(M

in
ut

e 
74

 - 
4.

3.
92

) 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

To
 a

cc
ep

t a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r r

eh
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 o
ffe

r s
ui

ta
bl

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

he
re

 th
e 

A
gr

ic
ul

tu
ra

l 
D

w
el

lin
g 

H
ou

se
 A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

dv
is

es
 th

at
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 is

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r o

cc
up

at
io

n 
by

 a
n 

ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l 

em
pl

oy
ee

 in
 th

e 
in

te
re

st
 o

f e
ffi

ci
en

t a
gr

ic
ul

tu
re

.  
A

7 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 &
 

H
EA

LT
H

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 
A

IR
C

R
A

FT
 

 
C

on
tro

l C
om

m
itt

ee
 

A
G

EN
C

Y 
(H

PA
) 

 
(M

in
ut

e 
10

 - 
10

.5
.7

8)
 

(A
ny

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 

P
ro

pe
r O

ffi
ce

r f
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f t

he
 P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 (A

irc
ra

ft)
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

97
0.

 
 

 
St

af
f M

em
be

r)
 

 

Page 133



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
5 

R
E

V
 9

 
g:

\c
\w

ill
et

t\0
0 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

A
m

en
dm

en
ts

\0
5A

 2
00

5 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 In
fo

r A
ct

.d
oc

 

A
8 

C
ab

in
et

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

A
N

TI
 S

O
C

IA
L 

B
EH

A
VI

O
U

R
 A

C
T 

20
03

 
 

(M
in

ut
e 

14
2 

– 
14

.3
.0

5)
 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

 
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
P

ar
t 1

 (P
re

m
is

es
 W

he
re

 D
ru

gs
 U

se
d 

U
nl

aw
fu

lly
) 

 
 

(o
r i

n 
hi

s 
ab

se
nc

e 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 re

sp
on

d 
to

 P
ol

ic
e 

C
on

su
lta

tio
ns

 a
fte

r d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

w
ith

 W
ar

d 
C

ou
nc

illo
rs

 
 

 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

) 
  

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

P
ar

t 4
 (D

is
pe

rs
al

 o
f G

ro
up

s)
 

 
 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
  

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 o

f t
he

 P
ol

ic
e 

fo
r d

is
pe

rs
al

 o
rd

er
s 

w
ith

 w
ar

d 
m

em
be

rs
, C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

illo
rs

 
 

 
ST

R
EE

T 
SC

EN
E 

an
d 

To
w

n 
or

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
ils

 
 

 
SA

FE
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S 
 

 
C

O
-O

R
D

IN
A

TO
R

 
 

 
A

SB
O

 O
FF

IC
ER

 
  

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 c
on

se
nt

 to
 th

e 
m

ak
in

g 
of

 D
is

pe
rs

al
 O

rd
er

s 
af

te
r c

on
si

de
rin

g 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 a

nd
 

 
 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

af
te

r c
on

su
lti

ng
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

or
tfo

lio
 h

ol
de

r 
 

 
ST

R
EE

T 
SC

EN
E 

  
 

P 
H

A
YW

O
O

D
 

P
ar

t V
I (

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t ) 

 
 

H
EA

D
 O

F 
PA

ID
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
fo

r m
ak

in
g 

of
 C

lo
su

re
 O

rd
er

s 
un

de
r S

ec
tio

n 
40

.  
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

fo
r n

ot
ic

e 
of

 c
an

ce
lla

tio
n 

of
 C

lo
su

re
 

 
 

 
O

rd
er

s 
un

de
r S

ec
tio

n 
41

 
  

C
ab

in
et

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

 
To

 re
sp

on
d 

to
 fo

rm
al

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

m
ak

in
g 

of
 A

nt
i S

oc
ia

l B
eh

av
io

ur
 

 
(M

in
ut

e 
10

 –
 6

.6
.0

5)
 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

O
rd

er
s 

on
 b

eh
al

f o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

 
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
 

 
SA

FE
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S 
 

To
 is

su
e 

ce
rti

fic
at

es
 o

f c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

un
de

r t
he

 A
ct

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

 
C

O
-O

R
D

IN
A

TO
R

 
 

 
A

SB
O

 O
FF

IC
ER

 
   A

9 
C

ou
nc

il 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
A

PP
R

A
IS

A
L 

O
F 

ST
A

FF
* 

(M
in

ut
e 

10
4(

6)
 - 

19
.4

.8
3)

 
D

EP
U

TY
 C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 To
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il's
 s

ch
em

e 
fo

r s
ta

ff 
ap

pr
ai

sa
l (

*n
.b

. '
S

ta
ff'

 d
en

ot
es

 s
ta

ff 
w

ho
 d

on
ot

 fa
ll 

w
ith

 th
e 

 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

de
fin

iti
on

 o
f '

To
p 

M
an

ag
em

en
t')

. 
 

  
C

ou
nc

il 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
A

PP
R

A
IS

A
L 

O
F 

TO
P 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T*

 
(M

in
ut

e 
10

4(
5)

 - 
19

.4
.8

3)
 

D
EP

U
TY

 C
H

IE
F 

To
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il's
 s

ch
em

e 
fo

r s
ta

ff 
ap

pr
ai

sa
l (

*n
.b

. '
To

p 
M

an
ag

em
en

t' 
in

cl
ud

es
 

 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
H

ea
ds

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
) 

   

Page 134



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
6 

R
E

V
 9

 
g:

\c
\w

ill
et

t\0
0 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

A
m

en
dm

en
ts

\0
5A

 2
00

5 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 In
fo

r A
ct

.d
oc

 

A
10

 
P

er
so

nn
el

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

A
TT

EN
D

A
N

C
E 

A
LL

O
W

A
N

C
ES

 F
O

R
 O

FF
IC

ER
S 

(M
in

ut
e 

13
 - 

7.
6.

88
) 

D
EP

U
TY

 C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

 
 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
To

 a
ut

ho
ris

e,
 in

 c
as

es
 w

he
re

 th
e 

H
ea

ds
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
at

 ti
m

e 
of

f i
n 

lie
u 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

du
e 

to
 

 
 

 
w

or
kl

oa
d,

 th
e 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 o

f s
uc

h 
of

fic
er

s 
at

 a
ny

 fu
nc

tio
n 

or
 m

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
to

 g
ra

nt
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 o
n 

ra
te

s 
 

 
 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 fo

r w
ee

ke
nd

 w
or

ki
ng

, i
n 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
w

ay
 a

s 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 a

pp
lie

s 
to

 M
em

be
rs

' a
pp

ro
ve

d 
du

tie
s.

 
  

Page 135



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
7 

R
E

V
 9

 
g:

\c
\w

ill
et

t\0
0 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

A
m

en
dm

en
ts

\0
5A

 2
00

5 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 In
fo

r A
ct

.d
oc

 

B
1 

C
ou

nc
il 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
B

O
R

R
O

W
IN

G
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

A
TI

O
N

 
(M

in
ut

e 
78

(5
) -

 2
7.

2.
90

) 
FI

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 IC
T 

(a
) 

To
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

 a
ll 

po
w

er
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 b
or

ro
w

in
g 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

un
de

r S
ec

tio
n 

43
(2

) 
of

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nd
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 1

98
9 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
re

gu
la

r m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rts

 to
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
; a

nd
 

 
(b

) 
To

 c
om

pi
le

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

re
gi

st
er

 o
f l

oa
n 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

. 
  

B
R

ID
LE

W
A

YS
 (S

EE
 F

O
O

TP
A

TH
S)

 
 B

2 
 

 
 

  
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S 
(M

in
ut

e 
23

(1
) -

 6
.2

.7
4)

 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n,
 

 
C

ou
nc

il 
M

in
ut

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
A

ct
 1

98
4,

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 

(M
in

ut
e 

24
(1

) -
 9

.7
.9

1)
 

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 s

ub
m

is
si

on
 to

 th
at

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

f a
ny

 c
on

te
nt

io
us

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

. 
 

   
 

 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

C
T 

19
84

 
  

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

PO
ST

 P
B

C
/0

1 
(A

SS
T 

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

P
ro

pe
r O

ffi
ce

r f
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
78

 o
f t

he
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

A
ct

 1
98

4.
 

 
(M

in
ut

e 
35

(1
) -

 1
5.

7.
99

) 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 
 

 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
  

 
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

) 
  

 
PO

ST
 P

B
C

/0
2 

&
 0

3 
 

 
 

(P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
  

 
 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SU
R

VE
YO

R
) 

 
 

 
 

 
PO

ST
S 

PB
C

/0
5-

10
 

 
 

(S
EN

IO
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  
 

 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
SU

R
VE

YO
R

S)
 

 
 

 
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

To
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
A

ct
 1

98
4:

 
 

(M
in

ut
e 

35
(2

) -
 1

5.
7.

99
) 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
 

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

(a
)  

S
ec

tio
n 

34
 - 

se
rv

e 
no

tic
es

 re
qu

iri
ng

 w
or

k 
co

nt
ra

ve
ni

ng
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 to

 b
e 

 
re

m
ov

ed
 o

r a
lte

re
d 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e;
 

 

Page 136



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
8 

R
E

V
 9

 
g:

\c
\w

ill
et

t\0
0 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

A
m

en
dm

en
ts

\0
5A

 2
00

5 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 In
fo

r A
ct

.d
oc

 

(b
) 

S
ec

tio
n 

77
 - 

ap
pr

ov
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 to
 a

 M
ag

is
tra

te
s'

 C
ou

rt 
fo

r a
n 

or
de

r r
eq

ui
rin

g 
 

da
ng

er
ou

s 
bu

ild
in

gs
 o

r s
tru

ct
ur

es
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
sa

fe
; 

  
 

 
(c

)  
S

ec
tio

n 
79

 - 
se

rv
e 

no
tic

es
 w

he
re

 it
 a

pp
ea

rs
 th

at
 a

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
is

 b
y 

re
as

on
 o

f r
ui

no
us

 o
r d

ila
pi

da
te

d 
 

 
 

co
nd

iti
on

 s
er

io
us

ly
 d

et
rim

en
ta

l t
o 

th
e 

am
en

iti
es

 o
f t

he
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

;  
an

d 
 

(d
) 

S
ec

tio
n 

81
 - 

se
rv

e 
no

tic
es

 s
pe

ci
fy

in
g 

ce
rta

in
 m

at
te

rs
 a

nd
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 
 

 
 

th
e 

de
m

ol
iti

on
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

gs
. 

  
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 
To

 a
ut

ho
ris

e 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 p
os

th
ol

de
rs

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
 to

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
 

(M
in

ut
e 

19
 - 

30
.5

.2
00

0)
 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
po

w
er

s 
un

de
r S

ec
tio

n 
98

 o
f t

he
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

A
ct

 1
98

4 
to

 e
nt

er
 p

re
m

is
es

 in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t  
 

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

of
 th

e 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

. 
 

 
  B

3 
P

er
so

nn
el

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

- V
ET

TI
N

G
 O

F 
A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

(M
in

ut
e 

13
8 

- 2
0.

3.
90

) a
nd

 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
To

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 E
as

t A
ng

lia
 fo

r t
he

 
ch

ec
ki

ng
 o

f o
ne

(M
in

ut
e 

66
 - 

16
.1

.9
0)

 a
no

th
er

's
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 o

n 
a 

co
ns

ul
ta

nc
y 

ba
si

s,
 th

is
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
t t

o 
be

 a
ct

iv
at

ed
 w

he
re

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 le
ve

ls
 fa

ll 
be

lo
w

 e
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t o
r v

ol
um

e 
of

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 
su

bm
itt

ed
 e

xc
ee

ds
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 c

ap
ac

ity
. 

 
     B

4 
Po

lic
y 

& 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

B
YE

LA
W

S 
- C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

(M
in

ut
e 

3 
- 1

1.
10

.7
3)

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

P
ro

pe
r O

ffi
ce

r f
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f s

ec
tio

n 
23

8 
of

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 

 
 

19
72

. 
  B

5 
Po

lic
y 

& 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

B
YE

LA
W

S 
- P

A
R

IS
H

 &
 C

O
U

N
TY

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 C
O

PI
ES

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

(M
in

ut
e 

3 
- 1

1.
10

.7
3)

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

P
ro

pe
r O

ffi
ce

r f
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f s

ec
tio

n 
23

6(
a)

 o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 

 
 

19
72

. 
 

  

Page 137



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
9 

R
E

V
 9

 
g:

\c
\w

ill
et

t\0
0 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

A
m

en
dm

en
ts

\0
5A

 2
00

5 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 In
fo

r A
ct

.d
oc

 

C
1 

P
ol

ic
y 

&
 C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

 
C

A
R

 L
EA

SI
N

G
 S

C
H

EM
E 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 
(M

in
ut

e 
48

 - 
3.

12
.8

5)
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

(a
) 

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 fr

om
 e

lig
ib

le
 s

ta
ff 

un
de

r t
he

 S
ch

em
e;

 
D

EP
U

TY
 C

H
IE

F 
(b

) 
To

 c
he

ck
 e

lig
ib

ilit
y 

of
 a

pp
lic

an
ts

, a
pp

ro
ve

 o
rd

er
in

g 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s,
 n

ot
ify

 u
se

rs
 o

f o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

;  
an

d 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

(c
) 

To
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

S
ch

em
e.

 
 

P
er

so
nn

el
 S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 E
XE

C
U

TI
VE

 
(d

) 
To

 a
ut

ho
ris

e 
ea

rly
 te

rm
in

at
io

n 
ch

ar
ge

s 
to

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f s

ta
ff 

w
ith

 le
as

ed
 c

ar
s 

w
ho

 re
ce

iv
e 

(M
in

ut
e 

37
 - 

25
.7

.8
9)

 
FO

R
U

M
 

 
re

du
nd

an
cy

 n
ot

ic
es

; 
 C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
(e

) 
To

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 u

se
r b

us
in

es
s 

m
ile

ag
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

ba
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

D
EP

U
TY

 C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
  

ea
ch

 m
em

be
r o

f s
ta

ff 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

au
th

or
is

at
io

n 
fo

r a
 le

as
ed

 c
ar

. 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

  C
2 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

 
C

A
R

 P
A

R
K

 T
A

R
IF

FS
 

(M
in

ut
e 

11
5 

- 2
6.

1.
93

) 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 
ST

R
EE

T 
SC

EN
E 

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 ta
rif

fs
 in

 o
ff-

st
re

et
 P

ay
 a

nd
 D

is
pl

ay
 C

ar
 P

ar
ks

 w
ith

in
 a

gr
ee

d 
po

lic
y.

 
  C

3 
P

er
so

nn
el

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 
C

A
R

 P
A

R
K

S 
(C

O
U

N
C

IL
) 

(M
in

ut
e 

79
 --

17
.1

1.
81

) 
SU

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 
(a

fte
r c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 to

 u
se

 C
ou

nc
il 

of
fic

e 
ca

r p
ar

ks
. 

an
y 

co
m

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 
(S

ee
 a

ls
o 

un
de

r "
O

ffi
ce

s 
- U

se
 o

f")
 

C
ha

irm
an

 o
f t

he
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
) 

  C
4 

P
ol

ic
y 

&
 C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
C

A
R

 P
A

R
K

S 
(P

U
B

LI
C

) 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 
(M

in
ut

e 
44

(3
) -

 2
9.

11
.8

3)
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
To

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 C

ou
nc

il 
ca

r p
ar

ks
 b

y 
ch

ar
ita

bl
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 o
r f

or
 o

th
er

 
 

 
ch

ar
ita

bl
e 

pu
rp

os
es

. 
  C

5 
Po

lic
y 

& 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 - 
C

A
SU

A
L 

VA
C

A
N

C
Y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(o
r i

n 
hi

s 
ab

se
nc

e 
(M

in
ut

e 
3 

- 1
1.

10
.7

3)
 

th
e 

D
ep

ut
y 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e)

 T
o 

ac
t a

s 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r f

or
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f s
ec

tio
n 

88
(2

) o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 1

97
2 

(C
on

ve
ni

ng
 

 
 

of
 s

pe
ci

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

ee
tin

g 
to

 fi
ll 

ca
su

al
 v

ac
an

cy
 in

 th
e 

of
fic

e 
of

 C
ha

irm
an

 o
f t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il)

. 
   

Page 138



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
10

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

 C
6 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Su
b-

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
FI

N
A

N
C

E 
C

H
EQ

U
ES

 - 
SI

G
N

IN
G

 
(M

in
ut

e 
13

 - 
14

.1
1.

73
) 

A
N

D
 IC

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

(o
r o

th
er

 d
ul

y 
au

th
or

is
ed

 
si

gn
at

or
y)

 
To

 s
ig

n 
ch

eq
ue

s 
on

 b
eh

al
f o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 
 

  C
7 

C
ou

nc
il 

(M
in

ut
e 

90
(4

) -
 

M
R

 R
 P

A
LM

ER
 

C
H

IE
F 

FI
N

A
N

C
IA

L 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

22
.4

.9
7)

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

S
.O

. F
1(

3)
, F

1(
4)

 
A

N
D

 IC
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

as
 C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ce

 O
ffi

ce
r b

ei
ng

 th
e 

of
fic

er
 h

av
in

g 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

un
de

r S
ec

tio
n 

15
1 

of
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l 

 
(M

R
 P

 M
A

D
D

O
C

K
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 1

97
2,

 S
ec

tio
n 

73
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 1
98

5 
an

d 
S

ec
tio

n 
11

4 
of

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l 
 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

in
an

ce
 A

ct
 1

98
8.

 
 

A
S 

D
EP

U
TY

) 
 

  C
8 

P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

C
o-

or
di

na
tin

g 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 F

U
N

D
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

A
N

D
 IC

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
(M

in
ut

e 
51

 - 
4.

1.
94

) 
 

To
 c

al
cu

la
te

 th
e 

su
rp

lu
s 

or
 d

ef
ic

it 
on

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Fu
nd

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
(F

un
ds

)(
E

ng
la

nd
) R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

99
2.

 
  C

9 
 

P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

C
o-

or
di

na
tin

g 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

TE
N

A
N

C
IE

S 
- S

ER
VI

C
E 

O
F 

N
O

TI
C

ES
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
(M

in
ut

e 
66

(a
) -

 4
.1

2.
90

) 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
To

 s
ig

n 
no

tic
es

 a
nd

 a
ns

w
er

s 
to

 o
rig

in
at

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r n

ew
 te

na
nc

ie
s 

un
de

r P
ar

t I
I o

f t
he

 L
an

dl
or

d 
an

d 
Te

na
nt

 A
ct

 1
95

4.
 

  C
10

 
C

ou
nc

il 
(M

in
ut

e 
90

(4
) -

 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
 S

EA
L 

- A
TT

ES
TA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
22

.4
.9

7 
D

EP
U

TY
 C

H
IE

F 
 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
  

To
 a

tte
st

 th
e 

C
om

m
on

 S
ea

l o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 
SU

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 

(L
EG

A
L)

 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
 

  

Page 139



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
11

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

C
11

 
P

er
so

nn
el

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

C
O

M
PA

SS
IO

N
A

TE
 L

EA
VE

 
(M

in
ut

e 
13

 - 
15

.1
1.

73
) 

D
EP

U
TY

 C
H

IE
F 

 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

To
 g

ra
nt

 to
 s

ta
ff 

up
 to

 fi
ve

 d
ay

s 
le

av
e 

(w
ith

 p
ay

) p
er

 y
ea

r f
or

 c
om

pa
ss

io
na

te
 re

as
on

s.
 

  
(N

O
TE

:  
Le

av
e 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 fi
ve

 d
ay

s 
to

 b
e 

gr
an

te
d 

at
 th

e 
di

sc
re

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd
.) 

 C
12

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

C
O

M
PL

A
IN

TS
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
PL

IM
EN

TS
 P

R
O

C
ED

U
R

E 
 

(M
in

ut
e 

44
9 

- 1
1.

3.
02

) 
D

EP
U

TY
 C

H
IE

F 
To

 m
ak

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
 u

p 
to

 £
25

0 
in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f u
ph

el
d 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

at
 S

ta
ge

s 
1,

 2
 a

nd
 3

 a
nd

 to
 m

ak
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

 
 

 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
ab

ov
e 

£2
50

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ns

en
t o

f t
he

 C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

P
an

el
 

 
 

  C
13

 
C

ou
nc

il 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
C

O
M

PU
LS

O
R

Y 
C

O
M

PE
TI

TI
O

N
 - 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
TO

 S
U

B
M

IT
 B

ID
S 

FO
R

 W
O

R
K

 IN
SI

D
E 

TH
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
(M

in
ut

e 
74

(3
) -

 2
0.

12
.8

8)
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

To
 s

ub
m

it 
bi

ds
 fo

r w
or

k 
in

si
de

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

, t
o 

ut
ili

se
 s

pa
re

 c
ap

ac
ity

/m
an

po
w

er
 o

nl
y.

 
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
  C

14
 

C
ou

nc
il 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

W
O

R
K

S 
U

N
IT

 - 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

TO
 S

U
B

M
IT

 B
ID

S 
FO

R
 W

O
R

K
 O

U
TS

ID
E 

TH
E 

(M
in

ut
e 

74
(3

) -
 2

0.
12

.8
8)

 
 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
 

 
To

 re
fe

r t
o 

th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Fo
ru

m
 a

nd
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

em
 to

 th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 a
ny

 p
ro

po
sa

l i
nv

ol
vi

ng
 th

e 
au

th
or

is
at

io
n 

of
 b

id
s 

fo
r w

or
k 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t b

ut
 o

nl
y 

in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f a

gr
ee

d 
po

lic
y 

fo
r s

ha
re

d 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

 
   C

15
 

P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 - 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
B

Y 
O

FF
IC

ER
S 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
EP

U
TY

 C
H

IE
F 

(M
in

ut
e 

34
7 

- 1
4.

2.
78

) 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
To

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 o

f o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
t a

nn
ua

l c
on

fe
re

nc
es

, t
ak

in
g 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 th
e 

 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

su
bj

ec
t m

at
te

r o
f t

he
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
an

d 
th

e 
bu

dg
et

ar
y 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
m

ad
e.

 
    C

16
 

P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

- N
O

TI
C

ES
 A

S 
TO

 A
D

D
R

ES
SE

S 
FO

R
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

O
F 

SU
M

M
O

N
S 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(o
r i

n 
hi

s 
ab

se
nc

e 
th

e 
(M

in
ut

e 
3 

- 1
1.

10
.7

3)
 

D
ep

ut
y 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e)

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

12
 (p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 4
 (3

) o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

  
 

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 1
97

2 
as

 to
 th

e 
re

ce
ip

t o
f t

he
se

 n
ot

ic
es

. 
  

Page 140



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
12

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

C
17

 
Po

lic
y 

& 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 M

EE
TI

N
G

S 
- S

IG
N

A
TU

R
E 

O
F 

SU
M

M
O

N
S 

TO
 A

TT
EN

D
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(o
r i

n 
hi

s 
ab

se
nc

e 
th

e 
(M

in
ut

e 
3 

- 1
1.

10
.7

3)
 

D
ep

ut
y 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e)

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

12
 (p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 4
(2

)(
b)

 o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 
 

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 1
97

2 
as

 to
 th

e 
si

gn
in

g 
of

 th
e 

su
m

m
on

s.
 

  C
18

 
Po

lic
y 

& 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
LO

R
S 

- A
C

C
EP

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

O
FF

IC
E 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

3 
- 1

1.
10

.7
3)

 
 

To
 a

ct
 a

s 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r u

nd
er

 s
ec

tio
n 

83
(1

) -
 (4

) o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 1

97
2 

in
  

 
 

re
sp

ec
t o

f t
he

 w
itn

es
s 

an
d 

re
ce

ip
t o

f d
ec

la
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
cc

ep
ta

nc
es

 o
f o

ffi
ce

 b
y 

co
un

ci
llo

rs
. 

 
  C

19
 

Po
lic

y 
& 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

LO
R

S 
- R

ES
IG

N
A

TI
O

N
 F

R
O

M
 O

FF
IC

E 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(o

r i
n 

hi
s 

ab
se

nc
e 

(M
in

ut
e 

3 
- 1

1.
10

.7
3)

 
th

e 
D

ep
ut

y 
C

hi
ef

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r f
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
84

 o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 1

97
2,

 in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f 

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e)

 
th

e 
re

ce
ip

t o
f n

ot
ic

es
 o

f r
es

ig
na

tio
n 

fro
m

 o
ffi

ce
 b

y 
co

un
ci

llo
rs

. 
    C

20
 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
in

ut
e 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

LO
R

S 
- S

U
B

ST
IT

U
TE

S 
 

49
 - 

18
.1

2.
01

 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
 

 
 

To
 re

ce
iv

e 
no

tic
es

 fr
om

 G
ro

up
 L

ea
de

rs
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t o

f s
ub

st
itu

te
 m

em
be

rs
, s

ub
je

ct
 

to
 c

er
ta

in
 c

on
di

tio
ns

. 
   C

21
 

C
ou

nc
il 

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

C
O

U
R

T,
 T

R
IB

U
N

A
L,

 IN
Q

U
IR

Y 
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

S 
- E

N
G

A
G

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
ST

A
FF

 A
N

D
 

 
(M

in
ut

e 
10

0(
7)

 - 
18

.4
.2

00
0)

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

A
D

VI
C

E 
 

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

To
 a

pp
oi

nt
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 s

ta
ff 

an
d/

or
 e

xt
er

na
l S

ol
ic

ito
rs

 a
nd

/o
r C

ou
ns

el
 to

 a
pp

ea
r f

or
 a

nd
 

 
 

 
co

nd
uc

t p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 C

ou
rts

, t
rib

un
al

s,
 in

qu
iri

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
 

 
 

si
m

ila
r v

en
ue

s.
 

 

Page 141



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
13

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

D
1 

C
ou

nc
il 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
FI

N
A

N
C

E 
D

A
TA

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 A
C

T 
19

84
 

(M
in

ut
e 

78
(4

) -
 1

7.
2.

85
) 

A
N

D
 IC

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

To
 a

ct
 a

s 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r f

or
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f t
he

 D
at

a 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
A

ct
 1

98
4 

fo
r t

he
 re

ce
ip

t o
f n

ot
ic

es
. 

 
 

 
D

2 
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
 

D
EB

TS
 

 
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
 

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 (o
r n

om
in

at
ed

 
To

 ta
ke

 s
te

ps
 to

 e
nf

or
ce

 a
 d

eb
t f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

e 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f b

an
kr

up
tc

y 
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

s,
 s

ub
je

ct
 

 
 

D
ep

ut
y)

 
to

 a
ct

io
n 

be
in

g 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 th
e 

C
ab

in
et

. 
 

 D
3 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 A

PP
R

O
VA

LS
 

(M
in

ut
e 

30
 - 

25
.8

.9
2)

 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

 
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
To

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
he

th
er

 p
rio

r a
pp

ro
va

l o
f t

he
 m

et
ho

d 
of

 a
ny

 p
ro

po
se

d 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 a
nd

 a
ny

 p
ro

po
se

d 
si

te
 

re
st

or
at

io
n 

is
 re

qu
ire

d 
un

de
r t

he
 T

ow
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
(G

en
er

al
 P

er
m

itt
ed

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t O
rd

er
) 1

99
5 

an
d 

to
 g

iv
e 

su
ch

 a
pp

ro
va

l w
he

re
 re

qu
ire

d 
ex

ce
pt

 w
he

re
 o

bj
ec

tio
ns

 fr
om

 in
te

re
st

ed
 p

ar
tie

s 
ar

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

w
hi

ch
 s

ha
ll 

be
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

re
a 

P
la

ns
 S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

s.
 

 
 D

4 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Su

b-
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

D
IR

EC
T 

D
EB

IT
IN

G
 

(M
in

ut
e 

67
(ii

i) 
- 6

.3
.7

4)
 

A
N

D
 IC

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
To

 e
xe

cu
te

 a
 d

ire
ct

 d
eb

iti
ng

 in
de

m
ni

ty
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

 
     D

5 
P

ol
ic

y 
&

 C
o-

or
di

na
tin

g 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S/

 
D

IS
TU

R
B

A
N

C
E 

C
O

M
PE

N
SA

TI
O

N
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
FI

N
A

N
C

E 
(M

in
ut

e 
44

 - 
29

.1
1.

83
) 

A
N

D
 IC

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
To

 g
ra

nt
 d

is
tu

rb
an

ce
 a

llo
w

an
ce

s 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ho
m

e 
lo

ss
 in

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 c
as

es
 a

nd
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
ar

y 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 in

 a
ny

 o
ne

 y
ea

r, 
no

t b
ei

ng
 e

xc
ee

de
d 

an
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
La

nd
 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
Ac

ts
. 

 
 D

6 
Po

lic
y 

& 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 - 

A
U

TH
EN

TI
C

A
TI

O
N

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

(M
in

ut
e 

3 
- 1

1.
10

.7
3)

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

P
ro

pe
r O

ffi
ce

r f
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
23

4(
1)

 - 
(2

) o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 1

97
2 

fo
r 

 
 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f a

ut
he

nt
ic

at
io

n 
of

 d
oc

um
en

ts
. 

  D
7 

Po
lic

y 
& 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 - 
C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

PH
O

TO
G

R
A

PH
IC

 C
O

PI
ES

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

(M
in

ut
e 

3 
- 1

1.
10

.7
3)

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r f
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
22

9(
5)

 o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 1

97
2 

fo
r t

he
 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f c

er
tif

yi
ng

 p
ho

to
gr

ap
hi

c 
co

pi
es

 o
f d

oc
um

en
ts

. 
  

Page 142



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
14

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

D
8 

Po
lic

y 
& 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 - 
D

EP
O

SI
T 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
(M

in
ut

e 
3 

- 1
1.

10
.7

3)
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

To
 a

ct
 a

s 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r f

or
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

22
5(

1)
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 1
97

2 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

th
e 

de
po

si
t o

f d
oc

um
en

ts
. 

 
  D

9 
S

ta
nd

in
g 

O
rd

er
 A

32
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 - 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 S

U
PP

LY
 F

O
R

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

LO
R

S 
C

ou
nc

il 
(o

r i
n 

hi
s 

ab
se

nc
e 

(M
in

ut
e 

24
(1

) -
 9

.7
.9

1)
 

th
e 

D
ep

ut
y 

C
hi

ef
 

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
re

qu
es

ts
 b

y 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

to
 in

sp
ec

t o
r t

o 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

ith
 c

op
ie

s 
of

 C
ou

nc
il 

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e)

 
do

cu
m

en
ts

. 
 

  

Page 143



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
15

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

 E1
 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
in

ut
e 

 
M

R
 I 

W
IL

LE
TT

 
EL

EC
TO

R
A

L 
R

EG
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 O

FF
IC

ER
 (A

N
D

 D
EP

U
TY

) 
- 1

9.
4.

05
 

 
 

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

el
ec

to
ra

l r
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

of
fic

er
 fo

r t
he

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tri

ct
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
ec

tio
ns

 8
 a

nd
 5

2 
of

  
 

 
th

e 
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

P
eo

pl
e 

A
ct

 1
98

3.
 

 
 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
in

ut
e 

87
 

M
R

 G
 L

U
N

N
U

N
 

To
 a

ct
 a

s 
D

ep
ut

y 
R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
O

ffi
ce

r w
ith

 fu
ll 

po
w

er
s 

to
 a

ct
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
O

ffi
ce

r i
n 

th
e 

- 1
5.

2.
05

 
 

ev
en

t o
f t

he
 la

tte
r's

 u
na

vo
id

ab
le

 a
bs

en
ce

, i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 S

ec
tio

n 
52

 o
f t

he
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

 
 

P
eo

pl
e 

A
ct

 1
98

3.
 

  
 

E2
 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
in

ut
e 

75
(8

) 
M

R
 I 

W
IL

LE
TT

 
EL

EC
TI

O
N

S 
- D

IS
C

R
ET

IO
N

A
R

Y 
FE

ES
 A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

 
- 1

4.
12

.0
4 

R
ET

U
R

N
IN

G
 O

FF
IC

ER
 

 
 

 
To

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

an
nu

al
ly

 th
e 

sc
al

e 
of

 d
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 fe

es
 a

nd
 c

ha
rg

es
, f

or
 w

hi
ch

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

st
at

ut
or

y 
 

am
ou

nt
, b

y 
al

lo
w

in
g 

fo
r i

nf
la

tio
n 

an
d 

ro
un

di
ng

 u
p 

to
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t w
ho

le
 n

um
be

r. 
 

  E3
 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
in

ut
e 

11
5 

M
R

 I 
W

IL
LE

TT
 

EL
EC

TI
O

N
S 

– 
ES

SE
X 

C
O

U
N

TY
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
, E

U
R

O
PE

A
N

 P
A

R
LI

A
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
EL

EC
TI

O
N

S 
 

- 1
9.

4.
05

 
EL

EC
TO

R
A

L 
A

N
D

 N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
O

R
 L

O
C

A
L 

R
EF

ER
EN

D
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 P

O
LL

S 
 

 
R

EG
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 

 
 

 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

To
 a

ct
 in

 e
le

ct
io

n,
 re

fe
re

nd
um

 a
nd

 p
ol

lin
g 

du
tie

s 
as

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

O
ffi

ce
r 

  E4
 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
in

ut
e 

11
5 

M
R

 I 
W

IL
LE

TT
 

EL
EC

TI
O

N
S 

- F
EE

S 
A

N
D

 E
XP

EN
SE

S 
FO

R
 R

ET
U

R
N

IN
G

 O
FF

IC
ER

 
- 1

9.
4.

05
 

R
ET

U
R

N
IN

G
 O

FF
IC

ER
 

 
 

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
sc

al
e 

of
 fe

es
 a

nd
 e

xp
en

se
s 

pa
ya

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
R

et
ur

ni
ng

 O
ffi

ce
r a

t e
le

ct
io

ns
 o

f D
is

tri
ct

 
an

d 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

ils
, a

dj
us

tin
g 

th
e 

sc
he

du
le

 fo
r i

nf
la

tio
n 

an
d 

ro
un

di
ng

 u
p 

to
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t w
ho

le
 n

um
be

r. 
 

  E5
 

P
ol

ic
y 

&
 C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
EL

EC
TO

R
A

L 
R

EG
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 - 

PR
O

SE
C

U
TI

O
N

S 
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
 

(M
in

ut
e 

10
1 

- 1
.1

2.
98

) 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
To

 in
st

itu
te

 a
nd

 p
ur

su
e 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 e
le

ct
or

al
 re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
of

fe
nc

es
. 

   E6
 

P
ol

ic
y 

&
 C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
EN

ER
G

Y 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
&

 C
O

N
SE

R
VA

TI
O

N
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
(M

in
ut

e 
78

 - 
1.

12
.8

1)
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

To
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il's
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 

Page 144



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
16

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

E7
 

C
ou

nc
il 

(M
in

ut
e 

71
 - 

17
.1

2.
02

) 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

  
EN

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

A
C

TI
O

N
 

 
 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
 

 
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
1.

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 is
su

e 
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t N

ot
ic

es
, B

re
ac

h 
of

 C
on

di
tio

n 
N

ot
ic

es
, L

is
te

d 
B

ui
ld

in
gs

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t  
 

N
ot

ic
es

, C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Ar

ea
 N

ot
ic

es
, T

em
po

ra
ry

 S
to

p 
N

ot
ic

es
, S

to
p 

N
ot

ic
es

, R
eq

ui
si

tio
ns

 fo
r I

nf
or

m
at

io
n,

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

P
la

nn
in

g 
C

on
tra

ve
nt

io
n 

N
ot

ic
es

 a
nd

 S
ec

tio
n 

21
5 

N
ot

ic
es

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
To

w
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ct
 1

99
0 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
as

 a
m

en
de

d 
(a

nd
 a

ny
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t l
eg

is
la

tio
n 

or
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

) a
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g 
(L

is
te

d 
B

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
nd

 E
S

TA
TE

S
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
as

) A
ct

 1
99

0 
as

 a
m

en
de

d 
(a

nd
 a

ny
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t l
eg

is
la

tio
n 

or
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

) f
or

 a
ll 

br
ea

ch
es

 
(o

r, 
in

 th
e 

ab
se

nc
e 

of
 

of
 p

la
nn

in
g 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
 a

do
pt

ed
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t p

ol
ic

y.
 

 
 

th
es

e 
tw

o 
of

fic
e 

ho
ld

er
s,

 
 

 
a 

no
m

in
at

ed
 d

ep
ut

y)
 

2.
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 p

ro
se

cu
te

 th
e 

un
au

th
or

is
ed

 d
is

pl
ay

 o
f a

dv
er

tis
em

en
ts

, u
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 w
or

ks
 to

 a
 li

st
ed

  
 

 
 

bu
ild

in
g 

or
 in

 a
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ar
ea

 b
re

ac
h 

of
 tr

ee
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

or
 h

ed
ge

ro
w

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

, a
nd

 n
on

- 
 

 
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
he

re
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t a

ct
io

n 
ha

s 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 b
ee

n 
au

th
or

is
ed

. 
  

 
 

3.
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 ta

ke
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t a
ct

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
se

rv
in

g 
an

 in
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

he
re

 th
e 

H
ea

d 
of

  
 

 
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s,

 o
r h

is
 n

om
in

ee
, c

on
si

de
rs

 th
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
to

 b
e 

ur
ge

nt
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4.
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 v

ar
y 

st
ep

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t n
ot

ic
es

 a
lre

ad
y 

au
th

or
is

ed
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
lte

rin
g 

pe
rio

d 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r c
om

pl
ia

nc
e,

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
f f

ur
th

er
 n

ot
ic

es
 a

nd
 w

ith
dr

aw
al

 o
f n

ot
ic

es
. 

  
 

 
5.

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
he

n 
ac

tio
n 

is
 n

ot
 e

xp
ed

ie
nt

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 in
co

ns
eq

ue
nt

ia
l o

r i
ns

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
br

ea
ch

es
 o

f c
on

tro
l. 

  
 

 
6.

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

an
d 

is
su

e 
re

le
va

nt
 n

ot
ic

es
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
H

ig
h 

H
ed

ge
s 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
A

ct
; S

oc
ia

l B
eh

av
io

ur
s 

A
ct

 2
00

3 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
at

 s
uc

h 
no

tif
ic

at
io

ns
 a

re
 v

al
id

 a
nd

 to
 re

sp
on

d 
to

 a
ny

 
re

le
va

nt
 a

pp
ea

ls
. 

  E8
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
- C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TE

S 
O

F 
LA

W
FU

L 
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
(M

in
ut

e 
32

 - 
25

.8
.9

2)
 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
 

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 u

nd
er

 S
ec

tio
n 

19
1-

3 
of

 th
e 

To
w

n 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ct

 1
99

0.
 

 
 

(o
r o

ffi
ce

rs
 d

ul
y 

 
 

au
th

or
is

ed
 a

nd
 a

ct
in

g 
 

 
un

de
r t

he
 p

os
th

ol
de

r's
 

 
 

au
th

or
ity

 (o
r o

f a
n 

 
 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 D

ire
ct

or
). 

  
 

Page 145



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
17

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

 E9
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
A

C
TI

O
N

 - 
PO

W
ER

S 
O

F 
EN

TR
Y 

 
M

in
ut

e 
36

 - 
28

.8
.9

7,
 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
 

M
in

ut
e 

32
 - 

25
.8

.9
2 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
To

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
po

w
er

s 
of

 e
nt

ry
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

s 
of

 p
la

nn
in

g 
co

nt
ro

l 
 

 
(o

r a
 d

ul
y 

au
th

or
is

ed
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t. 

 
 

of
fic

er
 a

ct
in

g 
on

 th
e 

 
 

po
st

ho
ld

er
's

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
S

ec
tio

n 
19

6A
&

B
 o

f t
he

 T
ow

n 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ct

 1
99

0 
(a

nd
 a

ny
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t l
eg

is
la

tio
n)

 
 

 
or

 o
f a

n 
A

ss
is

ta
nt

 
(e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t o

f p
la

nn
in

g 
co

nt
ro

l) 
 

 
D

ire
ct

or
) 

 
 

 
 

H
ed

ge
ro

w
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

99
7 

(a
nd

 a
ny

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t l

eg
is

la
tio

n)
 

  
 

 
S

ec
tio

n 
32

4 
of

 th
e 

To
w

n 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ct

 1
99

0 
(a

nd
 a

ny
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t l
eg

is
la

tio
n)

. 
  

 
 

S
ec

tio
n 

88
 o

f t
he

 P
la

nn
in

g 
(L

is
te

d 
B

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
nd

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
as

) A
ct

 1
99

0 
an

d 
an

y 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 
 

 
 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n)

. 
  

 
 

S
ec

tio
n 

36
 o

f t
he

 P
la

nn
in

g 
(H

az
ar

do
us

 S
ub

st
an

ce
s)

 A
ct

 1
99

0 
(a

nd
 a

ny
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t l
eg

is
la

tio
n)

. 
   E1

0 
P

er
so

nn
el

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

EX
 G

R
A

TI
A

 P
A

YM
EN

TS
 

(M
in

ut
e 

67
 - 

24
.1

1.
87

) 
D

EP
U

TY
 C

H
IE

F 
 

 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
To

 c
on

si
de

r a
nd

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

m
ak

in
g 

of
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 e

x 
gr

at
ia

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 to

 s
ta

ff 
at

 a
ll 

le
ve

ls
 fo

r t
em

po
ra

ril
y 

 
 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
 

un
de

rta
ki

ng
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
dd

iti
on

al
 d

ut
ie

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
su

bj
ec

t, 
in

 th
e 

ca
se

 o
f e

m
er

ge
nc

ie
s 

w
he

re
 

 
 

 
pa

ym
en

ts
 a

re
 n

ot
 c

ov
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 s

al
ar

y 
bu

dg
et

, t
o 

a 
re

po
rt 

be
in

g 
m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
. 

 
 

Page 146



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
18

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

F1
 

Le
is

ur
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

FE
ES

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 - 

LE
IS

U
R

E 
(M

in
ut

e 
5 

- 2
3.

5.
91

) 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 
 

 
ST

R
EE

T 
SC

EN
E 

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f f
ee

s 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s 

ou
tli

ne
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
Le

is
ur

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
 

 
 

C
on

tra
ct

. 
  

 
D

EP
U

TY
 C

H
IE

F 
To

 in
tro

du
ce

 in
di

vi
du

al
 p

ric
in

g 
ch

ar
ge

s 
fo

r C
ul

tu
ra

l a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
 

 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
cu

rr
en

t l
ev

el
 o

f i
nf

la
tio

n,
 o

r i
n 

ce
rta

in
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

at
 a

 ra
te

 w
hi

ch
 re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
tru

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

 
 

 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

  F2
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

H
PA

 
FO

O
D

 H
YG

IE
N

E 
- E

N
TR

Y 
TO

 P
R

EM
IS

ES
 

(M
in

ut
e 

72
 - 

21
.9

.8
3)

 
(A

ny
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 
St

af
f M

em
be

r)
 

To
 a

ct
 a

s 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 m
ed

ic
al

 p
ra

ct
iti

on
er

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
un

de
r t

he
 P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 (C

on
tro

l o
f D

is
ea

se
) A

ct
 

 
 

(s
ee

 a
ls

o 
un

de
r  

19
84

 a
nd

 th
er

eb
y 

au
th

or
is

ed
 to

 e
nt

er
 a

ny
 p

re
m

is
es

, v
es

se
l o

r a
irc

ra
ft 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 m
ad

e 
 

 
"D

is
ea

se
 C

on
tr

ol
")

 
un

de
r t

ha
t s

ec
tio

n.
 

 F3
 

C
ab

in
et

 (M
in

ut
e 

13
8 

– 
 

 
FR

EE
D

O
M

 O
F 

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 A
C

T 
20

01
 

 
25

.1
1.

02
) 

 
 

 
 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

TO
 

To
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r c
o-

or
di

na
tin

g 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 F
re

ed
om

 o
f I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

A
ct

 
TH

E 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

gu
id

an
ce

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ct

 s
o 

as
 to

 a
ss

is
t 

w
ith

 th
e 

ea
sy

, a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
nd

 ti
m

el
y 

re
tri

ev
al

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n.

 
 

 
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

To
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r e
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r t

he
ir 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

s 
fo

r m
an

ag
in

g 
re

qu
es

ts
 

 
 

 
D

EP
U

TY
 C

H
IE

F 
fo

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
un

de
r t

he
 A

ct
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 re
qu

es
ts

 a
re

 d
ea

lt 
w

ith
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
  

 
 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

de
ad

lin
es

. 
 

 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

 
 

Page 147



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

 
  

D
19

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

 G
1 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
in

ut
e 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
 

G
A

M
B

LI
N

G
 A

C
T 

20
05

 –
 L

IC
EN

SI
N

G
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

S 
 

(1
9.

12
.0

6)
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
 

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
S

ee
 A

pp
en

di
x 

C
. 

 
 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 

 
 

(L
EG

A
L)

 
 

 
SE

N
IO

R
 L

IC
EN

SI
N

G
 

 
 

O
FF

IC
ER

 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

  

Page 148



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

 
  

D
20

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

H
1 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

H
A

R
D

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

S 
- C

O
U

N
C

IL
 H

O
U

SE
S 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

(M
in

ut
e 

15
5 

- 1
2.

2.
80

) 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
(a

)  
To

 a
pp

ro
ve

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

w
or

ks
 to

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
w

al
ls

, h
ed

ge
s 

an
d 

fe
nc

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

w
or

ks
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

E
ss

ex
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
be

in
g 

sa
tis

fie
d 

as
 to

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

 o
f f

oo
tp

at
h 

cr
os

si
ng

s,
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 b
y 

te
na

nt
s 

to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 c
ar

 h
ar

ds
ta

nd
in

gs
 in

 fr
on

t g
ar

de
ns

;  
an

d 
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

(b
)  

To
 a

pp
ly

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
po

lic
y 

to
 h

ar
ds

ta
nd

in
gs

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 te
na

nt
s 

w
ith

ou
t p

er
m

is
si

on
. 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 
 H

2 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 
H

A
ZA

R
D

O
U

S 
SU

B
ST

A
N

C
ES

 
(M

in
ut

e 
31

 - 
25

.8
.9

2)
 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
 

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r h
az

ar
do

us
 s

ub
st

an
ce

s 
co

ns
en

t u
nd

er
 th

e 
P

la
nn

in
g 

(H
az

ar
do

us
 S

ub
st

an
ce

s)
 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
99

2 
ex

ce
pt

 w
he

re
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

ob
je

ct
io

ns
 fr

om
 in

te
re

st
ed

 p
ar

tie
s,

 w
hi

ch
 s

ha
ll 

be
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
P

la
ns

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
s.

 
   H

3 
C

ou
nc

il 
P 

H
A

YW
O

O
D

 
H

EA
D

 O
F 

PA
ID

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
(M

in
ut

e 
12

(1
1)

(a
) -

 2
7.

2.
90

) 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
 

(o
r i

n 
ha

s 
ab

se
nc

e 
In

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

4 
of

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nd
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 1

98
9 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 a

s 
H

ea
d 

of
 th

e 
 

th
e 

D
ep

ut
y 

C
hi

ef
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

P
ai

d 
S

er
vi

ce
. 

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e)

 
  

 
 H

4 
C

ou
nc

il 
 

H
EA

LT
H

 &
 S

A
FE

TY
 A

T 
W

O
R

K
 - 

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 
(M

in
ut

e 
54

(4
) -

 2
0.

12
.7

7)
 

 
P

er
so

nn
el

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

(a
)  

To
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
on

 b
eh

al
f o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r t

he
 g

en
er

al
 p

ol
ic

y 
fo

r t
he

 s
af

et
y,

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
fa

re
 o

f 
(M

in
ut

e 
49

(6
) -

 4
.1

0.
88

) 
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
as

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
 s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f p

ol
ic

y;
 

 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

(b
)  

To
 b

e 
di

re
ct

ly
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
in

 e
ac

h 
de

pa
rtm

en
t o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il's

 g
en

er
al

 p
ol

ic
y 

A
LL

 M
A

N
A

G
ER

S 
O

R
 

fo
r s

af
et

y,
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

fa
re

; 
SU

PE
R

VI
SO

R
S 

 
 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
B

LE
 F

O
R

 
O

N
E 

O
R

 M
O

R
E 

ST
A

FF
 

(c
)  

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

de
qu

at
e 

bu
dg

et
ar

y 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

is
 m

ad
e 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

os
t o

f a
ny

 s
af

et
y 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e;

  a
nd

 
  

(d
)  

To
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
in

 th
e 

w
or

k 
ar

ea
 u

nd
er

 h
is

 c
on

tro
l f

or
: 

Page 149



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

 
  

D
21

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

 
(i)

   
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 g

en
er

al
 p

ol
ic

y 
of

 h
ea

lth
, s

af
et

y 
an

d 
w

el
fa

re
; 

 
(ii

)  
 a

nn
ua

l r
ev

ie
w

 o
f w

or
k 

ar
ea

s 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

tra
in

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

; 
(ii

i) 
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 h

az
ar

ds
 fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
; 

(iv
)  

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 o
n 

sa
fe

ty
 m

at
te

rs
;  

an
d 

(v
)  

 s
et

tin
g 

an
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

in
 s

af
e 

be
ha

vi
ou

r. 
 

  H
5 

C
ou

nc
il 

(M
in

ut
e 

52
(c

) -
 1

2.
12

.0
0)

 
H

IG
H

 C
O

U
R

T 
A

C
TI

O
N

 
  

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

To
 in

st
ig

at
e 

H
ig

h 
C

ou
rt 

ac
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s:

 
 

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

 
 

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
(a

) 
ap

pe
al

s 
lo

dg
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 S

ec
tio

ns
 2

88
 a

nd
 2

89
 o

f t
he

 T
ow

n 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ct

 1
99

0 
 

 
(o

r n
om

in
at

ed
 D

ep
ut

y)
 

(a
s 

am
en

de
d)

 w
hi

ch
 s

ha
ll 

be
 a

ut
ho

ris
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f C

or
po

ra
te

 S
up

po
rt 

S
er

vi
ce

s;
 

  
 

 
(b

) 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r H
ig

h 
C

ou
rt 

in
ju

nc
tio

ns
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t u
nd

er
 th

e 
To

w
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

Ac
t 1

99
0 

(a
s 

am
en

de
d)

 w
hi

ch
 s

ha
ll 

be
 a

ut
ho

ris
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l C

om
m

itt
ee

 
or

 a
n 

A
re

a 
P

la
ns

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
, o

r t
o 

de
al

 w
ith

 b
re

ac
he

s 
of

 A
ba

te
m

en
t N

ot
ic

es
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

A
ct

 1
99

5 
or

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

 th
er

eo
f w

hi
ch

 s
ha

ll 
be

 a
ut

ho
ris

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 ; 

  
 

 
(c

) 
an

y 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r H
ig

h 
C

ou
rt 

in
ju

nc
tio

ns
 w

he
re

 im
m

ed
ia

te
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
ac

tio
n 

is
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

  
 

 
 

se
rio

us
 d

is
tre

ss
 to

 p
ub

lic
 s

af
et

y 
or

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

m
en

ity
 w

hi
ch

 s
ha

ll 
be

 a
ut

ho
ris

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
C

or
po

ra
te

 S
up

po
rt 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r; 
 

(d
) 

an
y 

ot
he

r c
at

eg
or

y 
of

 H
ig

h 
C

ou
rt 

ac
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 s
ha

ll 
no

t a
dm

it 
of

 d
el

ay
 re

su
lti

ng
 fr

om
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
fu

ll 
C

ou
nc

il 
– 

w
hi

ch
 s

ha
ll 

be
 a

ut
ho

ris
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 o
r a

ny
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 o
r s

ub
co

m
m

itt
ee

; a
nd

 
 

 
 

 
(e

) 
To

 m
ak

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 m

em
be

rs
 u

nd
er

 H
ig

h 
C

ou
rt 

in
ju

nc
tio

ns
 w

he
re

 
 

 
 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
ac

tio
n 

is
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 s
er

io
us

 d
is

tre
ss

 to
 p

ub
lic

 s
af

et
y 

or
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
m

en
ity

. 
 

 
 

 
  

C
ou

nc
il 

(M
in

ut
e 

10
0(

5)
 - 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
To

 d
ef

en
d 

H
ig

h 
C

ou
rt 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s 

in
st

itu
te

d 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

(s
ub

je
ct

 to
 re

po
rti

ng
 o

n 
ac

tio
n 

ta
ke

n 
to

 
 

18
.4

.0
0)

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

th
e 

ne
xt

 C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

tin
g)

. 
 

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 (o
r n

om
in

at
ed

 
 

 
D

ep
ut

y)
 

 
 

 
  

Page 150



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

 
  

D
22

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

H
6 

C
ab

in
et

 (M
in

ut
e 

14
2 

– 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 
H

IG
H

 H
ED

G
ER

O
W

S 
 

14
.3

.0
5)

 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
  

 
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

th
e 

po
w

er
s 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 P
ar

t 8
 o

f t
he

 A
nt

i S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

 A
ct

 2
00

3 
on

 b
eh

al
f o

f t
he

  
 

 
 

C
ou

nc
il.

 
  H

7 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
A

TI
O

N
 - 

A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 
(M

in
ut

e 
12

5-
27

.1
.9

7)
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
 To

 a
llo

ca
te

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 S
ch

em
e.

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 N

EE
D

S 
M

A
N

A
G

ER
 

 H
8 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
A

TI
O

N
 - 

D
ES

IG
N

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 E

LD
ER

LY
 

(M
in

ut
e 

49
 - 

30
.1

0.
91

) 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
To

 c
an

ce
l d

es
ig

na
tio

ns
. 

 
  H

9 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
A

TI
O

N
 - 

TE
N

A
N

C
IE

S 
FO

R
 'L

IV
E 

IN
' C

A
R

ER
S 

(M
in

ut
e 

41
(2

0)
 &

 (2
1)

 - 
17

.9
.9

6)
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 
To

 g
ra

nt
 re

qu
es

ts
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
r e

xt
en

d 
jo

in
t t

en
an

ci
es

 to
 'l

iv
e 

in
' c

ar
er

s 
w

he
re

 s
uc

h 
re

qu
es

ts
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

ju
st

ifi
ed

. 
   H

10
 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 D
EF

EC
TS

 - 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 R
EI

N
ST

A
TE

M
EN

T 
W

O
R

K
S 

(M
in

ut
e 

93
(b

) -
 1

1.
3.

87
) 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

To
 s

ub
m

it 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r d
ee

m
ed

 p
la

nn
in

g 
co

ns
en

t i
n 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

in
st

at
em

en
t o

f a
ll 

C
ou

nc
il 

ow
ne

d 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 d
ef

ec
tiv

e 
dw

el
lin

gs
. 

  H
11

 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r D
ec

is
io

n 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 L

A
N

D
 –

 U
SE

 F
O

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
EV

EN
TS

 
 

(1
.3

.0
4)

  
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
 

To
 g

ra
nt

 li
ce

nc
es

 fo
r c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 o

n 
ho

us
in

g 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
W

ar
d 

M
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 (w

he
re

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l p

ro
pe

rti
es

 a
re

 lo
ca

te
d 

ne
ar

by
) a

nd
 a

ll 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 
sa

fe
ty

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 b

ei
ng

 m
et

 b
y 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

st
ag

in
g 

th
e 

ev
en

t. 
 

Page 151



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

 
  

D
23

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

H
12

 
C

ou
nc

il 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 L

A
N

D
 - 

SU
R

PL
U

S 
PL

O
TS

 
(M

in
ut

e 
23

(7
)(

2)
 - 

29
.6

.8
2)

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
To

 n
eg

ot
ia

te
, a

gr
ee

 te
rm

s 
an

d 
di

sp
os

e 
of

 s
ur

pl
us

 p
lo

ts
 o

f g
ar

de
n 

la
nd

 (i
n 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

(M
in

ut
e 

11
6(

4)
 - 

26
.1

.9
8)

 
th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r a
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
) a

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

 
Po

rt
fo

lio
 H

ol
de

r)
 

 
  H

13
 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 L
A

N
D

 - 
W

A
YL

EA
VE

S 
(M

in
ut

e 
14

5 
- 2

5.
3.

97
) 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

To
 g

ra
nt

 w
ay

le
av

es
 w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

de
tri

m
en

ta
l e

ffe
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 W

ar
d 

M
em

be
rs

. 
   H

14
 

C
ab

in
et

 (M
in

ut
e 

15
5 

- 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 O

PT
IO

N
S 

C
O

N
SO

R
TI

U
M

 
 

6.
2.

06
) 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 
 

 
To

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
's

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f t

he
 H

ou
si

ng
 O

pt
io

ns
 C

on
so

rti
um

, b
ei

ng
 a

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 o
f 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

of
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r. 

  H
15

 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

 R
U

LE
S 

- W
A

IV
IN

G
 

(M
in

ut
e 

74
 - 

4.
3.

92
) 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

To
 w

ai
ve

 H
ou

si
ng

 R
eg

is
te

r R
ul

es
 w

he
re

 th
e 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
co

ns
id

er
s 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
go

od
 g

ro
un

ds
 

fo
r s

o 
do

in
g.

 
  H

16
 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
(H

O
U

SI
N

G
) M

U
TU

A
L 

EX
C

H
A

N
G

ES
 

D
ire

ct
or

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

(M
in

ut
e 

6(
a)

(ii
i) 

- 2
9.

10
.7

3)
 

 
To

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
M

ut
ua

l E
xc

ha
ng

e 
S

ch
em

e.
 

 
  

Page 152



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

 
  

D
24

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

I1
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

H
PA

 
IL

LN
ES

S 
- P

ER
SO

N
S 

IN
 N

EE
D

 O
F 

C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 A

TT
EN

TI
O

N
 

(M
in

ut
e 

72
 - 

21
.9

.8
3)

 
(A

ny
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 
m

em
be

r o
f s

ta
ff)

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r t
o 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 S

ec
tio

n 
47

 o
f t

he
 N

at
io

na
l A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
A

ct
 1

94
8 

(re
m

ov
al

 to
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

pr
em

is
es

 o
f p

er
so

ns
 in

 n
ee

d 
of

 c
ar

e 
an

d 
at

te
nt

io
n 

or
 th

os
e 

su
ffe

rin
g 

fro
m

 g
ra

ve
 c

hr
on

ic
 

illn
es

s)
. 

  I2
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

H
PA

 
IN

FE
C

TI
O

U
S 

A
N

D
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
B

LE
 D

IS
EA

SE
S 

(M
in

ut
e 

72
 - 

21
.9

.8
3)

 
(A

ny
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 
(M

in
ut

e 
92

 - 
17

.3
.9

2)
 

m
em

be
r o

f s
ta

ff)
 

To
 a

ct
 a

s 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r t

o 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

s 
of

 th
e 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 (I
nf

ec
tio

us
 D

is
ea

se
s)

 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

96
8,

 th
e 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 (C
on

tro
l o

f D
is

ea
se

s)
 A

ct
 1

98
4 

an
d 

S
ec

tio
n 

47
 o

f t
he

 N
at

io
na

l 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Ac

t 1
94

8.
 

  I3
 

C
ou

nc
il 

7 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

 
IN

SO
LV

EN
C

Y 
- E

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
D

EB
TS

 
(M

in
ut

e 
34

 - 
22

.7
.9

7)
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

To
 is

su
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
de

m
an

ds
 p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
S

ec
tio

n 
26

8(
1)

(a
) o

f t
he

 In
so

lv
en

cy
 A

ct
 1

98
6.

 
  

 
 

To
 ta

ke
 s

te
ps

 to
 e

nf
or

ce
 a

 d
eb

t f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
e 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f b
an

kr
up

tc
y 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s,

 s
ub

je
ct

 
 

 
 

to
 a

ct
io

n 
ta

ke
n 

be
in

g 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
 

 
 

  I4
 

C
ou

nc
il 

(M
in

ut
e 

10
0 

(6
) -

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
- I

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
 O

F 
LE

G
A

L 
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

S 
 

18
.4

.2
00

0)
 

A
N

D
 IC

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

 
(o

r n
om

in
at

ed
 D

ep
ut

y)
 

 
 

 
To

 in
st

itu
te

, d
ef

en
d,

 a
pp

ea
l, 

w
ith

dr
aw

 o
r a

gr
ee

 a
 c

om
pr

om
is

e 
in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 a
ny

 le
ga

l p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

 
 

 
 

co
nc

er
ni

ng
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

m
at

te
rs

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 re

po
rti

ng
 o

n 
an

y 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 is
su

es
 to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

tin
g.

 

Page 153



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

 
  

D
25

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

J 
N

IL
 

   

Page 154



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

 
  

D
26

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

K
 

N
IL

 
 

Page 155



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
27

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

L1
 

Po
lic

y 
& 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
 

LA
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
(M

in
ut

e 
3 

- 1
1.

10
.7

3)
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

To
 a

ct
 a

s 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r t

o 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

s 
of

 S
ec

tio
n 

21
2(

1)
 a

nd
 (2

) o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

A
ct

 1
97

2 
(lo

ca
l r

eg
is

tra
r o

f l
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

s)
. 

   L2
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
LA

N
D

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
A

N
D

 F
LO

O
D

 D
EF

EN
C

E 
(M

in
ut

e 
57

 - 
7.

1.
98

) 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 
ST

R
EE

T 
SC

EN
E 

To
 a

ct
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 li
st

ed
 b

el
ow

: 
(A

N
D

 R
EL

EV
A

N
T 

ST
A

FF
 

D
U

LY
 A

U
TH

O
R

IS
ED

 
TO

 A
C

T 
O

N
 H

IS
 B

EH
A

LF
) 

 
 

 
  

Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
il 

- 
La

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

B
ye

la
w

s 
20

05
 

  
B

ye
la

w
 4

 
C

on
tro

l o
f s

lu
ic

es
 e

tc
. 

  
B

ye
la

w
 6

 
D

iv
er

si
on

 o
r S

to
pp

in
g 

U
p 

of
 W

at
er

co
ur

se
s.

 
  

B
ye

la
w

 9
 

N
ot

ic
e 

to
 C

ut
 V

eg
et

at
io

n.
 

 
B

ye
la

w
 1

0 
N

o 
ob

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

ith
in

 8
 m

et
re

s 
of

 th
e 

E
dg

e 
of

 a
 W

at
er

co
ur

se
. 

 B
ye

la
w

 1
1 

R
ep

ai
rs

 to
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

. 
 B

ye
la

w
 1

2 
C

on
tro

l o
f V

er
m

in
. 

 B
ye

la
w

 1
3 

D
am

ag
e 

by
 A

ni
m

al
s 

to
 B

an
ks

. 
 B

ye
la

w
 1

6 
N

ot
 to

 D
re

dg
e 

or
 R

ai
se

 G
ra

ve
l, 

S
an

d 
et

c.
 

 B
ye

la
w

 1
7 

Fe
nc

es
, E

xc
av

at
io

ns
, P

ip
es

 e
tc

. 
 B

ye
la

w
 2

1 
R

em
ov

al
 o

f S
un

ke
n 

V
es

se
ls

. 
 

Page 156



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
28

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

La
nd

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
A

ct
 1

99
1 

 
S

ec
tio

n 
14

 
G

en
er

al
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

po
w

er
s 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 

w
or

ks
 e

tc
. 

 
S

ec
tio

n 
15

 
D

is
po

sa
l o

f s
po

il 
fro

m
 w

or
ks

 to
 w

at
er

co
ur

se
. 

 
S

ec
tio

ns
 2

5,
 2

6 
an

d 
27

 
P

ow
er

s 
to

 re
qu

ire
 w

or
ks

 fo
r m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 fl

ow
 o

f w
at

er
co

ur
se

s 
et

c.
 

 S
ec

tio
n 

64
 

P
ow

er
s 

of
 e

nt
ry

 fo
r i

nt
er

na
l d

ra
in

ag
e 

bo
ar

ds
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
 

 
 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 A
ct

 1
93

6 
 

S
ec

tio
n 

26
0 

P
ow

er
 to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 p
on

ds
, d

itc
he

s 
et

c.
 

 
S

ec
tio

n 
26

2 
P

ow
er

 to
 re

qu
ire

 c
ul

ve
rti

ng
 o

f w
at

er
co

ur
se

s 
an

d 
di

tc
he

s 
w

he
re

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 in
 p

ro
sp

ec
t. 

 
S

ec
tio

n 
26

3 
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f p
la

ns
 to

 c
ul

ve
rt 

or
 c

ov
er

 a
ny

 s
tre

am
 o

r w
at

er
co

ur
se

. 
 

S
ec

tio
n 

26
4 

Is
su

e 
of

 n
ot

ic
e 

re
qu

iri
ng

 th
e 

re
pa

ir 
or

 c
le

an
si

ng
 o

f c
ul

ve
rts

. 
 

 L3
 

La
nd

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 
LA

N
D

LO
R

D
 A

N
D

 T
EN

A
N

T 
- E

ST
A

TE
S 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

(M
in

ut
e 

13
0 

- 3
1.

1.
95

) 
 D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

 
(a

) 
To

 s
er

ve
 n

ot
ic

es
 u

nd
er

 P
ar

t I
I o

f t
he

 L
an

dl
or

d 
an

d 
Te

na
nt

 A
ct

 1
95

4 
as

 a
m

en
de

d 
by

 P
ar

t I
 o

f t
he

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

La
w

 o
f P

ro
pe

rty
 A

ct
 1

96
9 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 n

eg
ot

ia
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 re
nt

al
s 

fo
r C

ou
nc

il 
pr

op
er

tie
s.

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

(a
fte

r c
on

si
de

rin
g 

an
y 

(b
) 

To
 ta

ke
 im

m
ed

ia
te

 c
or

re
ct

iv
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
(e

xc
ep

t t
he

 in
st

itu
tio

n 
of

 le
ga

l p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

) f
or

 
vi

ew
s 

of
 th

e 
Po

rt
fo

lio
 

br
ea

ch
es

 o
f c

ov
en

an
t i

n 
le

as
es

 o
f s

ho
ps

, i
nd

us
tri

al
 e

st
at

es
 a

nd
 in

du
st

ria
l l

an
d.

 
 

 
H

ol
de

r)
 

 
(c

) 
To

 a
pp

ro
ve

 re
nt

 re
vi

ew
s 

an
d 

le
as

e 
re

ne
w

al
s 

fo
r s

ho
ps

 a
nd

 in
du

st
ria

l p
re

m
is

es
. 

 
 

R
es

ou
rc

e 
S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

itt
o 

(d
) 

To
 le

t C
ou

nc
il 

sh
op

s 
fo

r p
er

io
ds

 o
f t

hr
ee

 y
ea

rs
 u

p 
to

 a
 m

ax
im

um
 o

f 1
2 

ye
ar

s.
 

(M
in

ut
e 

56
 - 

24
.9

.9
1)

 
 

(e
) 

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 li

ce
nc

es
 to

 a
ss

ig
n 

an
d 

lic
en

ce
s 

fo
r c

ha
ng

e 
in

 u
se

 in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r. 

 

Page 157



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
29

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

L4
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
LI

C
EN

SI
N

G
 - 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 P

R
IV

A
TE

 A
N

D
 P

U
B

LI
C

 E
N

TE
R

TA
IN

M
EN

TS
 

(M
in

ut
e 

15
 - 

15
.6

.9
3)

 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 
 

 
EC

O
N

O
M

IC
 

 
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
H

ol
de

rs
 o

f P
os

ts
 P

B
P

/0
1,

 P
B

P
/0

8,
 P

B
P

/0
9,

 P
B

P
/1

0,
 P

B
P

/1
1,

 P
B

P
/1

2,
 P

B
P

/1
3,

 P
B

P
/1

4 
an

d 
P

B
P

/1
5 

 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

au
th

or
is

ed
 to

 e
nt

er
 a

nd
 in

sp
ec

t p
re

m
is

es
. 

    L5
 

P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

C
o-

or
di

na
tin

g 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

LO
C

A
L 

G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 A

C
T 

19
89

 - 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

A
TI

O
N

S 
U

N
D

ER
 P

A
R

T 
IV

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
A

N
D

 IC
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

(M
in

ut
e 

24
(2

) -
 8

.1
0.

91
) 

 
To

 m
ak

e 
de

te
rm

in
at

io
ns

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

se
ct

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nd
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 1

98
9:

 
 

S
ec

tio
n 

42
(2

)(
g)

 - 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
S

ec
tio

ns
 5

0(
3)

(b
) a

nd
 6

0(
2)

 - 
us

ab
le

 c
ap

ita
l r

ec
ei

pt
s 

 
 L6

 
C

ou
nc

il 
 

LO
C

A
L 

G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 A

C
T 

19
89

 - 
PR

O
PE

R
 O

FF
IC

ER
 D

ES
IG

N
A

TI
O

N
S 

 
(M

in
ut

e 
24

(1
)(

2)
 - 

9.
7.

91
) 

 
 

 
P

ro
pe

r O
ffi

ce
r d

es
ig

na
tio

ns
 m

ad
e 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 th

e 
S

ec
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 H
ou

si
ng

 
 

 
 

A
ct

 1
98

9 
in

di
ca

te
d:

 
  

 
 

Se
ct

io
n 

an
d 

Pu
rp

os
e 

 
 

 
C

ou
nc

il 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

Se
ct

io
n 

2 
(p

re
pa

ra
tio

n,
 d

ep
os

it 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f l
is

ts
 o

f p
ol

iti
ca

lly
 re

st
ric

te
d 

po
st

s)
. 

 
(M

in
ut

e 
24

(1
)(

2)
 - 

9.
7.

91
) 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
Se

ct
io

n 
37

 (d
ep

os
it 

an
d 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

s 
to

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
ss

is
ta

nc
e)

. 
 

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
  

C
ou

nc
il 

 
(M

in
ut

e 
11

 - 
27

.2
.9

0)
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
 

 
 

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 IC

T 
 

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

Page 158



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
30

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

M
1 

C
ou

nc
il 

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

M
A

G
IS

TR
A

TE
S'

 A
N

D
 C

O
U

N
TY

 C
O

U
R

TS
 - 

D
EF

EN
C

E 
A

N
D

 P
U

R
SU

IT
 O

F 
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

S 
(M

in
ut

e 
34

 - 
22

.7
.9

7)
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
To

 in
st

itu
te

, d
ef

en
d 

an
d 

pu
rs

ue
 p

ro
ce

ed
in

gs
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
to

 a
pp

ea
r o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

be
ha

lf,
 in

 a
ny

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

 b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

M
ag

is
tra

te
s'

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

rts
. 

  
 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 

 
 

(L
EG

A
L)

 
 

P
er

so
nn

el
 S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

in
ut

e 
88

 - 
21

.1
1.

89
 

M
R

 G
 O

A
K

LE
Y 

To
 a

pp
ea

r f
or

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 le

ga
l p

ro
ce

ed
in

gs
 p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
S

ec
tio

n 
22

3(
1)

 o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 

an
d 

88
(b

) -
 1

.1
2.

92
) 

(M
A

N
A

G
IN

G
 L

EG
A

L 
19

72
 a

nd
 S

ec
tio

n 
60

(2
) o

f t
he

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

rts
 A

ct
 1

98
2.

 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

) 
 

   M
2 

C
ou

nc
il 

C
 O

'B
O

YL
E 

M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 O
FF

IC
ER

 A
N

D
 D

EP
U

TY
 

(M
in

ut
e 

10
 - 

15
.5

.2
00

1)
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
O

ffi
ce

r i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 S

ec
tio

n 
5 

of
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 H
ou

si
ng

 A
ct

 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

19
89

 fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

th
e 

du
tie

s 
im

po
se

d 
by

 th
at

 s
ec

tio
n.

 
 

I W
IL

LE
TT

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

D
ep

ut
y 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
O

ffi
ce

r w
ith

 th
e 

po
w

er
 to

 a
ct

 in
 th

e 
ab

se
nc

e 
or

 d
ur

in
g 

an
y 

illn
es

s 
of

 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
th

e 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

5 
of

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nd
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 1

98
9.

 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
 

  

Page 159



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
31

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

N
1 

P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

C
o-

or
di

na
tin

g 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

N
A

M
IN

G
 O

F 
ST

R
EE

TS
 

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
in

ut
e 

44
(3

) -
 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

 
29

.1
1.

83
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
To

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

na
m

es
 o

f n
ew

 s
tre

et
s 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
To

w
n 

an
d 

P
ol

ic
e 

C
la

us
es

 A
ct

 1
84

7,
 w

he
re

, 
 

 
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n,
 o

ne
 n

am
e 

is
 a

gr
ee

d 
by

 a
ll 

pa
rti

es
. 

   N
2 

R
es

ou
rc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

N
O

R
TH

 W
EA

LD
 A

IR
FI

EL
D

 - 
LE

TT
IN

G
S 

(M
in

ut
e 

13
0 

- 3
1.

1.
95

) 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

(a
)  

To
 n

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
ll 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 re
cr

ea
tio

na
l l

et
tin

gs
 a

t N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 A
irf

ie
ld

; 
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 A

irf
ie

ld
 

S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 
(b

)  
To

 n
eg

ot
ia

te
 w

ith
 a

ll 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 re

qu
es

tin
g 

ca
su

al
 o

r m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
le

tti
ng

s 
on

 N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 
(M

in
ut

e 
15

(1
) -

 1
5.

5.
80

) 
 

A
irf

ie
ld

; 
 

(c
)  

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 c

as
ua

l o
r m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

le
tti

ng
s 

of
 N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 A

irf
ie

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
ey

 a
re

 fo
r a

ct
iv

iti
es

 w
hi

ch
 ta

ke
 

pl
ac

e 
at

 p
re

se
nt

 o
r a

re
 s

im
ila

r a
nd

 u
nl

ik
el

y 
to

 g
iv

e 
ris

e 
to

 p
ub

lic
 c

on
ce

rn
; 

 
(d

) 
To

 re
ne

w
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 le
as

es
 o

n 
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 A

irf
ie

ld
 a

t c
ur

re
nt

 m
ar

ke
t r

en
ta

ls
;  

an
d 

 
(e

) 
To

 n
eg

ot
ia

te
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 le
tti

ng
s 

of
 th

e 
A

nn
ex

e 
to

 H
an

ga
r 2

 a
t N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 A

irf
ie

ld
 in

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r. 
 

  N
3 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

H
PA

 
N

O
TI

FI
A

B
LE

 D
IS

EA
SE

S 
(M

in
ut

e 
72

 - 
21

.9
.8

3)
 

(A
ny

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 

m
em

be
r o

f s
ta

ff)
 

To
 a

ct
 a

s 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r f

or
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f t
he

 P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 (C
on

tro
l o

f D
is

ea
se

) A
ct

 1
98

4.
 

 
(S

ee
 a

ls
o 

un
de

r 
"D

is
ea

se
 C

on
tr

ol
")

 
 

N
4 

C
ab

in
et

 (M
in

ut
e 

14
2 

– 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

N
U

IS
A

N
C

ES
 

 
14

.3
.0

5 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

 
 

 
ST

R
EE

T 
SC

EN
E 

 
 

(o
r a

ut
ho

ris
ed

  
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 m

ak
e 

cl
os

ur
e 

or
de

rs
 u

nd
er

 S
ec

tio
n 

40
 o

f t
he

 A
nt

i S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

 A
ct

 2
00

3 
an

d 
to

 g
iv

e 
 

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

  
no

tic
es

 o
f c

an
ce

lla
tio

n 
of

 c
lo

su
re

 o
rd

er
s 

un
de

r S
ec

tio
n 

41
 o

f t
ha

t A
ct

 
 

 
O

ffi
ce

r)
 

  

Page 160



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
32

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

O
1 

P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
FI

N
A

N
C

E 
O

FF
IC

ER
S 

- R
EC

EI
PT

 O
F 

M
O

N
EY

 D
U

E 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
A

N
D

 IC
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

(M
in

ut
e 

3(
3)

 - 
11

.1
0.

73
) 

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r f
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
11

5 
of

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 1

97
2.

 
  O

2 
P

er
so

nn
el

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
O

FF
IC

ES
 - 

U
SE

 O
F 

(M
in

ut
e 

79
 - 

17
.1

1.
81

) 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
(a

fte
r c

on
si

de
rin

g 
an

y 
To

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 to
 u

se
 C

ou
nc

il 
of

fic
es

 (S
ee

 a
ls

o 
un

de
r "

C
ar

 P
ar

ks
 (C

ou
nc

il)
")

. 
vi

ew
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
) 

 
  O

3 
C

ou
nc

il 
M

in
ut

e 
86

 - 
D

EP
U

TY
 C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
O

M
B

U
D

SM
A

N
 - 

N
O

TI
C

ES
 

15
.0

2.
05

 
 

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r f
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
30

(5
) o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 1
97

4 
(p

ub
lic

at
io

n 
of

 n
ot

ic
e 

on
 re

ce
ip

t o
f a

 re
po

rt 
fro

m
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l O

m
bu

ds
m

an
). 

 
  O

4 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

 
O

R
D

N
A

N
C

E 
SU

R
VE

Y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

(M
in

ut
e 

3 
- 1

1.
10

.7
3)

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r f
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
19

1 
of

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 1

97
2 

(M
ar

ki
ng

 o
ut

 a
nd

 
ch

ec
ki

ng
 o

f r
ep

ut
ed

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s)

. 
  

Page 161



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
33

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

P1
 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
in

ut
e 

87
 

M
R

 I 
W

IL
LE

TT
 

PA
R

IS
H

 P
O

LL
S 

 
- 1

5.
02

.0
5 

R
ET

U
R

N
IN

G
 O

FF
IC

ER
 

 
 

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

R
et

ur
ni

ng
 O

ffi
ce

r f
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f a

 P
ar

is
h 

P
ol

l i
n 

th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
P

ar
is

h 
 

 
 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 M

ee
tin

gs
 (P

ol
ls

) R
ul

es
 1

98
7.

 
 P2

 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PH

YS
IC

A
L 

A
SS

A
U

LT
S 

O
N

 S
TA

FF
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
(M

in
ut

e 
99

 - 
21

.1
1.

89
) 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

In
 th

e 
ev

en
t o

f t
he

 C
ro

w
n 

P
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

S
er

vi
ce

 n
ot

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

af
te

r p
hy

si
ca

l a
ss

au
lt 

on
 a

 C
ou

nc
il 

em
pl

oy
ee

, t
o 

gi
ve

 in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 to
 p

ro
se

cu
te

 w
he

re
 th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 L

eg
al

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
. S

er
vi

ce
s 

co
ns

id
er

s 
th

at
 th

e 
A

tto
rn

ey
 

G
en

er
al

's
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 fo
r p

ro
se

cu
tio

ns
 in

 a
 p

riv
at

e 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
fo

r a
ss

au
lt 

ar
e 

sa
tis

fie
d.

 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

 P3
 

C
ou

nc
il 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
PP

EA
LS

 - 
SE

C
TI

O
N

S 
28

8 
A

N
D

 2
89

 O
F 

TH
E 

TO
W

N
 A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
C

T 
(M

in
ut

e 
29

(2
) -

 1
5.

7.
86

) 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

19
90

 
 

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
To

 lo
dg

e,
 a

fte
r p

rio
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n,
 a

pp
ea

ls
 in

 th
e 

H
ig

h 
C

ou
rt 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f S

ec
tio

ns
 2

88
 

an
d 

28
9 

of
 th

e 
To

w
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ct
 1

99
0,

 a
s 

am
en

de
d,

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

 re
po

rt 
be

in
g 

m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 th

e 
ac

tio
n 

ta
ke

n.
 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 
  P4

 
C

ou
nc

il 
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
(M

in
ut

e 
71

 - 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

17
.1

2.
02

) 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 
(o

r, 
in

 h
is

 a
bs

en
ce

, 
To

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 a

s 
se

t o
ut

 b
el

ow
: 

an
 o

ffi
ce

r d
ul

y 
au

th
or

is
ed

 
 

to
 a

ct
 o

n 
hi

s 
be

ha
lf)

 
(1

) 
S

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

sc
he

du
le

 b
el

ow
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 m
at

te
rs

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
, t

o 
de

te
rm

in
e 

  
 

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 fo

r a
dv

er
tis

em
en

t c
on

se
nt

, l
is

te
d 

bu
ild

in
g 

co
ns

en
t, 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

ar
ea

  
 

 
co

ns
en

t a
nd

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f r

es
er

ve
d 

m
at

te
rs

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 re

ne
w

al
s 

of
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 p
er

m
is

si
on

s)
. 

 
Sc

he
du

le
 A

 
 

(a
) 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 c
on

tra
ry

 to
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f a

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 o

r d
ra

ft 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n,

 a
nd

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l; 
 

(b
) 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 c
on

tra
ry

 to
 o

th
er

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
po

lic
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 a
nd

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l; 

 
(c

) 
A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 fo

r m
aj

or
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
, (

e.
g.

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f s

ig
ni

fic
an

t s
ca

le
 a

nd
/o

r 
of

 w
id

e 
co

nc
er

n)
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l; 
 

Page 162



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
34

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

(d
) 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r r

es
id

en
tia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t c
on

si
st

in
g 

of
 5

 d
w

el
lin

gs
 o

r m
or

e 
(u

nl
es

s 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f r
es

er
ve

d 
m

at
te

rs
 o

nl
y)

 a
nd

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l; 

 
(e

) 
Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
 o

w
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
n 

its
 la

nd
 o

r p
ro

pe
rty

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 fo

r d
is

po
sa

l; 
 

(f)
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l o
n 

w
hi

ch
 th

er
e 

is
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 e
xp

re
ss

io
n 

of
 a

n 
ob

je
ct

io
n 

m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 m
er

its
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
sa

l t
o 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
ho

us
eh

ol
de

r a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

; 
 

(g
) 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l c
on

tra
ry

 to
 a

n 
ob

je
ct

io
n 

fro
m

 a
 lo

ca
l c

ou
nc

il 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 m
er

its
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
sa

l; 
 

(h
) 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 w
hi

ch
 a

ny
 M

em
be

r r
eq

ue
st

s 
w

ith
in

 4
 w

ee
ks

 o
f t

he
 n

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
at

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
B

ul
le

tin
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
by

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 C
om

m
itt

ee
; 

 
(i)

 
A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 w

he
re

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

co
nf

lic
ts

 w
ith

 a
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
of

 a
 C

om
m

itt
ee

; 
 

(j)
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 b

y 
or

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 a
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(a
nd

/o
r s

po
us

e/
pa

rtn
er

) o
r o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 a

 m
em

be
r o

f s
ta

ff 
of

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t (
an

d/
or

 s
po

us
e/

pa
rtn

er
) a

nd
 a

ls
o 

in
 th

os
e 

ca
se

s 
w

he
re

 a
 c

ou
nc

ill
or

 is
 a

n 
ob

je
ct

or
 in

 a
 p

ur
el

y 
pe

rs
on

al
 c

ap
ac

ity
; 

 
(k

) 
A

ny
 o

th
er

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t c
on

si
de

rs
 it

 e
xp

ed
ie

nt
 o

r 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 p

re
se

nt
 to

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 fo

r d
ec

is
io

n 
(e

.g
. t

ho
se

 ra
is

in
g 

is
su

es
 n

ot
 c

ov
er

ed
 b

y 
ex

is
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s,
 o

r o
f 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p

ub
lic

 in
te

re
st

, o
r t

ho
se

 w
ith

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t i
m

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t).

 
 

 
 

 
 

(l)
 

A
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

be
 re

fu
se

d 
un

de
r d

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s 

by
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t b

ut
 w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 s
up

po
rt 

fro
m

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 lo
ca

l c
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

no
 o

th
er

 
ov

er
rid

in
g 

pl
an

ni
ng

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
ne

ce
ss

ita
te

s 
re

fu
sa

l. 
 

SU
B

JE
C

T 
TO

 th
e 

pr
io

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 s

ec
ur

in
g 

co
nt

ro
ls

 o
ve

r t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
r w

or
ks

 fo
r t

he
 

be
ne

fit
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
;  

an
d 

to
 s

uc
h 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
as

 th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t d

ee
m

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 im

po
se

 o
n 

an
y 

gr
an

t o
f p

er
m

is
si

on
. 

 (2
) 

To
 re

sp
on

d 
to

 c
on

su
lta

tio
ns

 fr
om

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 p

la
nn

in
g 

au
th

or
iti

es
 a

nd
 fr

om
 E

ss
ex

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

ex
ce

pt
 o

n 
pr

op
os

al
s 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 c
on

tro
ve

rs
ia

l o
r l

ik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

of
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t p
ub

lic
 in

te
re

st
. 

 
(3

) 
To

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r w

or
ks

 to
 p

re
se

rv
ed

 tr
ee

s 
(o

th
er

 th
an

 fe
lli

ng
) u

nl
es

s 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

cr
ite

ria
 (f

), 
(g

) 
an

d 
(h

) o
f p

re
ce

di
ng

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
an

d 
di

sp
en

si
ng

 w
ith

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 to
 re

pl
ac

e 
a 

pr
es

er
ve

d 
tre

e;
  a

nd
 to

 re
sp

on
d 

to
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
ns

 fr
om

 E
ss

ex
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

N
.B

.  
A

ll 
de

ci
si

on
s 

of
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
o 

be
 re

po
rte

d 
to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 A

re
a 

P
la

ns
 S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
at

 it
s 

ne
xt

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
 

Page 163



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
35

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

 P5
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 - 
EN

TR
Y 

TO
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
 

(M
in

ut
e 

79
 - 

26
.1

0.
99

) 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

 
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
To

 a
ut

ho
ris

e 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 p
os

th
ol

de
rs

 w
ith

in
 P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

po
w

er
s:

 
  

 
(a

) 
S

ec
tio

n 
88

 o
f t

he
 P

la
nn

in
g 

(L
is

te
d 

B
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

as
) A

ct
 1

99
0 

- p
ow

er
s 

of
 e

nt
ry

; 
  

 
(b

) 
S

ec
tio

ns
 1

96
A

 a
nd

 1
96

B
 o

f t
he

 T
ow

n 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ct

 1
99

0 
(a

s 
am

en
de

d)
 to

 e
nt

er
 la

nd
 a

nd
 

bu
ild

in
gs

 in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t o
f p

la
nn

in
g 

co
nt

ro
l; 

  
 

(c
) 

S
ec

tio
n 

32
4 

of
 th

e 
To

w
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ct
 1

99
0 

(a
s 

am
en

de
d)

 - 
po

w
er

s 
of

 e
nt

ry
; 

  
 

(d
) 

H
ed

ge
ro

w
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

99
7 

- p
ow

er
s 

to
 e

nt
er

 la
nd

. 
  

 
(e

) 
P

ar
t V

II 
of

 th
e 

A
nt

i-S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

 A
ct

 2
00

3.
 

  P6
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
PP

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
- P

O
W

ER
 T

O
 D

EC
LI

N
E 

TO
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

E 
(M

in
ut

e 
59

 - 
6.

1.
93

) 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

 
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
To

 d
ec

lin
e 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

70
A

 o
f t

he
 T

ow
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ct
 

19
90

. 
   P7

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

- S
U

B
M

IS
SI

O
N

 O
F 

D
ET

A
IL

S 
(M

in
ut

e 
85

 - 
10

.3
.9

2)
 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
To

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
he

th
er

 to
 re

qu
ire

 th
e 

fo
rm

al
 s

ub
m

is
si

on
 o

f d
et

ai
ls

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 P

ar
t 6

 o
f S

ch
ed

ul
e 

2 
of

 th
e 

To
w

n 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

(G
en

er
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

ce
du

re
) O

rd
er

 1
99

5.
 

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 
 

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l o
f d

et
ai

ls
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

ce
du

re
 O

rd
er

 1
99

5,
 

(M
in

ut
e 

85
 - 

10
.3

.9
2)

 
 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
su

ch
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

ns
 n

ot
 b

ei
ng

 e
xe

rc
is

ab
le

 u
nd

er
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

B
 o

f S
O

64
. 

  
 P8

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

- E
N

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

IM
PA

C
T 

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

 
 

(M
in

ut
e 

10
0 

- 1
1.

1.
00

) 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

 
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
To

 d
et

er
m

in
e,

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
To

w
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
(E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
) 

 
 

 
(E

ng
la

nd
 a

nd
 W

al
es

) R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
99

9,
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r a
nd

 s
co

pe
 o

f e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l i
m

pa
ct

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 
 

 
 

re
qu

ire
d 

un
de

r t
he

 T
ow

n 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ct

s.
 

 

Page 164



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
36

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

P9
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
S 

- A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L/

R
EV

IS
ED

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

 
(M

in
ut

e 
1 

- 2
5.

5.
99

) 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

 
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
 

 
(IN

 C
O

N
SU

LT
A

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

 
To

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
pr

ec
is

e 
w

or
di

ng
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
/re

vi
se

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

to
 b

e 
at

ta
ch

ed
 to

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

s 
 

 
TH

E 
C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

 O
F 

w
he

re
 m

em
be

rs
 s

o 
de

si
re

. 
 

 
TH

E 
A

PP
R

O
PR

IA
TE

 
 

 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

O
R

 
 

 
SU

B
-C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E)

 
 P1

0 
P

er
so

nn
el

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PO

LI
TI

C
A

LL
Y 

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 P
O

ST
S 

(M
in

ut
e 

13
9 

- 2
0.

3.
90

) 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

(a
) 

To
 n

ot
ify

 a
ll 

po
lit

ic
al

ly
 re

st
ric

te
d 

po
st

ho
ld

er
s 

of
 th

ei
r d

es
ig

na
tio

ns
; 

 
 

 
(b

) 
To

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

th
e 

de
si

gn
at

io
n 

as
 to

 p
ol

iti
ca

lly
 re

st
ric

te
d 

st
at

us
 in

 c
on

tra
ct

s 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t; 
 a

nd
 

(c
) 

To
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

is
su

e 
re

vi
se

d 
lis

ts
 w

he
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
an

d 
no

tif
y 

th
e 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t A

dj
ud

ic
at

or
. 

  P1
1 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
 

PO
SS

ES
SI

O
N

 O
R

D
ER

S 
- M

O
R

TG
A

G
E 

A
R

R
EA

R
S 

(M
in

ut
e 

74
 - 

4.
3.

92
) 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 
To

 o
bt

ai
n 

an
d 

ex
ec

ut
e 

in
 th

e 
ca

se
 o

f m
or

tg
ag

e 
ar

re
ar

s 
w

he
re

 a
n 

O
rd

er
 fo

r p
os

se
ss

io
n 

is
 g

ra
nt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
 

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

C
ou

rts
, a

 w
ar

ra
nt

 fo
r t

he
 p

os
se

ss
io

n 
of

 a
 p

ro
pe

rty
. 

 
 

A
N

D
 IC

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

To
 o

ffe
r f

or
 s

al
e 

on
 th

e 
op

en
 m

ar
ke

t a
ny

 p
ro

pe
rty

 s
ub

se
qu

en
tly

 re
po

ss
es

se
d.

 
  P1

2 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
 

PO
SS

ES
SI

O
N

 O
R

D
ER

S 
- R

EN
T 

A
R

R
EA

R
S/

G
A

S 
SA

FE
TY

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

S 
 

(M
in

ut
e 

75
 –

 1
4.

11
.9

5)
 

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
(a

) 
To

 s
er

ve
 n

ot
ic

es
 o

f s
ee

ki
ng

 p
os

se
ss

io
n 

fo
r a

ny
 o

f t
he

 g
ro

un
ds

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

S
ch

ed
ul

e 
2 

of
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 1

98
5;

 
 

 
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
(b

) 
W

he
re

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
, t

o 
se

rv
e 

no
tic

es
 to

 q
ui

t i
n 

ca
se

s 
w

he
re

 th
e 

te
na

nt
 is

 n
ot

 a
 s

ec
ur

e 
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
te

na
nt

 a
s 

de
fin

ed
 in

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ct

 1
98

5;
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 
 

 
(c

) T
o 

in
st

itu
te

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

 in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
C

ou
rt 

fo
r t

he
 p

os
se

ss
io

n 
of

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

of
 a

 n
ot

ic
e 

se
ek

in
g 

po
ss

es
si

on
 o

r a
 n

ot
ic

e 
to

 q
ui

t; 
 

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
(d

)  
To

 in
st

itu
te

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

 in
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
rt 

fo
r t

he
 re

co
ve

ry
 o

f r
en

t, 
co

ur
t c

os
ts

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
ha

rg
es

;  
an

d 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 
 

 
(e

)  
 T

o 
ob

ta
in

 a
nd

 e
xe

cu
te

 a
 w

ar
ra

nt
 fo

r e
vi

ct
io

n 
w

he
re

 p
os

se
ss

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
w

ar
de

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

rt.
 

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 I

n 
re

sp
ec

t o
f s

ec
ur

e 
an

d 
no

n-
se

cu
re

 te
na

nc
ie

s 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 R
ev

en
ue

 A
cc

ou
nt

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
: 

 
SU

PP
O

R
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 

Page 165



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
37

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

  
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
 

(M
in

ut
e 

46
 –

 1
2.

9.
20

00
) 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
, A

SS
T 

(f)
 

to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 a

nd
 s

ig
n 

N
ot

ic
es

 a
nd

 S
ee

ki
ng

 P
os

se
ss

io
n 

an
d 

N
ot

ic
es

 to
 Q

ui
t; 

  
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 (P

R
O

PE
R

TY
  

(g
) 

to
 in

iti
at

e 
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

s 
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

rt 
fo

r p
os

se
ss

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

re
co

ve
ry

 o
f r

en
t, 

m
es

ne
, 

 
 

A
N

D
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

), 
A

SS
T 

pr
of

its
, s

er
vi

ce
 c

ha
rg

es
 a

nd
 c

ou
rt 

co
st

s,
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 re
le

va
nt

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n;

 a
nd

 
 

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
 

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 (O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S)

, 
(h

) 
to

 s
ee

k 
an

d 
ex

ec
ut

e 
w

ar
ra

nt
s 

of
 e

xe
cu

tio
n 

fo
r p

os
se

ss
io

n;
 a

nd
 

 
 

A
R

EA
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 M

A
N

A
G

ER
 

 
 

 
(N

O
R

TH
), 

A
R

EA
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

To
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 (a
), 

(b
) a

nd
 (c

) a
bo

ve
, i

n 
re

sp
ec

t o
f n

on
-s

ec
ur

e 
te

na
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

 
 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

 (S
O

U
TH

) 
lic

en
ce

s 
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
H

om
el

es
s 

P
er

so
ns

’ H
os

te
l 

 
 

 
 

 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 N

EE
D

S 
 

 
 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

 
 

 
 

 
P

or
tfo

lio
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

(i)
 

A
pp

ro
ve

 a
nd

 s
ig

n 
N

ot
ic

es
 o

f S
ee

ki
ng

 P
os

se
ss

io
n 

on
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

s 
of

 a
 b

re
ac

h 
of

 te
na

nc
y 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
 

H
ol

de
r D

ec
is

io
n 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

fo
r n

ot
 a

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 re

qu
ire

d 
re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

;  
 

(2
4.

3.
20

04
) 

 
 

 
 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
SS

ET
S 

(j)
 

In
iti

at
e 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
rt 

fo
r p

os
se

ss
io

n 
or

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

cc
es

s 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f 

 
 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

 (H
M

T/
01

) 
un

de
rta

ki
ng

 th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
an

nu
al

 G
as

 S
af

et
y 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n;

  a
nd

 
 

 
(o

r a
ny

 o
ffi

ce
r 

 
 

au
th

or
is

ed
 to

 a
ct

). 
(k

) 
S

ee
k 

an
d 

ex
ec

ut
e 

w
ar

ra
nt

s 
of

 e
xe

cu
tio

n 
fo

r p
os

se
ss

io
n 

au
th

or
is

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
rt.

 
  P1

3 
(C

ou
nc

il 
M

in
ut

e 
11

7 
- 

M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 O
FF

IC
ER

 
PR

EJ
U

D
IC

IA
L 

A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 IN
TE

R
ES

TS
 –

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
20

.4
.0

4)
 

 
R

ec
ei

pt
, c

us
to

dy
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 d
ep

os
it 

of
 re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
of

 in
te

re
st

s 
of

 D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

un
de

r t
he

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
A

ct
s 

20
00

 a
nd

 2
00

7 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
th

er
eu

nd
er

. 
 

 
 

  P1
4 

(C
ou

nc
il 

M
in

ut
e 

11
7 

- 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 O

FF
IC

ER
 

PR
EJ

U
D

IC
IA

L 
A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 IN

TE
R

ES
TS

 –
 T

O
W

N
 A

N
D

 P
A

R
IS

H
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
S 

 
20

.4
.0

4)
 

 
 R

ec
ei

pt
, c

us
to

dy
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 d
ep

os
it 

of
 re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
of

 in
te

re
st

s 
of

 P
ar

is
h 

an
d 

To
w

n 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 
th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

s 
20

00
 a

nd
 2

00
7 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 m

ad
e 

th
er

eu
nd

er
.. 

   P1
5 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
O

rd
er

 A
41

(4
) 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

PR
ES

S 
R

EL
EA

SE
S 

 
 

(o
r i

n 
hi

s 
ab

se
nc

e 
th

e 
To

 is
su

e 
pr

es
s 

re
le

as
es

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

of
 re

le
va

nt
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 m
in

ut
es

, i
f a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
. 

 
 

D
ep

ut
y 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e)

 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

Page 166



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
38

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

 P1
6 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

PR
ES

ER
VA

TI
O

N
 N

O
TI

C
ES

 (B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S)
 

(M
in

ut
e 

65
 - 

23
.9

.8
1)

 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

 
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
To

 s
er

ve
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

no
tic

es
 in

 u
rg

en
t c

as
es

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 re

po
rt 

to
 a

nd
 re

vi
ew

 b
y,

 th
e 

ne
xt

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

. 
  P1

7 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 (M
in

ut
e 

3 
- 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
11

.1
0.

73
) 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

To
 a

ct
 a

s 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r f

or
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 2

8 
of

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
16

 to
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t 1
97

2 
(r

ec
ei

pt
 

an
d 

de
po

si
t o

f l
is

ts
 o

f p
ro

te
ct

ed
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

). 
   

Page 167



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
39

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

Q
 

N
IL

 
 

Page 168



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
40

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

 R
1 

Fi
na

nc
e 

S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
FI

N
A

N
C

E 
R

A
TI

N
G

 - 
D

IS
A

B
LE

D
 P

ER
SO

N
S 

(M
in

ut
e 

57
 - 

31
.5

.7
9)

 
A

N
D

 IC
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

To
 a

dm
in

is
te

r t
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
s 

of
 th

e 
R

at
in

g 
(D

is
ab

le
d 

P
er

so
ns

) A
ct

 1
97

8.
 

 __
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 
  R

2 
Le

is
ur

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
 

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 –

 L
EI

SU
R

E 
A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
 A

N
D

 E
VE

N
TS

 
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

 
(M

in
ut

e 
5 

– 
23

.5
.9

1)
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
To

 m
ak

e 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f f

ee
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
. 

    R
3 

N
ew

 
 

R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
IN

VE
ST

IG
A

TO
R

Y 
PO

W
ER

S 
A

C
T 

(R
.I.

P.
A

.) 
20

00
 - 

D
ES

IG
N

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

R
IP

A
 O

FF
IC

ER
 A

N
D

 
 

 
 

D
EP

U
TY

 
  

 
 

Fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 th

e 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
of

 In
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
P

ow
er

s 
(D

ire
ct

ed
 S

ur
ve

ill
an

ce
 a

nd
 C

ov
er

t H
um

an
 

 
 

 
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e 
S

ou
rc

es
) O

rd
er

 2
00

3,
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

of
fic

er
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
be

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 to

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
on

 b
eh

al
f o

f t
he

 
 

 
 

C
ou

nc
il,

 th
e 

po
w

er
 to

 a
ut

ho
ris

e 
th

e 
ca

rr
yi

ng
 o

ut
 o

f d
ire

ct
ed

 s
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ar
tic

le
s:

 
  

 
 

A
rt

ic
le

  
 

 
Pu

rp
os

e 
   

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

4 
 

 
 

S
ec

tio
n 

28
(3

)(
b)

 o
f t

he
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
of

 In
ve

st
ig

at
or

y 
P

ow
er

s 
A

ct
 2

00
0 

(D
ire

ct
ed

 
 

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

 
 

 
 

S
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

) -
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f p

re
ve

nt
in

g 
or

 d
et

ec
tin

g 
cr

im
e 

or
 o

f p
re

ve
nt

in
g 

 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 
 

 
 

di
so

rd
er

 (s
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 A

rti
cl

es
 7

, 8
 a

nd
 9

 o
f t

he
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
). 

  
 

(A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

 
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

 
 

A
S 

D
EP

U
TY

) 
  

 
D

IT
TO

 
4 

 
 

 
S

ec
tio

n 
29

(3
)(

b)
 o

f t
he

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

of
 In

ve
st

ig
at

or
y 

P
ow

er
s 

A
ct

 2
00

0 
(C

ov
er

t H
um

an
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

S
ou

rc
es

) -
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f p

re
ve

nt
in

g 
or

 d
et

ec
tin

g 
cr

im
e 

or
 o

f 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

pr
ev

en
tin

g 
di

so
rd

er
 (s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 A
rti

cl
es

 7
, 8

 a
nd

 9
 o

f t
he

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

). 
  

 
 

   

Page 169



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
41

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

R
4 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 
R

EN
O

VA
TI

O
N

 G
R

A
N

TS
 - 

PR
IV

A
TE

 S
EC

TO
R

 
(M

in
ut

e 
15

 - 
16

.6
.9

8)
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
To

 re
st

ric
t, 

if 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y,

 th
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 fo

r r
en

ov
at

io
n 

gr
an

ts
 to

 th
e 

or
de

r o
f 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il=
s 

gr
an

t p
ol

ic
y 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 b

ud
ge

t p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

 
 

 
To

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 in
 s

pe
ci

al
 c

as
es

 w
he

re
 th

e 
m

er
its

 o
f a

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
re

as
on

ab
ly

 
 

ju
st

ify
 a

 d
ep

ar
tu

re
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il=
s 

gr
an

t p
ol

ic
y.

 
    R

5 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
R

EN
T 

A
R

R
EA

R
S 

- D
EC

EA
SE

D
 T

EN
A

N
TS

 
S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
(M

in
ut

e 
15

2(
c)

(2
) -

 1
1.

3.
80

) 
 

To
 w

rit
e 

of
f r

en
t a

rr
ea

rs
 in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f d
ec

ea
se

d 
te

na
nt

s,
 w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

m
ea

ns
 o

f r
ec

ov
er

in
g 

th
e 

de
bt

. 
  R

6 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
R

EN
T 

A
R

R
EA

R
S 

- N
O

R
W

A
Y 

H
O

U
SE

 
S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
(M

in
ut

e 
16

1 
- 1

5.
2.

77
) 

 
To

 s
ec

ur
e 

th
e 

ev
ic

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 h

om
el

es
s 

pe
rs

on
 a

t N
or

w
ay

 H
ou

se
 w

ho
 d

ef
au

lts
 in

 th
e 

pa
ym

en
t o

f a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

ch
ar

ge
s 

fo
r f

ou
r s

uc
ce

ss
iv

e 
w

ee
ks

 o
r m

or
e.

 
   R

7 
R

EQ
U

IS
IT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 (S

ee
 u

nd
er

 “
EN

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

A
C

TI
O

N
”)

 
   R

8 
P

ol
ic

y 
&

 C
o-

O
rd

in
at

in
g 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
R

ES
O

LU
TI

O
N

S 
- C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

(M
in

ut
e 

3 
- 1

1.
10

.7
3)

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r f
or

 p
ur

po
se

s 
of

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 2

5 
of

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
4 

to
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 1
97

2 
(c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 re

so
lu

tio
ns

). 
  R

9 
C

ou
nc

il 
M

in
ut

e 
- 

I W
IL

LE
TT

 
R

ET
U

R
N

IN
G

 O
FF

IC
ER

 - 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

EL
EC

TI
O

N
S 

- 1
9.

4.
05

 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

To
 a

ct
 a

s 
pr

op
er

 o
ffi

ce
r f

or
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

41
(1

) o
f L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
 1

97
2 

 
 

an
d 

S
ec

tio
n 

35
 o

f t
he

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
P

eo
pl

e 
A

ct
 1

98
3 

(r
et

ur
ni

ng
 o

ffi
ce

r f
or

 e
le

ct
io

n 
of

 d
is

tri
ct

 c
ou

nc
il)

. 
   R

10
 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
in

ut
e 

- 
I W

IL
LE

TT
 

R
ET

U
R

N
IN

G
 O

FF
IC

ER
 - 

PA
R

IS
H

 E
LE

C
TI

O
N

S 
- 1

9.
4.

05
 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r f
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
41

(1
) o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 1
97

2 
(r

et
ur

ni
ng

 o
ffi

ce
r f

or
 

 
 

el
ec

tio
ns

 o
f p

ar
is

h 
co

un
ci

llo
rs

). 
 

 
 

Page 170



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
42

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

 
 S1

 
C

ab
in

et
  

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
“S

A
FE

R
, C

LE
A

N
ER

, G
R

EE
N

ER
” 

LE
G

IS
LA

TI
O

N
 –

 A
U

TH
O

R
IS

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

O
FF

IC
ER

S 
 

(M
in

ut
e 

18
4 

– 
10

.4
.0

6)
 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

&
 

 
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
To

 a
ut

ho
ris

e 
su

ita
bl

y 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 to

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
th

os
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

 
 

(o
r i

n 
hi

s 
ab

se
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 li
st

 o
f e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

 
 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

as
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

A
 a

nd
 B

. 
 

 
(E

N
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

 
 

N
EI

G
H

B
O

U
R

H
O

O
D

S)
 

 
 

an
d 

(T
EC

H
N

IC
A

L)
 

  
 

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 P
or

tfo
lio

 
To

 d
el

eg
at

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ow

er
s 

to
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f E
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 S

tre
et

 S
ce

ne
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

 
 

 
H

ol
de

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f t
he

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 li
st

 o
f  

 
 

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

as
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

A
 a

nd
 B

. 
  

 
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 u

pd
at

es
 to

 th
e 

lis
t o

f e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l l
eg

is
la

tio
n 

se
t o

ut
 in

 A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

A
 a

nd
 B

. 
 

 
H

ol
de

r 
  

N
E

W
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

 
To

 a
ut

ho
ris

e 
su

ita
bl

y 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 to

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
th

os
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 li

ce
ns

in
g 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

 
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
at

ta
ch

ed
 li

st
 o

f e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
as

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

B
. 

 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 
 

 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 
 

 
(L

EG
A

L)
 

 
 

SE
N

IO
R

 L
IC

EN
SI

N
G

 
 

 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

  
 

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 P
or

tfo
lio

 
To

 d
el

eg
at

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ow

er
s 

to
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f C
or

po
ra

te
 S

up
po

rt 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
H

ol
de

r 
an

d 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 li
st

 o
f e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

as
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 
A

pp
en

di
x 

B
. 

  S2
 

C
ou

nc
il 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SA
LE

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 H
O

U
SE

S 
- D

IS
C

O
U

N
TS

 
(M

in
ut

e 
24

(2
) -

 3
0.

6.
81

) 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
(a

fte
r c

on
si

de
rin

g 
th

e 
To

 d
et

er
m

in
e,

 u
nd

er
 P

ar
t V

 o
f t

he
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 1

98
5,

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r d

is
co

un
tin

g 
of

 e
nt

itl
em

en
t 

vi
ew

s 
of

 th
e 

Po
rt

fo
lio

 
pe

rio
ds

 w
he

re
 a

 p
ot

en
tia

l p
ur

ch
as

er
 li

ve
s 

w
ith

 th
ei

r p
ar

en
ts

. 
H

ol
de

r)
 

  

Page 171



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
43

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

S3
 

C
ou

nc
il 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

SA
LE

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 H
O

U
SE

S 
- R

ES
TR

IC
TI

VE
 C

O
VE

N
A

N
TS

, M
IN

O
R

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

S 
A

N
D

 
(M

in
ut

e 
30

(4
) -

 1
5.

7.
86

) 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

S 
 

To
 d

ea
l w

ith
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 fo

r m
in

or
 e

xt
en

si
on

s 
or

 a
lte

ra
tio

ns
 in

 s
ol

d 
C

ou
nc

il 
ho

us
es

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 th
e 

ho
us

e 
sa

le
s 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

To
 a

gr
ee

, i
n 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r, 

fu
tu

re
 re

qu
es

ts
 fo

r r
el

ea
se

 o
f r

es
tri

ct
iv

e 
co

ve
na

nt
s 

to
 

M
in

ut
e 

11
7(

5)
 &

 (6
) 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

al
lo

w
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

cu
rti

la
ge

 o
f f

or
m

er
 C

ou
nc

il 
pr

op
er

tie
s,

 p
rio

r t
o 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
er

m
is

si
on

 b
ei

ng
 

ob
ta

in
ed

. 
  

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

 
To

 n
eg

ot
ia

te
 te

rm
s 

fo
r t

he
 re

le
as

e 
of

 c
ov

en
an

ts
 a

gr
ee

d 
by

 th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f H

ou
si

ng
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
ou

tc
om

e 
be

in
g 

re
po

rte
d 

to
 th

e 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r f
or

 a
pp

ro
va

l. 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

  S4
 

C
ou

nc
il 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
SA

LE
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 H

O
U

SE
S 

- V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
S 

(M
in

ut
e 

11
(c

) -
 2

.6
.7

7)
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

To
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 a
ll 

va
lu

at
io

ns
 in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f s
al

e 
of

 C
ou

nc
il 

ho
us

es
. 

 
  S5

 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

SE
C

U
R

IT
IE

S 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

(M
in

ut
e 

3 
- 1

1.
10

.7
3)

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r f
or

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
14

6 
(1

)(
a)

(b
) o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 1
97

2 
(d

ec
la

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 c

er
tif

ic
at

es
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

se
cu

rit
ie

s)
. 

   S6
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

H
PA

 (A
ny

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 

SH
IP

S 
(M

in
ut

e 
72

 - 
21

.9
.8

3)
 

m
em

be
r o

f s
ta

ff)
 

 
To

 a
ct

 a
s 

pr
op

er
 o

ffi
ce

r t
o 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 th

e 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 (S

hi
ps

) R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
97

0.
 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 
 S7

 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

 
SQ

U
A

TT
ER

S 
- E

VI
C

TI
O

N
 

(M
in

ut
e 

12
1 

- 8
.1

1.
77

) 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
(in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
To

 ta
ke

 s
uc

h 
ur

ge
nt

 a
ct

io
n 

as
 is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

th
e 

va
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 C

ou
nc

il 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f H

ou
si

ng
 

oc
cu

pi
ed

 b
y 

sq
ua

tte
rs

. 
Se

rv
ic

es
). 

 
 

Page 172



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
44

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

 S8
 

C
ou

nc
il 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
ST

A
FF

 - 
A

PP
O

IN
TM

EN
TS

 T
O

 P
O

ST
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

IN
G

 L
IT

TL
E 

O
R

 L
IM

IT
ED

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 
(M

in
ut

e 
90

(5
) -

 2
3.

2.
82

) 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

he
th

er
, i

n 
re

sp
ec

t o
f t

he
 fi

llin
g 

of
 p

os
ts

 re
qu

iri
ng

 li
ttl

e 
or

 li
m

ite
d 

tra
in

in
g,

 a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
  

 
 

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
fro

m
 o

ut
si

de
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
 c

ur
re

nt
 w

or
kf

or
ce

. 
   S9

 
P

er
so

nn
el

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

ST
A

FF
 - 

A
PP

O
IN

TM
EN

TS
 P

R
O

C
ED

U
R

E 
(M

in
ut

e 
2 

- 4
.1

0.
73

) 
D

EP
U

TY
 C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
(A

s 
am

en
de

d 
by

 P
er

so
nn

el
 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
To

 m
ak

e 
al

l e
xt

er
na

l a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 to

 e
ac

h 
se

rv
ic

e 
in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f p
os

ts
 g

ra
de

d 
be

lo
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 
S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
 

D
ire

ct
or

 le
ve

l e
xc

ep
t a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 w
he

re
 m

em
be

r i
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t i
s 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 d

es
ira

bl
e.

 
M

in
ut

e 
16

9 
- 2

6.
9.

78
) 

 
  S1

0 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

ST
A

FF
 - 

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
D

EL
EG

A
TI

O
N

S 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
in

ut
e 

59
(b

) -
 

D
EP

U
TY

 C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

8.
2.

94
 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
To

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

st
af

f i
ss

ue
s 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 g

ra
di

ng
, s

tru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

lo
ca

l c
on

di
tio

ns
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

ar
 

 
le

as
es

, p
os

ts
 re

qu
iri

ng
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 h
ou

rs
 o

f u
p 

to
 1

 o
r 2

 p
er

 w
ee

k,
 c

re
at

io
n 

of
 ju

ni
or

 p
os

ts
 in

 d
ire

ct
 

 
su

bs
tit

ut
io

n 
of

 m
or

e 
se

ni
or

 o
ne

s,
 re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
gs

 w
hi

ch
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
os

ts
 a

nd
 c

os
ts

 w
ith

in
 a

 
 

se
ct

io
n,

 m
in

or
 re

-r
an

gi
ng

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 p

rio
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 s

ta
ff 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
, n

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 b
ud

ge
t, 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f a

 re
gi

st
er

. 
 

  S1
1 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

B
O

A
R

D
 

ST
A

FF
 - 

R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T 

(M
in

ut
e 

90
(5

) -
 2

3.
2.

82
) 

(in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ire
ct

or
 

To
 o

ffe
r e

nh
an

ce
d 

ea
rly

 re
tir

em
en

t a
nd

 re
du

nd
an

cy
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 th
e 

su
pe

ra
nn

ua
tio

n 
sc

he
m

e 
or

 
an

d 
th

e 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r w
ith

 
gr

at
ui

ty
 s

ch
em

e 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ta

ff 
w

he
re

 th
e 

re
su

lta
nt

 v
ac

at
ed

 p
os

ts
 c

an
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r F

in
an

ce
) 

re
de

pl
oy

m
en

t o
f o

th
er

w
is

e 
re

du
nd

an
t e

m
pl

oy
ee

s.
 

 
  S1

2 
P

er
so

nn
el

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

ST
A

FF
 - 

TR
A

VE
LL

IN
G

 A
LL

O
W

A
N

C
ES

 
(M

in
ut

e 
3 

- 3
1.

5.
83

) 
(o

r i
n 

hi
s 

ab
se

nc
e 

 
th

e 
D

ep
ut

y 
C

hi
ef

 
To

 c
on

si
de

r a
nd

 a
dj

ud
ic

at
e 

on
 a

ny
 re

qu
es

t t
o 

m
ak

e 
an

 e
xc

ep
tio

n 
to

 p
ol

ic
y 

fo
r r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t o
f t

ra
ve

llin
g 

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e)

 
ex

pe
ns

es
 in

 p
ur

su
an

ce
 o

f a
n 

of
fic

er
's

 d
ut

ie
s,

 b
ei

ng
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 s
ec

on
d 

cl
as

s 
ra

il 
fa

re
. 

 
 

Page 173



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
45

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

 S1
3 

P
er

so
nn

el
 S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
ST

U
D

Y 
LE

A
VE

 
(M

in
ut

e 
77

 - 
28

.5
.7

4)
 

D
EP

U
TY

 C
H

IE
F 

 
 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

To
 g

ra
nt

, a
t t

he
ir 

di
sc

re
tio

n,
 u

p 
to

 o
ne

 w
ee

k'
s 

le
av

e 
of

 a
bs

en
ce

 w
ith

 fu
ll 

pa
y 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 fi

na
l 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
re

vi
si

on
 in

 th
e 

pe
rio

d 
pr

ec
ed

in
g 

an
 e

xa
m

in
at

io
n.

 
 

  S1
4 

P
ol

ic
y 

&
 C

o-
or

di
na

tin
g 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

SU
B

SC
R

IP
TI

O
N

S 
- O

U
TS

ID
E 

O
R

G
A

N
IS

A
TI

O
N

S 
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 (M

in
ut

e 
23

 - 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
 

5.
10

.9
3)

 
 

To
 p

ay
 s

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
 in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 o

n 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 re

pr
es

en
te

d 
at

 m
em

be
r l

ev
el

. 
   S1

5 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

SU
N

D
A

Y 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 - 
C

A
R

 B
O

O
T 

SA
LE

S 
(M

in
ut

e 
46

 - 
19

.9
.8

4)
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

To
 in

st
itu

te
 p

ro
ce

ed
in

gs
 in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f s
uc

h 
sa

le
s 

w
he

re
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

y 
ev

id
en

ce
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
 

 
    S1

6 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
SU

PP
O

R
TI

N
G

 P
EO

PL
E 

– 
SI

G
N

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TS
 

 
de

ci
si

on
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 
H

/0
26

/2
00

2-
03

 
 

To
 s

ig
n 

th
e 

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
P

eo
pl

e 
“B

lo
ck

 S
ub

si
dy

” a
nd

 “B
lo

ck
 G

ro
ss

” c
on

tra
ct

s 
w

ith
 E

ss
ex

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r 

20
03

/0
3,

 a
nd

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t y

ea
rs

, i
n 

or
de

r t
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fro
m

 th
e 

E
ss

ex
 S

up
po

rti
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

B
od

y 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f s
up

po
rt 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
  

Page 174



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
46

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

 T1
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

TE
LE

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

M
in

ut
e 

73
 - 

2.
3.

93
 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
To

 d
et

er
m

in
e,

 a
fte

r p
rio

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 w
ar

d 
co

un
ci

llo
rs

, w
he

th
er

 th
e 

pr
io

r a
pp

ro
va

l o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 th

e 
si

tin
g 

an
d 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
 o

f n
ot

ifi
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t u
nd

er
 th

e 
To

w
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

(G
en

er
al

 P
er

m
itt

ed
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t) 

O
rd

er
 1

99
5.

 
 

M
in

ut
e 

10
8 

- 6
.3

.0
1 

 
To

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
th

e 
ab

ov
e-

m
en

tio
ne

d 
au

th
or

ity
 in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

 o
f t

he
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
or

 S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 a

ll 
w

ar
d 

co
un

ci
llo

rs
 in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f t
ho

se
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

pr
io

r a
pp

ro
va

ls
 p

ro
ce

du
re

 w
he

re
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

co
ns

id
er

 th
at

 a
n 

ob
je

ct
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

ra
is

ed
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t b

ut
 w

he
re

 o
pp

os
iti

on
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

. 
 

  T2
 

P
er

so
nn

el
 S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

 
TE

M
PO

R
A

R
Y 

ST
A

FF
 

(M
in

ut
e 

37
 - 

14
.2

.7
4)

 
D

EP
U

TY
 C

H
IE

F 
 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

To
 e

ng
ag

e 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 s
ta

ff 
an

d/
or

 p
ar

t t
im

e 
st

af
f a

nd
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l e

st
im

at
ed

 s
al

ar
ie

s 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

bi
ll 

fo
r t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

on
ce

rn
ed

 n
ot

 b
ei

ng
 e

xc
ee

de
d 

in
 a

ny
 o

ne
 y

ea
r. 

   T3
 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
TE

N
A

N
C

IE
S 

- C
O

U
N

C
IL

 H
O

U
SE

S 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
(M

in
ut

e 
6 

(a
) (

iii)
 - 

 
To

 a
llo

ca
te

 te
na

nc
ie

s 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Sc

he
m

e.
 

29
.1

0.
73

) 
  T4

 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
 

TE
N

A
N

C
IE

S 
– 

D
EM

O
TE

D
 T

EN
A

N
C

Y 
O

R
D

ER
S 

 
D

ec
is

io
n 

(2
3.

8.
04

) 
 

 
 

In
te

r a
lia

: 
  

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
(1

) 
To

 s
er

ve
 d

em
ot

ed
 te

na
nc

y 
no

tic
es

 in
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 c

as
es

; 
 

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 O
R

 O
FF

IC
ER

 
 

 
N

O
M

IN
A

TE
D

 B
Y 

H
IM

 
  

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

(2
) 

To
 a

pp
ly

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
rt 

fo
r T

en
an

cy
 D

em
ot

io
n 

O
rd

er
s 

an
d 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 P

os
se

ss
io

n 
O

rd
er

s 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

 
in

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 c
as

es
. 

 
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 O

R
 N

O
M

IN
A

TE
D

 
 

 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 

Page 175



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
47

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

T5
 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

TE
N

A
N

C
IE

S 
- S

ER
VI

C
E 

S
ub

-C
om

m
itt

ee
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

(M
in

ut
e 

33
 (c

) (
2)

 - 
 

To
 a

cc
ep

t a
ny

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r p

rio
rit

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
ho

us
in

g 
in

 c
as

es
 w

he
re

 a
 te

na
nt

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
15

.5
.7

4)
 

 
re

ac
he

s 
re

tir
em

en
t a

ge
 a

fte
r h

av
in

g 
oc

cu
pi

ed
 th

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
fo

r a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 1
5 

ye
ar

s.
 

 
    T6

 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 
TR

EA
SU

R
Y 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

(M
in

ut
e 

40
 - 

28
.9

.9
3)

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

(a
) 

To
 h

av
e 

co
nt

ro
l o

f t
he

 a
gg

re
ga

te
d 

m
on

ie
s 

un
de

r S
ec

tio
n 

15
1 

of
 th

e 
LG

A
 1

97
2.

 
 

 
A

N
D

 IC
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

(b
) 

To
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r a
ll 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
de

ci
si

on
s 

on
 b

or
ro

w
in

g,
 in

ve
st

m
en

t o
r f

in
an

ci
ng

 u
nd

er
 

A
N

D
 IC

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
S

ec
tio

n 
15

1 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

a 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
o 

ac
t i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
IP

FA
 C

od
e 

fo
r L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s.

 
 

 
(o

r s
ta

ff 
de

le
ga

te
d 

to
 a

ct
) 

   T7
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

TR
EE

 P
R

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

 
(M

in
ut

e 
28

 - 
24

.4
.7

4)
 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
(M

in
ut

e 
11

9 
- 2

8.
2.

95
) 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
To

 a
ut

ho
ris

e 
ac

tio
n 

to
 p

re
se

rv
e 

tre
es

 in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 o

f t
he

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 in

 c
as

es
 o

f 
 

 
 

gr
ea

t u
rg

en
cy

. 
 

D
is

tri
ct

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 
To

 a
ut

ho
ris

e,
 s

er
ve

 a
nd

 e
xe

cu
te

 a
ll 

un
op

po
se

d 
tre

e 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
or

de
rs

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 S

ec
tio

n 
19

7 
of

  
C

on
tro

l C
om

m
itt

ee
 

A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 
th

e 
To

w
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ct
 1

99
0 

(a
s 

am
en

de
d)

 a
nd

 a
ny

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t l

eg
is

la
tio

n 
an

d 
to

 n
ot

ify
 

(M
in

ut
e 

29
 - 

17
.1

.0
6)

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

ac
tio

n 
ta

ke
n 

in
 th

e 
M

em
be

rs
' I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

B
ul

le
tin

. 
    

Page 176



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
48

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

U
 

N
IL

 
     

Page 177



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
49

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

V1
 

C
ou

nc
il 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 E

XE
C

U
TI

VE
  

VA
C

A
N

C
IE

S 
- R

EV
IE

W
 

 
(M

in
ut

es
 4

5(
1)

(5
) -

 1
1.

9.
90

) 
FO

R
U

M
 

 
 

(in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

To
 re

vi
ew

 th
e 

fil
lin

g 
of

 v
ac

an
t p

os
ts

 w
he

n 
th

ey
 o

cc
ur

 a
nd

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 fi

na
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

 
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n.

 
 

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
D

ire
ct

or
) 

  

Page 178



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
50

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

 W
1 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
W

A
R

R
A

N
TS

 O
F 

D
IS

TR
A

IN
T 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 

(M
in

ut
e 

6(
d)

(1
) -

 2
9.

10
.7

3)
 

 
To

 is
su

e 
w

ar
ra

nt
s 

of
 d

is
tra

in
t i

n 
ho

us
in

g 
ca

se
s.

 
  W

2 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

W
A

R
R

A
N

TS
 F

O
R

 E
N

TR
Y 

(M
in

ut
e 

60
 - 

6.
1.

93
) 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
  

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

ST
R

EE
T 

SC
EN

E 
To

 m
ak

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 to

 th
e 

M
ag

is
tra

te
s 

C
ou

rt 
fo

r e
nt

ry
 p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
A

ct
 

(M
in

ut
e 

52
 - 

17
.1

1.
92

) 
(in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
19

90
, P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 A

ct
s 

19
36

-6
1,

 C
on

tro
l o

f P
ol

lu
tio

n 
A

ct
 1

97
4,

 C
le

an
 A

ir 
A

ct
s 

19
56

-6
8,

 F
oo

d 
S

af
et

y 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f C
or

po
ra

te
 

A
ct

 1
99

0,
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

A
ct

 1
98

4,
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
s 

19
57

-8
5 

an
d 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nd
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
 1

98
9.

 
(M

in
ut

e 
56

 - 
24

.1
1.

92
) 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s)

 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 
- E

N
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
T 

&
 

N
EI

G
H

B
O

U
R

H
O

O
D

S 
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

To
 m

ak
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 to
 th

e 
M

ag
is

tra
te

s'
 C

ou
rt 

fo
r w

ar
ra

nt
s 

of
 e

nt
ry

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
Bu

ild
in

g 
(M

in
ut

e 
60

 - 
6.

1.
93

) 
A

N
D

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 

A
ct

 1
98

4 
an

d 
th

e 
To

w
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

ct
 1

99
0 

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

 
  W

3 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 
W

A
R

R
A

N
TS

 F
O

R
 R

EP
O

SS
ES

SI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 P

R
O

PE
R

TI
ES

 
(M

in
ut

e 
74

 - 
4.

3.
92

) 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
To

 o
bt

ai
n 

an
d 

is
su

e 
w

ar
ra

nt
s 

fo
r t

he
 re

po
ss

es
si

on
 o

f p
ro

pe
rti

es
 in

 th
e 

ca
se

 o
f r

en
t a

rr
ea

rs
, w

he
re

 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

po
ss

es
si

on
 o

rd
er

s 
ar

e 
au

th
or

is
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
ur

ts
, o

r w
he

re
 s

us
pe

nd
ed

 o
rd

er
s 

ar
e 

au
th

or
is

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

ur
ts

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 
an

d 
th

e 
or

de
re

d 
pa

ym
en

ts
 a

re
 n

ot
 m

ad
e.

 
 

  W
4 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
W

A
ST

E 
D

IS
PO

SA
L 

O
N

 L
A

N
D

 
(M

in
ut

e 
14

4(
a)

 - 
9.

3.
77

) 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
A

N
D

  
ST

R
EE

T 
SC

EN
E 

To
 s

ub
m

it 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 to
 E

ss
ex

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

on
 a

ny
 p

ro
po

se
d 

lic
en

ce
. 

(a
fte

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 
an

y 
vi

ew
s 

of
 th

e 
Po

rt
fo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
an

d 
lo

ca
l w

ar
d 

m
em

be
r(

s)
) 

 
 

Page 179



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
51

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

 X 
N

IL
 

  

Page 180



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
52

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

Y 
N

IL
 

 

Page 181



A
ut

ho
ris

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 A

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
Su

bj
ec

t a
nd

 F
un

ct
io

n(
s)

 D
el

eg
at

ed
 

an
d 

M
in

ut
e 

R
ef

 o
r 

O
th

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
53

 
R

E
V

 9
 

g:
\c

\w
ill

et
t\0

0 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
\0

5A
 2

00
5 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 In

fo
r A

ct
.d

oc
 

Z 
N

IL
 

   

Page 182



 

G/C/New Council Constitutions/NEW CONSTITUTION BOOK/05B 2005 APPENDIX A.doc 
 

 D62 REV 9 

 
 

APPENDIX C 
(Ref G1) 

 
 

GAMBLING ACT 2005 – TABLE OF DELEGATIONS OF LICENSING FUNCTIONS 
 

 
MATTER TO BE DEALT WITH FULL 

COUNCIL
SUB-COMMITTEE ALL OFFICERS 

Three-year licensing policy 
 

X   

Policy not to permit casinos 
 

X   

Fee Setting – when appropriate   X (to be approved by 
Executive Councillor) 
 

Application for premises licences  Where representations 
have been received 
and not withdrawn 

Where no 
representations 
received/representations 
have been withdrawn 
 

Application for a variation to a 
licence 

 Where representations 
have been received 
and not withdrawn 

Where no 
representations 
received/representations 
have been withdrawn 
 

Application for a transfer of a 
licence 

 Where representations 
have been received 
from the Commission 

Where no 
representations received 
from the Commission 
 

Application for a provisional 
statement 

 Where representations 
have been received 
and not withdrawn 

Where no 
representations 
received/representations 
have been withdrawn 
 

Review of a premises licence 
 

 X  

Application for club gaming/club 
machine permits 

 Where representations 
have been received 
and not withdrawn 

Where no 
representations 
received/representations 
have been withdrawn 
 

Cancellation of club gaming/club 
machine permits 
 

 X  

Applications for other permits 
 

  X 

Cancellation of licensed 
premises gaming machine 
permits 
 

  X 

Consideration of temporary use 
notice 
 

  X 

Decision to give a counter notice 
to a temporary use notice 
 

 X  

 
 
 

Page 183



Page 184

This page is intentionally left blank



G:\C\CONSTITUTIONAL AFFAIRS STANDING PANEL\0 REVIEW OF CABINET CONSTITUTION\EXECUTIVE FUNCTIONS 

APPENDIX 9 
 

EFDC Schedule of Representation On Outside Organisations 
 

Organisations Carrying Out Executive Functions 
 
 

Organisation 
1). Access Group – Joint Management Team 
2). Civil Enforcement of Parking and Traffic Regulations Outside London – (PATROL) – 
Adjudication Joint Committee 
3). Crime and Disorder Reduction Strategy Panel 
4). East of England Regional Assembly  
5). Enfield, Essex, Herts Border Liaison Group (Executive/Local) 
6). Epping Forest District Local Strategic Partnership  
7). Epping Forest Local Strategic Partnership – Homes and Neighbourhoods Action Group  
8). Essex Archaeological and Historical Congress 
9). Essex Development and Regeneration Agency  
10). Essex On-Line Partnership  
11). Essex Prosperity Forum (and West Essex Sub Group)  
12). Essex Supporting People Commissioning Body  
13). Highways Panel (West Area) 
14). Local Councils’ Liaison Committee (Executive/Ex-Officio) 
15). Local Government Association – General Assembly 
16). Local Government Information Unit Management Committee 
17). Museum Service (South Eastern) 
18). National Society for Clean Air (SE Division) 
19). Standing Conference – Investigation of Air Pollution 
20). Stansted Airport Community Trust Fund 
21). Victoria County History Association 
22). Voluntary Action Epping Forest 
23). West Essex Area Forum 
 

Page 185



Page 186

This page is intentionally left blank



G:\C\CONSTITUTIONAL AFFAIRS STANDING PANEL\0 REVIEW OF CABINET CONSTITUTION\COUNCIL FUNCTIONS 

APPENDIX 10 
 
 
 

EFDC – Schedule of Representation On Outside Organisations 
 

Organisations Carrying Out Council Regulatory or Non Cabinet Functions 
 
 

Organisation 
1). Care and Repair – Management Committee 
 
2). Citizens’ Advice Bureaux 
 
(a) Loughton Branch 
(Local – Buckhurst Hill, Chigwell and Loughton Parishes) 
(b) Waltham Abbey Branch (Local – Waltham Abbey area) 
(c) Epping (Local – Epping area) 
 
3). Campaign to Protect Rural England (Essex Branch) 
 
4). East Anglian Home Safety Committee 
 
5). Epping Forest Children and Young People’s Strategic Partnership (CYPSP) – 
Management Board 
 
6). Epping Forest Community Transport Steering Group 
 
7). Epping Forest Housing Aid Committee 
 
8). Essex Water Safety Liaison Committee 
 
9). Grange Farm Managing Trustees 
 
10). Lee Valley Regional Park Authority 
 
11). Leisure Centres Liaison Groups (Local) 
 

- Ongar Leisure Centre 
 

- Epping Sports Centre 
 

- Loughton Leisure Centre 
 

- Waltham Abbey Swimming Pool 
12). Local Government Association – Rural Commission 
 
13). Museums in Essex Committee 
 
14). North East London Health Services – Joint Scrutiny Review – “Fit for the Future” 
 
15). Police and Community Consultative Group – Epping Forest (Local) 
 
16). Roding Valley Meadows Local Nature Reserve (Management Committee) (Local) 
 
17). Stansted Airport Consultative Committee 

Page 187



G:\C\CONSTITUTIONAL AFFAIRS STANDING PANEL\0 REVIEW OF CABINET CONSTITUTION\COUNCIL FUNCTIONS 

Organisation 
18). Stansted Airport Community Trust Fund 
 
19). Town Centre Partnerships (Local) 
 

(a) Buckhurst Hill Town Centre Partnership 
(b) Epping Town Centre Partnership 
(c) Loughton Broadway Town Centre Partnership 
(d) Loughton High Road Town Centre Partnership 
(e) Ongar Town Forum – Steering Group 
(f) Waltham Abbey Town Partnership 
 

20). Voluntary Action Epping Forest 
 
21). Waltham Abbey Royal Gunpowder Mills Ltd 
 
22). Waltham Abbey Tourist Information Centre – Joint Management Committee 
 
23). Waste Management and Street Cleansing – Loughton Stakeholders Group 
 
24). West Essex Economic Strategy 
 
 

Page 188



 
G:\C\WILLETT\J 2008\APPENDIX 11.doc 

APPENDIX 11 
 

STATEMENT BY EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
REGARDING EXECUTIVE GOVERNANCE 
 
1. Introduction 
 
1.1 This statement is made under Section 33B of the Local Government Act 2000.  This 
document is designed to comply with the duty of Epping Forest District Council under 
Section 33E of the 2000 Act to set out details of changes to its governance arrangements. 
 
2. Current Position 
 
2.1 The Epping Forest District Council adopted a Leader and Cabinet Executive in 2000, 
following public consultation.  This arrangement recognised the responsibility of the Cabinet 
for executive functions but reserved certain governance responsibilities to the full Council. 
 
2.2 The Council is responsible for appointment of the Leader and Deputy Leader of the 
Council, the selection of Cabinet members, the allocation of responsibilities to those 
members, the approval of office delegation and appointment of representatives to outside 
bodies and the number of Cabinet seats. 
 
2.3 The Council rejected the option of an elected mayor, whether with a Cabinet or a 
Council manager. 
 
2.4 The Leader and Cabinet Executive was not afforded the powers mentioned in 2.2. 
above because this was an arrangement that best reflected the prevailing consensus 
between political groups in a period when there was no overall political control of the 
Council. 
  
3. Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 
 
3.1 This Act makes changes to the operation of the Leader and Cabinet Executive and 
allows the Council under Section 33A to change to an Elected Major and Cabinet.  At its 
Council meeting in April 2008, the Council made a decision to: 
 
(a) reject the Elected Mayor Executive 
 
(b) continue with the Leader and Cabinet model 
 
3.2 The Council was asked, in making this choice, to review whether a change to an 
Elected Major executive would be likely to assist in securing continuous improvement in the 
way in which the local authority's functions are exercised, having regard to a combination of 
economy, efficiency and effectiveness. 
 
3.3 The Council considers that the best option is to continue with the Leader and Cabinet 
option.  In supporting this conclusion we have noted that adjusting the Executive 
Constitution to the new requirements of the Act will be a less time consuming process than 
seeking an Elected Major.  There is nothing which convinces the Council that an Elected 
Mayor is more likely enable continuous improvement than the present executive.  The 
Council is not aware of any proposal from the community or elsewhere in favour of the 
Elected Mayor option.  In fact when the Local Government Act 2000 came into being the 

Page 189



 
G:\C\WILLETT\J 2008\APPENDIX 11.doc 

Council conducted statutory consultation which indicated very little support from the 
community for an Elected Mayor. 
 
4. Review of Governance Arrangements 
 
4.1 The changes brought about by the 2007 Act need to be reflected in the Constitution 
to reflect the increased powers for the Leader.  These changes include: 
 
(a) power to determine the number of Cabinet members; 
 
(b) power to determine the allocation of portfolios 
 
(c) power to appoint a Deputy Leader 
 
(d) power to establish Cabinet Committees 
 
(e) power to appoint representatives to outside bodies involved in the delivery of 

executive services; 
 
(f) power to determine delegation to officers in respect of executive functions. 
 
4.2 These powers are all currently exercised by the full Council.  The latter will still, 
however, be responsible for appointing the Leader and for matters relating to non-executive 
functions. 
 
4.3 Section 44C(1) of the Act (as amended by the 2007 Act) allows the Council to include 
in its constitution, provision for the removal of the Leader by majority vote in the Council.  
The Council had previously included a similar provision and has decided to continue this in 
the future. 
 
5. Timetable 
 
5.1 The Council approved changes to its constitution at its meeting in February 2009.  
Implementation will take effect on 20 February 2009 to give the Leader of Council sufficient 
time to prepare for the Council year 2009/10. 
 
6. Interim Arrangements  
 
6.1 No interim arrangements or contingency plans are considered necessary. 
 

Page 190


	Agenda
	2 Notes of the last meeting
	5 Terms of Reference / Work Programme
	Work Programme

	6 Review of Civic Ceremonial Arrangements
	ARTICLE 5 - CHAIRING THE COUNCIL PROPOSED REVISION Annex 1
	Civic review report November 2008 Annex 2
	Questions to Other Councils - Annex 3

	7 Contract Standing Orders - Review of Provisions Relating to Consultants
	REVISED CONTRACT STANDING ORDER C13

	8 Review of Executive Constitution
	APPENDIX 1- Article 3 Schedule
	Appendix 2 - Article 4 Schedule
	Appendix 3 ARTICLE 7 Schedule
	Appendix 4 Appendix 4 -Council proc Rules Schedule
	APPENDIX 5 EXECUTIVE PROCEDURE RULES
	APPENDIX 6 -scheme OF Delegations
	APPENDIX 7-Front Page
	Appendix 7 - SCHEDULE OF EXECUTIVE DELEGATIONS FUNCTIONS
	APPENDIX A & B
	Appendix 8 front sheet
	Appendix 8 Scehdule
	APPENDIX C
	Appendix 9 EXECUTIVE FUNCTIONS - Outside bodies
	Appendix 10 - Non executive Outside bods.
	APPENDIX 11 - statement re executive


